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Exhibit 99.1

Blackstone

,2015
To the Unitholders of Blackstone:

I am pleased to inform you that on October 7, 2014, the board of directors of our general partner approved a plan to separate Blackstone’s financial and strategic
advisory services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses from Blackstone to form an independent, publicly traded company called
PJT Partners. Following completion of the transaction, the new company will be a leading global independent financial advisory firm.

We are proud of Blackstone’s roots as an advisory firm dating back to its formation in 1985 and the integral role it has played in building our successful global business
and brand. The decision to pursue a separation is not one that was entered into lightly, but we believe it represents a great opportunity to make a strong advisory business even
stronger and further unlock its potential value to the benefit of our common unitholders.

The spin-off will free our advisory businesses from the current constraints on their expansion opportunities that have arisen from the growth and broadening of our asset
management business. Our advisory professionals have been effectively precluded from competing for engagements in many transactions where the potential for an investment
by a Blackstone fund created an actual or perceived conflict of interest.

In addition, Blackstone will be better positioned to devote its full efforts and resources toward the unrestricted growth of its core asset management businesses and better
serving its fund investors, free from conflict management and other challenges caused by being a part of a combined enterprise with our advisory businesses.

Paul J. Taubman will serve as PJT Partners’ Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Before departing to found PJT Capital LP (together with its general partner and their
respective subsidiaries, “PJT Capital”), an independent financial advisory firm, Mr. Taubman spent 30 years at Morgan Stanley where he served as Co-President of the
Institutional Securities Group. Prior to becoming Co-President, he was the Head of Global Investment Banking and Head of its Global Mergers and Acquisitions Department.
In addition to being one of the preeminent investment bankers in the world, Mr. Taubman is a proven leader with the experience and skill to lead this business in its new life as
an independent public company.

We believe combining the strong heritage and track record of Blackstone’s advisory businesses with Mr. Taubman’s team and vision of creating a next generation
advisory platform, will lead to substantial growth and value creation of the combined business. Moreover, we believe that the opportunity to practice at a dedicated advisory
firm whose core mission is providing client-focused advice and solutions is a compelling proposition for practitioners that increasingly seek to leave behind large financial
institutions.

On the distribution date, we will distribute on a pro rata basis Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to our common unitholders of record as of , New
York time, on , the spin-off record date. Each common unitholder of Blackstone will receive one share of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. for
every common units of Blackstone held by such unitholder on the record date. The distribution of these shares will be made in book-entry form, which means that no

physical share certificates will be issued. Following the spin-off, shareholders may request that their shares of Class A common stock be transferred to a brokerage or other
account at any time. Prior to consummating the spin-off, PJT Partners will acquire PJT Capital.
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The consummation of the spin-off and related transactions, including the acquisition of PJT Capital, is subject to certain conditions, as described in the enclosed
information statement. Approval by Blackstone’s common unitholders of the spin-off, including the acquisition of PJT Capital and the distribution, is not required, nor are you
required to take any action to receive your shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc.

Immediately following the spin-off, you will own both common units of Blackstone and Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. The common units of Blackstone
will continue to trade on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “BX.” PJT Partners Inc. intends to have its Class A common stock listed on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol >

We expect that the spin-off will be tax-free to Blackstone’s common unitholders for U.S. Federal income tax purposes, except to the extent of any gain or loss recognized
by a common unitholder as a result of any cash received in lieu of fractional shares. The spin-off is conditioned on, among other things, Blackstone’s receipt of an opinion of
tax counsel to the effect that certain transactions in the spin-off should qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the
“Code”), and that a certain transaction in the spin-off should qualify as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code.

We have prepared an information statement, which describes the spin-off in great detail and contains important information about PJT Partners, including historical
financial statements. We are mailing to all Blackstone common unitholders a notice with instructions informing holders how to access the information statement online. We urge
you to read the information statement carefully.

I want to thank you for your continued support of Blackstone, and we all look forward to your support of both companies in the future.

Yours sincerely,
Stephen A. Schwarzman

Chairman & CEO
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Information contained herein is subject to completion or amendment. A Registration Statement on Form 10 relating to these securities has been filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED MARCH 4, 2015
INFORMATION STATEMENT

J Partners
PJT Partners Inc.

Class A Common Stock
(par value $0.01 per share)

This information statement is being sent to you in connection with the separation of PJT Partners Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries from The Blackstone Group L.P.
(together with its consolidated subsidiaries, “Blackstone”), following which PJT Partners Inc. will be an independent, publicly traded company.

The Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders all of the issued and outstanding shares of Class A common stock of PJT
Partners Inc. held by it. We refer to this pro rata distribution as the “distribution” and we refer to the separation of the PJT Partners business from Blackstone and related
transactions, including the distribution, and the internal reorganization and acquisition by PJT Partners of PJT Capital LP (together with its general partner and their respective
subsidiaries, “PJT Capital”) that will precede the distribution, as the “spin-off.” We expect that the spin-off will be tax-free to Blackstone’s common unitholders for U.S. Federal
income tax purposes, except to the extent of any gain or loss recognized by a common unitholder as a result of any cash received in lieu of fractional shares. Each common
unitholder of Blackstone will receive one share of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. for every common units of Blackstone held by such unitholder on

s , the record date. Each share of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. will have attached to it a preferred stock purchase right as further described in
“Description of Our Capital Stock—Anti-Takeover Effects of Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated Bylaws, Our Stockholder
Rights Agreement and Certain Provisions of Delaware Law.” The distribution of shares will be made in book-entry form. Blackstone will not distribute any fractional shares of
Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. Instead, the distribution agent will aggregate fractional shares into whole shares, sell the whole shares in the open market at
prevailing market prices and distribute the aggregate net cash proceeds from the sales pro rata to each holder who would otherwise have been entitled to receive a fractional
share in the spin-off. The distribution will be effective as of , New York time, on s . Immediately after the distribution becomes effective, we will be an
independent, publicly traded company.

Upon completion of the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will be a holding company and its only material asset will be a controlling equity interest in New Advisory L.P., a
holding partnership that will hold PJT Partners’ operating subsidiaries. The internal owners (as described herein) will hold Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. as well as
common units of partnership interest in New Advisory L.P. (“Partnership Units”) that, subject to certain terms and conditions, are exchangeable at the option of the holder for a
cash amount equal to the then-current market value of an equal number of shares of our Class A common stock, or, at our election, for shares of our Class A common stock on a
one-for-one basis. Each Partnership Unit will have attached to it a preferred unit purchase right as further described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—
New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.” The internal owners will also hold shares of Class B common stock of PJT Partners Inc. The shares of Class B common
stock will have no economic rights but will entitle the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a number of votes that is equal to the
aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than
director elections. With respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially entitle holders to only one vote per share,
representing significantly less than one percent of the voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class B common stock with respect to the election of
directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other matters presented to stockholders, as described under
“Description of Capital Stock—Class B Common Stock.” In addition, in connection with the spin-off, PJT Partners personnel will receive various types of awards under our
2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan denominated in shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. and partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. See “Certain Relationships
and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out Units” and “—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters
Agreement” for additional information.
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No vote or other action of Blackstone common unitholders is required in connection with the spin-off. We are not asking you for a proxy and you should not
send us a proxy. Blackstone common unitholders will not be required to pay any consideration for the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. they receive in the
spin-off, and they will not be required to surrender or exchange their Blackstone common units or take any other action in connection with the spin-off.

There is no current trading market for Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. We expect, however, that a limited trading market for Class A common stock of PJT
Partners Inc., commonly known as a “when-issued” trading market, will develop at least two trading days prior to the record date for the distribution, and we expect “regular-
way” trading of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. will begin the first trading day after the distribution date. We intend to list Class A common stock of PJT Partners
Inc. on the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”) under the ticker symbol .

We are an “emerging growth company” as defined under the Federal securities laws and, as such, may elect to comply with certain reduced public company reporting
requirements for future filings. See “Summary—Implications of Being an Emerging Growth Company.”

In reviewing this information statement, you should carefully consider the matters described in “Risk Factors” beginning on page 33 of this information
statement.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved these securities or determined if this
information statement is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

This information statement is not an offer to sell, or a solicitation of an offer to buy, any securities.
The date of this information statement is ,2015.
A Notice of Internet Availability of Information Statement Materials containing instructions describing how to access this Information Statement was first mailed to Blackstone

common unitholders on or about , . For Blackstone common unitholders who previously elected to receive paper copies of Blackstone’s materials, this information
statement was first mailed to Blackstone common unitholders on or about ,2015.
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SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained in this information statement and provides an overview of our company, our separation from Blackstone and the
distribution of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. by The Blackstone Group L.P. to its common unitholders. For a more complete understanding of our
business and the spin-off; you should read this entire information statement carefully, particularly the discussion set forth under “Risk Factors” and our audited
historical financial statements, our unaudited pro forma combined financial statements and the respective notes to those statements included in this information
statement.

Except as otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise suggests, references in this information statement to “PJT Partners,” “the Company,” “our
company,” “we,” “us” and “our” refer (1) prior to the consummation of the internal reorganization and the acquisition as described under “The Spin-Off—Manner of
Effecting the Spin-Off,” to the financial and strategic advisory services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses of
Blackstone, which, together with the capital markets services business that will be retained by Blackstone, have historically constituted Blackstone's Financial Advisory
reporting segment and (2) after the consummation of such internal reorganization and acquisition, to PJT Partners Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries, including the
acquired operations of PJT Capital LP (together with its general partner and their respective subsidiaries, “PJT Capital”). Except as otherwise indicated or unless the
context otherwise suggests, references in this information statement to “Blackstone” refer to The Blackstone Group L.P. and its consolidated subsidiaries. Except as
otherwise indicated or unless the context otherwise suggests, we use the term “partner” in this information statement to refer to our senior professionals who hold the
“partner” title.

Our Business

PJT Partners is a global independent financial advisory firm. Our veteran team of professionals, including our 38 partners, delivers a wide array of strategic
advisory, restructuring and reorganization, and funds advisory services to corporations, financial sponsors, institutional investors and governments around the world. We
offer a balanced portfolio of advisory services designed to help our clients realize major corporate milestones. We also provide, through Park Hill Group, fund placement
and secondary advisory services for alternative investment managers, including private equity funds, real estate funds and hedge funds.

We have world-class franchises in each of the areas in which we compete. Our Strategic Advisory business, established in 1985, offers a broad range of financial
advisory and transaction execution capability, including acquisitions, mergers, joint ventures, minority investments, asset swaps, divestitures, takeover defenses,
corporate finance advisory, private placements and distressed sales. Since inception, we have advised on more than 285 announced M&A transactions with a total value
of more than $580 billion. Our Restructuring and Reorganization business, established in 1991, is one of the world’s leading restructuring advisors, having advised on
more than 390 distressed situations, both in and out of bankruptcy, involving more than $1.4 trillion of total liabilities. Park Hill Group, our Funds Advisory Services
business, is the world’s leading private equity and real estate fund placement agent, having served as a placement agent to more than 180 funds raising approximately
$253 billion for a diverse range of investment strategies since its inception in 2005. Moreover, Park Hill is the only group among its peers with top-tier dedicated private
equity, hedge fund and real estate advisory groups, as well as a dedicated team that supports secondary transactions in limited partnership interests in existing funds.

We believe the success of our business has resulted from a highly-experienced team and a relentless focus on our core principles: prioritizing our client’s interests,
providing superior client service, protecting client confidentiality and avoiding conflicts of interest. Our Strategic Advisory team is comprised of 118 professionals,
including 16 partners, with an average of over 20 years of experience in providing corporate finance and mergers
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and acquisitions advice. Our Restructuring and Reorganization team is comprised of 45 professionals, including 8 partners with an average of 17 years of experience
advising a diverse base of clients, including companies, creditors, corporate parents, hedge funds, financial sponsors and acquirers of troubled companies. We believe
that we have one of the most seasoned and experienced restructuring teams in the financial services industry, working on a significant share of the major restructuring
assignments in this area. Our Park Hill team is comprised of 75 professionals, including 14 partners with an average of over 20 years of experience advising and
executing on all aspects of the fundraising process, and operates across ten offices around the world.

Our firm will be led by Paul J. Taubman, who will serve as our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Before departing in late 2012, Mr. Taubman spent 30
years at Morgan Stanley where he served as Co-President of the Institutional Securities Group. Prior to becoming Co-President, he served as Head of Global Investment
Banking and Head of its Global Mergers and Acquisitions Department. In addition to being one of the preeminent investment bankers in the world, Mr. Taubman is a
proven leader with the experience and skill to lead PJT Partners in its new life as an independent public company. Since departing Morgan Stanley, Mr. Taubman and
PJT Capital have advised on transactions with a total value of nearly $240 billion. In 2013 and 2014 combined, those transactions on which Mr. Taubman personally
advised placed him 14th in the global M&A advisory league tables, which we believe is an unprecedented achievement for an individual practitioner.

Mr. Taubman joins us with a team of veteran investment bankers, including 9 partners, who have a wealth of experience and client relationships developed over
long tenures in the investment banking industry, and who share a common commitment to excellence. Through their sizeable equity stake in our business, a significant
portion of which is subject to performance-based vesting, the long-term incentives of Mr. Taubman and our partners will be strongly aligned with the interests of our
stockholders. Upon completion of the spin-off, our partners, advisory professionals and other employees will initially own in the aggregate over % of the equity in
our business, assuming the equity awards to be received by such persons in connection with the spin-off were fully vested and earned.

We believe this spin-off will further unlock our potential. Separation from Blackstone will meaningfully enhance our opportunities for organic growth, including
by eliminating conflicts with Blackstone’s investing areas and enhancing our ability to compete for business from financial sponsors. As a part of Blackstone, we have
been effectively precluded from competing for advisory and restructuring engagements in many transactions where the potential for an investment by a Blackstone fund
created an actual or perceived conflict of interest. As Blackstone’s investing businesses have grown broader and larger, the potential for such conflicts has grown
commensurately. As an independent company, we will be free from these constraints. Moreover, we will be free to compete for advisory and placement assignments
from financial sponsors unhindered by the inherent challenges of securing such assignments from Blackstone competitors.

We additionally believe we will excel in attracting and retaining world-class professionals. We believe that the opportunity to practice at a dedicated advisory firm
whose core mission is providing client-focused advice and solutions is a compelling proposition for practitioners that increasingly seek to leave behind large financial
institutions. Moreover, while we and PJT Capital have enjoyed great success recruiting, we believe that the freedom from conflicts and increased addressable market that
will result from the spin-off will make our firm even more attractive to new hires.

Since our founding, we have earned a reputation as a trusted, long-term strategic advisor by providing thoughtful, tailored solutions to help our clients achieve
their strategic, financial and fundraising goals. Together, our objective is to become the leading provider of financial advice and the top destination for advisory talent.

Our revenues for the year ended December 31, 2014 were $401.1 million. As of January 31, 2015, we employed 238 professionals across 15 offices around the
world.
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Our Strategy

We intend to grow our business by increasing our share of business from our existing clients and developing new client relationships as we expand into new
industry verticals, geographies and products. Our strategy for achieving these objectives has five components:

Provide World-Class Financial Advice. The creativity and depth of our advice, and the integrity and judgment with which we deliver it, are the foundations
of the business we have built. As the newly independent PJT Partners, we intend to build on nearly three decades of commitment to excellence in the work we
do and the delivery of superior outcomes for our clients across our full suite of advisory services.

Invest in New Capabilities to Better Serve Our Clients. We are focused on continuing to expand the breadth and depth of our platform and build capabilities
in areas where a sizeable market opportunity clearly exists in order both to expand wallet share with existing clients and to develop new client relationships.
Such efforts may include expansion into new industry verticals, geographies and product capabilities such as capital markets services. In each such case, our
goal to offer increasingly comprehensive and valuable solutions to our clients will be combined with a disciplined approach to managing our financial
resources and an insistence on hiring only top-tier talent.

Exploit Embedded Growth Opportunities. We intend to drive organic growth by exploiting opportunities that will arise from our separation from

Blackstone, including relief from conflicts with Blackstone’s investing areas and an enhanced ability to compete for business from financial sponsors. For
instance, we believe the ability to compete for strategic advisory engagements in transactions involving financial sponsors (which represented nearly a third of
global M&A advisory volume by transaction value in 2014) unhindered by the inherent challenges of securing advisory assignments from Blackstone
competitors increases by approximately 50% the addressable market of our strategic advisory services. The opportunities of our funds advisory services
business have similarly been constrained as some other sponsors have been reluctant to hire us to assist with their fundraising needs. Finally, Blackstone’s
ability to hire us for advisory and placement assignments will no longer be impacted by actual or perceived conflicts of interest following the spin-off.

Attract and Retain Best-in-Class Talent. The creativity, insightfulness and clarity of our advice, and the trusted client relationships it inspires, are the
foundation of our business. We will continue to focus on hiring and retaining top-quality practitioners with expertise and relationships in new industries,
products and geographies where we perceive an opportunity to fulfill existing or emerging client needs. We believe that the opportunity to practice at a
dedicated advisory firm whose core mission is providing client-focused advice and solutions is a compelling proposition for practitioners that increasingly
seek to leave behind large financial institutions. Moreover, while we and PJT Capital have enjoyed great success recruiting, we believe that the freedom from
conflicts and increased addressable market that will result from the spin-off will make our firm even more attractive to new hires.

Leverage Our Diverse Platform. We have developed a scaled, diversified global advisory franchise comprised of complementary businesses, which each
share our culture of excellence, teamwork and entrepreneurship. We are focused on maintaining the market leadership of our restructuring and reorganization
and funds advisory services businesses in order to complement our world-class strategic advisory franchise, offering our clients a comprehensive and
differentiated suite of independent advisory services and enhancing the stability of our revenue stream. As one firm, we intend to leverage the diverse
capabilities and relationships of each business to deliver value for our clients.
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Competitive Strengths

We intend to execute on our strategy by capitalizing on the following core strengths of our organization:

Trusted Advisors with Proven Track Records. We are recognized experts in strategic M&A advisory, restructuring and reorganization, and funds advisory
services. Our teams act as trusted advisors to a diverse group of clients around the world. We provide clients with creative solutions addressing a range of
complex strategic and fundraising challenges. With 15 offices spanning the globe, we have advised on or served as placement agent on:

. more than 285 announced M&A transactions with a total value of more than $580 billion;
. more than 390 distressed situations, both in and out of bankruptcy, involving more than $1.4 trillion of total liabilities; and
. fundraising for more 180 funds that have raised approximately $253 billion in aggregate for a diverse range of investment strategies.

Through our spin-off and combination with PJT Capital, we believe we can harness the legacy, scale and scope of a well-established business while capturing
the entrepreneurial energy of a new firm.

Complementary Business Lines. Our unique and highly differentiated portfolio of industry, product, and geographical expertise will better enable us to serve
our clients. Our partners and team members have relationships with hundreds of corporate executives, board members, financial sponsors, and governments
as well as expertise in multiple product areas, industry verticals and geographies. Through our Park Hill business, we have relationships with over 3,000
different institutional investors, who collectively manage over $75 trillion of capital. These unique relationships and capabilities have the potential to help us
drive incremental value for clients, and growth for our company, as we operate in a more integrated and cohesive manner.

Veteran Team of Practitioners. As of January 31, 2015, our team consisted of 238 professionals, including 38 partners, each with an average of over 20
years of relevant experience. Many of our partners are recognized leaders in their particular areas of expertise. Our partners share a culture of being
practitioners first; consistently demonstrating an active, hands-on, high-touch approach to serving clients. Our professionals adhere to core principles:
prioritizing our client’s interests, providing superior client service, protecting client confidentiality and avoiding conflicts of interest.

Experienced Leadership to Drive Profitable Growth. Our team will be led by Mr. Taubman, one of the preeminent investment bankers in the world.

Mr. Taubman is a proven leader with the experience and skill to lead PJT Partners in its new life as an independent public company, in addition to actively
advising our firm’s clients. We anticipate he will continue his success in attracting and retaining new talent that is increasingly seeking to leave large financial
institutions in favor of dedicated advisory firms.

Industry Trends

We believe we are well-positioned to take advantage of the following favorable trends in our industry:

Robust Mergers & Acquisitions Activity. M&A volume globally for 2014 was up 41% as compared to 2013, and 2014 was the most active year since 2007.
We expect this trend to continue as a result of an improving global macroeconomic environment, strong corporate balance sheets, attractive financing
markets, a trend toward global consolidation, increased financial sponsor activity and an environment in which companies are increasingly pursuing strategic
acquisitions as part of their growth strategy. As the environment for M&A continues to improve, we expect to see an increase in deal flow in which we are
well positioned to participate.
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The chart below depicts global announced M&A volume over the past ten years.

Global Announced M&A Volume
(8 in trillions)

54.3

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Source: Thomson Reuters 2015

Note: Volume defined as ranking value including net debt of target.
. Active Debt Markets to Drive Future Restructuring and Reorganization Activity Both 2012 and 2013 represented record years for leveraged finance

issuance in the United States as companies took advantage of historically low borrowing costs to leverage their capital structures. Given the lag between high-

yield issuance and default rates, today’s historical level of current issuance should create a favorable environment for our Restructuring and Reorganization

business in future periods. Moreover, we believe that restructuring activity in recent periods has been approaching a cyclical low, with high-yield default

rates well below their long-term historical averages and strong demand for high-yield credit providing liquidity and access to capital for companies looking to

refinance near-term maturities. We believe our leading Restructuring and Reorganization advisory franchise will position us well to capitalize on a future

upturn in restructuring activity when corporate default rates moderate back to their long-term averages.
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The chart below depicts the volume of global high yield debt issuance and the default rate for speculative-grade debt since 2003.

Global High Yield Issuance and Default Rate

(8 in billions)
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. Increasing Importance of Alternative Assets Driving Demand for Capital Raising Services McKinsey and Co. estimates that global alternative assets under

management has grown from $3.2 trillion in 2005 to $7.2 trillion in 2013, representing a compound annual growth of 11%. Moreover, institutional investors
have allocated increasingly larger portions of their portfolios to alternative asset classes. The allocation to alternative assets in pension fund portfolios
increased from five percent in 2001 to 25% in 2014.

Global AUM of Alternative Assets Pension Asset Allocation to Alternative Assets
(8 in trillions) (Average percent of total portfolio AUM)
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Source: McKinsey, The Trillion-Dollar Convergence: Capturing the Next Wave of Source: Towers Watson, Global Pension Assets Study 2015, February 2015

Growth in Alternative Investments, August 2014




Table of Contents

In addition, as illustrated in the chart below, greater investor demand has led to a 14% compound annual growth rate in global capital raising for alternative
investment strategies over the last five years.

Global Capital Raised
(8 in billions)

CAGR: 14%
§528

$503

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Source: Preqin
Note: Global capital includes private equity, real estate, secondaries, distressed debt, mezzanine, and other.

We expect this current trend will continue as the combination of volatile returns in public equities and low-yields on traditional fixed income investments
shifts investor focus to the lower correlated and absolute levels of returns offered by alternative assets. As a leading alternative asset fundraising platform,
Park Hill is well positioned to benefit from this tailwind. In addition, as an independent firm, Park Hill will be even better positioned to foster relationships
with additional alternative asset managers who were previously reluctant to hire Park Hill when it was a part of Blackstone.

. Growing Demand for Dedicated Advisory Services. Demand for dedicated advisory services has increased significantly over the past several years. Since
2003, dedicated advisory firms have increased their market share of global M&A advisory fees significantly from 19% to 34%. In 2014, 60% of the top 10
announced M&A deals and 60% of the top 20 announced M&A deals included a dedicated advisory firm. In addition, over the past five years, the great
majority of restructurings with an announced restructuring value of at least $100 million have included a dedicated advisory firm. We believe this is the result
of a growing market preference for firms whose core mission is providing client-focused advice and solutions, free from the conflicts at large financial
institutions where sizable sales and trading, underwriting and lending businesses coexist with an advisory business that comprises only a small portion of
revenues and profits.

. Ongoing Challenges at Large Financial Institutions. We will seek to continue to take advantage of growth opportunities arising from the ongoing
challenges at large financial institutions. These firms face increasing regulation leading to higher operating costs, compensation limitations and increased
capital constraints, all of which we believe adversely affect their ability to serve clients and compete to attract and retain talented professionals. In addition,
such institutions must devote substantial resources and attention to the management of internal conflicts associated with lending to clients or potential clients
of their advisory businesses or trading in their securities. We believe dislocation at large financial institutions has led to an increased exodus of senior
advisory talent and that we are well positioned to take advantage of this trend as we seek to attract and retain top-tier professionals.




Table of Contents

The Spin-Off
Overview

On October 7, 2014, the board of directors of Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. approved a plan to separate Blackstone’s financial and strategic advisory
services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses from Blackstone to form PJT Partners, following which PJT Partners will be
an independent, publicly traded company.

In connection with the spin-off and the retention of Paul J. Taubman as our Chairman and CEO, we and Blackstone have entered into a transaction agreement (as it
may be amended, the “Transaction Agreement”) with Mr. Taubman, PJT Capital LP and the other parties thereto, pursuant to which we will acquire, on the terms and
subject to the conditions set forth in the Transaction Agreement, all of the outstanding equity interests in PJT Capital. Throughout this information statement, we refer to
this transaction as the “acquisition.”

In connection with the spin-off, and as contemplated by the Transaction Agreement, we will enter into a Separation Agreement and several other agreements with
Blackstone related to the spin-off. These agreements will set forth the principal transactions required to effect our separation from Blackstone and provide for the
allocation between us and Blackstone of various assets, liabilities, rights and obligations (including employee benefits and tax-related assets and liabilities) and govern
the relationship between us and Blackstone after completion of the spin-off. These agreements will also include arrangements with respect to transitional services to be
provided by Blackstone to PJT Partners. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Transition
Services Agreement.”

The spin-off, including the consummation of the acquisition and the distribution of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. as described in this
information statement is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions. In addition, we, Blackstone and Mr. Taubman have the right to terminate the
Transaction Agreement and abandon the spin-off in certain circumstances, as described in this information statement. See “The Spin-Off—Conditions to the Spin-Off”
and “—Termination and Abandonment of the Spin-Off.”

Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off

In connection with the spin-off, Blackstone will undergo an internal reorganization, pursuant to which the operations that have historically constituted
Blackstone’s Financial Advisory reporting segment, other than Blackstone’s capital markets services business, will be contributed to New Advisory L.P., a newly-
formed holding partnership that will be controlled by PJT Partners Inc., as general partner. Blackstone’s capital markets services business, which has historically derived
a majority of its revenue from transactions involving portfolio companies or investment funds of Blackstone, will not be contributed to New Advisory L.P., and
Blackstone will retain this business following completion of the spin-off. In the internal reorganization, the limited partners of the holding partnerships that own
Blackstone’s operating subsidiaries (the “Blackstone Holdings partnerships”) and certain individuals engaged in our business will receive Class A common stock of PJT
Partners Inc., as well as common units of partnership interest in New Advisory L.P. (“Partnership Units”) that, subject to certain terms and conditions, are exchangeable
at the option of the holder for cash, or, at our election, for shares of our Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis. In addition, in connection with the spin-off, PJT
Partners personnel will receive various types of awards under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan denominated in shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc.
and partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out Units” and “—
Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement” for additional information.

Prior to the distribution, New Advisory L.P. will acquire, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Transaction Agreement, all of the outstanding
equity interests in PJT Capital LP. In connection with the acquisition, Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP will receive




Table of Contents

unvested Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. Throughout this information statement, we use the term “internal owners” to refer collectively to (1) the limited
partners of the Blackstone Holdings partnerships and certain individuals engaged in our business that will receive Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. and
Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. in the internal reorganization; and (2) Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP who will
receive Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. upon consummation of the acquisition.

Following the internal reorganization and the acquisition, The Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders, all of the issued
and outstanding Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. held by it.

Following the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will be a holding company and its only material asset will be its controlling equity interest in New Advisory L.P. As the
sole general partner of New Advisory L.P., PJT Partners Inc. will operate and control all of the business and affairs and consolidate the financial results of New Advisory
L.P. and its subsidiaries. The ownership interest of the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) will be reflected as a non-controlling interest in PJT
Partners Inc.’s consolidated financial statements.

Our internal owners will also hold all issued and outstanding shares of the Class B common stock of PJT Partners Inc. The shares of Class B common stock will
have no economic rights but will entitle the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a number of votes that is equal to the
aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other
than director elections. With respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially entitle holders to only one vote per
share, representing significantly less than one percent of the voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class B common stock with respect to
the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other matters presented to
stockholders, as described under “Description of Capital Stock—Class B Common Stock.” The voting power on applicable matters afforded to holders of Partnership
Units by their shares of Class B common stock is automatically and correspondingly reduced as they exchange Partnership Units for cash or for shares of Class A
common stock of PJT Partners Inc. pursuant to the exchange agreement described below. If at any time the ratio at which Partnership Units are exchangeable for shares
of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. changes from one-for-one as described under “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange
Agreement,” the number of votes to which Class B common stockholders are entitled on applicable matters will be adjusted accordingly. Holders of shares of our Class
B common stock will vote together with holders of our Class A common stock as a single class on all matters on which stockholders are entitled to vote generally, except
as otherwise required by law. Blackstone’s senior management, including Mr. Schwarzman and all of Blackstone’s other executive officers, will provide an irrevocable
proxy to Mr. Taubman to vote their shares of Class B common stock for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc.

We and the internal owners will also enter into an exchange agreement under which they (or certain permitted transferees) will have the right, subject to the terms
and conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P., on a quarterly basis, from and after the first anniversary of the date of the consummation of
the spin-off (subject to the terms of the exchange agreement), to exchange all or part of their Partnership Units for cash or, at our election, for shares of our Class A
common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to customary conversion rate adjustments for splits, unit distributions and reclassifications. The price per Partnership Unit
to be received in a cash-settled exchange will be equal to the fair value of a share of our Class A common stock (determined in accordance with and subject to adjustment
under the exchange agreement). In the event that PJT Partners Inc. elects to fund cash-settled exchanges of Partnership Units with new issuances of Class A common
stock, the fair value of a share of our Class A common stock will be deemed to be equal to the
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net proceeds per share of Class A common stock received by PJT Partners Inc. in the related issuance. Accordingly, in this event, the price per Partnership Unit to which
an exchanging Partnership Unitholder will be entitled may be greater than or less than the then-current market value of our Class A common stock. See “Certain
Relationships and Related Person Transactions— Exchange Agreement.”

The diagram below depicts our organizational structure immediately following the spin-off. For additional detail, see “The Spin-Off—Organizational Structure
Following the Spin-Off.” The information in the diagram below does not reflect shares of Class A common stock and Partnership Units that may be issued upon
settlement of awards under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan (or upon conversion of interests granted thereunder). See “Certain Relationships and Related Party

Transactions—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out Units” and “—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement” for
additional information.

Blackstone
Commeon Unitholders
* % of voting power in PJT Pariners
Inc. for director elections; & of
combined voting power in PJT Partners
Ine. for all other matters (1)
% of economic [nterest in PJT
Partners Inc.

Class A Common Stock
* % of voting power in PJT
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& Exchangeable for cash or, at our
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(1)  The shares of Class B common stock will have no economic rights but will entitle the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock
held, to a number of votes that is equal to the aggregate
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number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than
director elections. With respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially entitle holders to only one vote per
share, representing significantly less than one percent of the voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class B common stock with
respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other matters presented
to stockholders, as described under “Description of Capital Stock—Common Stock—Class B Common Stock.” Blackstone’s senior management, including

Mr. Schwarzman and all of Blackstone’s other executive officers, will provide an irrevocable proxy to Mr. Taubman to vote their shares of Class B common stock
for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc. For additional information, see “The Spin-Off—Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off.”

11
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Implications of Being an Emerging Growth Company

As a company with less than $1.0 billion in revenue during our most recently completed fiscal year, we qualify as an “emerging growth company” as defined in
Section 2(a) of the Securities Act, as modified by the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012 (the “JOBS Act”). As an emerging growth company, we may take
advantage of specified reduced disclosure and other requirements that are otherwise applicable generally to public companies that are not emerging growth companies.
These provisions include:

. exemptions from the requirements to hold non-binding shareholder advisory votes on executive compensation or golden parachute arrangements;
. an exemption from the auditor attestation requirement in the assessment of our internal control over financial reporting.; and
. reduced disclosure about our executive compensation arrangements.

We may take advantage of these exemptions for up to five years or such earlier time that we are no longer an emerging growth company. We will cease to be an
emerging growth company upon the earliest of: (1) the end of the fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the spin-off; (2) the first fiscal year after our annual gross
revenues are $1.0 billion or more; (3) the date on which we have, during the previous three-year period, issued more than $1.0 billion in non-convertible debt securities;
or (4) the end of any fiscal year in which the market value of our common stock held by non-affiliates exceeded $700 million as of the end of the second quarter of that
fiscal year. We have taken advantage of reduced disclosure regarding executive compensation arrangements in this information statement, and we may choose to take
advantage of some but not all of these reduced disclosure obligations in future filings while we remain an emerging growth company. If we do, the information that we
provide stockholders may be different than you might get from other public companies in which you hold stock.

The JOBS Act permits an emerging growth company such as us to take advantage of an extended transition period to comply with new or revised accounting
standards applicable to public companies. We have chosen to “opt out” of this provision and, as a result, we will comply with new or revised accounting standards as
required when they are adopted. This decision to opt out of the extended transition period under the JOBS Act is irrevocable.

PJT Partners Inc. (formerly known as Blackstone Advisory Inc.) was incorporated in the State of Delaware on November 5, 2014 and changed its name to PJT
Partners Inc. on March 3, 2015. Our headquarters are located at 345 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10154. Our telephone number is (212) 583-5000. We intend to
move our principal executive offices to , New York, New York in 2015.

Questions and Answers About the Spin-Off

The following provides only a summary of the terms of the spin-off. For a more detailed description of the matters described below, see “The Spin-Oft.”

Q:  Whatis the spin-off?

A:  The spin-off is the series of transactions by which the Blackstone’s financial and strategic advisory services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and
Park Hill Group businesses will be separated from Blackstone to form PJT Partners, an independent, publicly traded company. On the distribution date, The
Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders all of the issued and
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outstanding shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. held by it, as described in “The Spin-Off—Manner of Effecting the Spin-Off—Internal
Reorganization” and “—Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off.” We refer to this as the distribution. Following the spin-off, PJT Partners will be a
separate company from Blackstone, and Blackstone will not retain any ownership interest in PJT Partners.

Why has Blackstone determined to separate the advisory businesses from the rest of the firm?

The board of directors of Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. has determined that the separation of the advisory businesses is in the best interests of Blackstone,
its common unitholders and other stakeholders because such separation will provide the following key benefits:

.

Relief from Conflict-related Constraints on Growth and Greater Strategic Focus of Management’s Efforts and Resources Separation from Blackstone will
meaningfully enhance our opportunities for organic growth, including by eliminating conflicts with Blackstone’s investing areas and enhancing our ability to
compete for business from financial sponsors. As a part of Blackstone, our professionals have been effectively precluded from competing for advisory and
restructuring engagements in many transactions where the potential for an investment by a Blackstone fund created an actual or perceived conflict of interest.
As Blackstone’s investing businesses have grown broader and larger, the potential for such conflicts has grown commensurately, with the result that
Blackstone has not been free to aggressively grow our advisory business out of concern for compounding such conflicts. As an independent firm, free from
such conflicts, we believe that we will be able to more effectively compete for new client engagements and significantly expand our platform into new
product industries and transaction execution capabilities. Moreover, we will be free to compete for advisory and placement assignments from financial
sponsors unhindered by the inherent challenges of securing such assignments from Blackstone competitors.

In addition, Blackstone will be better positioned to devote its full efforts and resources toward the unrestricted growth of its core asset management
businesses and better serving its fund investors, free from conflict management and other challenges caused by being a part of a combined enterprise with
our advisory businesses.

Unlocking Multiple Value. We believe that peer advisory firms of PJT Partners have historically traded at significantly higher earnings multiples than asset
managers. As a pure-play advisory business, we believe this value will be unlocked to the benefit of PJT Partners’ owners, including the common unitholders
of Blackstone.

Improved Management Incentive Tools. In multi-business companies such as Blackstone, it is difficult to structure incentives that reward professionals in a
manner directly related to the performance of their respective business units. The spin-off will enable us to grant equity compensation to our senior
management and other professionals tied directly to our business, creating a strong alignment of interest with our public stockholders and resulting in
incentives that will be less diluted and more effective.

Enhanced Focus on Clients. Both Blackstone and we believe that, as a unified, independently managed, stand-alone company, our management will be able
to more closely align internal resources, including senior management time, with the unique priorities of the clients of our business.

Ability to Utilize Equity as an Acquisition Currency. The spin-off will enable us to use our equity as currency to pursue certain financial and strategic
objectives, including tax-free merger transactions. In addition, future strategic transactions with similar businesses will be more easily facilitated through the
use of our equity as consideration.

13
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Q:  Why is the separation of Blackstone’s advisory businesses structured as a spin-off?

A:  On October 7, 2014, the board of directors of Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. approved a plan to separate Blackstone’s financial and strategic advisory
services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses from Blackstone to form PJT Partners. Blackstone determined, and
continues to believe, that a spin-off is the method of separation that is most advantageous to its common unitholders by enabling them to share in the growth of the
business that the separation will afford. Blackstone also believes that a spin-off is the most efficient way to accomplish this separation for various reasons, including
that: (1) a spin-off would enable our business to be separated from Blackstone in a manner that is expected to be generally tax-free; and (2) a spin-off offers a higher
degree of certainty of completion in a timely manner, lessening disruption to current business operations. After consideration of strategic alternatives, Blackstone
believes that a spin-off will enhance the long-term value of both Blackstone and PJT Partners. See “The Spin-Off—Reasons for the Spin-Off.”

Q:  What will I receive in the spin-off?

A:  Asaholder of Blackstone common units, you will retain your Blackstone common units and will receive one share of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc.
for every common units of Blackstone you own as of the record date. The number of Blackstone common units you own and your proportionate interest in
Blackstone will not change as a result of the spin-off. See “The Spin-Off.”

Q:  Will Blackstone retain any ownership of PJT Partners following the spin-off?

A:  Immediately upon consummation of the spin-off, PJT Partners will be owned entirely by Blackstone’s unitholders and the professionals engaged in our business.
Blackstone will not retain any ownership interest in us immediately following the spin-off.

Q:  Are there any conditions to the consummation of the spin-off?

A:  Yes. The spin-off, including the consummation of the acquisition and the distribution of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. is subject to the
satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions, as described in this information statement. In addition, we, Blackstone and Mr. Taubman have the right to terminate the
Transaction Agreement and abandon the spin-off in certain circumstances, as described in this information statement. See “The Spin-Off—Conditions to the Spin-
Off” and “—Termination and Abandonment of the Spin-Off.”

Q:  What will be the organizational structure of PJT Partners following the spin-off?

A:  Following the spin-off, PJT Partners will be organized in an “UP-C” structure. Accordingly, upon completion of the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will be a holding
company and its only material asset will be its controlling equity interest in New Advisory L.P., a holding partnership that will hold PJT Partners’ operating
subsidiaries. As the sole general partner of New Advisory L.P., PJT Partners Inc. will operate and control all of the business and affairs and consolidate the financial
results of New Advisory L.P. and its subsidiaries. The ownership interest of the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) will be reflected as a non-
controlling interest in PJT Partners Inc.’s consolidated financial statements. Subject to certain terms and conditions, the Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. are
exchangeable at the option of the holder for a cash amount equal to the then-current market value of an equal number of shares of our Class A common stock, or, at
our election, for shares of our Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis. Each Partnership Unit will have attached to it a preferred unit purchase right as further
described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.” For additional information, see “The
Spin-Off—Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off.”
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Q:  What is being distributed in the spin-off?

A:  Upon consummation of the spin-off:

. New Advisory L.P. is expected to have a total of million Partnership Units issued and outstanding, of which:

. million Partnership Units (or %) will be held by our internal owners; and

. million Partnership Units (or %) will be held by PJT Partners Inc.; and
. PJT Partners Inc. is expected to have a total of million shares of Class A common stock issued and outstanding, of which:

. million shares (or %) will be held by our internal owners; and

. million shares (or %) will be distributed to the common unitholders of Blackstone in the spin-off.
The number of shares of Class A common stock to be distributed to the common unitholders of Blackstone is based on the number of common units of Blackstone
expected to be outstanding as of , , the record date, and assuming a distribution ratio of . Accordingly, upon consummation of the spin-off, the
shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to be received by Blackstone common unitholders is expected to represent % of the economic interest in
PJT Partners Inc. ( % of the economic interest in the PJT Partners business). The exact number of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to be

distributed will be calculated on the record date and will reflect any repurchases of common units of Blackstone and issuances of common units of Blackstone,
including issuances in connection with the exchange of Blackstone Holdings partnership units and in respect of Blackstone equity incentive plans between the date
the board of directors of Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. declares the dividend for the distribution and the record date for the distribution.

Our internal owners will also hold all of the issued and outstanding shares of Class B common stock of PJT Partners Inc., which have no economic rights but entitle
the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a number of votes on matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc.
that is equal to the aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of
PJT Partners Inc. other than director elections. With respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially entitle
holders to only one vote per share, representing significantly less than one percent of the voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class
B common stock with respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all
other matters presented to stockholders, as described under “Description of Capital Stock—Common Stock—Class B Common Stock.” Blackstone’s senior
management, including Mr. Schwarzman and all of Blackstone’s other executive officers, will provide an irrevocable proxy to Mr. Taubman to vote their shares of
Class B common stock for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc.

Accordingly, upon consummation of the spin-off, and based on the assumptions described above regarding the shares outstanding on the record date and the
distribution ratio, the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to be received by Blackstone common unitholders is expected to represent:

. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc.; and
. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to all other matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc.

The foregoing discussion does not reflect shares of Class A common stock and Partnership Units that may be issued upon settlement of awards under our 2015
Omnibus Incentive Plan (or upon conversion of
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interests granted thereunder). See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out Units” and “—Agreements
with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement” for additional information.

See “The Spin-Off—Manner of Effecting the Spin-Off—Internal Reorganization” and “—Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off”” and “Description of
Capital Stock—Common Stock” for additional information.

Q:  When is the record date for the distribution?

A: The record date is s

Q:  When will the distribution occur?

A:  The distribution date of the spin-off is , . We expect that it will take the distribution agent, acting on behalf of Blackstone, up to two weeks after the
distribution date to fully distribute the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to Blackstone common unitholders.

Q:  What do I have to do to participate in the spin-off?

A:  Nothing. You are not required to take any action, although you are urged to read this entire document carefully. No approval by Blackstone common unitholders of
the spin-off, including the consummation of the acquisition and the distribution, is required or sought. You are not being asked for a proxy. No action is required on
your part to receive your shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. You will neither be required to pay anything for the new shares nor be required to
surrender any common units of Blackstone to participate in the spin-off.

Q:  How will fractional shares be treated in the spin-off?

A:  Fractional shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. will not be distributed. Fractional shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to which
Blackstone common unitholders of record would otherwise be entitled will be aggregated and sold in the public market by the distribution agent at prevailing
market prices. The aggregate net cash proceeds of the sales will be distributed ratably to those common unitholders who would otherwise have received fractional
shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. See “The Spin-Off—Treatment of Fractional Shares” for a more detailed explanation. Receipt of the proceeds
from these sales will generally result in a taxable gain or loss to those common unitholders. Each common unitholder entitled to receive cash proceeds from these
common units should consult his, her or its own tax advisor as to such common unitholder’s particular circumstances. The tax consequences of the spin-off are
described in more detail under “The Spin-Off—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Spin-Off.”

Q:  What are the U.S. Federal income tax consequences of the spin-off?

A:  The spin-off is expected to be tax-free to Blackstone’s common unitholders for U.S. Federal income tax purposes, except to the extent of any gain or loss recognized
by a common unitholder as a result of any cash received in lieu of fractional shares. The spin-off is conditioned on the receipt by Blackstone of an opinion of tax
counsel to the effect that certain transactions in the internal reorganization should qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) and that a certain transaction in the internal reorganization should qualify as tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the
Code. Blackstone expects to receive such opinion at or prior to the time of the consummation of the spin-off. Although Blackstone has no current intention to do so,
such condition is solely for the benefit of Blackstone and its common unitholders and may be waived by Blackstone with the consent of Mr. Taubman. The tax
consequences of the spin-off are described in more detail under “The Spin-Off—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Spin-Off.”
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Q:

Will the Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. be listed on a stock exchange?

Yes. Although there is not currently a public market for Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc., before completion of the spin-off, PJT Partners will apply to list
its Class A common stock on the New York Stock Exchange (the “NYSE”) under the symbol * .” We anticipate that trading of Class A common stock of PJT
Partners Inc. will commence on a “when-issued” basis at least two trading days prior to the record date. “When-issued” trading refers to a sale or purchase made
conditionally because the security has been authorized but not yet issued. “When-issued” trades generally settle within four trading days after the distribution date.
On the first trading day following the distribution date, any “when-issued” trading with respect to Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. will end and “regular-
way” trading will begin. “Regular-way” trading refers to trading after a security has been issued and typically involves a transaction that settles on the third full
trading day following the date of the transaction. See “Trading Market.”

Will my common units of Blackstone continue to trade?

Yes. Blackstone common units will continue to be listed and trade on the NYSE under the symbol “BX.”

If I sell, on or before the distribution date, common units of Blackstone that I held on the record date, am I still entitled to receive shares of Class A common stock
of PJT Partners Inc. distributable with respect to the common units of Blackstone that I sold?

Beginning on or shortly before the record date and continuing through the distribution date for the spin-off, Blackstone common units will begin to trade in two
markets on the New York Stock Exchange: a “regular-way” market and an “ex-distribution” market. If you hold common units of Blackstone as of the record date
for the distribution and choose to sell those shares in the “regular-way” market after the record date for the distribution and on or before the distribution date, you
also will be selling the right to receive the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. in connection with the spin-off. However, if you hold common units
of Blackstone as of the record date for the distribution and choose to sell those common units in the “ex-distribution” market after the record date for the distribution
and on or before the distribution date, you will still receive the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. in the spin-off.

Will the spin-off affect the trading price of my Blackstone common units?

Yes, the trading price of common units of Blackstone immediately following the distribution is expected to be lower than immediately prior to the distribution
because its trading price will no longer reflect the value of the PJT Partners business. However, we cannot predict the price at which the Blackstone common units
will trade following the spin-off.

What indebtedness will PJT Partners have following the spin-off?

We expect to procure, substantially concurrently with the completion of the spin-off, from one or more financing sources a revolving credit facility for New
Advisory L.P. in an aggregate principal amount of up to $ million. We expect the revolving credit facility will have a maturity of and will be on market
terms (including pricing). We do not expect to have any borrowings under the revolving credit facility outstanding upon consummation of the spin-off.

Who will comprise the senior management team after the spin-off?

Our senior management team will be led by Paul J. Taubman who will serve as our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Before departing to found PJT Capital,
Mr. Taubman spent 30 years at Morgan Stanley where he served as Co-President of the Institutional Securities Group. Prior to becoming Co-President, he
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was the Head of Global Investment Banking and Head of its Global Mergers and Acquisitions Department. Mr. Taubman leads a talented team of executive officers
that, collectively, have an average of years of relevant experience. We expect to identify additional members of the senior management team prior to the
distribution date. See “Management” for information on our executive officers.

Q:  What will PJT Partners’ dividend policy be after the spin-off?

A:  Subject to applicable law, we intend to pay a quarterly cash dividend to holders of our Class A common stock in an amount per share to be determined prior to the
consummation of the spin-off, although we may reduce or discontinue entirely the payment of such dividends at any time. The declaration, amount and payment of
future dividends to holders of our Class A common stock will be at the sole discretion of our board of directors and will depend on many factors, including our
financial condition, earnings, cash flows, capital requirements, cash settlement of Partnership Unit exchanges level of indebtedness, statutory and contractual
restrictions applicable to the payment of dividends and other considerations that our board of directors deem relevant. See “Dividend Policy.”

Q:  What are the anti-takeover effects of the spin-off?

A:  Some provisions of the amended and restated certificate of incorporation of PJT Partners Inc. and the amended and restated bylaws of PJT Partners Inc., Delaware
law and possibly the credit agreement governing PJT Partners’ new revolving credit facility, as each will be in effect immediately following the spin-off, may have
the effect of making more difficult an acquisition of control of PJT Partners in a transaction not approved by PJT Partners Inc.’s board of directors. See “Description
of Capital Stock—Anti-Takeover Effects of Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated Bylaws, Our Stockholder Rights
Plan and Certain Provisions of Delaware Law.”

In addition, as described below, at the request of Blackstone we will adopt a stockholder rights agreement to be executed prior to the spin-off. Although holders of
shares of our Class B common stock will initially own in excess of % of the equity in our business by virtue of their ownership of Partnership Units in New
Advisory L.P., their shares of Class B common stock will initially only entitle such holders to significantly less than one percent of the voting power for the election
of directors of PJT Partners Inc. Accordingly, in the absence of a rights plan, a short-term investor would be able to acquire an outsized percentage of the voting
power for the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., and pursue an agenda that may not be in the long-term best interests of our company, without making a
commensurately significant investment in the ownership of our business. Due to these highly unusual circumstances, Blackstone and we believe a stockholder rights
agreement is prudent as it will permit our board of directors to manage our affairs for the long term benefit of our stockholders and allow all stockholders to realize
the full value of their investment.

We intend to submit the stockholder rights agreement to our stockholders for approval at the 2016 annual meeting and, unless such approval is obtained, the
stockholder rights agreement will expire by its terms on , 2016. Our stockholder rights agreement provides recognized stockholder protections, including
automatic expiration in 12 months unless approved by stockholders (in which case it will expire in three years) and no features that would limit the ability of a
future board of directors to redeem the rights or otherwise make the stockholder rights agreement non-applicable to a particular transaction prior to a person or
group becoming an “acquiring person.”

Pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement, holders of our Class A common stock will be granted rights to purchase from us additional shares of our Class A
common stock in the event that a person or group acquires beneficial ownership of 15% or more of the then-outstanding Class A common stock without approval of
our board of directors, subject to exceptions for, among other things, persons beneficially
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owning 15% or more of our Class A common stock as of the date of the initial filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) of the Registration
Statement on Form 10 of which this information statement forms a part (or that would beneficially own 15% or more of our Class A common stock by virtue of the
spin-off if the spin-off were consummated as of the date of such initial filing). The rights will expire on the earliest to occur of (1) the third anniversary of the
consummation of the spin-off, (2) the time at which the rights are redeemed pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement, (3) the time at which the rights are
exchanged pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement, and (4) , 2016 if stockholder approval has not been obtained. The stockholder rights agreement
could make it more difficult for a third-party to acquire our Class A common stock without the approval of our board of directors. Acquisitions of shares of our
Class A common stock as a result of acquiring additional Blackstone common units prior to the spin-off or shares representing our Class A common stock in the
when-issued trading market or as a result of the spin-off will each be included in determining the beneficial ownership of a person and all such acquisitions will be
taken into account in determining whether a person is an acquiring person under the terms of the stockholder rights agreement. Therefore, a person could become an
acquiring person under the terms of the stockholder rights agreement simultaneously with the acquisition of our Class A common stock in the spin-off. Even if a
person is initially an exempt person under the terms of the stockholder rights agreement, such person could lose such status as a result of pre-spin-off acquisitions.
See “Description of Our Capital Stock—Anti-Takeover Effects of Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated Bylaws, Our
Stockholder Rights Agreement and Certain Provisions of Delaware Law.” In addition, each Partnership Unit will have attached to it a preferred unit purchase right
as further described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.”

Certain provisions of the limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. may also prevent, delay, or make more difficult, a transaction or a change in control
that might involve a premium price for holders of our Class A common stock or otherwise be in their best interests. These provisions include, among others:

. rights of limited partners of New Advisory L.P., subject to certain exceptions and qualifications, to approve certain change of control transactions involving
us; and
. following the occurrence of a “Board Change of Control,” as described under “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P.

Limited Partnership Agreement,” rights of limited partners of New Advisory L.P. to consent to certain corporate actions and transactions.
See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.”

Furthermore, under the Tax Matters Agreement, PJT Partners will agree, subject to certain exceptions, not to enter into certain transactions for a period of two years
following the internal reorganization involving an acquisition (including by reason of an issuance) of any class of common stock of PJT Partners Inc. or any other
transactions that could cause certain transactions in the internal reorganization to be taxable to one of the two corporate subsidiaries that will distribute their interest
in our business to other Blackstone entities (the “Distributing Corporations”). PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P. will also agree to indemnify Blackstone, and
Blackstone will agree to indemnify us and our subsidiaries, for any tax that we, our subsidiaries or a Distributing Corporation may incur from any such transaction
to the extent an indemnifying party’s actions caused such tax liability, whether or not the indemnified party consented to such transaction or the indemnifying party
was otherwise permitted to enter into such transaction under the terms of the Tax Matters Agreement, and for all or a portion of any tax liabilities resulting from the
spin-off under certain other circumstances. Generally, a Distributing Corporation will recognize a taxable gain in connection with the spin-off if there are one or
more acquisitions of capital stock of PJT Partners Inc. (including issuances of shares of PJT Partners Inc.’s Class A common stock and exchanges of Partnership
Units of New Advisory L.P. for shares of such stock) representing a certain percentage or more of its then-outstanding stock, measured by vote or value, and the
acquisitions are deemed to be part of a plan or a series
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of related transactions that include certain transactions in the internal reorganization. Any such acquisition of common stock of any class of PJT Partners Inc. within
two years before or after the internal reorganization (with exceptions, including public trading by less-than-5% shareholders and certain compensatory stock
issuances) generally will be presumed to be part of such a plan unless that presumption is rebutted. As a result, PJT Partners’ obligations may discourage, delay or
prevent a change of control of PJT Partners Inc. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off
—Tax Matters Agreement.”

Q:  What are the risks associated with the spin-off?

A:  There are a number of risks associated with the spin-off and ownership of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. These risks are discussed under “Risk
Factors.”

Q:  How will the spin-off affect PJT Partners’ relationship with its clients?

A:  We believe the spin-off will enable us to better focus on our clients and to align our resources with their priorities. As we seek to enter into new engagements with
our clients, we expect to continue to provide information to enable them to have ongoing confidence in our management, our professionals and our ability to
perform, including our financial stability.

Q:  What agreements will PJT Partners and Blackstone enter into to effect the separation?

A:  PJT Partners will enter into a Separation Agreement with Blackstone and will enter into several other agreements that will set forth the principal transactions
required to effect our separation from Blackstone and provide for the allocation between us and Blackstone of various assets, liabilities, rights and obligations
(including employee benefits and tax-related assets and liabilities). These agreements will also provide arrangements for employee matters, tax matters, intellectual
property matters and other specified liabilities, rights and obligations attributable to periods before and, in some cases, after the spin-off. These agreements will also
include arrangements with respect to transitional services to be provided by Blackstone to PJT Partners. The Separation Agreement will provide, in general, that PJT
Partners will indemnify Blackstone against any and all liabilities arising out of PJT Partners’ business as constituted in connection with the spin-off and any other
liabilities and obligations assumed by PJT Partners, and that Blackstone will indemnify PJT Partners against any and all liabilities arising out of the businesses of
Blackstone as constituted in connection with the spin-off and any other liabilities and obligations assumed by Blackstone. See “Certain Relationships and Related
Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off.”

Q:  Where can I get more information?
A.  Ifyou have any questions relating to the mechanics of the distribution, you should contact the distribution agent at:

Address:
Toll Free Number:
Toll Number:

Before the spin-off, if you have any questions relating to the spin-off, you should contact Blackstone at:

Investor Relations

The Blackstone Group L.P.

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154

+1 888-756-8443 (United States)

+1 646-313-6590 (International)
BlackstonelnvestorRelations@blackstone.com
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Distributing Company
Distributed Company

Distributed Securities

Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. outstanding after
giving effect to the spin-off:

Voting power in PJT Partners Inc. held by Blackstone common
unitholders after giving effect to the spin-off:

Combined voting power in PJT Partners Inc. held by internal
owners after giving effect to the spin-off:

Summary of the Spin-Off
The Blackstone Group L.P., a Delaware limited partnership.
PJT Partners Inc., a Delaware corporation.

All of the issued and outstanding shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc., other than the
shares held by our internal owners, as described under “The Spin-Off—Organizational Structure
Following the Spin-Oft.”

shares (or shares if all outstanding Partnership Units held by the limited partners of New
Advisory L.P. were exchanged for newly issued shares of Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis),
of which:

. % will be held by holders of Blackstone common units (or % if all outstanding
Partnership Units held by the limited partners of New Advisory L.P. were exchanged for newly
issued shares of Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis).

. % will be held by our internal owners (or % if all outstanding Partnership Units held by
the limited partners of New Advisory L.P. were exchanged for newly issued shares of Class A
common stock on a one-for-one basis).

The number of shares of Class A common stock to be distributed to the common unitholders of
Blackstone is based on the number of common units of Blackstone expected to be outstanding as of

s , the record date, and a distribution ratio of one share of Class A common stock of PJT
Partners Inc. for every common units of The Blackstone Group L.P. held. The exact number of
shares of Class A common stock to be distributed will be calculated on the record date and will reflect any
repurchases of common units of Blackstone and issuances of common units of Blackstone, including
issuances in connection with the exchange of Blackstone Holdings Partnership units and in respect of
Blackstone equity incentive plans between the date the board of directors of Blackstone Group
Management L.L.C. declares the dividend for the distribution and the record date for the distribution.

. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to the election of directors of PJT
Partners Inc.; and

. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to all other matters presented to
stockholders of PJT Partners Inc.

. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to the election of directors of PJT
Partners Inc.; and
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Voting rights

Record Date

Distribution Date

. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to all other matters presented to
stockholders of PJT Partners Inc.

Each share of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. entitles its holder to one vote on all matters to
be voted on by stockholders generally.

Our internal owners will also hold all issued and outstanding shares of the Class B common stock of PJT
Partners Inc. The shares of Class B common stock will have no economic rights but will entitle the
holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a number of votes that is
equal to the aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by
such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than director elections.
With respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will
initially entitle holders to only one vote per share, representing significantly less than one percent of the
voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class B common stock with respect
to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a
holder is then entitled on all other matters presented to stockholders, as described under “Description of
Capital Stock—Class B Common Stock.” The voting power on applicable matters afforded to holders of
Partnership Units by their shares of Class B common stock is automatically and correspondingly reduced
as they exchange Partnership Units for cash or for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc.
pursuant to the exchange agreement. If at any time the ratio at which Partnership Units are exchangeable
for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. changes from one-for-one as described under
“Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement,” the number of votes to
which Class B common stockholders are entitled on applicable matters will be adjusted accordingly.
Holders of shares of our Class B common stock will vote together with holders of our Class A common
stock as a single class on all matters on which stockholders are entitled to vote generally, except as
otherwise required by law. Blackstone’s senior management, including Mr. Schwarzman and all of
Blackstone’s other executive officers, will provide an irrevocable proxy to Mr. Taubman to vote their
shares of Class B common stock for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc.

The record date for the distribution is ,2015.

The distribution date is ,2015.
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Internal Reorganization and Acquisition

As part of the spin-off, Blackstone will undergo an internal reorganization, which we refer to as the
“internal reorganization,” pursuant to which the operations that have historically constituted Blackstone’s
Financial Advisory reporting segment, other than Blackstone’s capital markets services business, will be
contributed to New Advisory L.P., a newly-formed holding partnership that will be controlled by PJT
Partners Inc., as general partner. Blackstone’s capital markets services business, which has historically
derived a majority of its revenue from transactions involving portfolio companies or investment funds of
Blackstone, will not be contributed to New Advisory L.P., and Blackstone will retain this business
following completion of the spin-off. In the internal reorganization, the limited partners of the Blackstone
Holdings partnerships and certain individuals engaged in our business will receive Class A common stock
of PJT Partners Inc., as well as Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. that, subject to certain terms and
conditions, are exchangeable at the option of the holder for cash, or, at our election, for shares of our
Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis. In addition, in connection with the spin-off, PJT Partners
personnel will receive various types of awards under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan denominated in
shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. and partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. See
“Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out
Units” and “—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement” for
additional information.

Prior to the distribution, New Advisory L.P. will acquire, on the terms and subject to the conditions set
forth in the Transaction Agreement, all of the outstanding equity interests in PJT Capital LP. In
connection with the acquisition, Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT
Capital LP will receive unvested Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. Throughout this information
statement, we use the term “internal owners” to refer collectively to (1) the limited partners of the
Blackstone Holdings partnerships and certain individuals engaged in our business that will receive
Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. and Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. in the internal
reorganization; and (2) Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP
who will receive Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. upon consummation of the acquisition.

Following the internal reorganization and the acquisition, The Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a
pro rata basis to its common unitholders, all of the issued and outstanding Class A common stock of PJT
Partners Inc. held by it.

See “The Spin-Off—Manner of Effecting the Spin-Off—Internal Reorganization.” And “—
Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off.”
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Distribution Ratio

The Distribution

Fractional Shares

Conditions to the Spin-Off

Each holder of Blackstone common units will receive one share of Class A common stock of PJT Partners
Inc. for every common units of Blackstone held at , New York time, on

>

On the distribution date, Blackstone will release the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc.
held by it to the distribution agent to distribute to Blackstone common unitholders. The distribution of
shares will be made in book-entry form, which means that no physical share certificates will be issued. It
is expected that it will take the distribution agent up to two weeks to issue shares of Class A common
stock of PJT Partners Inc. to you or to your bank or brokerage firm electronically on your behalf by way
of direct registration in book-entry form. Trading of our shares will not be affected during that time.
Following the spin-off, shareholders whose shares are held in book-entry form may request that their
shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. be transferred to a brokerage or other account at any
time. You will not be required to make any payment, surrender or exchange your Blackstone common
units or take any other action to receive your shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc.

The distribution agent will not distribute any fractional shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners
Inc. to Blackstone common unitholders. Fractional shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc.
to which Blackstone common unitholders of record would otherwise be entitled will be aggregated and
sold in the public market by the distribution agent. The aggregate net cash proceeds of the sales will be
distributed ratably to those common unitholders who would otherwise have received fractional shares of
Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. Receipt of the proceeds from these sales will generally result
in a taxable gain or loss to those common unitholders. Each common unitholder of Blackstone entitled to
receive cash proceeds from these shares should consult his, her or its own tax advisor as to such common
unitholder’s particular circumstances. The tax consequences of the spin-off are described in more detail
under “The Spin-Off—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Spin-Off.”

Our obligations and the obligations of Blackstone and PJT Capital to consummate the spin-off, including
the acquisition and related transactions and the distribution, are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of
certain conditions, including the following:

« there shall be no (1) injunction, restraining order or decree of any nature of any governmental
authority in effect that restrains, prohibits or makes illegal the spin-off, including acquisition, or the
consummation of the related transactions or (2) pending action which seeks to restrain or prohibit
the spin-off, including the acquisition or the consummation of the related transactions;
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.

.

.

.

all regulatory approvals and other consents required for the spin-off, including the consummation
of acquisition, the consummation of the related transactions, and the performance by Blackstone,
us and PJT Capital of our respective obligations under the Transaction Agreement and related
agreements, shall have been obtained and be in full force and effect, and the applicable waiting
period under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act (the “HSR Act”) shall have expired or been earlier
terminated (the Federal Trade Commission (the “FTC”) granted early termination of the waiting
period under the HSR Act with respect to the acquisition on December 18, 2014);

the internal reorganization shall have occurred in accordance with the Separation Agreement;

the Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. shall have been approved for listing on the NYSE,
subject to official notice of distribution;

(1) our Registration Statement on Form 10, of which this information statement forms a part, shall
have been declared effective by the SEC and shall not be the subject of any stop order suspending
its effectiveness or any actions initiated or threatened by the SEC seeking a stop order (2) all other
necessary permits or filings under state securities or “blue sky laws”, the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended (the “Securities Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, (the
“Exchange Act”) relating to the issuance and trading of the Class A shares shall have been obtained
and shall be in effect and (3) any applicable notice periods required by applicable stock exchange
rules or any of the foregoing securities laws shall have expired;

all necessary actions shall have been taken to adopt the form of amended and restated certificate of
incorporation and amended and restated bylaws filed by PJT Partners Inc. with the SEC as exhibits
to the Registration Statement on Form 10, of which this information statement forms a part;

Blackstone shall have (1) obtained an opinion, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to
Blackstone, from a nationally recognized solvency valuation firm with respect to the capital
adequacy and solvency of PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P. after giving effect to the spin-
off, including the internal reorganization, the acquisition and the distribution and (2) provided a
written copy of such opinion to PJT Capital; and

each of the Separation Agreement, the Tax Matters Agreement, the Employee Matters Agreement,
the Transition Services Agreement and the other ancillary agreements shall have been executed by
each party.
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In addition, the obligations of Blackstone and us to consummate the spin-off, including the acquisition and
related transactions and the distribution, are subject to additional conditions, including the following:

« certain fundamental representations and warranties of Mr. Taubman, PJT Capital LP and the other
seller parties in the Transaction Agreement shall be true and correct in all respects both as of the
date of the Transaction Agreement and as of the distribution date (except to the extent expressly
made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date);

.

all other representations and warranties of Mr. Taubman, PJT Capital LP and the other seller parties
in the Transaction Agreement (without giving effect to any materiality or material adverse effect
qualifications) shall be true and correct both as of the date of the Transaction Agreement and as of
the distribution date (except to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of
such date) except for those instances in which the failure of the representations and warranties to be
true and correct has not had, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect;

¢ Mr. Taubman, PJT Capital LP and PJIT Management, LLC shall have performed in all material
respects all obligations and agreements, and complied in all material respects with each of the
covenants and conditions, contained in the Transaction Agreement to be performed or complied
with by them prior to or at the distribution date;

.

there shall not have been a “key man event” with respect to Mr. Taubman determined in
accordance with the Transaction Agreement;

« PJT Capital LP shall have delivered a certificate with respect to certain matters regarding the
Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980; and

« Blackstone shall have obtained an opinion from its tax counsel, in form and substance reasonably
satisfactory to Blackstone, to the effect that certain transactions in the internal reorganization
should qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Code, and that a certain transaction
in the internal reorganization should qualify as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the
Code.

In addition, the obligations of Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital to consummate the spin-off, including the
acquisition and related transactions and the distribution, are subject to additional conditions, including the
following:

« certain fundamental representations and warranties of Blackstone and us contained in the
Transaction Agreement shall be true and correct in all respects both as of the date of the
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.

the Spin-Off:

Transaction Agreement and as of the distribution date (except to the extent expressly made as of
an earlier date, in which case as of such date);

all other representations and warranties of Blackstone and us in the Transaction Agreement
(without giving effect to any materiality or material adverse effect qualifications) shall be true and
correct both as of the date of the Transaction Agreement and as of the distribution date (except to
the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date) except for those
instances in which the failure of the representations and warranties to be true and correct has not
had, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect; and

Blackstone and we shall have performed in all material respects all obligations and agreements, and
complied in all material respects with each of the covenants and conditions, contained in the
Transaction Agreement to be performed or complied with by Blackstone and us prior to or at the
distribution date.

Termination of the Transaction Agreement and Abandonment of The Transaction Agreement may be terminated and the spin-off may be abandoned:

« at any time by mutual written consent of Mr. Taubman and us;

* by either Mr. Taubman or us, if the consummation of the spin-off, including the acquisition, shall

not have occurred on or prior to the termination date specified in the Transaction Agreement (the
“Termination Date”), so long as Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital (in case of such termination by
Mr. Taubman) or we and Blackstone (in case of such termination by us), as applicable, are not in
material breach of our respective obligations under the Transaction Agreement at the time of such
termination;

by Mr. Taubman, if we or Blackstone are in breach of any of our respective representations,
warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations contained in the Transaction Agreement, which
breach (1) would result in the failure of any of the mutual conditions to the spin-off or any of the
conditions for the benefit of PJT Capital to be satisfied by the Termination Date, and (2) has not
been cured by the Termination Date or is not capable of being cured prior to the Termination Date;
provided, that none of Mr. Taubman or PJT Capital is in material breach of their representations,
warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations under the Transaction Agreement at the time of
such termination;

by us, if Mr. Taubman or PJT Capital are in breach of their respective representations, warranties,
covenants, agreements or obligations contained in the Transaction Agreement, which breach

(1) would result in the failure of any of the mutual conditions to the spin-off or the conditions for
the benefit of us and Blackstone) to be satisfied by the Termination Date and
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Trading Market and Symbol

Tax Consequences

Agreements with Blackstone Related to Spin-Off

(2) has not been cured by the Termination Date or is not capable of being cured prior to the
Termination Date; provided, that we and Blackstone are not in material breach of our respective
representations, warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations under the Transaction
Agreement at the time of such termination; or

« by us, at any time following a “key man event” with respect to Mr. Taubman, provided that we
must exercise such right to terminate within thirty (30) calendar days following us or Blackstone
first becoming aware of the occurrence of such “key man event.”

We intend to list the Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. on the NYSE under the ticker symbol

“ ”. We anticipate that, at least two trading days prior to the record date, trading of shares of
Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. will begin on a “when-issued” basis and will continue up to
and including the distribution date, and we expect “regular-way” trading of Class A common stock of PJT
Partners Inc. will begin the first trading day after the distribution date. We also anticipate that, at least two
trading days prior to the record date, there will be two markets in Blackstone common units: a “regular-
way” market on which Blackstone common units will trade with an entitlement for the purchaser of
Blackstone common units to shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to be distributed
pursuant to the distribution, and an “ex-distribution” market on which Blackstone common units will
trade without an entitlement for the purchaser of Blackstone common units to shares of Class A common
stock of PJT Partners Inc. For more information, see “Trading Market.”

The spin-off is expected to be tax-free to Blackstone’s common unitholders for U.S. Federal income tax
purposes, except to the extent of any gain or loss recognized by a common unitholder as a result of any
cash received in lieu of fractional shares. The spin-off is conditioned on Blackstone’s receipt of an
opinion of tax counsel, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to Blackstone, to the effect that
certain transactions in the internal reorganization should qualify as tax-free distributions under

Section 355 of the Code, and that a certain transaction in the internal reorganization should qualify as a
tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code. See “The Spin-Off—U.S. Federal Income Tax
Consequences of the Spin-Off.”

Each common unitholder is urged to consult his, her or its tax advisor as to the specific tax
consequences of the spin-off to such common unitholder, including the effect of any state, local or
non-U.S. tax laws and of changes in applicable tax laws.

* Separation Agreement. We will enter into a Separation Agreement and other agreements with
Blackstone related to the spin-off. These agreements will set forth the principal
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Dividend Policy

Redemption rights of holders of Partnership Units

transactions required to effect our separation from Blackstone, provide for the allocation between
us and Blackstone of various assets, liabilities, rights and obligations (including employee
benefits and tax-related assets and liabilities) and govern the relationship between us and
Blackstone after completion of the spin-off.

.

Transition Services Agreement. We and New Advisory L.P. intend to enter into one or more
Transition Services Agreements with Blackstone pursuant to which certain services will be
provided on an interim basis following the distribution.

* Other Agreements. We and New Advisory L.P. also intend to enter into an Employee Matters
Agreement that will set forth the agreements between us and Blackstone concerning certain
employee compensation and benefit matters. Further, we and New Advisory L.P. intend to enter
into a Tax Matters Agreement with Blackstone regarding the sharing of taxes incurred before and
after completion of the spin-off, certain indemnification rights with respect to tax matters and
certain restrictions on our conduct following the distribution intended to preserve the expected tax-
free status of the spin-off. We describe these arrangements in greater detail under “Certain
Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-
Off,” and describe some of the risks of these arrangements under “Risk Factors—Risks Relating to
the Spin-Off.”

Subject to applicable law, we intend to pay a quarterly cash dividend to holders of our Class A common
stock in an amount per share to be determined prior to the consummation of the spin-off, although we
may reduce or discontinue entirely the payment of such dividends at any time. The declaration, amount
and payment of future dividends to holders of our Class A common stock will be at the sole discretion of
our board of directors and will depend on many factors, including our financial condition, earnings, cash
flows, capital requirements, cash settlement of Partnership Unit exchanges, level of indebtedness,
statutory and contractual restrictions applicable to the payment of dividends and other considerations that
our board of directors deem relevant. See “Dividend Policy.”

Prior to completing the spin-off, we will enter into an exchange agreement with our internal owners
under which they (or certain permitted transferees) will have the right, subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P., on a quarterly basis, from and
after the first anniversary of the date of the consummation of the spin-off (subject to the terms of the
exchange agreement), to exchange all or part of their Partnership Units for cash or, at our election, for
shares of our Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to customary conversion rate
adjustments for splits, unit distributions and reclassifications. The
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price per Partnership Unit to be received in a cash-settled exchange will be equal to the fair value of a
share of our Class A common stock (determined in accordance with and subject to adjustment under the
exchange agreement). In the event that PJT Partners Inc. elects to fund cash-settled exchanges of
Partnership Units with new issuances of Class A common stock, the fair value of a share of our Class A
common stock will be deemed to be equal to the net proceeds per share of Class A common stock
received by PJT Partners Inc. in the related issuance. Accordingly, in this event, the price per Partnership
Unit to which an exchanging Partnership Unitholder will be entitled may be greater than or less than the
then-current market value of our Class A common stock. See “Certain Relationships and Related Person
Transactions—Exchange Agreement.”

Future stock-settled exchanges of Partnership Units for shares of Class A common stock and certain
future cash-settled exchanges of Partnership Units are expected to result in increases in the tax basis of the
tangible and intangible assets of New Advisory L.P. These increases in tax basis may increase (for tax
purposes) depreciation and amortization deductions and therefore reduce the amount of tax that PJT
Partners Inc. would otherwise be required to pay in the future. Prior to the completion of the spin-off, we
will enter into a tax receivable agreement with the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners
Inc.) that provides for the payment by PJT Partners Inc. to exchanging holders of Partnership Units of
85% of the benefits, if any, that PJT Partners Inc. is deemed to realize as a result of these increases in tax
basis and of certain other tax benefits related to entering into the tax receivable agreement, including tax
benefits attributable to payments under the tax receivable agreement. See “Certain Relationships and
Related Person Transactions—Tax Receivable Agreement.”

We face both general and specific risks and uncertainties relating to our business, our relationship with
Blackstone and our being an independent, publicly traded company. We also are subject to risks relating
to the spin-off. You should carefully read the risk factors set forth in the section entitled “Risk Factors” in
this information statement.

In this information statement, unless otherwise indicated, the number of shares of Class A common stock and Partnership Units outstanding and the other
information based thereon does not reflect shares of Class A common stock and Partnership Units that may be issued upon settlement of awards under our 2015
Omnibus Incentive Plan (or upon conversion of interests granted thereunder). See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement—
Founder Earn-Out Units” and “—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement” for additional information.
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Summary Historical and Unaudited Pro Forma Financial Data

The following table presents the summary historical financial data for PJT Partners. The statement of operations data for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2014 and the statement of financial condition data as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 set forth below are derived from our audited combined
financial statements included in this information statement. The statement of financial condition data as of December 31, 2012 are derived from our unaudited combined
financial statements that are not included in this information statement. PJT Partners’ financial data are not indicative of our future performance and do not necessarily
reflect what our financial position and results of operations would have been had we been operating as an independent, publicly traded company during the periods
presented, including changes that will occur in our operations and capitalization as a result of the spin-off from Blackstone.

The summary unaudited pro forma financial data as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014 has been prepared to reflect the spin-off, including: (1) in the
case of the unaudited pro forma combined statement of operations, a provision for corporate income taxes; (2) PJT Partners’ new capitalization structure as a result of the
spin-off, including to reflect the allocation of income (loss) between PJT Partners Inc. and redeemable non-controlling interests and the final settlement of Blackstone’s
remaining net investment in PJT Partners; (3) in the case of the unaudited pro forma statement of financial condition, the recording of deferred tax assets principally
related to PJT Partners’ goodwill and intangible assets; (4) the issuance of restricted stock awards to certain employees at the time of the distribution and to reflect PJT
Partners’ terms applicable to year-end annual compensation awards; (5) severance charges related to the reorganization, spin-off and acquisition; (6) the impact of a
transition services agreement between PJT Partners and Blackstone with respect to services previously provided by Blackstone, including finance, information
technology, human resources and facilities; and (7) the settlement of intercompany account balances between PJT Partners and Blackstone. The unaudited pro forma
statement of operations data presented for the year ended December 31, 2014 assume the spin-off and related transactions occurred on January 1, 2014. The unaudited
pro forma statement of financial condition data assume the spin-off occurred on December 31, 2014. The assumptions used and pro forma adjustments derived from such
assumptions are based on currently available information and we believe such assumptions are reasonable under the circumstances.

The unaudited pro forma combined financial statements are not necessarily indicative of our results of operations or financial condition had the distribution and
our anticipated post-spin-off capital structure been completed on the dates assumed. Also, they may not reflect the results of operations or financial condition that would
have resulted had we been operating as an independent, publicly traded company during such periods. In addition, they are not indicative of our future results of
operations or financial condition.

You should read this summary financial data together with “Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements,” “Capitalization,” “Selected Historical
Financial and Other Data,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the financial statements and accompanying
notes included in this information statement.
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Statement of Operations Data
Revenues
Expenses
Compensation and Benefits
Non-Compensation Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes
Provision for Taxes

Net Income (Loss)
Net Income Attributable to Redeemable Non-Controlling Interest Holders
Net Income Attributable to PJT Partners

Statement of Financial Condition Data
Total Assets
Total Liabilities
Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests
Total Equity

Other Data
Adjusted Net Income (2)
Partners at period-end (3)
Professionals at period-end (3)

(1)  Refer to “Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements.”

Operations—Adjusted Net Income.”
(3) AsofJanuary 31, 2015, we had 238 professionals, including 38 partners.

As of and for the

Year Ended December 31,
Pro Forma (1)
2014 2014 2013 2012
(Dollars in Thousands)
$ 401,069 $401,069 $396,954 $ 354,617
306,500 317,478 339,778 318,255
77,917 76,053 70,976 75,553
384,417 393,531 410,754 393,808
16,652 7,538 (13,800) (39,191)
17,032 3,046 3,373 3,357
(380) $ 4,492 $ (17,173) $ (42,548)
$
$ 370,133 $347,951 $319,662 $313,873
$ 12,610 $ 15,631 $ 18,334 $ 28,285
$ $  — $  — $  —
$ 357,523 $332,320 $301,328 $ 285,588
$ 87,727 $ 98,569 $ 67,250 $ 43,693
39 37 39
262 249 249

(2)  Adjusted Net Income is a measure not prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”), and represents Net
Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners excluding Transaction-Related charges and after current period taxes. Transaction-Related charges arise from the spin-
off and related transactions, Blackstone’s initial public offering and special equity awards from reissued IPO units and other corporate actions, including
acquisitions. Transaction-Related charges include equity-based compensation charges, amortization of intangible assets, severance, occupancy and professional
fees. For a further discussion about Adjusted Net Income and a reconciliation to Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners, see “Unaudited Pro Forma
Combined Financial Statements—Adjusted Net Income,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Key
Financial Measure—Adjusted Net Income” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Combined Results of
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RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider each of the following risks, which we believe are the principal risks that we face and of which we are currently aware, and all of the other
information in this information statement. Some of the risks described below relate to our business, while others relate to the spin-off. Other risks relate principally to the
securities markets and ownership of our common stock.

Should any of the following risks and uncertainties develop into actual events, our business, financial condition or results of operations could be materially and
adversely affected, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and you could lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Relating to Our Business
Our future growth will depend on, among other things, our ability to successfully identify, recruit and develop talent and will require us to commit additional resources.

Our future growth will depend on, among other things, our ability to successfully identify and recruit individuals and teams to join our firm. It typically takes time for
these professionals to become profitable and effective. During that time, we may incur significant expenses and expend significant time and resources toward training,
integration and business development aimed at developing this new talent. If we are unable to recruit and develop profitable professionals, we will not be able to implement our
growth strategy and our financial results could be materially adversely affected.

In addition, sustaining growth will require us to commit additional management, operational and financial resources and to maintain appropriate operational and financial
systems to adequately support expansion, especially in instances where we open new offices that may require additional resources before they become profitable. See “—Our
growth strategy may involve opening or acquiring new offices and would involve hiring new partners and other senior professionals for these offices, which would require
substantial investment by us and could materially and adversely affect our operating results.” There can be no assurance that we will be able to manage our expanding
operations effectively, and any failure to do so could materially adversely affect our ability to grow revenue and control our expenses.

Changing market conditions can adversely affect our business in many ways, including by reducing the volume of the transactions involving our business, which could
materially reduce our revenue.

As a participant in the financial services industry, we are materially affected by conditions in the global financial markets and economic conditions throughout the world.
For example, a substantial portion of our revenue is directly related to the volume and value of the transactions in which we are involved. During periods of unfavorable market
or economic conditions, the volume and value of M&A transactions may decrease, thereby reducing the demand for our M&A advisory services and increasing price
competition among financial services companies seeking such engagements. In addition, during periods of strong market and economic conditions, the volume and value of
restructuring and reorganization transactions may decrease, thereby reducing the demand for our restructuring and reorganization advisory services and increasing price
competition among financial services companies seeking such engagements. Our results of operations would be adversely affected by any such reduction in the volume or value
of such advisory transactions. Further, in the period following an economic downturn, the volume and value of M&A transactions typically takes time to recover and lags a
recovery in market and economic conditions.

Our profitability may also be adversely affected by our fixed costs and the possibility that we would be unable to scale back other costs within a time frame sufficient to
match any decreases in revenue relating to changes in market and economic conditions. The future market and economic climate may deteriorate because of many factors
beyond our control, including rising interest rates or inflation, terrorism or political uncertainty.
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QOur revenue in any given period is dependent on the number of fee-paying clients in such period, and a significant reduction in the number of fee-paying clients in any
given period could reduce our revenue and adversely affect our operating results in such period.

A substantial portion of our revenue in any given period is dependent on the number of fee-paying clients in such period. We had 99 clients and 97 clients that generated
fees equal to or greater than $1 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively. We may lose clients as a result of the sale or merger of a client, a change in a client’s senior management,
competition from other financial advisors and financial institutions and other causes. A significant reduction in the number of fee-paying clients in any given period could
reduce our revenue and adversely affect our operating results in such period.

We have recorded net losses in the past and we may experience net losses in the future.

Although we have achieved profitability on a segment pre-tax income basis, we have recorded consolidated net losses in four of the five years ended December 31, 2014.
These net losses were inclusive in each period of significant non-cash charges, consisting primarily of equity-based compensation charges associated with the vesting of equity
in Blackstone that our internal owners received in connection with Blackstone’s initial public offering and long-term retention programs, as well as the amortization of
intangible assets that were recorded in connection with Blackstone’s initial public offering and the related reorganization. We expect such non-cash charges to continue to be
significant in future periods and, as a result, we may likely continue to record net losses in future periods.

If the number of debt defaults, bankruptcies or other factors affecting demand for our restructuring and reorganization advisory services declines, our recapitalization and
restructuring business could suffer.

We provide various financial restructuring and reorganization and related advice to companies in financial distress or to their creditors or other stakeholders. A number
of factors affect demand for these advisory services, including general economic conditions, the availability and cost of debt and equity financing, governmental policy and
changes to laws, rules and regulations, including those that protect creditors. In addition, providing restructuring and reorganization advisory services entails the risk that the
transaction will be unsuccessful, takes considerable time and can be subject to a bankruptcy court’s discretionary power to disallow or discount our fees. If the number of debt
defaults, bankruptcies or other factors affecting demand for our restructuring and reorganization advisory services declines, our restructuring and reorganization business would
be adversely affected.

We depend on the efforts and rep ions of Mr. Taub and other key personnel.

We depend on the efforts and reputations of Mr. Taubman and our other executive officers. Our senior leadership team’s reputations and relationships with clients and
potential clients are critical elements in the success of our business. Mr. Taubman and our other senior executives are important to our success because they are instrumental in
setting our strategic direction, operating our business, identifying, recruiting and training key personnel, maintaining relationships with our clients, and identifying business
opportunities. The loss of one or more of these executives or other key individuals could impair our business and development until qualified replacements are found. We may
not be able to replace these individuals quickly or with persons of equal experience and capabilities. Although we have employment agreements with certain of these
individuals, we cannot prevent them from terminating their employment with us. In addition, our non-compete agreements with such individuals may not be enforced by the
courts. The loss of the services of any of them, in particular Mr. Taubman, could have a material adverse effect on our business, including our ability to attract clients.

34



Table of Contents

Our separation from Blackstone and transition to an independent, publicly traded company may adversely affect our ability to retain and motivate our partners and other

key personnel, which could adversely affect our business, results and financial condition.

Our future success and growth depends to a substantial degree on our ability to retain and motivate our partners and other key personnel. Our professionals possess
substantial experience and expertise and have strong relationships with our clients. As a result, the loss of these professionals could jeopardize our relationships with clients and
result in the loss of client engagements. We may not be successful in our efforts to retain and motivate the required personnel as the market for qualified advisory and funds
advisory services professionals is extremely competitive. As part of the internal reorganization, our partners will receive certain equity incentives in PJT Partners Inc. in
replacement of, and subject to the same vesting terms, settlement dates and transfer restrictions as, existing equity incentives in Blackstone. A significant portion of these
replacement equity incentives will be subject to near-term vesting. Replacement awards with respect to shares of our Class A common stock, representing % of
the shares of our Class A common stock to be received by our partners in connection with the spin-off, is scheduled to vest within the next twelve months. Accordingly, the
efficacy of this equity as a retention tool may be diminished as a result of this near-term vesting. In addition, distributions in respect of equity interests in PJT Partners Inc. may
not equal the cash distributions previously received by our partners prior to the spin-off in respect of their equity interests in Blackstone. Furthermore, there is no guarantee that
our compensation and non-competition arrangements with our partners provide sufficient incentives or protections to prevent our partners from resigning to join our
competitors, whether as a result of our separation from Blackstone, new leadership or otherwise. In addition, some of our competitors have more resources than us which may
allow them to attract some of our existing employees through compensation or otherwise. The departure of a number of partners or groups of professionals could have a
material adverse effect on our business and profitability.

Our revenue and profits are highly volatile on a quarterly basis and may cause the price of our Class A common stock to fluctuate and decline.

Our revenue and profits are highly volatile. We earn advisory fees, generally from a limited number of engagements that generate significant fees at key transaction
milestones, such as closing, the timing of which is outside of our control. We expect that we will continue to rely on advisory fees for a substantial portion of our revenue for the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, a decline in our advisory engagements or the market for advisory services would adversely affect our business. In addition, our financial results
will likely fluctuate from quarter to quarter based on the timing of when fees are earned, and high levels of revenue in one quarter will not necessarily be predictive of continued
high levels of revenue in future periods. Because advisory revenue is volatile and represents a significant portion of our total revenue, we may experience greater variations in
our revenue and profits than other larger, more diversified competitors in the financial services industry. Fluctuations in our quarterly financial results could, in turn, lead to
large adverse movements in the price of our Class A common stock or increased volatility in our stock price generally.

Because in many cases we are not paid until the successful consummation of the underlying transaction, our revenue is highly dependent on market conditions and the
decisions and actions of our clients, interested third parties and governmental authorities. For example, we may be engaged by a client in connection with a sale or divestiture,
but the transaction may not occur or be consummated because, among other things, anticipated bidders may not materialize, no bidder is prepared to pay our client’s price or
because our client’s business experiences unexpected operating or financial problems. We may be engaged by a client in connection with an acquisition, but the transaction may
not occur or be consummated for a number of reasons, including because our client may not be the winning bidder, failure to agree upon final terms with the counterparty,
failure to obtain necessary regulatory consents or board or stockholder approvals, failure to secure necessary financing, adverse market conditions or because the target’s
business experiences unexpected operating or financial problems. In these circumstances, we often do not receive significant advisory fees, despite the fact that we have devoted
considerable resources to these transactions.
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In addition, with respect to Park Hill Group, our funds advisory services business, we face the risk that we may not be able to collect on all or a portion of the fees that
we recognize. The fees earned by Park Hill Group are generally recognized by us for accounting purposes upon the successful subscription by an investor in a client’s fund
and/or the closing of that fund. However, those fees are typically actually paid by a Park Hill Group client over a period of time (for example, two to three years) following such
successful subscription by an investor in a client’s fund and/or the closing of that fund with interest. There is a risk that during that period of time, Park Hill Group may not be
able to collect on all or a portion of the fees Park Hill Group is due for the funds advisory services it has already provided to such client. For instance, a Park Hill Group client’s
fund may be liquidated prior to the time that all or a portion of the fees due to Park Hill Group for its funds advisory services are due to be paid. Moreover, to the extent fewer
assets are raised for funds or interest by investors in alternative asset funds declines, the fees earned by Park Hill Group would be adversely affected.

In addition, we face the risk that certain clients may not have the financial resources to pay our agreed-upon advisory fees. Certain clients may also be unwilling to pay
our advisory fees in whole or in part, in which case we may have to incur significant costs to bring legal action to enforce our engagement agreement to obtain our advisory fees.

Our joint ventures, strategic investments and acquisitions may result in additional risks and uncertainties in our business.

In addition to recruiting and internal expansion, we may grow our core business through joint ventures, strategic investments or acquisitions. In the event we make
strategic investments or acquisitions, we would face numerous risks and would be presented with financial, managerial and operational challenges, including the difficulty of
integrating personnel, financial, accounting, technology and other systems and management controls.

Our failure to deal appropriately with actual, potential or perceived conflicts of interest could damage our rep ion and materially adversely affect our business.

We confront actual, potential or perceived conflicts of interest in our business. For instance, we face the possibility of an actual, potential or perceived conflict of interest
where we represent a client on a transaction in which an existing client is a party. We may be asked by two potential clients to act on their behalf on the same transaction,
including two clients as potential buyers in the same acquisition transaction, and we may act for both clients if both clients agree to us doing so. In each of these situations, we
face the risk that our current policies, controls and procedures may not timely identify or appropriately manage such conflicts of interest.

It is possible that actual, potential or perceived conflicts could give rise to client dissatisfaction, litigation or regulatory enforcement actions. Appropriately identifying
and managing actual or perceived conflicts of interest is complex and difficult, and our reputation could be damaged if we fail, or appear to fail, to deal appropriately with one
or more potential or actual conflicts of interest. Regulatory scrutiny of, or litigation in connection with, conflicts of interest could have a material adverse effect on our
reputation which could materially adversely affect our business in a number of ways, including a reluctance of some potential clients and counterparties to do business with us.

Employee misconduct, which is difficult to detect and deter, could harm us by impairing our ability to attract and retain clients and by subjecting us to legal liability and
reputational harm.

There is a risk that our employees could engage in misconduct that would adversely affect our business. For example, our business often requires that we deal with
confidential matters of great significance to our clients. If our employees were to improperly use or disclose confidential information provided by our clients, we could be
subject to regulatory sanctions and suffer serious harm to our reputation, financial position, current client relationships and ability to attract future clients. It is not always
possible to deter employee misconduct, and the
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precautions we take to detect and prevent misconduct may not be effective in all cases. If our employees engage in misconduct, our business could be materially adversely
affected.

In recent years, the U.S. Department of Justice (the “DOJ”) and the SEC have devoted greater resources to enforcement of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (the
“FCPA”). In addition, the United Kingdom has recently significantly expanded the reach of its anti-bribery laws. While we have developed and implemented policies and
procedures designed to ensure strict compliance by us and our personnel with the FCPA, such policies and procedures may not be effective in all instances to prevent violations.
Any determination that we have violated the FCPA or other applicable anti-corruption laws could subject us to, among other things, civil and criminal penalties, material fines,
profit disgorgement, injunctions on future conduct, securities litigation and a general loss of investor confidence, any one of which could adversely affect our business
prospects, financial position or the market value of our common units.

We may face damage to our professional rep ion if our services are not regarded as satisfactory or for other reasons.

As an advisory service firm, we depend to a large extent on our relationships with our clients and reputation for integrity and high-caliber professional services to attract
and retain clients. As a result, if a client is not satisfied with our services, it may be more damaging in our business than in other businesses.

We face strong competition from other financial advisory firms, many of which have greater resources and broader product and services offerings than we do.

The financial services industry is intensely competitive, and we expect it to remain so. Our competitors are other investment banking and financial advisory firms. We
compete on both a global and a regional basis, and on the basis of a number of factors, including depth of client relationships, industry knowledge, transaction execution skills,
our range of products and services, innovation, reputation and price. In addition, in our business there are usually no long-term contracted sources of revenue. Each revenue-
generating engagement typically is separately solicited, awarded and negotiated.

We have experienced significant competition when obtaining advisory mandates, and we may experience pricing pressures in our business in the future as some of our
competitors may seek to obtain increased market share by reducing fees.

Our primary competitors are large financial institutions, many of which have far greater financial and other resources than us and have the ability to offer a wider range
of products and services than we offer. In addition, we may be at a competitive disadvantage with regard to certain of our competitors who are able to and often do, provide
financing or market making services that are often a crucial component of the types of transactions on which we advise. In addition to our larger competitors, over the last few
years a number of independent investment banks that offer independent advisory services have emerged, with several showing rapid growth. As these independent firms or new
entrants into the market seek to gain market share there could be pricing pressures, which would adversely affect our revenues and earnings.

In addition, Park Hill operates in a highly competitive environment and the barriers to entry into the funds advisory services business are low.

As a member of the financial services industry, we face substantial litigation risks.

Our role as advisor to our clients on important transactions involves complex analysis and the exercise of professional judgment, including rendering “fairness opinions”
in connection with mergers and other transactions. Our activities may subject us to the risk of significant legal liabilities to our clients and affected third parties, including
shareholders of our clients who could bring securities class actions against us. In recent
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years, the volume of claims and amount of damages claimed in litigation and regulatory proceedings against financial services companies have been increasing. These risks
often may be difficult to assess or quantify and their existence and magnitude often remain unknown for substantial periods of time. Our engagements typically include broad
indemnities from our clients and provisions to limit our exposure to legal claims relating to our services, but these provisions may not protect us in all cases, including when a
client does not have the financial capacity to pay under the indemnity. As a result, we may incur significant legal expenses in defending against or settling litigation. In addition,
we may have to spend a significant amount to adequately insure against these potential claims. Substantial legal liability or significant regulatory action against us could have
material adverse financial effects or cause significant reputational harm to us, which could seriously harm our business prospects.

Extensive and evolving regulation of our business and the business of our clients exposes us to the potential for significant penalties and fines due to compliance failures,
increases our costs and may result in limitations on the manner in which our business is conducted.

As a participant in the financial services industry, we are subject to extensive regulation in the U.S. and internationally. We are subject to regulation by governmental and
self-regulatory organizations in the jurisdictions in which we operate. As a result of market volatility and disruption in recent years, the U.S. and other governments have taken
unprecedented steps to try to stabilize the financial system including providing assistance to financial institutions and taking certain regulatory actions. The full extent of the
effects of these actions and of legislative and regulatory initiatives (including the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act) effected in connection with,
and as a result of, such extraordinary disruption and volatility is uncertain, both as to the financial markets and participants in general, and as to us in particular.

Our ability to conduct business and our operating results, including compliance costs, may be adversely affected as a result of any new requirements imposed by the SEC,
FINRA or other U.S. or foreign governmental regulatory authorities or self-regulatory organizations that regulate financial services firms or supervise financial markets. We
may be adversely affected by changes in the interpretation or enforcement of existing laws and rules by these governmental authorities and self-regulatory organizations. In
addition, some of our clients or prospective clients may adopt policies that exceed regulatory requirements and impose additional restrictions affecting their dealings with us.
Accordingly, we may incur significant costs to comply with U.S. and international regulation. In addition, new laws or regulations or changes in enforcement of existing laws or
regulations applicable to our clients may adversely affect our business. For example, changes in antitrust enforcement could affect the level of mergers and acquisitions activity
and changes in applicable regulations could restrict the activities of our clients and their need for the types of advisory services that we provide to them.

In addition, several states and municipalities in the United States, such as California, [llinois, New York State, and New York City have adopted “pay-to-play” and
placement agent rules which, in addition to imposing registration and reporting requirements, limit our ability to charge fees in connection with certain engagements of Park Hill
or restrict or prohibit the use of placement agents in connection with investments by public pension funds. These types of measures could materially and adversely impact our
Park Hill Group business.

Our failure to comply with applicable laws or regulations could result in adverse publicity and reputational harm as well as fines, suspensions of personnel or other
sanctions, including revocation of the registration of us or any of our subsidiaries as a financial advisor and could impair executive retention or recruitment. In addition, any
changes in the regulatory framework could impose additional expenses or capital requirements on us, result in limitations on the manner in which our business is conducted,
have an adverse impact upon our financial condition and business and require substantial attention by senior management. In addition, our business is subject to periodic
examination by various regulatory authorities, and we cannot predict the outcome of any such examinations.
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QOur business is subject to various operational risks.

We face various operational risks related to our business on a day-to-day basis. We rely heavily on financial, accounting, communication and other information
technology systems, and the people who operate them. These systems, including the systems of third parties on whom we rely, may fail to operate properly or become disabled
as a result of tampering or a breach of our network security systems or otherwise, including for reasons beyond our control.

Our clients typically provide us with sensitive and confidential information. We are dependent on information technology networks and systems to securely process,
transmit and store such information and to communicate among our locations around the world and with our clients, alliance partners and vendors. We may be subject to
attempted security breaches and cyber-attacks and, while none have had a material impact to date, a successful breach could lead to shutdowns or disruptions of our systems or
third-party systems on which we rely and potential unauthorized disclosure of sensitive or confidential information. Breaches of our or third-party network security systems on
which we rely could involve attacks that are intended to obtain unauthorized access to our proprietary information, destroy data or disable, degrade or sabotage our systems,
often through the introduction of computer viruses, cyber-attacks and other means and could originate from a wide variety of sources, including unknown third parties outside
the firm. Although we take various measures to ensure the integrity of our and third-party systems on which we rely, there can be no assurance that these measures will provide
adequate protection. If our or third-party systems on which we rely are compromised, do not operate properly or are disabled, we could suffer a disruption of our business,
financial losses, liability to clients, regulatory sanctions and damage to our reputation.

We operate a business that is highly dependent on information systems and technology. Any failure to keep accurate books and records can render us liable to
disciplinary action by governmental and self-regulatory authorities, as well as to claims by our clients. We rely on third-party service providers for certain aspects of our
business. Any interruption or deterioration in the performance of these third parties or failures of their information systems and technology could impair our operations, affect
our reputation and adversely affect our business.

In addition, a disaster or other business continuity problem, such as a pandemic, other man-made or natural disaster or disruption involving electronic communications or
other services used by us or third parties with whom we conduct business, could lead us to experience operational challenges, and our inability to timely and successfully
recover could materially disrupt our business and cause material financial loss, regulatory actions, reputational harm or legal liability.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash in the future to service any future indebtedness.

Our ability to make scheduled payments on or to refinance any future debt obligations depends on our financial condition and operating performance. We cannot provide
assurance that we will maintain a level of cash flows from operating activities sufficient to permit us to pay the principal of, and interest on, any future indebtedness. If our cash
flows and capital resources are insufficient to fund any future debt service obligations, we may be forced to reduce or delay investments and capital expenditures, or to sell
assets, seek additional capital or restructure or refinance such indebtedness.

Our international operations are subject to certain risks, which may affect our revenue.

In 2014, we earned approximately 18.1% of our strategic advisory and placement fees from our international operations. We intend to grow our non-U.S. business, and
this growth is important to our overall success. In addition, many of our larger clients are non-U.S. entities seeking to enter into transactions involving U.S. businesses. Our
international operations carry special financial and business risks, which could include the following:

. greater difficulties in managing and staffing foreign operations;
. language and cultural differences;
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. fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates that could adversely affect our results;

. unexpected changes in trading policies, regulatory requirements, tariffs and other barriers;
. longer transaction cycles;

. higher operating costs;

. adverse consequences or restrictions on the repatriation of earnings;

. potentially adverse tax consequences, such as trapped foreign losses;

. less stable political and economic environments; and

. civil disturbances or other catastrophic events that reduce business activity.

If our international business increases relative to our total business, these factors could have a more pronounced effect on our operating results.

Our Funds Advisory Services business is dependent on the availability of private capital for deployment in illiquid asset classes such as private equity, hedge and real estate
funds for clients we serve.

Park Hill Group provides fund placement and secondary advisory services for alternative investment managers, including private equity funds, real estate funds and
hedge funds. Our ability to find suitable engagements and earn fees in this business depends on the availability of private and public capital for investments in illiquid assets
such as private equity, hedge and real estate funds. Our ability to assist fund managers and sponsors raise capital from investors depends on a number of factors, including many
that are outside our control, such as the general economic environment and changes in the weight investors give to alternative asset investments as part of their overall
investment portfolio among asset classes. Following the onset of the financial crisis, there was a shortage of capital available for investment in such asset classes, and far fewer
new funds were raised than in the period preceding the crisis. Additionally, certain investors, such as public pension plans, may have policies prohibiting the use of placement
agents by fund sponsors or managers in connection with a limited partner’s investment. To the extent private and public capital focused on illiquid investment opportunities for
our clients remains limited, the results of Park Hill Group may be adversely affected.

We may enter into new lines of business which may result in additional risks and uncertainties in our business.

We currently generate substantially all of our revenue from our Strategic Advisory, Restructuring and Reorganization and Funds Advisory Services businesses.
However, we may grow our business by entering into new lines of business. To the extent we enter into new lines of business, we will face numerous risks and uncertainties,
including risks associated with actual or perceived conflicts of interest because we would no longer be limited to the advisory business, the possibility that we have insufficient
expertise to engage in such activities profitably or without incurring inappropriate amounts of risk, the required investment of capital and other resources and the loss of clients
due to the perception that we are no longer focusing on our core business.

Entry into certain lines of business may subject us to new laws and regulations with which we are not familiar, or from which we are currently exempt, and may lead to
increased litigation and regulatory risk. In addition, certain aspects of our cost structure, such as costs for compensation, occupancy and equipment rentals, communication and
information technology services, and depreciation and amortization will be largely fixed, and we may not be able to timely adjust these costs to match fluctuations in revenue
related to our entering into new lines of business. If a new business generates insufficient revenues or if we are unable to efficiently manage our expanded operations, our results
of operations could be materially adversely affected.
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Fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates could adversely affect our results.

Because our financial statements are denominated in U.S. dollars and we receive a portion of our net revenue in other currencies (including euros and pound sterling), we
are exposed to fluctuations in foreign currencies. In addition, we pay certain of our expenses in such currencies. We have not entered into any transactions to hedge our exposure
to these foreign exchange fluctuations through the use of derivative instruments or otherwise. An appreciation or depreciation of any of these currencies relative to the U.S.
dollar would result in an adverse or beneficial impact, respectively, to our financial results.

The cost of compliance with international broker-dealer, employment, labor, benefits and tax regulations may adversely affect our business and hamper our ability to
expand internationally.

Since we operate our business both in the U.S. and internationally, we are subject to many distinct broker-dealer, employment, labor, benefits and tax laws in each
country in which we operate, including regulations affecting our employment practices and our relations with our employees and service providers. If we are required to comply
with new regulations or new interpretations of existing regulations, or if we are unable to comply with these regulations or interpretations, our business could be adversely
affected or the cost of compliance may make it difficult to expand into new international markets. Additionally, our competitiveness in international markets may be adversely
affected by regulations requiring, among other things, the awarding of contracts to local contractors, the employment of local citizens and/or the purchase of services from local
businesses or favoring or requiring local ownership.

Risks Relating to the Spin-Off

We face the following risks in connection with the spin-off:

We may be responsible for U.S. Federal income tax liabilities that relate to the distribution.

The spin-off is conditioned on the receipt of an opinion of tax counsel to the effect that certain transactions in the internal reorganization should qualify as tax-free
distributions under Section 355 of the Code, and a certain transaction in the internal reorganization should qualify as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code.
Blackstone’s receipt of the opinion of tax counsel will satisfy a condition to completion of the spin-off. An opinion of tax counsel is not binding on the Internal Revenue Service
(the “IRS”). Accordingly, the IRS may reach conclusions with respect to the spin-off that are different from the conclusions reached in the opinion. The opinion will be based on
certain factual statements and representations, which, if incomplete or untrue in any material respect, could cause the tax consequences of the transactions to be different than
those set forth in the opinion.

Blackstone is not aware of any facts or circumstances that would cause any such factual statements or representations in the opinion of tax counsel to be incomplete or
untrue or cause the facts on which the opinion will be based to be materially different from the facts at the time of the spin-off. If, notwithstanding the receipt of the opinion of
tax counsel, the IRS were to determine certain transactions in the internal reorganization were not tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Code or that a certain
transaction in the internal reorganization did not qualify as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code, one or both of the Distributing Corporations or we would
recognize a substantial tax liability.

Even if such transactions in the internal reorganization otherwise qualify as tax-free distributions for U.S. Federal income tax purposes, such transactions will be taxable
to one or both of the Distributing Corporations (but not to Blackstone common unitholders) pursuant to Section 355(e) of the Code if there are one or more acquisitions
(including by reason of issuances) of the stock of us in excess of specified thresholds, measured by vote or value, or acquisitions of the stock of one or both of the Distributing
Corporations representing 50% or more, measured by vote or value, of the then-outstanding stock of us or such Distributing Corporation and the
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acquisition or acquisitions are deemed to be part of a plan or series of related transactions that include the transactions in the internal reorganization. Any acquisition of any
class of our common stock or stock of a Distributing Corporation within two years before or after the distribution (with exceptions, including public trading by less-than-5%
shareholders and certain compensatory stock issuances) generally will be presumed to be part of such a plan unless that presumption is rebutted. The resulting tax liability may
have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows of us or Blackstone.

We will agree not to enter into certain transactions that could cause any portion of the spin-off to be taxable to the Distributing Corporations, including under
Section 355(e) of the Code. Pursuant to the Tax Matters Agreement, PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P. will agree to indemnify Blackstone for any tax to a Distributing
Corporation resulting from certain acquisitions of the stock of PJT Partners Inc., whether or not Blackstone consented to such actions or PJT Partners Inc. or New Advisory L.P.
was otherwise permitted to take such action under the Tax Matters Agreement. In addition, if certain transactions in the internal reorganization were taxable or became taxable,
then under U.S. Treasury regulations we would be severally liable for the resulting U.S. Federal income tax liability of one of the Distributing Corporations. These obligations
may discourage, delay or prevent a change of control of PJT Partners Inc. See “The Spin-Off—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Spin-Off.”

Our accounting and other management systems and resources may not be adequately prepared to meet the financial reporting and other requirements to which we will be
subject following the distribution.

Our financial results previously were included within the consolidated results of Blackstone, and we believe that our financial reporting and internal controls were
appropriate for a subsidiary of a public company. However, we were not directly subject to the reporting and other requirements of the Exchange Act. As a result of the
distribution, we will be directly subject to reporting and other obligations under the Exchange Act. Beginning with our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ending
December 31, , we will be required to comply with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (the “Sarbanes-Oxley Act”) which will require annual management
assessments of the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting. Our independent registered public accounting firm is not required to express an opinion as to
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting until after we are no longer an “emerging growth company,” as defined in the JOBS Act. At such time, however,
our independent registered public accounting firm may issue a report that is adverse in the event it is not satisfied with the level at which our internal control over financial
reporting is documented, designed or operating. These reporting and other obligations may place significant demands on our management, administrative and operational
resources, including accounting systems and resources.

The Exchange Act requires that we file annual, quarterly and current reports with respect to our business and financial condition. Under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, we are
required to maintain effective disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over financial reporting. To comply with these requirements, we may need to upgrade our
systems; implement additional financial and management controls, reporting systems and procedures; and hire additional accounting and finance staff. We expect to incur
additional annual expenses for the purpose of addressing these requirements, and those expenses may be significant. If we are unable to upgrade our financial and management
controls, reporting systems, information technology systems and procedures in a timely and effective fashion, our ability to comply with our financial reporting requirements
and other rules that apply to reporting companies under the Exchange Act could be impaired. Any failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls could have a
material adverse effect on our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

We do not have a recent operating history as an independent company and our historical financial information may not be a reliable indicator of our future results.

The historical financial information we have included in this information statement has been derived from the consolidated financial statements of Blackstone and does
not necessarily reflect what our financial position,
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results of operations and cash flows would have been as a separate, stand-alone entity during the periods presented. Blackstone did not account for us, and we were not operated,
as a single stand-alone entity for the periods presented even if we represented an important business in the historical consolidated financial statements of Blackstone. In
addition, the historical information is not necessarily indicative of what our results of operations, financial position and cash flows will be in the future. For example, following
the spin-off, changes will occur in our cost structure, funding and operations, including changes in our tax structure, increased costs associated with reduced economies of scale
and increased costs associated with becoming a public, stand-alone company. While we have been profitable as part of Blackstone, we cannot assure you that as a stand-alone
company our profits will continue at a similar level.

We are an emerging growth company, and any decision on our part to comply with certain reduced reporting and disclosure requirements applicable to emerging growth
companies could make our common stock less attractive to investors.

We are an emerging growth company, and, for as long as we continue to be an emerging growth company, we currently intend to take advantage of exemptions from
various reporting requirements applicable to other public companies but not to “emerging growth companies,” including, but not limited to, not being required to have our
independent registered public accounting firm audit our internal control over financial reporting under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, reduced disclosure obligations
regarding executive compensation in our registration statements, periodic reports and proxy statements, and exemptions from the requirements of holding a nonbinding advisory
vote on executive compensation and stockholder approval of any golden parachute payments not previously approved. We could be an emerging growth company for up to five
years following the completion of the spin-off. We will cease to be an emerging growth company upon the earliest of: (1) the end of the fiscal year following the fifth
anniversary of the spin-off; (2) the first fiscal year after our annual gross revenues are $1.0 billion or more; (3) the date on which we have, during the previous three-year
period, issued more than $1.0 billion in non-convertible debt securities; or (4) the end of any fiscal year in which the market value of our common stock held by non-affiliates
exceeded $700 million as of the end of the second quarter of that fiscal year. We cannot predict if investors will find our common stock less attractive if we choose to rely on
these exemptions. If some investors find our common stock less attractive as a result of any choices to reduce future disclosure, there may be a less active trading market for our
common stock and the price of our common stock may be more volatile.

Under the JOBS Act, emerging growth companies can also delay adopting new or revised accounting standards until such time as those standards apply to private
companies. We have irrevocably elected not to avail ourselves of this accommodation allowing for delayed adoption of new or revised accounting standards, and, therefore, we
will be subject to the same new or revised accounting standards as other public companies that are not emerging growth companies.

We may be unable to achieve some or all of the benefits that we expect to achieve from the spin-off.

As an independent, publicly traded company, we believe that our business will benefit from, among other things, (1) relief from conflict-related constraints on growth
and greater strategic focus of management’s efforts and resources, (2) unlocking multiple value, (3) improved management incentive tools, (4) enhanced focus on clients and
(5) the ability to utilize equity as an acquisition currency. However, by separating from Blackstone, we may be more susceptible to market fluctuations and other adverse events
than we would have been were we still a part of Blackstone. In addition, we may not be able to achieve some or all of the benefits that we expect to achieve as an independent
company in the time we expect, if at all. For example, while we believe that separation from Blackstone will meaningfully enhance our opportunities for organic growth, our
relationships with certain clients could be adversely affected because certain partners and other professionals historically engaged in our business will not continue to work for
PJT Partners following the spin-off.
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Following the consummation of the spin-off, we will not be able to rely upon Blackstone for working capital requirements or other financial support functions as we have
done historically, and we will depend on our ability to generate cash from operations, financings or asset sales to maintain sufficient working capital.

We have historically relied upon Blackstone for working capital requirements on a short-term basis and for other financial support functions. After the spin-off, we will
not be able to rely on the earnings, assets or cash flow of Blackstone, and we will be responsible for servicing our own debt, and obtaining and maintaining sufficient working
capital. We expect to procure, substantially concurrently with the completion of the spin-off, from one or more financing sources a revolving credit facility for New Advisory
L.P. in an aggregate principal amount of up to $ million. We expect the revolving credit facility will have a maturity of and will be on market terms (including
pricing). We do not expect to have any borrowings under the revolving credit facility outstanding upon consummation of the spin-off. We expect to incur higher debt servicing
costs on the new indebtedness than we would have incurred otherwise as a subsidiary of Blackstone and/or not have access to other less expensive sources of capital from short-
term debt markets. Our ability to make payments on and to refinance our indebtedness, including borrowings under our new revolving credit facility, as well as any future debt
that we may incur, will depend on our ability to generate cash in the future from operations, financings or asset sales. Our ability to generate cash is subject to general economic,
financial, competitive, legislative, regulatory and other factors that are beyond our control. If we are not able to repay or refinance our debt as it becomes due, we may be forced
to sell assets or take other disadvantageous actions, including (1) reducing financing in the future for working capital, capital expenditures and general corporate purposes or
(2) dedicating an unsustainable level of our cash flow from operations to the payment of principal and interest on our indebtedness. In addition, our ability to withstand
competitive pressures and to react to changes in our industry could be impaired. The lenders who hold such debt could also accelerate amounts due, which could potentially
trigger a default or acceleration of any of our other debt. In addition, we may increase our debt or raise additional capital following the spin-off, subject to restrictions in our
debt agreements. If our cash flow from operations is less than we anticipate, or if our cash requirements are more than we expect, we may require more financing. However,
debt or equity financing may not be available to us on terms acceptable to us, if at all. If we incur additional debt or raise equity through the issuance of preferred stock, the
terms of the debt or preferred stock issued may give the holders rights, preferences and privileges senior to those of holders of our common stock, particularly in the event of
liquidation. The terms of the debt may also impose additional and more stringent restrictions on our operations than we currently have. If we raise funds through the issuance of
additional equity, your percentage ownership in us would decline. If we are unable to raise additional capital when needed, it could affect our financial health, which could
negatively affect your investment in us. Also, regardless of the terms of our debt or equity financing, the amount of our stock that we can issue may be limited because the
issuance of our stock may cause certain transactions in the internal reorganization to be taxable to one or both of the Distributing Corporations under Section 355(¢) of the Code,
and under the Tax Matters Agreement, New Advisory L.P. could be required to indemnify Blackstone for that tax. See “The Spin-Off—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences
of the Spin-Off.”

Restrictions in the credit agreement governing the revolving credit facility that we may enter into in connection with the spin-off may impair our ability to finance our
future operations or capital needs or engage in other business activities that may be in our interests.

We expect to procure, substantially concurrently with the completion of the spin-off, from one or more financing sources a revolving credit facility for New Advisory
L.P. in an aggregate principal amount of up to $ million.

We expect that the credit agreement governing any such revolving credit facility may contain a number of significant covenants that, among other things, would restrict
our ability to:

. sell assets;

. incur more indebtedness;
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. repay certain indebtedness;

. make certain investments or business acquisitions;

. make certain capital expenditures;

. engage in business mergers or consolidations; and

. engage in certain transactions with subsidiaries and affiliates.

These restrictions could impair our ability to finance our future operations or capital needs or engage in other business activities that may be in our interests. In addition,
such credit agreement could also require us to maintain compliance with certain financial ratios, including those relating to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization and consolidated indebtedness. Our ability to comply with these ratios and covenants may be affected by events beyond our control. A breach of the provisions of
our credit agreement or our inability to comply with the required financial ratios or covenants included therein could result in a default thereunder. In the event of any such
default, the lenders under the credit agreement could elect to:

. declare all outstanding debt, accrued interest and fees to be due and immediately payable; and
. require us to apply all of our available cash to repay our outstanding senior debt.
The spin-off may expose us to potential liabilities arising out of state and Federal fraudulent conveyance laws and legal distribution requir ts

The spin-off could be challenged under various state and Federal fraudulent conveyance laws. An unpaid creditor or an entity vested with the power of such creditor
(such as a trustee or debtor-in-possession in a bankruptcy) could claim that Blackstone did not receive fair consideration or reasonably equivalent value in the spin-off, and that
the spin-off left Blackstone insolvent or with unreasonably small capital or that Blackstone intended or believed it would incur debts beyond its ability to pay such debts as they
mature. If a court were to agree with such a plaintiff, then such court could void the spin-off as a fraudulent transfer and could impose a number of different remedies, including
without limitation, returning our assets or your shares in our company to Blackstone or providing Blackstone with a claim for money damages against us in an amount equal to
the difference between the consideration received by Blackstone and the fair market value of our company at the time of the spin-off.

The measure of insolvency for purposes of the fraudulent conveyance laws may vary depending on which jurisdiction’s law is applied. Generally, however, an entity
would be considered insolvent if the fair saleable value of its assets is less than the amount of its liabilities (including the probable amount of contingent liabilities), and such
entity would be considered to have unreasonably small capital if it lacked adequate capital to conduct its business in the ordinary course and pay its liabilities as they become
due. No assurance can be given as to what standard a court would apply to determine insolvency or that a court would determine that Blackstone was solvent at the time of or
after giving effect to the spin-off, including the distribution of our common stock.

The distribution by Blackstone of the Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. in the spin-off could also be challenged under state corporate distribution statutes.
Under the Delaware Revised Uniform Limited Partnership Act, a limited partnership may not make distributions to its partners to the extent that at the time of the distribution,
after giving effect to the distribution, the fair value of the assets of the limited partnership (excluding the fair value of property that is subject to a liability for which the recourse
of creditors is limited, except to the extent that the fair value of that property exceeds such liability) will exceed the total liabilities of such limited partnership (excluding
liabilities to its partners on account of their partnership interests and liabilities for which the recourse of creditors is limited to specified property of such limited partnership). No
assurance can be given that a court will not later determine that the distribution by Blackstone of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. in the spin-off was unlawful.
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Under the Separation Agreement, from and after the spin-off, we will be responsible for the debts, liabilities and other obligations related to the business or businesses
which we own and operate following the consummation of the spin-off. Although we do not expect to be liable for any obligations not expressly assumed by us pursuant to the
Separation Agreement, it is possible that we could be required to assume responsibility for certain obligations retained by Blackstone should Blackstone fail to pay or perform
its retained obligations. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Distribution Agreement.”

As an independent company we will lose certain benefits and synergies that we enjoyed when we were part of Blackstone.

As part of Blackstone, we can take advantage of its size and purchasing power in procuring certain goods and services such as insurance and health care benefits, and
technology such as computer software licenses. We also rely on Blackstone to provide various corporate functions. After the spin-off, as a separate, independent entity, we may
be unable to obtain these goods, services and technologies at prices or on terms as favorable to us as those we obtained prior to the distribution. We may also incur costs for
functions previously performed by Blackstone that are higher than the amounts reflected in our historical financial statements, which could cause our profitability to decrease.

In addition, we believe our business historically benefited from certain synergies that resulted from being part of Blackstone, including referrals of assignments from
Blackstone’s investment professionals, as well as the ability to leverage Blackstone’s extensive global network of professionals and senior management contacts and
relationships in sourcing potential mandates and advisory engagements. We also benefitted from our unique relationship with Blackstone’s investment businesses, including
from competitive advantages in winning advisory mandates on transactions sponsored by Blackstone’s private equity and real estate funds. As an independent company, we will
not benefit from these synergies to the same degree that we did when we were part of Blackstone, and expect that referrals from Blackstone’s investment professionals will be
more limited.

Risks Relating to Our Organizational Structure
PJT Partners Inc.’s only material asset after completion of the spin-off will be its interest in New Advisory L.P., and it is accordingly depend.
New Adbvisory L.P. to pay taxes, make payments under the tax receivable agr t or pay dividend.

t upon distributions from

PJT Partners Inc. will be a holding company and will have no material assets other than its ownership of Partnership Units. PJT Partners Inc. has no independent means
of generating revenue. PJT Partners Inc. intends to cause New Advisory L.P. to make distributions to holders of its Partnership Units in an amount sufficient to cover all
applicable taxes at assumed tax rates, payments under the tax receivable agreement and dividends, if any, declared by it. Deterioration in the financial condition, earnings or
cash flow of New Advisory L.P. and its subsidiaries for any reason could limit or impair their ability to pay such distributions. Additionally, to the extent that PJT Partners Inc.
needs funds, and New Advisory L.P. is restricted from making such distributions under applicable law or regulation or under the terms of our financing arrangements, or is
otherwise unable to provide such funds, it could materially adversely affect our liquidity and financial condition.

Payments of dividends, if any, will be at the discretion of our board of directors after taking into account various factors, including our business, operating results and
financial condition, current and anticipated cash needs, plans for expansion and any legal or contractual limitations on our ability to pay dividends. Any financing arrangement
that we enter into in the future may include restrictive covenants that limit our ability to pay dividends. In addition, New Advisory L.P. is generally prohibited under Delaware
law from making a distribution to a partner to the extent that, at the time of the distribution, after giving effect to the distribution, liabilities of New Advisory L.P. (with certain
exceptions) exceed the fair value of its assets. Subsidiaries of New Advisory L.P. are generally subject to similar legal limitations on their ability to make distributions to New
Advisory L.P.
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A significant portion of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. is controlled by our internal owners, whose interests may differ from those of our public stockholders.

Our internal owners own shares of our Class A common stock and our Class B common stock. The shares of Class B common stock will have no economic rights but
will entitle the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a number of votes that is equal to the aggregate number of vested and unvested
Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than director elections. With respect to the
election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially entitle holders to only one vote per share, representing significantly less than one percent
of the voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class B common stock with respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased
to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other matters presented to stockholders, as described under “Description of Capital Stock—Common Stock
—Class B Common Stock.” Blackstone’s senior management, including Mr. Schwarzman and all of Blackstone’s other executive officers, will provide an irrevocable proxy to
Mr. Taubman to vote their shares of Class B common stock for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc. Inmediately following the spin-off, our internal owners
will hold approximately % of the voting power of PJT Partners Inc. with regard to the election of directors, and approximately =~ % of the combined voting power of PJIT
Partners Inc., with regard to all other matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. As a result, upon consummation of the spin-off, our internal owners, including
Mr. Taubman, have the ability to exercise influence over the outcome of all matters requiring stockholder approval, other than director elections, including those related to
equity compensation plans, certain related party transactions, and certain significant issuances of Class A common stock and other significant transactions, such as those
involving a change of control or sale of all or substantially all of our assets. This concentration of ownership could deprive our Class A stockholders of an opportunity to receive
a premium for their common stock as part of a sale of our company and might ultimately affect the market price of our Class A common stock. Moreover, our internal owners,
including Mr. Taubman, may gain the ability in the future to exercise significant influence over the outcome of director elections, as well.

In addition, immediately following the spin-off, our internal owners will own % of the Partnership Units. Because they hold all or a portion of their ownership interest
in our business directly in New Advisory L.P., rather than through PJT Partners Inc., our internal owners may have conflicting interests with holders of shares of our Class A
common stock. For example, if New Advisory L.P. makes distributions to PJT Partners Inc., the limited partners of New Advisory L.P. will also be entitled to receive such
distributions pro rata in accordance with the percentages of their respective partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. and their preferences as to the timing and amount of any
such distributions may differ from those of our public stockholders. Our internal owners may also have different tax positions from us which could influence their decisions
regarding whether and when to dispose of assets, especially in light of the existence of the tax receivable agreement that we will enter in connection with the spin-off, whether
and when to incur new indebtedness, and whether and when PJT Partners Inc. should terminate the tax receivable agreement and accelerate its obligations thereunder. In
addition, the structuring of future transactions may take into consideration these internal owners’ tax or other considerations even where no similar benefit would accrue to us.
See “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Tax Receivable Agreement.”

PJT Partners Inc. will be required to make payments under a tax receivable agreement for most of the benefits relating to certain tax depreciation or amortization
deductions that we may claim as a result of certain increases in tax basis.

Holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) will have the right, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory
L.P., on a quarterly basis, from and after the first anniversary of the date of the consummation of the spin-off (subject to the terms of the exchange agreement), to exchange all or
part of their Partnership Units for cash or, at our election, for shares of our Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to customary conversion rate adjustments for
splits, unit

47



Table of Contents

distributions and reclassifications. Stock-settled exchanges and certain of these cash-settled exchanges are expected to result in increases in the tax basis of the tangible and
intangible assets of New Advisory L.P. These increases in tax basis may increase (for tax purposes) depreciation and amortization deductions and therefore reduce the amount
of tax that PJT Partners Inc. would otherwise be required to pay in the future, although the IRS may challenge all or part of that tax basis increase, and a court could sustain such
a challenge.

Prior to the completion of the spin-off, we will enter into a tax receivable agreement with the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) that provides for
the payment by PJT Partners Inc. to exchanging holders of Partnership Units of 85% of the benefits, if any, that PJT Partners Inc. is deemed to realize as a result of these
increases in tax basis and of certain other tax benefits related to entering into the tax receivable agreement, including tax benefits attributable to payments under the tax
receivable agreement.

This payment obligation is an obligation of PJT Partners Inc. and not of New Advisory L.P. While the actual increase in tax basis, as well as the amount and timing of
any payments under the tax receivable agreement, will vary depending upon a number of factors, including the timing of exchanges, the price of shares of our Class A common
stock at the time of the exchange, the extent to which such exchanges are taxable and the amount and timing of our income, we expect that as a result of the size of the transfers
and increases in the tax basis of the tangible and intangible assets of New Advisory L.P., the payments that PJT Partners Inc. may make under the tax receivable agreement will
be substantial. The payments under the tax receivable agreement are not conditioned upon continued ownership of us by the holders of Partnership Units. See “Certain
Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Tax Receivable Agreement.”

In certain cases, payments under the tax receivable agreement may be accelerated and/or significantly exceed the actual benefits PJT Partners Inc. realizes in respect of
the tax attributes subject to the tax receivable agreement.

The tax receivable agreement provides that upon certain changes of control, or if, at any time, PJT Partners Inc. elects an early termination of the tax receivable
agreement, PJT Partners Inc.’s obligations under the tax receivable agreement (with respect to all Partnership Units whether or not previously exchanged) would be calculated
by reference to the value of all future payments that holders of Partnership Units would have been entitled to receive under the tax receivable agreement using certain valuation
assumptions, including that PJT Partners Inc. will have sufficient taxable income to fully utilize the deductions arising from the increased tax deductions and tax basis and other
benefits related to entering into the tax receivable agreement and, in the case of an early termination election, that any Partnership Units that have not been exchanged are
deemed exchanged for the market value of the shares of Class A common stock at the time of termination. In addition, holders of Partnership Units will not reimburse us for any
payments previously made under the tax receivable agreement if such tax basis increase is successfully challenged by the IRS. PJT Partners Inc.’s ability to achieve benefits
from any tax basis increase, and the payments to be made under the tax receivable agreement, will depend upon a number of factors, including the timing and amount of our
future income. As a result, even in the absence of a change of control or an election to terminate the tax receivable agreement, payments under the tax receivable agreement
could be in excess of PJT Partners Inc.’s actual cash tax savings.

There may be a material negative effect on our liquidity if the payments under the tax receivable agreement exceed the actual cash tax savings that PJT Partners Inc.
realizes in respect of the tax attributes subject to the tax receivable agreement and/or if distributions to PJT Partners Inc. by New Advisory L.P. are not sufficient to permit PJT
Partners Inc. to make payments under the tax receivable agreement after it has paid taxes and other expenses. Based upon certain assumptions described in greater detail below
under “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Tax Receivable Agreement,” we estimate that if PJT Partners Inc. were to exercise its termination right
immediately following the spin-off, the aggregate amount of these termination payments would be approximately $ million. The foregoing number is merely an estimate
and the actual payments could differ materially. We may need to incur additional indebtedness to finance payments under the tax receivable agreement to the extent our cash
resources are insufficient to meet our obligations under the tax receivable agreement as a result of timing discrepancies or otherwise.
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Anti-takeover provisions in our organizational documents and Delaware law and our Stockholder Rights Plan might discourage or delay acquisition attempts for us that
you might consider favorable.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws will contain provisions that may make the merger or acquisition of our company
more difficult without the approval of our board of directors. Among other things, these provisions:

. authorize the issuance of undesignated preferred stock, the terms of which may be established and the shares of which may be issued without stockholder
approval, and which may include super voting, special approval, dividend, or other rights or preferences superior to the rights of the holders of Class A
common stock;

. provide that our Board of Directors will be divided into three classes, with terms of the directors of only one class expiring in any given year;

. prohibit Class A common stockholders from acting by written consent unless such action is recommended by all directors then in office, but permit Class
B common stockholders to act by written consent without requiring any such recommendation;

. provide that the board of directors is expressly authorized to make, alter, or repeal our bylaws and that our stockholders may only amend our bylaws with
the approval of 80% or more of the voting power of all of the outstanding shares of our capital stock entitled to vote;

. provide that certain provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation, including those providing for a classified board of directors, may
be amended, altered, repealed or rescinded, in whole or in part, or any provision inconsistent therewith may be adopted, only with the approval of 80% or
more of the voting power of all of the outstanding shares of our capital stock entitled to vote;

. establish advance notice procedures and minimum stock ownership requirements for stockholder nominations for elections to our board or for proposing
matters that can be acted upon by stockholders at stockholder meetings, as well as provide for director qualification requirements; and

. provide that (1) our chief executive officer will, at the applicable time, be nominated for election as a director, and will serve as the chairman of our board
of directors upon such election, (2) our chief executive officer will serve as the chairman of the nominating and governance committee of the board of
directors for so long as such service is permitted under the NYSE Listing Rules and (3) the chairman of our board of directors shall select the chairman and
other members of the nominating and governance committee of our board of directors.

In addition, at the request of Blackstone we will adopt a stockholder rights agreement, to be executed prior to the spin-off, under which holders of our Class A common
stock will be granted rights to purchase from us additional shares of our Class A common stock in the event that a person or group acquires beneficial ownership of 15% or
more of the then-outstanding Class A common stock without approval of our board of directors, subject to exceptions for, among other things, persons beneficially owning 15%
or more of our Class A common stock as of the date of the initial filing with the SEC of the Registration Statement on Form 10 of which this information statement forms a part
(or that would beneficially own 15% or more of our Class A common stock by virtue of the spin-off if the spin-off were consummated as of the date of such initial filing). The
rights will expire on the earliest to occur of (1) the third anniversary of the consummation of the spin-off, (2) the time at which the rights are redeemed pursuant to the
stockholder rights agreement, (3) the time at which the rights are exchanged pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement, and (4) , 2016 if stockholder approval has
not been obtained. The stockholder rights agreement could make it more difficult for a third-party to acquire our Class A common stock without the approval of our board of
directors. Acquisitions of shares of our Class A common stock as a result of acquiring additional Blackstone common units prior to the spin-off or shares representing our
Class A common stock in the when-issued trading market or as a result of the spin-off will each
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be included in determining the beneficial ownership of a person and all such acquisitions will be taken into account in determining whether a person is an acquiring person under
the terms of the stockholder rights agreement. Therefore, a person could become an acquiring person under the terms of the stockholder rights agreement simultaneously with
the acquisition of our Class A common stock in the spin-off. Even if a person is initially an exempt person under the terms of the stockholder rights agreement, such person
could lose such status as a result of pre-spin-off acquisitions. See “Description of Our Capital Stock—Anti-Takeover Effects of Our Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated Bylaws, Our Stockholder Rights Agreement and Certain Provisions of Delaware Law.” In addition, each Partnership Unit will have
attached to it a preferred unit purchase right as further described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership
Agreement.”

Certain provisions of the limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. may also prevent, delay, or make more difficult, a transaction or a change in control that
might involve a premium price for holders of our Class A common stock or otherwise be in their best interests. These provisions include, among others:

. rights of limited partners of New Advisory L.P., subject to certain exceptions and qualifications, to approve certain change of control transactions
involving us; and

. following the occurrence of a “Board Change of Control,” as described under “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P.
Limited Partnership Agreement,” rights of limited partners of New Advisory L.P. to consent to certain corporate actions and transactions.

See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.”

Further, as a Delaware corporation, we are also subject to provisions of Delaware law, which may impair a takeover attempt that our stockholders may find beneficial.
These anti-takeover provisions and other provisions under Delaware law could discourage, delay or prevent a transaction involving a change in control of our company,
including actions that our stockholders may deem advantageous, or negatively affect the trading price of our Class A common stock. These provisions could also discourage
proxy contests and make it more difficult for you and other stockholders to elect directors of your choosing and to cause us to take other corporate actions you desire.

Risks Relating to Our Class A Common Stock

There may not be an active trading market for shares of our Class A common stock, which may cause the market price of our Class A common stock to decline and make it
difficult to sell the shares of Class A common stock you receive in the distribution.

Prior to the spin-off there has not been a public trading market for shares of our Class A common stock. It is possible that after this offering an active trading market will
not develop or continue or, if developed, that any market may not be sustained which would make it difficult for you to sell your shares of Class A common stock at an
attractive price or at all.

The market price of our Class A common stock may decline due to the large number of shares of Class A common stock eligible for exchange and future sale.

The market price of shares of our Class A common stock could decline as a result of sales of a large number of shares of Class A common stock in the market after the
spin-off or the perception that such sales could occur. These sales, or the possibility that these sales may occur, also might make it more difficult for us to sell shares of Class A
common stock in the future at a time and at a price that we deem appropriate.
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In addition, we and the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) will enter into an exchange agreement under which they (or certain permitted
transferees thereof) will have the right, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P., on a quarterly basis, from and after the
first anniversary of the date of the consummation of the spin-off (subject to the terms of the exchange agreement), to exchange all or part of their Partnership Units for cash equal
to the then-current market value of an equal number of shares of our Class A common stock (determined in accordance with and subject to adjustment under the exchange
agreement), or, at our election, for shares of our Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to customary conversion rate adjustments for splits, unit distributions and
reclassifications.

Depending on our liquidity and capital resources, market conditions, the timing and concentration of exchange requests and other considerations, we may choose to fund
cash-settled exchanges of Partnership Units with available cash, borrowings or new issuances of Class A common stock or to settle exchanges by issuing Class A common stock
to the exchanging Partnership Unitholder. Issuing significant numbers of shares of our Class A common stock upon exchange of Partnership Units could adversely affect the tax
consequences to Blackstone of the distribution. Accordingly, while we will retain the right under the Exchange Agreement to elect to settle exchanges in cash or Class A
common stock in our sole discretion, we intend to limit such issuances of Class A common stock in settlement of exchanges of Partnership Units to the extent necessary to
preserve the intended tax-free nature of the spin-off and to comply with our obligations under the Tax Matters Agreement. The market price of shares of our Class A common
stock could decline as a result of sales of our Class A common stock to fund cash-settled exchanges of Partnership Units, or sales by exchanging holders of Partnership Units of
Class A common stock received in stock-settled exchanges, or, in each case, the perception that such sales could occur. These sales, or the possibility that these sales may occur,
also might make it more difficult for holders of our Class A common stock to sell such stock in the future at a time and at a price that they deem appropriate. See “Certain
Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement.”

The market price of our Class A common stock may be volatile, which could cause the value of our Class A common stock to decline.

Securities markets worldwide experience significant price and volume fluctuations. This market volatility, as well as general economic, market or political conditions,
could reduce the market price of our Class A common stock in spite of our operating performance. In addition, our operating results could be below the expectations of public
market analysts and investors, and in response, the market price of our Class A common stock could decrease significantly.

You may be diluted by the future issuance of additional Class A common stock in connection with our incentive plans, acquisitions or otherwise.

After the completion of the spin-off, we will have approximately shares of Class A common stock authorized but unissued, including approximately

shares of Class A common stock that may be issued upon exchange of Partnership Units that will be held by the limited partners of New Advisory L.P. Our certificate of
incorporation authorizes us to issue these shares of Class A common stock and options, rights, warrants and appreciation rights relating to Class A common stock for the
consideration and on the terms and conditions established by our board of directors in its sole discretion, whether in connection with acquisitions or otherwise. Similarly, the
limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. permits New Advisory L.P. to issue an unlimited number of additional partnership interests of New Advisory L.P. with
designations, preferences, rights, powers and duties that are different from, and may be senior to, those applicable to the Partnership Units, and which may be exchangeable for
shares of our Class A common stock. Additionally, we have reserved shares for issuance under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, including shares issuable upon
the vesting of replacement and retention awards to PJT Partners personnel that we intend to grant to our employees at the time of the distribution, as well as shares issuable upon
the vesting of certain “true-up awards” that may be issued to our employees in connection with the spin-off as described below. Pursuant to the terms of the Employee Matters
Agreement, generally fifty percent of the unvested Blackstone equity awards (with certain
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exceptions) held by PJT Partners personnel who remain employed with us through the spin-oft will be converted into equity awards of PJT Partners based on the trading price of
Blackstone prior to the spin-off and an assumed $ valuation for PJT Partners. The replacement PJT Partners equity awards will be subject to a potential “true-up” feature
payable by Blackstone based on the actual share performance of Blackstone and PJT Partners following the spin-off, as described under “Certain Relationships and Related
Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement.” While Blackstone would reimburse PJT Partners for the value of
any true-up issued in the form of additional PJT Partners equity awards, the true-up awards may be paid in cash, Blackstone equity or additional PJT Partners equity awards, at
Blackstone’s discretion. See “Management—PJT Partners Inc. 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan” and “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with
Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement.” In addition, as described under “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction
Agreement—Founder Earn-Out Units,” Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP will receive an aggregate of partnership
interests in New Advisory L.P. that will be issued in the form of LTIP Units and will be subject to both time-based and market condition-based vesting. Any Class A common
stock that we issue, including under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan or other equity incentive plans that we may adopt in the future, would dilute the percentage ownership
held by the common unitholders of Blackstone who receive Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. in the distribution.
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SPECIAL NOTE ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

We have made forward-looking statements in this information statement, including in the sections entitled “Summary,” “Risk Factors,” “Questions and Answers About
the Spin-Off,” “The Spin-Oft,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and “Business,” that are based on our management’s
beliefs and assumptions and on information currently available to our management. Forward-looking statements include the information concerning our possible or assumed
future results of operations, business strategies, financing plans, competitive position, potential growth opportunities, potential operating performance improvements, benefits
resulting from our separation from Blackstone, the effects of competition and the effects of future legislation or regulations. Forward-looking statements include all statements
that are not historical facts and can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as the words “believe,” “expect, ” “estimate,”
“predict,” “potential,” “continue,” “may,” “might,” “should,” “could” or the negative of these terms or similar expressions.

” < 2 2 e

plan,” “intend,” “anticipate,

Forward-looking statements involve risks, uncertainties and assumptions. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in these forward-looking statements.
You should not put undue reliance on any forward-looking statements in this information statement. We do not have any intention or obligation to update forward-looking
statements after we distribute this information statement.

The risk factors discussed in “Risk Factors” could cause our results to differ materially from those expressed in forward-looking statements. There may be other risks
and uncertainties that we are unable to predict at this time or that we currently do not expect to have a material adverse effect on our business. Any such risks could cause our
results to differ materially from those expressed in forward-looking statements.
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THE SPIN-OFF

Background

On October 7, 2014, the board of directors of Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. approved a plan to separate Blackstone’s financial and strategic advisory services,
restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses from Blackstone to form PJT Partners, following which PJT Partners will be an independent,
publicly traded company.

In connection with the spin-off and the retention of Mr. Taubman as our Chairman and CEO, we and Blackstone have entered into the Transaction Agreement with
Mr. Taubman and the other parties thereto, pursuant to which we will acquire, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Transaction Agreement, all of the

outstanding equity interests in PJT Capital, which we refer to as the “acquisition.”

Following the internal reorganization and the acquisition, The Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders all of the outstanding

shares of our Class A common stock held by it. The distribution will occur on the distribution date, which is expected to be s . Each holder of Blackstone
common units will receive one share of our Class A common stock for every Blackstone common units held at , New York time,
on s , the record date. Substantially concurrently with the distribution, we will consummate the acquisition of PJT Capital.

After completion of the spin-off:
. PIT Capital will have combined with us and we will operate as a single enterprise;

. we will be an independent, publicly traded company (NYSE: ), and will own and operate the financial and strategic advisory services, restructuring
and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses, which, together with the capital markets services business that will be retained by Blackstone,
have historically constituted Blackstone’s Financial Advisory reporting segment; and

. Blackstone will continue to be an independent, publicly traded company (NYSE: BX) and will focus on its core asset management operations, consisting of its
private equity, real estate, hedge fund solutions and credit businesses.

Each holder of Blackstone common units will continue to hold his, her or its common units of Blackstone. No vote of Blackstone common unitholders is required or is
being sought in connection with the spin-off, including the internal reorganization, and Blackstone common unitholders will not have any appraisal rights in connection with the
spin-off.

The spin-off, including the consummation of the acquisition and the distribution of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. as described in this information
statement is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions. In addition, we, Blackstone and PJT Capital have the right to terminate the Transaction Agreement and
abandon the spin-off in certain circumstances, as described in this information statement. See “—Conditions to the Spin-Off” and “—Termination and Abandonment of the
Spin-Off.”

Reasons for the Spin-Off

The board of directors of Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. has determined that the spin-off is in the best interests of Blackstone, its common unitholders and other
stakeholders because the spin-off will provide the following key benefits:

. Relief from Conflict-related Constraints on Growth and Greater Strategic Focus of Management's Efforts and Resources The spin-off will meaningfully enhance
our opportunities for organic growth,
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including by eliminating conflicts with Blackstone’s investing areas and enhancing our ability to compete for business from financial sponsors. As a part of
Blackstone, our professionals have been effectively precluded from competing for advisory and restructuring engagements in many transactions where the
potential for an investment by a Blackstone fund created an actual or perceived conflict of interest. As Blackstone’s investing businesses have grown broader and
larger, the potential for such conflicts has grown commensurately, with the result that Blackstone has not been free to aggressively grow our advisory business out
of concern for compounding such conflicts. As an independent firm, free from such conflicts, we believe that we will be able to more effectively compete for new
client engagements and significantly expand our platform into new product industries and transaction execution capabilities. Moreover, we will be free to compete
for advisory and placement assignments from financial sponsors unhindered by the inherent challenges of securing such assignments from Blackstone
competitors.

In addition, Blackstone will be better positioned to devote its full efforts and resources toward the unrestricted growth of its core asset management businesses and
better serving its fund investors, free from conflict management and other challenges caused by being a part of a combined enterprise with our advisory businesses.

. Unlocking Multiple Value. We believe that peer advisory firms of PJT Partners have historically traded at significantly higher earnings multiples than asset
managers. As a pure-play advisory business, we believe this value will be unlocked to the benefit of PJT Partners’ owners, including the common unitholders of
Blackstone.

. Improved Management Incentive Tools. In multi-business companies such as Blackstone, it is difficult to structure incentives that reward professionals in a manner

directly related to the performance of their respective business units. The spin-off will enable us to grant equity compensation to our senior management and other
professionals tied directly to the PJT Partners business, creating a strong alignment of interest with our public stockholders and resulting in incentives that will be
less diluted and more effective.

. Enhanced Focus on Clients. Both Blackstone and we believe that, as a unified, independently managed, stand-alone company, our management will be able to more
closely align internal resources, including senior management time, with the unique priorities of the clients of our business.

. Ability to Utilize Equity as an Acquisition Currency. The spin-off will enable us to use our equity as currency to pursue certain financial and strategic objectives,
including tax-free merger transactions. In addition, future strategic transactions with similar businesses will be more easily facilitated through the use of our equity
as consideration.

Manner of Effecting the Spin-Off

Certain terms and conditions relating to the spin-off are set forth in the Transaction Agreement, and certain general terms and conditions relating to the spin-off will be
set forth in a Separation Agreement between us and Blackstone.

Internal Reorganization

In connection with the spin-off, Blackstone will undergo an internal reorganization, pursuant to which the operations that have historically constituted Blackstone’s
Financial Advisory reporting segment, other than Blackstone’s capital markets services business, will be contributed to New Advisory L.P., a newly-formed holding partnership
that will be controlled by PJT Partners Inc., as general partner. Blackstone’s capital markets services business, which has historically derived a majority of its revenue from
transactions involving portfolio companies or investment funds of Blackstone, will not be contributed to New Advisory L.P., and Blackstone will retain this business following
completion of the spin-off. In the internal reorganization, the limited partners of the
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Blackstone Holdings partnerships and certain individuals engaged in our business will receive Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc., as well as Partnership Units in New
Advisory L.P. that, subject to certain terms and conditions, are exchangeable at the option of the holder for cash, or, at our election, for shares of our Class A common stock on
a one-for-one basis. In addition, in connection with the spin-off, PJT Partners personnel will receive various types of awards under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan
denominated in shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. and partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions
—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out Units” and “—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement” for additional information.

The Acquisition

Prior to the distribution, New Advisory L.P. will acquire, on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Transaction Agreement, all of the outstanding equity
interests in PJT Capital LP. In connection with the acquisition, Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP will receive unvested Partnership
Units in New Advisory L.P.

Distribution of Shares of Our Class A Common Stock

Following the internal reorganization and the acquisition, The Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders, all of the issued and
outstanding Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. held by it.

Under the Separation Agreement, the distribution will be effective as of , New York time, on , , the distribution date. As a result of the
spin-off, on the distribution date, each holder of Blackstone common units will receive one share of our Class A common stock for every common units of
Blackstone Group L.P. that he, she or it owns as of New York time, on s , the record date.

On the distribution date, Blackstone will release the shares of our Class A common stock held by it to our distribution agent to distribute to Blackstone common
unitholders. For most Blackstone common unitholders, our distribution agent will credit their shares of our Class A common stock to book-entry accounts established to hold
their shares of our Class A common stock. Our distribution agent will send these common unitholders, including any Blackstone common unitholder that holds physical
certificates of Blackstone common units and is the registered holder of such Blackstone common units represented by those certificates on the record date, a statement reflecting
their ownership of our Class A common stock. Book-entry refers to a method of recording stock ownership in our records in which no physical certificates are issued. For
common unitholders who own Blackstone common units through a broker or other nominee, their shares of our Class A common stock will be credited to these common
unitholders’ accounts by the broker or other nominee. It may take the distribution agent up to two weeks to issue shares of our Class A common stock to Blackstone common
unitholders or to their bank or brokerage firm electronically by way of direct registration in book-entry form. Trading of our Class A common stock will not be affected by this
delay in issuance by the distribution agent. As further discussed below, we will not issue fractional shares of our Class A common stock in the distribution. Following the spin-
off, shareholders whose shares are held in book-entry form may request that their shares of our Class A common stock be transferred to a brokerage or other account at any
time.

Each share of our Class A common stock will have attached to it a preferred stock purchase right as further described in “Description of Our Capital Stock—Anti-
Takeover Effects of Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated Bylaws, Our Stockholder Rights Agreement and Certain Provisions of
Delaware Law.” In addition, each Partnership Unit will have attached to it a preferred unit purchase right as further described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party
Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.”
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Blackstone common unitholders will not be required to make any payment or surrender or exchange their Blackstone common units or take any other action to receive
their shares of our Class A common stock. No vote of Blackstone common unitholders is required or sought in connection with the spin-off, including the internal
reorganization, and Blackstone common unitholders have no appraisal rights in connection with the spin-off.

Treatment of Fractional Shares

The distribution agent will not distribute any fractional shares of our Class A common stock to Blackstone common unitholders. Instead, as soon as practicable on or
after the distribution date, the distribution agent will aggregate fractional shares of our Class A common stock to which Blackstone common unitholders of record would
otherwise be entitled into whole shares, sell them in the open market at the prevailing market prices and then distribute the aggregate net sale proceeds ratably to Blackstone
common unitholders who would otherwise have been entitled to receive fractional shares of our Class A common stock. The amount of this payment will depend on the prices
at which the distribution agent sells the aggregated fractional shares of our Class A common stock in the open market shortly after the distribution date and will be reduced by
any amount required to be withheld for tax purposes and any brokerage fees and other expenses incurred in connection with these sales of fractional shares. Receipt of the
proceeds from these sales will generally result in a taxable gain or loss to those common unitholders. Each Blackstone common unitholder entitled to receive cash proceeds
from these shares should consult his, her or its own tax advisor as to such Blackstone common unitholder’s particular circumstances. The tax consequences of the spin-off are
described in more detail under “—U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Spin-Off.”

U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences of the Spin-Off

The following is a summary of certain U.S. Federal income tax consequences of the spin-off. This summary is based on the Code, the U.S. Treasury regulations
promulgated thereunder, and interpretations of the Code and the U.S. Treasury regulations by the courts and the IRS, in effect as of the date hereof, all of which are subject to
change, possibly with retroactive effect. Any such change could affect the tax consequences described below.

This summary is limited to holders of Blackstone common units that are U.S. holders, as defined immediately below. A U.S. holder is a beneficial owner of Blackstone
common units that is, for U.S. Federal income tax purposes:

. an individual who is a citizen or a resident of the United States;

. a corporation created or organized under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia;

. an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. Federal income taxation regardless of its source; or

. a trust, if (1) a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over its administration and one or more United States persons have the authority

to control all of its substantial decisions or (2) in the case of a trust that was treated as a domestic trust under the law in effect before 1997, a valid election is in
place under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations.

This summary does not address the consequences to Blackstone common unitholders subject to special treatment under the U.S. Federal income tax laws (including, for
example, non-U.S. persons, insurance companies, dealers, brokers or traders in securities or currencies, tax-exempt organizations, financial institutions, pass-through entities and
investors in such entities, holders who have a functional currency other than the U.S. dollar, holders who hold their units as a hedge or as part of a hedging, straddle,
conversion, synthetic security, integrated investment or other risk-reduction transaction or who are subject to alternative minimum tax or holders who acquired their units in
connection with the receipt of compensation).
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This summary only addresses the U.S. Federal income tax consequences to U.S. holders who hold Blackstone common units as a capital asset (generally, property held
for investment). Moreover, this summary does not address the Medicare tax on net investment income, or any state, local or non-U.S. tax consequences or any estate, gift or
other non-income tax consequences.

If a partnership (or other entity treated as a partnership for U.S. Federal income tax purposes) holds Blackstone common units or our Class A common stock, the tax
treatment of a partner in that partnership will generally depend on the status of the partner and the activities of the partnership. Such partner or partnership should consult its
own tax advisor as to its tax consequences.

BLACKSTONE COMMON UNITHOLDERS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS AS TO THE SPECIFIC TAX
CONSEQUENCES OF THE SPIN-OFF TO THEM, INCLUDING THE EFFECT OF ANY FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL OR NON-U.S. TAX LAWS OR U.S. TAX
LAWS OTHER THAN THOSE RELATING TO INCOME TAXES AND OF CHANGES IN APPLICABLE TAX LAWS.

The spin-off is conditioned on the receipt of an opinion of tax counsel, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to Blackstone, to the effect that certain transactions
in the internal reorganization should qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Code, and that a certain transaction in the internal reorganization should qualify as
a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code. Assuming such transactions qualify as tax-free, then with respect to a Blackstone common unitholder:

. no gain or loss will be recognized by, and no amount will be included in the income of, such unitholder upon receipt of our Class A common stock in the
distribution or in connection with the spin-off, except that such unitholder will recognize gain or loss, generally capital in nature, in the amount that any cash
received in lieu of fractional shares of our Class A common stock exceeds or is less than such unitholder’s basis in such fractional shares;

. such unitholder’s basis in the Class A common stock received in the distribution will equal the lesser of (1) Blackstone’s basis in such stock immediately before the
distribution or (2) such unitholder’s basis in its common units immediately before the distribution;

. such unitholder’s basis in its Blackstone common units will be reduced (but not below zero) by such unitholder’s basis in our Class A common stock received
(including any fractional shares deemed received) in the distribution;

. such unitholder’s holding period in our Class A common stock received in the distribution will include Blackstone’s holding period for our Class A common stock,
which will be over one year; and

. no gain or loss will be recognized by Blackstone upon the distribution of our Class A common stock or in connection with the spin-off.
Following the spin-off, Blackstone will provide Blackstone common unitholders with information regarding its basis in our Class A common stock.

The opinion of tax counsel will be conditioned on the truthfulness and completeness of certain factual statements and representations provided by Blackstone and us. If
those factual statements and representations are incomplete or untrue in any material respect, the tax consequences of the transactions could be different than those set forth in
the opinion of tax counsel. Blackstone and we have reviewed the statements of fact and representations on which the opinion of tax counsel will be based, and neither
Blackstone nor we is aware of any facts or circumstances that would cause any of the statements of fact or representations to be incomplete or untrue. We have agreed to some
restrictions on our future actions to provide further assurance that certain transactions in the internal reorganization should qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of
the Code and that a certain transaction in the internal reorganization should qualify as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code.
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As discussed above, certain requirements for tax-free treatment will be addressed in the opinion of tax counsel. An opinion of tax counsel is not binding on the IRS.
Accordingly, upon audit the IRS may reach conclusions with respect to the spin-off that are different from the conclusions reached in the opinion.

If certain transactions in the internal reorganizations do not qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Code or a certain transaction in the internal
reorganization does not qualify as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code, Blackstone would recognize dividend income or gain on the internal reorganization,
and, with respect to a Blackstone common unitholder:

Blackstone’s dividend income or gain on the internal reorganization would be allocated to such unitholder in proportion to such unitholder’s interest in Blackstone;
such unitholder’s basis in its Blackstone common units would be increased in the amount of such dividend income or gain allocated to such unitholder;

no gain or loss will be recognized by, and no amount will be included in the income of, such unitholder upon receipt of shares of our Class A common stock in the
distribution, except that such unitholder will recognize gain or loss, generally capital in nature, in the amount that any cash received in lieu of fractional shares of
our Class A common stock exceeds or is less than such unitholder’s basis in such fractional shares;

such unitholder’s basis in the Class A common stock received in the distribution will equal the lesser of (1) Blackstone’s basis in such stock immediately before the
distribution or (2) such unitholder’s basis in its common units immediately before the distribution;

such unitholder’s basis in its Blackstone common units will be reduced (but not below zero) by such unitholder’s basis in our Class A common stock received
(including any fractional shares deemed received) in the distribution;

such unitholder’s holding period in our Class A common stock received in the distribution will depend on the treatment of certain of the transactions in the internal
reorganization; and

no gain or loss will be recognized by Blackstone upon the distribution of our Class A common stock.

Under certain circumstances one or both of the Distributing Corporations or we would recognize taxable gain on certain transactions in the internal reorganization. These
circumstances would include the following:

such transactions do not qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Code or as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code, as
applicable; and

there are one or more acquisitions (including by reason of issuances) of the stock of us in excess of specified thresholds, measured by vote or value, or acquisitions
of the stock of one or both of the Distributing Corporations representing 50% or more, measured by vote or value, of the then-outstanding stock of us or such
Distributing Corporation and the acquisition or acquisitions are deemed to be part of a plan or series of related transactions that include transactions in the internal
reorganization. Any acquisition of any class of our common stock or stock of a Distributing Corporation within two years before or after the distribution (with
exceptions, including public trading by less-than-5% shareholders and certain compensatory stock issuances) generally will be presumed to be part of such a plan
unless that presumption is rebutted.

The amount of such gain would result in a significant U.S. Federal income tax liability to a Distributing Corporation or us.

Under the Tax Matters Agreement, PJT Partners will agree, subject to certain exceptions, not to enter into any transaction for a period of two years following the internal
reorganization involving an acquisition (including by reason of an issuance) of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. or any other transaction that could cause
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the distribution to be taxable to the Distributing Corporations. PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P. will also agree to indemnify Blackstone, and Blackstone will agree to
indemnify PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P., for any tax resulting from any such transaction to the extent a party’s actions caused such tax liability, whether or not the
indemnified party consented to such transaction or the indemnifying party was otherwise permitted to enter into such transaction under the Tax Matters Agreement, and for all or
a portion of any tax liabilities resulting from the internal reorganization under certain other circumstances. PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P.’s obligation to indemnify
the Distributing Corporations may discourage, delay or prevent a change of control of our company. In addition, if certain transactions in the internal reorganization were to
become taxable, then under U.S. Treasury regulations, we would be severally liable for the resulting U.S. Federal income tax liability of one of the Distributing Corporations.
The resulting tax liability may have a material adverse effect on the business, financial condition, results of operations or cash flows of us or Blackstone.

The preceding summary of certain anticipated U.S. Federal income tax consequences of the spin-off is for general informational purposes only. Blackstone common
unitholders should consult their own tax advisors as to the specific tax consequences of the spin-off to them, including the application and effect of U.S. Federal, state, local or
non-U.S. tax laws and of changes in applicable tax laws.

Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off

Following the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will be a holding company and its only material asset will be its controlling equity interest in New Advisory L.P. As the sole
general partner of New Advisory L.P., PJT Partners Inc. will operate and control all of the business and affairs and consolidate the financial results of New Advisory L.P. and its
subsidiaries. The ownership interest of the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) will be reflected as a non-controlling interest in PJT Partners Inc.’s
consolidated financial statements.

Upon consummation of the spin-off:

. New Advisory L.P. is expected to have a total of million Partnership Units issued and outstanding, of which:
. million Partnership Units (or %) will be held by our internal owners; and
. million Partnership Units (or %) will be held by PJT Partners Inc.; and
. PJT Partners Inc. is expected to have a total of million shares of Class A common stock issued and outstanding, of which:
. million shares (or %) will be held by our internal owners; and
. million shares (or %) will be distributed to the common unitholders of Blackstone in the spin-off.

The number of shares of Class A common stock to be distributed to the common unitholders of Blackstone is based on the number of common units of Blackstone
expected to be outstanding as of , the record date, and assuming a distribution ratio of . Accordingly, upon consummation of the spin-off,
the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to be received by Blackstone common unitholders is expected to represent % of the economic interest in PJT
Partners Inc. (% of the economic interest in the PJT Partners business). The exact number of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to be distributed will be
calculated on the record date and will reflect any repurchases of common units of Blackstone and issuances of common units of Blackstone, including issuances in connection
with the exchange of Blackstone Holdings Partnership units and in respect of Blackstone equity incentive plans between the date the board of directors of Blackstone Group
Management L.L.C. declares the dividend for the distribution and the record date for the distribution.

Our internal owners will also hold all issued and outstanding shares of the Class B common stock of PJT Partners Inc. The shares of Class B common stock will have no
economic rights but will entitle the holder,
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without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a number of votes that is equal to the aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of
New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than director elections. With respect to the election of directors of PJT
Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially entitle holders to only one vote per share, representing significantly less than one percent of the voting power
entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class B common stock with respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number
of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other matters presented to stockholders, as described under “Description of Capital Stock—Common Stock—Class B Common
Stock.” The voting power on applicable matters afforded to holders of Partnership Units by their shares of Class B common stock is automatically and correspondingly reduced
as they exchange Partnership Units for cash or for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. pursuant to the exchange agreement described below. If at any time the
ratio at which Partnership Units are exchangeable for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. changes from one-for-one as described under “Certain Relationships
and Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement,” the number of votes to which Class B common stockholders are entitled on applicable matters will be adjusted
accordingly. Holders of shares of our Class B common stock will vote together with holders of our Class A common stock as a single class on all matters on which stockholders
are entitled to vote generally, except as otherwise required by law. Blackstone’s senior management, including Mr. Schwarzman and all of Blackstone’s other executive officers,
will provide an irrevocable proxy to Mr. Taubman to vote their shares of Class B common stock for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc.

Accordingly, upon consummation of the spin-off, and based on the assumptions described above regarding the shares outstanding on the record date and the distribution
ratio, the shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. to be received by Blackstone common unitholders is expected to represent:

. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc.; and

. % of the voting power in PJT Partners Inc. with regard to all other matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc.

The foregoing discussion does not reflect shares of Class A common stock and Partnership Units that may be issued upon settlement of awards under our 2015 Omnibus
Incentive Plan (or upon conversion of interests granted thereunder). See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out
Units” and “—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement” for additional information.

See “Description of Capital Stock—Common Stock™ for additional information.
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The diagram below depicts our organizational structure immediately following the spin-off. The information in the diagram below does not reflect shares of Class A
common stock and Partnership Units that may be issued upon settlement of awards under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan (or upon conversion of interests granted

thereunder). See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement—Founder Earn-Out Units” and “—Agreements with Blackstone Related to
the Spin-Off —Employee Matters Agreement” for additional information.
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(1) The shares of Class B common stock will have no economic rights but will entitle the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a
number of votes that is equal to the aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to
stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than director elections. With respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially
entitle holders to only one vote per share, representing significantly less than one percent of the voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class
B common stock with respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other
matters presented to stockholders, as described under “Description of Capital Stock—Common Stock—Class B Common Stock.” The percentage of combined voting
power in PJT Partners Inc. of our internal
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owners reflects the voting power in respect of the shares of Class A Common Stock and Partnership Units held by such persons. Blackstone’s senior management,
including Mr. Schwarzman and all of Blackstone’s other executive officers, will provide an irrevocable proxy to Mr. Taubman to vote their shares of Class B common
stock for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc.

Incorporation of PJT Partners Inc.

PJT Partners Inc. (formerly known as Blackstone Advisory Inc.) was incorporated as a Delaware corporation on November 5, 2014 and changed its name to PJT Partners
Inc. on March 3, 2015. PJT Partners Inc. has not engaged in any business or other activities except in connection with its formation. Upon consummation of the spin-off, the
amended and restated certificate of incorporation of PJT Partners Inc. will authorize two classes of common stock, Class A common stock and Class B common stock, each
having the terms described in “Description of Capital Stock.”

Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement of New Advisory L.P.

The limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will initially provide for a class of common units of limited partnership interest in New Advisory L.P. that we
refer to as “Partnership Units,” as well as a class of partnership interests, known as long-term incentive plan units (“LTIP Units”), as described below. As a result of the internal
reorganization, PJT Partners Inc. will hold Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. and will be the sole general partner of New Advisory L.P. Accordingly, PJT Partners Inc.
will operate and control all of the business and affairs of New Advisory L.P. and, through New Advisory L.P. and its operating entity subsidiaries, conduct our business.

The limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will also provide that substantially all expenses incurred by or attributable to PJT Partners Inc. (such as
expenses incurred in connection with the spin-off), but not including obligations incurred under the tax receivable agreement by PJT Partners Inc., income tax expenses of PJT
Partners Inc. and payments on indebtedness incurred by PJT Partners Inc., will be borne by New Advisory L.P.

Pursuant to the limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. as it will be in effect at the time of the consummation of the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. has the right
to determine when distributions will be made to holders of Partnership Units and the amount of any such distributions. If a distribution is authorized, such distribution will be
made to the holders of Partnership Units pro rata in accordance with the percentages of their respective partnership interests.

The holders of Partnership Units, including PJT Partners Inc., will incur U.S. Federal, state and local income taxes on their proportionate share of any taxable income of
New Advisory L.P. Except for the priority allocations of income in respect of LTIP Units described below, net profits and net losses of New Advisory L.P. will generally be
allocated to its holders (including PJT Partners Inc.) pro rata in accordance with the percentages of their respective partnership interests, except as otherwise required by law. In
accordance with the partnership agreement, we intend to cause New Advisory L.P. to make pro rata cash distributions, to the extent of available cash, to the holders of the
partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. in amounts equal to 50% of the taxable income allocated to such holders for purposes of funding their tax obligations in respect of
the income of New Advisory L.P. that is allocated to them.

In addition, the limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will enable New Advisory L.P. to issue LTIP Units pursuant to the 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan.
LTIP Units are a class of partnership interest that are intended to qualify as “profits interests” in New Advisory L.P. for U.S. Federal income tax purposes that, subject to certain
conditions, including vesting, are convertible by the holder into Partnership Units. LTIP Units initially will not have full parity, on a per unit basis, with Partnership Units with
respect to ordinary and liquidating distributions. Upon the occurrence of specified events, LTIP Units can over time achieve full parity with Partnership Units, at which time
vested LTIP Units may be converted into Partnership Units on a one-for-one basis. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited
Partnership Agreement.”
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Exchange Agreement

We and the internal owners will also enter into an exchange agreement prior to the consummation of the spin-off under which they (or certain permitted transferees) will
have the right, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P., on a quarterly basis, from and after the first anniversary of the
date of the consummation of the spin-off (subject to the terms of the exchange agreement), to exchange all or part of their Partnership Units for cash or, at our election, for shares
of our Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to customary conversion rate adjustments for splits, unit distributions and reclassifications. The price per
Partnership Unit to be received in a cash-settled exchange will be equal to the fair value of a share of our Class A common stock (determined in accordance with and subject to
adjustment under the exchange agreement). In the event cash-settled exchanges of Partnership Units are funded with new issuances of Class A common stock, the fair value of a
share of our Class A common stock will be deemed to be equal to the net proceeds per share of Class A common stock received by PJT Partners Inc. in the related issuance.
Accordingly, in this event, the price per Partnership Unit to which an exchanging Partnership Unitholder will be entitled may be greater than or less than the then-current market
value of our Class A common stock. The exchange agreement will also provide that a holder of Partnership Units will not have the right to exchange Partnership Units in the
event that PJT Partners Inc. determines that such exchange would be prohibited by law or regulation, would result in any breach of any debt agreement or other material
contract of New Advisory L.P., or, subject to certain limitations, would cause unreasonable financial burden on New Advisory L.P. As a holder exchanges Partnership Units for
cash (to the extent such cash-settled exchanges are funded with new issuances of Class A common stock as described above) or for shares of Class A common stock, the
number of Partnership Units held by PJT Partners Inc. is correspondingly increased as it acquires the exchanged Partnership Units. See “Certain Relationships and Related
Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement.”

Other Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off

Before the spin-off, we will enter into several agreements with Blackstone to effect the spin-off and provide a framework for our relationship with Blackstone after the
spin-off. These agreements will govern the relationship between us and Blackstone after completion of the spin-off and provide for the allocation between us and Blackstone of
the assets, liabilities, rights and obligations of Blackstone. See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off.”

Trading Prior to the Distribution Date

We anticipate that, at least two trading days prior to the record date and continuing up to and including the distribution date, there will be a “when-issued” market in our
Class A common stock. When-issued trading refers to a sale or purchase made conditionally because the security has been authorized but not yet issued. The when-issued
trading market will be a market for shares of our Class A common stock that will be distributed to Blackstone common unitholders on the distribution date. Any Blackstone
common unitholder who owns Blackstone common units at , New York time, on the record date will be entitled to shares of our Class A common stock distributed in the
spin-off. Blackstone common unitholders may trade this entitlement to shares of our Class A common stock, without the Blackstone common units they own, on the when-
issued market. On the first trading day following the distribution date, we expect when-issued trading with respect to our Class A common stock will end and “regular-way”
trading will begin. See “Trading Market.”

Following the distribution date, we expect shares of our Class A common stock to be listed on the NYSE under the ticker symbol .” We will announce the when-
issued ticker symbol when and if it becomes available.

It is also anticipated that, at least two trading days prior to the record date and continuing up to and including the distribution date, there will be two markets in
Blackstone common units: a “regular-way” market and an “ex-distribution” market. Blackstone common units that trade on the regular-way market will trade with
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an entitlement to shares of our Class A common stock distributed pursuant to the distribution. Blackstone common units that trade on the ex-distribution market will trade
without an entitlement to shares of our Class A common stock distributed pursuant to the distribution. Therefore, if Blackstone common units are sold in the regular-way
market up to and including the distribution date, the selling common unitholder’s right to receive shares of our Class A common stock in the distribution will be sold as well.
However, if Blackstone common unitholders own Blackstone common units as of , New York time, on the record date and sell those common units on the ex-
distribution market up to and including the distribution date, the selling common unitholders will still receive the shares of our Class A common stock that they would
otherwise receive pursuant to the distribution. See “Trading Market.”

Revolving Credit Facility

We expect to procure, substantially concurrently with the completion of the spin-off, from one or more financing sources a revolving credit facility for New Advisory
L.P. in an aggregate principal amount of up to $ million. We expect the revolving credit facility will have a maturity of and will be on market terms (including
pricing). We do not expect to have any borrowings under the revolving credit facility outstanding upon consummation of the spin-off.

Conditions to the Spin-Off

Our obligations and the obligations of Blackstone and PJT Capital to consummate the spin-off, including the acquisition and related transactions and the distribution, are
subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions, including the following:

. there shall be no (1) injunction, restraining order or decree of any nature of any governmental authority in effect that restrains, prohibits or makes illegal the spin-
off, including acquisition, or the consummation of the related transactions or (2) pending action which seeks to restrain or prohibit the spin-off, including the
acquisition or the consummation of the related transactions;

. all regulatory approvals and other consents required for the spin-off, including the consummation of the acquisition, the consummation of the related transactions,
and the performance by Blackstone, us and PJT Capital of our respective obligations under the Transaction Agreement and related agreements, shall have been
obtained and be in full force and effect, and the applicable waiting period under the HSR Act shall have expired or been earlier terminated (the FTC granted early
termination of the waiting period under the HSR Act with respect to the acquisition on December 18, 2014);

. the internal reorganization shall have occurred in accordance with the Separation Agreement;
. the Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. shall have been approved for listing on the NYSE, subject to official notice of distribution;
. (1) our Registration Statement on Form 10, of which this information statement forms a part, shall have been declared effective by the SEC and shall not be the

subject of any stop order suspending its effectiveness or any actions initiated or threatened by the SEC seeking a stop order (2) all other necessary permits or filings
under state securities or “blue sky laws,” the Securities Act and the Exchange Act relating to the issuance and trading of the Class A shares shall have been obtained
and shall be in effect and (3) any applicable notice periods required by applicable stock exchange rules or any of the foregoing securities laws shall have expired;

. all necessary actions shall have been taken to adopt the form of amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws filed by PJT
Partners Inc. with the SEC as exhibits to the Registration Statement on Form 10, of which this information statement forms a part;

. Blackstone shall have (1) obtained an opinion, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to Blackstone, from a nationally recognized solvency valuation firm
with respect to the capital adequacy
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and solvency of PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P. after giving effect to the spin-off, including the internal reorganization, the acquisition and the
distribution and (2) provided a written copy of such opinion to PJT Capital; and

each of the Separation Agreement, the Tax Matters Agreement, the Employee Matters Agreement, the Transition Services Agreement and the other ancillary
agreements shall have been executed by each party.

In addition, the obligations of Blackstone and us to consummate the spin-off, including the acquisition and related transactions and the distribution, are subject to
additional conditions, including the following:

.

certain fundamental representations and warranties of Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital in the Transaction Agreement shall be true and correct in all respects both as of
the date of the Transaction Agreement and as of the distribution date (except to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date);

all other representations and warranties of Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital in the Transaction Agreement (without giving effect to any materiality or material adverse
effect qualifications) shall be true and correct both as of the date of the Transaction Agreement and as of the distribution date (except to the extent expressly made as
of an earlier date, in which case as of such date) except for those instances in which the failure of the representations and warranties to be true and correct has not
had, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect;

there shall not have been any change in the business, assets, condition (financial or otherwise) or results of operations of PJT Capital, taken as a whole, which would
reasonably be expected, individually or in the aggregate, to have a material adverse effect on the ability of us, taken as a whole, or PJT Capital, taken as a whole, to
operate our respective businesses, in each case on substantially the same basis as such businesses are currently operated, including any such effect resulting from the
consummation of the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Agreement; and

there shall not have been a “key man event” with respect to Mr. Taubman determined in accordance with the Transaction Agreement;
PIT Capital shall have delivered a certificate with respect to certain matters regarding the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980; and

Blackstone shall have obtained an opinion from its tax counsel, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to Blackstone, to the effect that certain transactions in
the internal reorganization should qualify as tax-free distributions under Section 355 of the Code, and that a certain transaction in the internal reorganization should
qualify as a tax-free reorganization under Section 368 of the Code.

In addition, the obligations of Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital to consummate the spin-off, including the acquisition and related transactions and the distribution, are
subject to additional conditions, including the following:

the representations and warranties of Blackstone and us contained in the Transaction Agreement shall be true and correct both as of the date of the Transaction
Agreement and as of the distribution date (except to the extent expressly made as of an earlier date, in which case as of such date), subject, in the case of certain
representations and warranties, to qualifications regarding materiality;

Blackstone and we shall have performed in all material respects all obligations and agreements, and complied in all material respects with each of the covenants and
conditions, contained in the Transaction Agreement to be performed or complied with by Blackstone and us prior to or at the distribution date; and

PJT Capital shall have received a certificate from us, dated the distribution date to the effect that the foregoing conditions regarding (1) the truth and correctness
of Blackstone and us and (2) the
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performance by each of Blackstone and us of our respective obligations and compliance with all applicable covenants required by the Transaction Agreement and
the related agreements, have been fulfilled.

Termination and Abandonment of the Spin-Off:
The Transaction Agreement may be terminated and the spin-off may be abandoned:
. at any time by mutual written consent of Mr. Taubman and us;

. by either Mr. Taubman or us, if the consummation of the spin-off, including the acquisition, shall not have occurred on or prior to the Termination Date, so
long as Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital (in case of such termination by PJT Capital) or we and Blackstone (in case of such termination by us), as applicable,
are not in material breach of our respective obligations under the Transaction Agreement at the time of such termination;

. by Mr. Taubman, if we or Blackstone are in breach of any of our respective representations, warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations contained in
the Transaction Agreement, which breach (1) would result in the failure of any of the mutual conditions to the spin-off or any of the conditions for the
benefit of PJT Capital to be satisfied by the Termination Date, and (2) has not been cured by the Termination Date or is not capable of being cured prior to
the Termination Date; provided, that none of Mr. Taubman or PJT Capital is in material breach of their representations, warranties, covenants, agreements
or obligations under the Transaction Agreement at the time of such termination;

. by us, if Mr. Taubman or PJT Capital are in breach of their respective representations, warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations contained in the
Transaction Agreement, which breach (1) would result in the failure of any of the mutual conditions to the spin-off or the conditions for the benefit of us
and Blackstone) to be satisfied by the Termination Date and (2) has not been cured by the Termination Date or is not capable of being cured prior to the
Termination Date; provided, that we and Blackstone are not in material breach of our respective representations, warranties, covenants, agreements or
obligations under the Transaction Agreement at the time of such termination; or

. by us, at any time following a “key man event” with respect to Mr. Taubman, provided that we must exercise such right to terminate within thirty
(30) calendar days following us or Blackstone first becoming aware of the occurrence of such “key man event.”

Reasons for Furnishing this Information Statement

This information statement is being furnished solely to provide information to Blackstone common unitholders that are entitled to receive shares of our Class A common
stock in the spin-off. This information statement is not, and is not to be construed as, an inducement or encouragement to buy, hold or sell any of our securities. We believe that
the information in this information statement is accurate as of the date set forth on the cover. Changes may occur after that date and neither Blackstone nor we undertake any
obligation to update the information except in the normal course of our respective public disclosure obligations.
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TRADING MARKET

Market for Our Class A Common Stock

There has been no public market for our Class A common stock. An active trading market may not develop or may not be sustained. We anticipate that trading of our
Class A common stock will commence on a “when-issued” basis at least two trading days prior to the record date and continue through the distribution date. When-issued
trading refers to a sale or purchase made conditionally because the security has been authorized but not yet issued. When-issued trades generally settle within four trading days
after the distribution date. If you own Blackstone common units as of , New York time on the record date, you will be entitled to shares of our Class A common stock
distributed pursuant to the spin-off. You may trade this entitlement to shares of our Class A common stock, without the Blackstone common units you own, on the when-issued
market. On the first trading day following the distribution date, any when-issued trading with respect to our Class A common stock will end and “regular-way” trading will
begin. We intend to list our Class A common stock on the NYSE under the ticker symbol * ”. We will announce our when-issued trading symbol when and if it becomes
available.

It is also anticipated that, at least two trading days prior to the record date and continuing up to and including the distribution date, there will be two markets in
Blackstone common units: a “regular-way” market and an “ex-distribution” market. Blackstone common units that trade on the regular-way market will trade with an
entitlement to shares of our Class A common stock distributed pursuant to the distribution. Blackstone common units that trade on the ex-distribution market will trade without
an entitlement to shares of our Class A common stock distributed pursuant to the distribution. Therefore, if you sell Blackstone common units in the regular-way market up to
and including the distribution date, you will be selling your right to receive shares of our Class A common stock in the distribution. However, if you own Blackstone common
units as of , New York time, on the record date and sell those common units on the ex-distribution market up to and including the distribution date, you will still receive
the shares of our Class A common stock that you would otherwise receive pursuant to the distribution.

We cannot predict the prices at which our Class A common stock may trade before the spin-off on a “when-issued” basis or after the spin-off. Those prices will be
determined by the marketplace. Prices at which trading in our Class A common stock occurs may fluctuate significantly. Those prices may be influenced by many factors,
including anticipated or actual fluctuations in our operating results or those of other companies in our industry, investor perceptions of our company and the financial advisory
services industry, market fluctuations and general economic conditions. In addition, the stock market in general has experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations that
have affected the performance of many stocks and that have often been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of these companies. These are just some
factors that may adversely affect the market price of our Class A common stock. See “Risk Factors—Risks Relating to Our Class A Common Stock.”

Transferability of Shares of Our Class A Common Stock

On , Blackstone had common units issued and outstanding. Based on this number, we expect that upon completion of the spin-off, we will have
approximately million shares of Class A common stock issued and outstanding. The shares of our Class A common stock that you will receive in the distribution will be
freely transferable, unless you are considered an “affiliate” of ours under Rule 144 under the Securities Act. Persons who can be considered our affiliates after the spin-off
generally include individuals or entities that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, are controlled by, or are under common control with, us, and
may include certain of our officers and directors. As of the distribution date, we estimate that our directors and officers will beneficially own in the aggregate percent of
our Class A common stock. In addition, individuals who are affiliates of Blackstone on the distribution date may be deemed to be affiliates of ours. Our affiliates may sell
shares of our Class A common stock received in the distribution only:

. under a registration statement that the SEC has declared effective under the Securities Act; or

. under an exemption from registration under the Securities Act, such as the exemption afforded by Rule 144.
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In general, under Rule 144 as currently in effect, an affiliate will be entitled to sell, within any three-month period commencing 90 days after the date that the registration
statement of which this information statement is a part is declared effective, a number of shares of our Class A common stock that does not exceed the greater of:

. 1.0% of our common stock then outstanding; or
. the average weekly trading volume of our common stock on the NYSE during the four calendar weeks preceding the filing of a notice on Form 144 with respect to
the sale.

Sales under Rule 144 are also subject to restrictions relating to manner of sale and the availability of current public information about us.

In the future, we may adopt new equity-based compensation plans and issue options to purchase shares of our Class A common stock, restricted stock units and other
stock-based awards. We currently expect to file a registration statement under the Securities Act to register shares to be issued under these stock plans. Shares issued pursuant to
awards after the effective date of that registration statement, other than shares issued to affiliates, generally will be freely tradable without further registration under the
Securities Act.

Except for our Class A common stock distributed in the distribution, shares of our Class A common stock and Class B common stock held by our internal owners and
employee-based equity awards, PJT Partners Inc. will have no other equity securities outstanding immediately after the spin-off.
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DIVIDEND POLICY

Subject to applicable law, we intend to pay a quarterly cash dividend to holders of our Class A common stock in an amount per share to be determined prior to the
consummation of the spin-off, although we may reduce or discontinue entirely the payment of such dividends at any time. The declaration, amount and payment of future
dividends to holders of our Class A common stock will be at the sole discretion of our board of directors and will depend on many factors, including our financial condition,
earnings, cash flows, capital requirements, cash settlement of Partnership Unit redemptions, level of indebtedness, statutory and contractual restrictions applicable to the
payment of dividends and other considerations that our board of directors deem relevant.

PJT Partners Inc. is a holding company and has no material assets other than its ownership of Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. We intend to cause New Advisory
L.P. to make distributions to us in an amount sufficient to cover cash dividends, if any, declared by us. If New Advisory L.P. makes such distributions to PJT Partners Inc., the
other holders of Partnership Units will also be entitled to receive distributions pro rata in accordance with the percentages of their respective partnership interests.

Financing arrangements that we enter into in the future may include restrictive covenants that limit our ability to pay dividends. In addition, New Advisory L.P. is
generally prohibited under Delaware law from making a distribution to a partner to the extent that, at the time of the distribution, after giving effect to the distribution, liabilities
of New Advisory L.P. (with certain exceptions) exceed the fair value of its assets. Subsidiaries of New Advisory L.P. are generally subject to similar legal limitations on their
ability to make distributions to New Advisory L.P.
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table presents our historical cash and cash equivalents and capitalization at December 31, 2014 and our pro forma cash and cash equivalents and
capitalization at that date reflecting the spin-off and the related transactions and events described in the notes to our unaudited pro forma statement of financial condition as if
the spin-off and the related transactions and events had occurred on December 31, 2014. The capitalization table below should be read together with “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,” our unaudited pro forma combined financial statements and the historical financial statements and the notes to
those financial statements included in this information statement.

We are providing the unaudited capitalization table below for informational purposes only. It should not be construed to be indicative of our capitalization or financial
condition had the spin-off and the related transactions and events been completed on the date assumed. The capitalization table below may not reflect the capitalization or
financial condition that would have resulted had we been operating as a separate, independent entity at that date and is not indicative of our future capitalization or financial
condition.

As of December 31, 2014

Actual Pro Forma
(Dollars in Thousands,
Except Share Data)
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 38,533 $ 25,000
Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests §  — $
Parent Company Investment 331,310 —
Equity
Class A Common Stock of $0.01 par value per share:
1,000 shares authorized, 100 shares issued and outstanding, actual; 3,000,000,000 shares authorized, shares
issued and outstanding, pro forma —
Class B Common Stock of $0.01 par value per share:
1,000 shares authorized, no shares issued and outstanding, actual; 1,000,000 shares authorized, shares issued
and outstanding, pro forma —
Additional Paid-In Capital —
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income 1,010 1,010
Total Capitalization $332,320 $
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SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL AND OTHER DATA

The following table presents selected historical financial data for PJT Partners. The statement of operations data for each of the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013
and 2012 and the statement of financial condition data as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 set forth below are derived from PJT Partners’ audited combined financial statements
included in this information statement. The statement of operations data for each of the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the statement of financial condition data
as of December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 are derived from PJT Partners’ unaudited financial statements that are not included in this information statement. The unaudited
combined financial statements and related disclosures have been prepared on substantially the same basis as the audited combined financial statements. PJT Partners’ financial
data are not indicative of our future performance and do not necessarily reflect what our financial position and results of operations would have been had we been operating as
an independent, publicly traded company during the periods presented, including changes that will occur in our operations and capitalization as a result of the spin-off from
Blackstone.

The selected historical financial and other data presented below should be read in conjunction with PJT Partners’ financial statements and accompanying notes and
“Capitalization” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” included in this information statement. PJT Partners’ financial
data are not indicative of our future performance and do not necessarily reflect what our financial position and results of operations would have been had we been operating as
an independent, publicly traded company during the periods presented, including changes that will occur in our operations and capitalization as a result of the spin-off from
Blackstone. See “Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements” for a further description of the anticipated changes.

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)
Statement of Operations Data
Revenues
Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees $ 398942 $ 393,159 $ 351,203 $ 383,327 $ 424,289
Interest Income 3,046 2,955 3,809 3,661 3,013
Other 919) 840 (395) (323) (747)
Total Revenues 401,069 396,954 354,617 386,665 426,555
Expenses
Compensation and Benefits 317,478 339,778 318,255 349,424 385,466
Occupancy and Related 25,601 21,715 22,332 24,873 20,418
Travel and Related 13,382 13,678 13,606 15,441 11,373
Professional Fees 10,837 12,344 13,713 10,282 8,509
Communications and Information Services 7,048 6,772 7,855 6,215 5,948
Other Expenses 19,185 16,467 18,047 19,563 17,378
Total Expenses 393,531 410,754 393,808 425,798 449,092
Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes 7,538 (13,800) (39,191) (39,133) (22,537)
Provision for Taxes 3,046 3,373 3,357 3,699 5,773
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners $ 4492 § (17,173) § (42,548) $ (42,832) § (28,310)
Other Financial Data
Adjusted Net Income (a) $§ 98,569 § 67,250 § 43,693
Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income (a) i 87,727

(a)  Adjusted Net Income, a non-GAAP measure, represents Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners excluding Transaction-Related charges and after current period
taxes. Transaction-Related charges
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arise from the spin-off and related transactions, Blackstone’s initial public offering and special equity awards from reissued IPO units and other corporate actions,
including acquisitions. Transaction-Related charges include equity-based compensation charges, amortization of intangible assets, severance, occupancy and professional
fees. For a further discussion about Adjusted Net Income and a reconciliation to Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners, see “Unaudited Pro Forma Combined
Financial Statements—Adjusted Net Income,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Key Financial Measure—
Adjusted Net Income” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Combined Results of Operations—Adjusted Net
Income.”

December 31,

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)
Statement of Financial Condition Data
Total Assets $ 347,951 $ 319,662 $ 313,873 $ 333,571 $ 329,043
Total Liabilities $ 15,631 $ 18,334 $ 28,285 $ 30,254 $ 71,620
Total Parent Company Equity $ 332,320 $ 301,328 $ 285,588 $ 303,317 $ 257,423
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following unaudited pro forma combined financial statements have been derived by applying pro forma adjustments to the historical combined financial statements
of PJT Partners included elsewhere in this information statement.

The pro forma adjustments give effect to events that are (1) directly attributable to the transactions referred to below, (2) factually supportable, and (3) with respect to the
statements of operations, expected to have a continuing impact on PJT Partners. The adjustments necessary to fairly present the unaudited pro forma combined financial
statements have been based on available information and assumptions that PJT Partners believes are reasonable. The adjustments are described in the notes to the unaudited pro
forma combined financial statements.

The unaudited pro forma combined statements of operations and financial condition are presented for illustrative purposes only and do not purport to represent PJT
Partners’ results of operations or financial position that would actually have occurred had the transactions referred to below been consummated on January 1, 2014 for the
unaudited pro forma combined statement of operations and on December 31, 2014 for the unaudited pro forma combined statement of financial condition, or to project PJT
Partners’ results of operations or financial position for any future date or period.

The pro forma adjustments principally give effect to the following items:
. in the case of the unaudited pro forma combined statement of operations, a provision for corporate income taxes,

*  PJT Partners’ new capitalization structure as a result of the spin-off, including to reflect the allocation of income (loss) between PJT Partners Inc. and redeemable non-
controlling interests and the final settlement of Blackstone’s remaining net investment in PJT Partners,

* in the case of the unaudited pro forma statement of financial condition, the recording of deferred tax assets principally related to PJT Partners’ goodwill and intangible
assets,

» the issuance of restricted stock awards to certain employees at the time of the distribution and to reflect PJT Partners’ terms applicable to year-end annual compensation
awards,

»  severance charges related to the reorganization, spin-off and acquisition,

«  the impact of a transition services agreement between PJT Partners and Blackstone with respect to services previously provided by Blackstone, including finance,
information technology, human resources and facilities, and

«  the settlement of intercompany account balances between PJT Partners and Blackstone.

The unaudited pro forma combined financial statements are subject to the assumptions and adjustments described in the accompanying notes. However, these
adjustments are subject to change as PJT Partners and Blackstone finalize the terms of the separation and distribution agreement and the other agreements related to the spin-off.

PJT Partners expects to experience changes in its ongoing cost structure for certain items that it will incur as an independent public company that are not covered by the
transition services agreement. For example, Blackstone currently provides certain corporate functions on PJT Partners’ behalf, including, but not limited to, insurance, access to
liquidity, including working capital, and directors’ fees. PJT Partners’ historical combined financial statements include direct expenses and allocations of these expenses from
Blackstone. These costs may not be representative of the future costs PJT Partners will incur as an independent public company. No pro forma adjustments have been made to
reflect such costs due to the fact that they currently are not objectively determinable.
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PJT Partners currently contemplates that it may incur certain costs during the transition to being a stand-alone public company that are not covered by the transition
services agreement. These costs might include, but are not limited to, incremental accounting, tax and other professional costs pertaining to the spin-off and establishing PJT
Partners as a stand-alone public company, recruiting and relocation costs associated with hiring additional key corporate senior management personnel, costs related to
establishing PJT Partners’ new brand in the marketplace and costs to separate corporate information systems. No pro forma adjustments have been made for these costs as the
costs are not expected to have an ongoing impact on the Company’s operating results. Any projections or estimates of the amounts would not be factually supportable. PJT
Partners anticipates that substantially all of these costs will be incurred within 18 months of the spin-off. Due to the scope and complexity of these activities, the amount of these
costs could increase or decrease materially and the timing of incurrence could change.

The non-recurring costs to effectuate the separation and public company registration of PJT Partners will be entirely borne by Blackstone.
This unaudited pro forma combined financial information should be read together with the other information contained in this information statement, including

“Organizational Structure,” “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and PJT Partners’ combined financial statements and
the notes thereto.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statement of Operations
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Data)

Revenues
Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees
Interest Income
Other
Total Revenues

Expenses
Compensation and Benefits

Occupancy and Related
Travel and Related
Professional Fees
Communications and Information Services
Other Expenses
Total Expenses
Income Before Provision for Taxes
Provision for Taxes
Net Income (Loss)
Net Income Attributable to Redeemable Non-Controlling
Interests
Net Income Attributable to PJT Partners

Net Income Per Share of Class A Common Stock Outstanding
Basic
Diluted

Weighted-Average Shares of Class A Common Stock

Outstanding
Basic

Diluted

PJT Partners

Year Ended December 31,2014

Historical

$398,942

3,046
(919
401,069

317,478

25,601
13,382
10,837

7,048
19,185
393,531

7,538
3,046

4,492

Reorganization
Adjustments

$

_11,926(a)

Il |

(11,926)

(b)

As Adjusted

Before

Separation_

$

398,942
3,046

(919
401,069

317,478

25,601
13,382
10,837

7,048
19,185

393,531

7,538

14972

s |

(7.434)

Separation
Adjustments

$

27,731(f)
(19,841)(g)
(18,868)(h)

(8,298)(h)

(885)(h)

21,220(h)

(5,570)(h)

(4,603)(h)

(9,114)

9,114

_2,060(i)

llea |

7,054

(O]

Pro Forma
Combined

$398,942

3,046
_(919)
401,069

306,500

17,303
12,497
32,057
1,478
14,582
384,417
16,652
17,032
(380)
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PJT Partners

Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statement of Financial Condition

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Receivable from Affiliates
Due from Blackstone

Intangible Assets, Net
Goodwill
Other Assets
Deferred Tax Assets
Total Assets
Liabilities and Equity
Accrued Compensation and Benefits
Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities
Taxes Payable
Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilities
Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests
Equity
Parent Company Investment
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Common Stock - Class A
Common Stock - Class B
Additional Paid-In Capital

Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

(Dollars in Thousands)

December 31, 2014
As Adjusted
Reorganization Before Separation Pro Forma
Historical Adjustments Separation Adjustments Combined
$ 38,533 $ — $ 38,533 $  (13,533)() $ 25,000
162,924 — 162,924 — 162,924
12,162 — 12,162 — 12,162
36,517 — 36,517 (26,145)(j) —
(10,372)(g)
19,797 — 19,797 — 19,797
68,873 — 68,873 — 68,873
6,441 — 6,441 — 6,441
2,704 74,292(d) 76,996 (2,060)(k) 74,936
$347,951 $ 74,292 $ 422,243 $ (52,110) $370,133
$ 9,178 $ — $ 9,178 S (3,021)(g) $ 6,157
4,817 — 4,817 — 4,817
62 — 62 — 62
1,574 — 1,574 — 1,574
15,631 — 15,631 (3,021) __ 12,610
— (© U]
331,310 (331,310)(c) — — —
1,010 — 1,010 — 1,010
— (e
— (e)
— 331,310(c) 405,602 (39,678)(j) 356,513
74,292(d) )
(© (2,060)(k)
(7.351)(2) _
332,320 74,292 406,612 (49,089) _ 357,523
$347,951 $ 74,292 $ 422,243 $ (52,110) $ 370,133
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Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements

Reorganization Adjustments

(@

(b)

The provision for income taxes reflected in the historical combined financial statements was calculated on a separate tax return basis, although PJT Partners’ operations
have historically been included in Blackstone’s U.S. Federal, state and foreign tax returns.

Following this transaction, PJT Partners Inc. will be subject to U.S. Federal income taxes, in addition to state and local taxes with respect to the allocable share of any net
taxable income of New Advisory L.P., which will result in higher income taxes. As a result, the pro forma statements of operations reflect an adjustment to the provision
for income taxes to reflect effective rates below. These effective rates have been determined as if PJT Partners filed separate, stand-alone income tax returns after giving
effect to the reorganization described elsewhere in this filing and calculate PJT Partners’ Provision for Taxes. The following tables reconcile PJT Partners’ pro forma
effective tax rate to the U.S. Federal statutory rate and calculate PJT Partners’ Provision for Taxes:

Year Ended
December 31,
2014

Statutory U.S. Federal Income Tax Rate 35.0%
Income Passed Through to Redeemable Non-Controlling Interest Holders -16.9%
Foreign Income Taxes 4.2%
State and Local Income Taxes 58.6%
Compensation 115.3%
Other _ 2.4%

Effective Income Tax Rate _ 198.6%

Thus, PJT Partners’ provision for taxes is as follows:

Year Ended
December 31, 2014
(Dollars in Thousands)
Income Before Provision for Taxes $ 7,538
Effective Income Tax Rate . 198.6%
Provision for Taxes $ 14,972

As described in “The Spin-Off—Organizational Structure Following the Spin-Off,” PJT Partners Inc. will become the sole general partner of New Advisory L.P. PJT
Partners Inc. will initially own less than 100% of the economic interest in New Advisory L.P., but will have 100% of the voting power and control the management of
New Advisory L.P. Immediately following the spin-off, the redeemable non-controlling interest will be %. The percentage of the Net Income (Loss) Attributable to the
Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests will vary from this percentage due to the differing level of income taxes applicable to the controlling interest.

As described in “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement,” Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. are exchangeable at the option
of the holder for cash, or, at PJT Partners’ election, for shares of Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis. The election to exchange Partnership Units is entirely
within the control of the Partnership Unitholder, although PJT Partners retains the sole option to determine whether to settle the exchange in either cash or shares of

Class A common stock. A non-controlling interest with redemption features not solely within PJT Partners’ control is considered a redeemable non-controlling interest and
is presented separately from Equity in the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statement of Financial Condition.
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Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements

The corporate tax provision attributable to PJT Partners Inc. is allocated solely to PJT Partners Inc. The pro forma Net Income is split as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2014
(Dollars in Thousands)

Income Before Provision for Taxes $ 7,538
Tax Provision Attributable to all Shareholders - 3,287
Net Income Attributable to all Shareholders . 4,251
Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests Percentage
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests s
Net Income Attributable to all Shareholders $ 4,251
Controlling Interests Percentage -
Tax Provision (Benefit) Attributable Solely to PJT Partners Inc. -
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners Inc. s

Represents the final settlement of Blackstone’s remaining net investment in PJT Partners which was recorded as Parent Company Investment in the historical combined
financial statements.

Reflects adjustments to Deferred Tax Assets and Additional Paid-In Capital in connection with the reorganization to record a Deferred Tax Asset principally related to PJT
Partners’ goodwill and intangible assets. This reflects the tax impact associated with the existing book and tax differences for items that will be allocated to PJT Partners
and subject to corporate income taxes. The additional Deferred Tax Asset recorded for these items is $74.3 million, with the offset recorded within Additional Paid-In
Capital.

With respect to the equity section of the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statements of Financial Condition, represents the issuance of shares of Class A common
stock, the issuance of shares of Class B common stock and the allocation of equity between the % redeemable non-controlling interest holders and %
controlling interest holders of PJT Partners Inc. as follows:

December 31, 2014
Amount Percentage
(Dollars in Thousands)

Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests $
Equity
Common Stock - Class A $

Common Stock - Class B
Additional Paid-In Capital

Separation Adjustments

®

Reflects the incremental equity-based compensation expense for awards granted or modified to existing PJT Partners employees in connection with the spin-off.
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Notes to Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements

Certain employees will receive restricted PJT Partners equity awards in connection with the spin-off. These awards generally vest at three years from the date of the spin-
off. The equity-based compensation expense associated with these awards is $ million for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Equity awards granted pursuant to Blackstone’s Bonus Deferral Plan with respect to 2014 bonuses differ from the same awards granted by Blackstone historically. The
2014 awards were subject to ratable service-based vesting over a three year period with no deferred bonus premium, but will receive distributions while unvested.
Previously, Blackstone’s deferred restricted unit awards vested immediately from a service-vesting standpoint with ratable delivery over four years. These awards did not
receive distributions while unvested, but were granted with a deferred bonus premium that would vest after four years. This pro forma adjustment recognizes compensation
expense on these awards as if Blackstone’s plan had been in effect at January 1, 2011 and results in additional expense to PJT Partners of $27.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2014.

No pro forma adjustment has been made for any equity awards issued to Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP who will receive
Partnership Unit in New Advisory L.P. upon consummation of the acquisition as the corporate positions and responsibilities such persons are filling are new to the
enterprise. The historical results of PJT Partners include equity-based compensation expense allocated from Blackstone senior management personnel for oversight and
review of the historical activities of PJT Partners.

(g)  Represents severance charges related to the reorganization, spin-off and acquisition.

(h)  Represents the impact of the transition services agreement. Blackstone allocates indirect expenses to PJT Partners covering services for finance, information technology,
human resources, facilities, legal and compliance, public company reporting activities and external relations. Blackstone and PJT Partners expect the costs for these
services to be lower for PJT Partners when it becomes an independent public company. Blackstone’s organizational size and complexity as well as its operating within
multiple segments of the alternative asset management industry result in a different cost structure than the smaller less complex organizational structure of PJT Partners
operating solely within the financial advisory services business. Blackstone and PJT Partners have entered into a 24 month transition services agreement for which
Blackstone will continue to provide the defined services after the spin-off at rates estimated by Blackstone and PJT Partners to be arms-length market comparable rates.
Each of the individual services covered by the transition services agreement can be terminated by either Blackstone or PJT Partners with 60 days’ notice. The reversed
historical indirect allocated expenses specifically represent those expenses covered by an equivalent service in the transition services agreement. The pro forma effect of
the agreement is detailed below:

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Historical

Indirect Transition

Allocated Services

Expenses Agreement Net

(Dollars in Thousands)
Expenses
Compensation and Benefits $(18,868) $ — $(18,868)
Occupancy and Related (8,298) — (8,298)
Travel and Related (885) — (885)
Professional Fees (6,334) 27,554 21,220
Communications and Information Services (5,570) — (5,570)
Other Expenses __(4,603) — (4,603)
Total Expenses $(44,558) $ 27,554 $(17,004)
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@) Provision for Taxes adjustment resulting from the pro forma separation adjustments using the same calculation methodologies described in (a).

1)) Represents the pre-spin-off settlement of account balances in accordance with the terms of the transaction agreement as follows: Cash and Cash Equivalents of
$13.5 million is contributed to Blackstone (represents the balance to establish Cash and Cash Equivalents at $25.0 million) and the full settlement of Due from Blackstone
of $36.5 million.

(k)  Represents the Deferred Tax Asset adjustment resulting from the separation adjustments using the same calculation methodologies described in (d).

0] Reflects the incremental allocation of Net Income (Loss) and Additional Paid-In Capital to Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests consistent with the ownership
percentages described in adjustment (b).

(m)  Pro forma basic earnings per share and pro forma weighted-average basic shares outstanding are based on the number of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners
Inc. on , 2015, adjusted for an assumed distribution ratio of one share of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. for every Blackstone common
units held on , 2015, the record date. Pro forma diluted earnings per share and pro forma weighted-average diluted shares outstanding give effect to the
potential dilution from common shares related to equity awards granted to our employees under PJT Partners’ stock-based compensation programs. The actual effect on a
go-forward basis will depend on various factors, including the employment of personnel at PJT Partners and the value of the equity awards at the time of the spin-off. PJT
Partners cannot estimate the fully dilutive effects at this time.

Year Ended
December 31,
2014
Weighted-Average Shares of Class A Shares Outstanding
Basic
Diluted

Adjusted Net Income

PJT Partners considers Adjusted Net Income as its key financial measure.

Adjusted Net Income is a key measure of value creation, a benchmark of performance and a key indicator in making resource allocation and compensation decisions.
Adjusted Net Income represents Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners excluding Transaction-Related charges and after current period taxes. Transaction-Related
charges arise from the spin-off and related transactions, Blackstone’s initial public offering and special equity awards from reissued initial public offering units and other
corporate actions, including acquisitions. Transaction-Related charges include equity-based compensation charges, amortization of intangible assets, severance, occupancy and
professional fees. Adjusted Net Income is a non-GAAP measure. Adjusted Net Income is derived from and reconciled to, but not equivalent to, its most directly comparable
GAAP measure of Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners.
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Below is a reconciliation of PJT Partners Combined Pro Forma to Pro Forma Adjusted:

Year Ended December 31, 2014

Adjustments

Pro Forma
Adjusted

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Data)

Pro Forma
Combined
Revenues
Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees $ 398,942
Interest Income 3,046
Other _ (919)
Total Revenues _ 401,069
Expenses
Compensation and Benefits 306,500
Occupancy and Related 17,303
Travel and Related 12,497
Professional Fees 32,057
Communications and Information Services 1,478
Other Expenses _ 14,582
Total Expenses 384417
Income Before Provision for Taxes 16,652
Provision for Taxes _ 17,032
Net Income (Loss) i (380)

Net Income Per Share of Class A Common Stock Outstanding
Basic

Diluted

Weighted-Average Adjusted Net Income Shares Outstanding
Basic

Diluted

Adjustments

$

(71,453)(n)
(679)(0)

(44)(0)

_ (2.828)(p)
_ (75,004)

[l |

75,004
(13,103)(q)
88,107

$

o les les |

398,942
3,046

(919
401,069

235,047
16,624
12,497
32,013

1,478
11,754

309,413

91,656
3,929

87,727

)

(n)  Represents the amounts for Transaction-Related charges which include principally equity-based compensation charges associated with Blackstone’s initial public offering
and special equity awards from reissued initial public offering units. Of the total Transaction-Related charges of $91.3 million, $19.8 million related to severance has been

recorded in pro forma adjustment (g) with the remaining $71.5 million recorded here.

(o)  Represents Transaction-Related charges for occupancy and professional fees due to the spin-off.

(p)  Represents the amounts for amortization of intangible assets which are associated with Blackstone’s initial public offering.

(@)  Represents the tax provision adjustment to reflect the current tax provision (benefit) calculated on Pro Forma Adjusted Income Before Provision for Taxes.
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()

Represents the weighted-average shares of Class A common stock applicable to Adjusted Net Income holders as follows:

Year Ended

December 31,
2014
Weighted-Average Adjusted Net Income Shares Outstanding
Basic

Diluted
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion of our results of operations and financial condition together with the audited historical financial statements and the notes
thereto included in this information statement, as well as the discussion in the section of this information statement entitled “Business.”

The financial statements, which are discussed below, reflect the historical financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the financial and strategic advisory
services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses of Blackstone, which, together with the capital markets services business that will
be retained by Blackstone, have historically constituted Blackstone’s Financial Advisory reporting segment. The financial information discussed below and included in this
information statement, however, may not necessarily reflect what our financial condition, results of operations or cash flows would have been had we been a standalone
company during the periods presented or what our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows may be in the future.

Our Business

PJT Partners is a global independent financial advisory firm. Our veteran team of professionals, including our 38 partners, delivers a wide array of strategic advisory,
restructuring and reorganization, and funds advisory services to corporations, financial sponsors, institutional investors and governments around the world. We offer a balanced
portfolio of advisory services designed to help our clients realize major corporate milestones. We also provide, through Park Hill Group, fund placement and secondary advisory
services for alternative investment managers, including private equity funds, real estate funds and hedge funds.

We have world-class franchises in each of the areas in which we compete. Our Strategic Advisory business, established in 1985, offers a broad range of financial
advisory and transaction execution capability, including acquisitions, mergers, joint ventures, minority investments, asset swaps, divestitures, takeover defenses, corporate
finance advisory, private placements and distressed sales. Since inception, we have advised on more than 285 announced M&A transactions with a total value of more than $580
billion. Our Restructuring and Reorganization business, established in 1991, is one of the world’s leading restructuring advisors, having advised on more than 390 distressed
situations, both in and out of bankruptcy, involving more than $1.4 trillion of total liabilities. Park Hill Group, our Funds Advisory Services business, is the world’s leading
private equity and real estate fund placement agent, having served as a placement agent to more than 180 funds raising approximately $253 billion for a diverse range of
investment strategies since its inception in 2005. Moreover, Park Hill is the only group among its peers with top-tier dedicated private equity, hedge fund and real estate
advisory groups, as well as a dedicated team that supports secondary transactions in limited partnership interests in existing funds.

We believe the success of our business has resulted from a highly-experienced team and a relentless focus on our core principles: prioritizing our client’s interests,
providing superior client service, protecting client confidentiality and avoiding conflicts of interest. Our Strategic Advisory team is comprised of 118 professionals, including 16
partners, with an average of over 20 years of experience in providing corporate finance and mergers and acquisitions advice. Our Restructuring and Reorganization team is
comprised of 45 professionals, including 8 partners with an average of 17 years of experience advising a diverse base of clients, including companies, creditors, corporate
parents, hedge funds, financial sponsors and acquirers of troubled companies. We believe that we have one of the most seasoned and experienced restructuring teams in the
financial services industry, working on a significant share of the major restructuring assignments in this area. Our Park Hill team is comprised of 75 professionals, including 14
partners with an average of over 20 years of experience advising and executing on all aspects of the fundraising process, and operates across ten offices around the world.
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Spin-off from Blackstone

On October 7, 2014, the board of directors of Blackstone Group Management L.L.C. approved a plan to separate Blackstone’s financial and strategic advisory services,
restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses from Blackstone to form PJT Partners, following which PJT Partners will be an independent,
publicly traded company.

Consummation of the spin-off, including the consummation of the acquisition and the distribution of our Class A common stock to Blackstone common unitholders is
subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions. In addition, we, Blackstone and Mr. Taubman have the right to terminate the Transaction Agreement and abandon the
spin-off in certain circumstances, as described in this information statement. See “The Spin-Off—Conditions to the Spin-Off” and “—Termination and Abandonment of the
Spin-Off.” Immediately following the distribution, Blackstone will not own any shares of any class of our outstanding common stock, and we will have entered into a
Separation Agreement and will enter into several other agreements with Blackstone. These agreements will set forth the principal transactions required to effect our separation
from Blackstone and provide for the allocation between us and Blackstone of various assets, liabilities, rights and obligations (including employee benefits and tax-related
assets and liabilities) and govern the relationship between us and Blackstone after completion of the spin-off. These agreements will also include arrangements with respect to
transitional services to be provided by Blackstone to us.

We expect to experience changes in our ongoing cost structure for certain items that we will incur as an independent public company that have not been historically
allocated to us as a part of Blackstone, and accordingly are not covered by the transition services agreement. For example, Blackstone currently provides certain corporate
functions on our behalf, including, but not limited to, insurance, access to liquidity, including working capital, and directors’ fees. PJT Partners’ historical combined financial
statements include direct expenses and allocations of these expenses from Blackstone. These costs may not be representative of the future costs we will incur as an independent
public company. No pro forma adjustments have been made to reflect such costs due to the fact that they currently are not objectively determinable.

In addition, we currently contemplate that we may incur certain costs during the transition to being a stand-alone public company that are not covered by the transition
services agreement. These costs might include, but are not limited to, incremental accounting, tax and other professional costs pertaining to the spin-off and establishing us as a
stand-alone public company, recruiting and relocation costs associated with hiring additional key corporate senior management personnel, costs related to establishing our new
brand in the marketplace and costs to separate corporate information systems. No pro forma adjustments have been made for these costs as the costs are not expected to have an
ongoing impact on our operating results. Due to the scope and complexity of these activities, the amount of these costs could increase or decrease materially and the timing of
incurrence could change.

Primary Sources of Revenue

Substantially all of our revenues are derived from Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees. This revenue is primarily a function of the number of active engagements we
have, the size of each of those engagement and the fees we charge for our services.

Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees — Our Strategic Advisory group offers a broad range of financial advisory and transaction execution capability, including
acquisitions, mergers, joint ventures, minority investments, asset swaps, divestitures, takeover defenses, corporate finance advisory, private placements and distressed sales. Our
Restructuring and Reorganization group advises companies and creditors in bankruptcies and restructurings around the world, with particular expertise in large, complex and
high-profile deals. Strategic Advisory Fees consist of advisory retainer and transaction-based fee arrangements related to financial and strategic advisory, restructuring and
reorganization advisory and secondary advisory services.
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The amount and timing of the fees paid vary by the type of engagement. In general, advisory fees are paid at the time we sign an engagement letter, during the course of
the engagement or when an engagement is completed. The majority of the revenue attributable to our Strategic Advisory and Restructuring and Reorganization businesses
consists of fees that are dependent on the successful completion of a transaction. A transaction can fail to be completed for many reasons, including failure of parties to agree
upon final terms with the counterparty, to secure necessary board or shareholder approvals, to secure necessary financing or to achieve necessary regulatory approvals. In the
case of bankruptcy engagements, fees are subject to approval of the court. Revenue trends in our Strategic Advisory and Restructuring and Reorganization businesses generally
are correlated to the volume of M&A activity and/or restructuring activity, which tends to be counter-cyclical to M&A. However, deviations from this trend can occur in any
given year or quarter for a number of reasons. For example, changes in our market share or the ability of our clients to close certain large transactions can cause our revenue
results to diverge from the level of overall M&A or restructuring activity.

Our funds advisory services group operates under the name Park Hill Group and provides services to private equity, real estate and hedge funds. Our team advises on all
aspects of the fundraising process including competitive positioning and market assessment, marketing materials and related documentation, and partnership terms and
conditions most prevalent in the current environment. Our secondary advisory team offers solutions to clients seeking portfolio liquidity, unfunded commitment relief and
investments in secondary interests. Placement fees are from fund placement services for alternative investment funds and are typically recognized as earned upon acceptance by
a fund of capital or capital commitments, in accordance with terms set forth in individual agreements. Secondary advisory fees are paid upon the successful completion of a
transaction. We may receive non-refundable up-front fees upon execution of agreements with Funds to provide capital fundraising services, which are recorded as revenues in
the period over which services are provided.

Interest Income — Interest income is earned on bank deposits and outstanding placement fees receivable.

Other Revenue — Other Revenue consists of miscellaneous income and foreign exchange gains and losses arising on transactions denominated in currencies other than
U.S. dollars.

Primary Expenses

Compensation and Benefits — Compensation and benefits expense includes employee and partner salaries, bonuses, benefits and employer taxes. Changes in this
expense are driven by fluctuations in the number of employees, increases in wages as a result of inflation or labor market conditions, changes in rates for employer taxes and
other cost increases affecting benefit plans. In addition, this expense is affected by the composition of our work force. The expense associated with our bonus and equity plans
can also have a significant impact on this expense category and may vary from year to year.

We maintain compensation programs, including base salary, cash, deferred cash and equity bonus awards and benefits programs and manage compensation to estimates
of competitive levels based on market conditions and performance. Our level of compensation reflects our plan to maintain competitive compensation levels to retain key
personnel, and it reflects the impact of newly-hired senior professionals, including related grants of equity awards which are generally valued at their grant date.

Increasing the number of high-caliber, experienced senior level employees is critical to our growth efforts. In our advisory businesses, these hires generally do not begin
to generate significant revenue in the year they are hired.

As described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Transaction Agreement,” upon consummation of the acquisition, Mr. Taubman and the other
selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP will receive an aggregate of unvested Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. that will be subject to time-based
vesting and an aggregate of partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. that will be issued in
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the form of LTIP Units and subject to both time-based and market condition-based vesting. As a result, we expect to record equity-based compensation expense of
$ million, which will be charged to compensation and benefits expense over the service period. The effect of the market condition on the LTIP units will be reflected in
the estimated grant date fair value of these awards.

In addition, as described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related To The Spin-Off—Employee Matters
Agreement,” we intend to issue retention awards to PJT Partners personnel at the time of the spin-off covering an aggregate of shares of our Class A common stock and
Partnership Units that generally will vest 100% on the third anniversary of the spin-off subject to the holder’s continued employment with us through such vesting date.
Retention awards may also be issued in the form of LTIP Units subject to both time-based and market condition-based vesting. As a result, we expect to record equity-based
compensation expense of $ million, which will be will be charged to compensation and benefits expense over the service periods.

Also as described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related To The Spin-Off—Employee Matters Agreement,”
we intend to issue replacement equity awards to PJT Partners personnel at the time of the spin-off covering an aggregate of shares of our Class A common stock and
Partnership Units. The vesting and settlement terms of the replacement awards will be identical to the corresponding Blackstone award which it replaced and as a result, we
expect to record equity-based compensation expense associated with such replacement equity awards consistently with historical periods.

Our remaining expenses are the other costs typical to operating our business, which consist of:

. Occupancy and Related — consisting primarily of costs related to leased property including rent, maintenance, real estate taxes, utilities and other related costs. Our
company headquarters are located in New York, NY, and we maintain additional offices in the U.S. and throughout the world;

. Travel and Related — consisting of costs for our partners and employees to render services where our clients are located;
. Professional Fees — consisting principally of consulting, audit and tax, recruiting and legal services;
. Communications and Information Services — consisting primarily of costs for our technology infrastructure, telecommunications costs, and fees paid for access to

external market data;

. Other Expenses — consisting principally of depreciation and amortization on our leasehold improvements and intangibles, research, bad debt and interest;

Income Taxes — Our operations have historically been included in Blackstone’s income tax returns, except for certain entities that are classified as partnerships for U.S.
tax purposes. Our historical income tax expense and deferred tax balances have been presented in the combined financial statements on a separate company basis as if we filed
income tax returns on a stand-alone basis separate from Blackstone. After consummation of the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will become subject to U.S. Federal, state, local and
foreign income taxes with respect to its allocable share of any taxable income of New Advisory L.P. at the prevailing corporate tax rates. Accordingly, our deferred taxes and
effective tax rate will differ from those in the historical periods.

We are subject to entity level taxation in New York City, and certain foreign businesses are subject to entity level foreign income taxes. As a result, the Combined
Statements of Income include tax expense related to jurisdictions where those businesses operate.
Other

Redeemable Non-Controlling Interest — Following the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will be a holding company and its only material asset will be its controlling equity
interest in New Advisory L.P. As the sole
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general partner of New Advisory L.P., PJT Partners Inc. will operate and control all of the business and affairs and consolidate the financial results of New Advisory L.P. and its
subsidiaries. The ownership interest of the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) will be reflected as a non-controlling interest in PJT Partners Inc.’s
consolidated financial statements.

Key Financial Measure — Adjusted Net Income

PJT Partners considers Adjusted Net Income as its key financial measure.

Adjusted Net Income is a key measure of value creation, a benchmark of performance and a key indicator in making resource allocation and compensation decisions.
Adjusted Net Income represents Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners excluding Transaction-Related charges and after current period taxes. Transaction-Related
charges arise from the spin-off and related transactions, Blackstone’s initial public offering and special equity awards from reissued initial public offering units and other
corporate actions, including acquisitions. Transaction-Related charges include equity-based compensation charges, amortization of intangible assets, severance, occupancy and
professional fees. Adjusted Net Income is a non-GAAP measure. Adjusted Net Income is derived from and reconciled to, but not equivalent to, its most directly comparable
GAAP measure of Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners.

The summary of Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income, Adjusted Net Income and GAAP Net Income (Loss) is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(Dollars in Thousands)
Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income §87,727
Adjusted Net Income §98,569 $ 67,250 $ 43,693
Net Income (Loss) § 4,492 $(17,173) $(42,548)

For the calculation of Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income and reconciliation to Pro Forma Net Income (Loss), please see “Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial
Statements — Adjusted Net Income.” For the calculation of Adjusted Net Income and reconciliation to Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners, please see “—Combined
Results of Operations—Adjusted Net Income” below.
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Combined Results of Operations

Following is a discussion of our combined results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012.

Year Ended December 31, 2014 vs. 2013 2013 vs. 2012
2014 2013 2012 $ %o $ %
(Dollars in Thousands)

Revenues

Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees $398,942 $393,159 $351,203 $ 5,783 1%  $41,956 12%

Interest Income 3,046 2,955 3,809 91 3% (854) -22%

Other (919) 840 (395) (1,759) NM 1,235 NM

Total Revenues 401,069 396,954 354,617 4,115 1% 42337 _12%

Expenses

Compensation and Benefits 317,478 339,778 318,255 (22,300) -7% 21,523 7%

Occupancy and Related 25,601 21,715 22,332 3,886 18% (617) -3%

Travel and Related 13,382 13,678 13,606 (296) -2% 72 1%

Professional Fees 10,837 12,344 13,713 (1,507) -12% (1,369) -10%

Communications and Information Services 7,048 6,772 7,855 276 4% (1,083) -14%

Other Expenses 19,185 16,467 18,047 2,718 _17%  _(1,580) 9%

Total Expenses 393,531 410,754 393,808 (17,223) 4% 16,946 4%

Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes 7,538 (13,800) (39,191) 21,338 N/M 25,391 65%
Provision for Taxes 3,046 3,373 3,357 327y _-10% 16 0%
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners $ 4492 $(17,173)  $(42,548) $ 21,665 NM $25,375 __60%
Other Financial Data

Adjusted Net Income (a) $ 98,569 $ 67,250 $ 43,693

Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income (a) E 87,727

N/M  Not meaningful.

(a) For the calculation of Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income and reconciliation to Pro Forma Net Income (Loss), please see “Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial
Statements — Adjusted Net Income.” For the calculation of Adjusted Net Income and reconciliation to Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners, please see “—
Combined Results of Operations—Adjusted Net Income” below.

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2013
Revenues

Total Revenues were $401.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2014, an increase of $4.1 million compared to Total Revenues for the year ended December 31,
2013 of $397.0 million. The increase in revenues was primarily driven by an increase of $5.8 million in Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees, which was comprised of an
increase in Strategic Advisory Fees of $3.6 million and an increase in placement fees of $2.2 million. The increase in Strategic Advisory Fees was due to increased activity
associated with an improving global mergers and acquisitions environment. The increase in placement fees was primarily driven by an increase in the volume and size of the
transactions that closed in the funds advisory services business.

Expenses

Expenses were $393.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2014, a decrease of $17.2 million compared to $410.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2013.
The decrease in expenses was primarily attributable to
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decreases of $22.3 million in Compensation and Benefits and $1.5 million in Professional Fees, partially offset by an increase of $3.9 million in Occupancy and Related
expenses. The overall decrease in Compensation and Benefits was primarily due to changes associated with the deferred compensation plan. Professional fees decreased
primarily as a result of reduced consulting and recruiting fees. Occupancy and Related expenses increased primarily as a result of additional rent in New York and London.
Expenses for the year ended December 31, 2014 included $91.3 million of Transaction-Related charges, which include principally equity-based compensation charges
associated with Blackstone’s initial public offering and special equity awards from reissued initial public offering units, and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2013
included $82.0 million of Transaction-Related charges.

Provision for Taxes

The Company’s Provision for Taxes for the year ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $3.0 million and $3.4 million, respectively. This resulted in an effective tax rate
0f 40.4% based on our Income Before Taxes of $7.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2014 and an effective tax rate of -24.4% based on our Loss Before Taxes of $13.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2013.

The New York City Unincorporated Business Tax (“UBT”) of $3.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared with the New York City UBT of
$3.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 resulted in a 61.7% increase to the effective tax rate between the respective years based on the pre-tax income of
$7.5 million and pre-tax loss of $13.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, respectively.

Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2012
Revenues

Total Revenues were $397.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, an increase of $42.3 million compared to $354.6 million for the year ended December 31,
2012. The increase in revenues was primarily driven by an increase of $42.0 million in Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees, which was comprised of an increase in
placement fees of $47.3 million, partially offset by a decrease in Strategic Advisory Fees of $5.3 million. The increase in placement fees was due to an increase in the number of
transactions that closed during the period. The decrease in Strategic Advisory Fees was due to a decrease in the number and size of transactions completed during the year ended
December 31, 2013 compared to the prior year.

Expenses

Expenses were $410.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, an increase of $16.9 million compared to $393.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2012.
The increase was primarily attributable to an increase in Compensation and Benefits of $21.5 million, primarily due to the overall increase in fee revenue. Expenses for the year
ended December 31, 2013 included $82.0 million of Transaction-Related charges, which include principally equity-based compensation charges associated with Blackstone’s
initial public offering and special equity awards from reissued initial public offering units, and expenses for the year ended December 31, 2012 included $83.5 million of
Transaction-Related charges.

Provision for Taxes

The Company’s Provision for Taxes for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 was $3.4 million and $3.4 million, respectively. This resulted in an effective tax
rate of -24.4% and -8.6%, respectively, based on our Loss Before Provision for Taxes of $13.8 million and $39.2 million, respectively.

The New York City UBT of $3.0 million for the period ended December 31, 2013 compared with the New York City UBT of $2.5 million for the period ended
December 31, 2012 resulted in a 15.5% decrease to the
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effective tax rate between the respective years based on the reduction of pre-tax loss of $13.8 million and $39.2 million for the periods ended December 31, 2013 and
December 31, 2012, respectively.

Additional information regarding our income taxes can be found in Note 7. “Income Taxes” in the “Notes to Combined Financial Statements” of this filing.

Adjusted Net Income

Adjusted Net Income is a key measure of value creation, a benchmark of performance and a key indicator in making resource allocation and compensation decisions.
Adjusted Net Income represents Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners excluding Transaction-Related charges and after current period taxes. Transaction-Related
charges arise from the spin-off and related transactions, Blackstone’s initial public offering and special equity awards from reissued initial public offering units and other
corporate actions, including acquisitions. Transaction-Related charges include equity-based compensation charges, amortization of intangible assets, severance, occupancy and
professional fees. Adjusted Net Income is a non-GAAP measure. Adjusted Net Income is derived from and reconciled to, but not equivalent to, its most directly comparable
GAAP measure of Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners.

The following table presents our Adjusted Net Income for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012:

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(Dollars in Thousands)

Revenues

Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees $ 398,942 $ 393,159 $ 351,203

Interest Income 3,046 2,955 3,809

Other (919) 840 (395)

Total Revenues 401,069 396,954 354,617

Expenses

Compensation and Benefits 226,184 257,197 234,726

Occupancy and Related 24,922 21,715 22,332

Travel and Related 13,382 13,678 13,606

Professional Fees 10,793 12,344 13,713

Communications and Information Services 7,048 6,772 7,855

Other Expenses 16,357 13,814 15,394

Total Expenses 298,686 326,120 307,626

Adjusted Pre-Tax Income 102,383 70,834 46,991
Taxes (a) 3,814 3,584 3,298
Adjusted Net Income $ 98,569 $ 67,250 $ 43,693
Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income (b) $ 87,727

(a) Taxes represent the current tax provision (benefit) calculated on Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes.
(b)  For the calculation of Pro Forma Adjusted Net Income and a reconciliation to Pro Forma Net Income (Loss), please see “Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial
Statements — Adjusted Net Income.”
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The following table is a reconciliation of Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners to Adjusted Net Income for the respective periods:

Year Ended December 31, 2014 vs. 2013 2013 vs. 2012
2014 2013 2012 $ %o $ %o
(Dollars in Thousands)

Net Income (Loss)

Attributable to PJT Partners $ 4,492 $(17,173)  $(42,548)  $21,665 N/M $25,375 60%

Provision for Taxes 3,046 3,373 3,357 327y _-10% 16 0%
Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes (a) 7,538 (13,800) (39,191) 21,338 N/M 25,391 65%
Adjustments

Compensation and Benefits (b) 91,294 81,981 83,529 9,313 11% (1,548) 2%

Occupancy and Related (c) 679 — — 679 N/M — N/M

Professional Fees (c) 44 — — 44 N/M — N/M

Other Expenses (d) 2,828 2,653 2,653 175 1% — =
Adjusted Pre-Tax Income 102,383 70,834 46,991 31,549 45% 23,843 51%
Taxes (e) 3,814 3,584 3,298 230 6% 286 %
Adjusted Net Income $ 98,569 $ 67,250 $ 43,693 $31,319 _47%  $23,557 4%

(a) Represents Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes calculated in accordance with GAAP.

(b)  This adjustment adds back to Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes amounts for Transaction-Related charges which include principally equity-based compensation

charges associated with Blackstone’s initial public offering special equity awards from reissued initial public offering units and severance.

() These adjustments add back to Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes Transaction-Related charges associated with the spin-off.
(d)  This adjustment adds back to Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes amounts for the amortization of intangible assets which are associated with Blackstone’s initial

public offering.

(e) Taxes represent the current tax provision calculated on Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes.

Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2013

Compensation and Benefits

The compensation and benefits adjustment for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $91.3 million, an increase of $9.3 million compared to $82.0 million for the year

ended December 31, 2013, principally due to severance expense associated with the business.

Occupancy and Related and Professional Fees

Occupancy and Related and Professional Fees were $0.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2014 and relate principally to additional occupancy expenses

associated with the spin-off.

Other Expenses

The adjustment for amortization of intangible assets was $2.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2014, up slightly from $2.7 million for the year ended

December 31, 2013.

92



Table of Contents

Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2012
Compensation and Benefits

The compensation and benefits adjustment for the year ended December 31, 2013 was $82.0 million, a decrease of $1.5 million compared to $83.5 million for the year
ended December 31, 2012, principally due to the absence of expense related to certain of our equity-based awards that vested at the end of the second quarter of 2012.

Other Expenses

The adjustment for amortization of intangible assets was $2.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, unchanged compared to the year ended December 31, 2012.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
General

We regularly monitor our liquidity position, including cash and cash equivalents, working capital assets and liabilities, any commitments and other liquidity
requirements. PJT Partners’ cash and cash equivalents reflects only the cash balances of legal entities transferring to PJT Partners.

Our assets have historically comprised cash and receivables related to fees earned from providing strategic advisory and placement services. Our liabilities include
accrued compensation and benefits, accounts payable and accrued expenses and taxes payable. Intercompany amounts due to Blackstone are typically settled monthly, which
include settlements of accruals for forecast year end incentive compensation. After the spin-off, we will hold the accrual and cash for year end incentive compensation.
Blackstone currently holds the accrual and cash for year end incentive payments. We expect to pay a significant amount of incentive compensation late each year or during the
first two months of each calendar year with respect to the prior year’s results. A significant portion of annual compensation, 15% to 20%, is awarded with equity-based
compensation and thus requires less cash. We expect levels of cash to decline at year end or during the first quarter of each year after incentive compensation is paid to our
employees. We then expect cash to gradually increase over the remainder of the year.

Additionally, we expect to procure, substantially concurrently with the completion of the spin-off, from one or more financing sources a revolving credit facility for New
Advisory L.P.

We evaluate our cash needs on a regular basis in light of current market conditions. As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the Company had cash and cash
equivalents of $38.5 million and $29.7 million, respectively.

Our liquidity is highly dependent upon cash receipts from clients, which are generally dependent upon the successful completion of transactions as well as the timing of
receivable collections. As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, total accounts receivable including receivable from affiliates were $175.1 million and $180.0 million,
respectively, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $3.8 million and $2.9 million, respectively. Average days outstanding on our receivables from strategic advisory and
restructuring services is approximately 60 days. Receivables from our funds advisory services are often collected over a multi-year period. As of December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, $66.0 million and $65.2 million, respectively, of receivables attributable to our funds advisory services business were expected to be collected at or more
than one year from each date.
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Sources and Uses of Liquidity

Following the separation, our primary cash needs will be for working capital, paying operating expenses, including cash compensation to our employees, funding the
cash redemption of Partnership Units, paying income taxes, making distributions to our shareholders in accordance with our dividend policy, capital expenditures, commitments
and strategic investments. We expect to fund these liquidity requirements through cash flows from operations, borrowings under the new revolving credit facility to be entered
into in connection with the spin-off and access to additional bank financing and capital markets. Our ability to fund these needs through cash flows from operations will depend,
in part, on our ability to generate or raise cash in the future, which depends on our future financial results, which are subject to general economic, financial, competitive,
legislative and regulatory factors. Furthermore, our ability to forecast future cash flows is more limited because we do not have a recent operating history as a stand-alone
company. If our cash flows from operations are less than we expect, we may need to incur additional debt or issue additional equity. Although we believe that the arrangements
in place at the time of the separation will permit us to finance our operations on acceptable terms and conditions, our access to, and the availability of, financing on acceptable
terms and conditions in the future will be impacted by many factors, including: (1) our credit ratings or absence of a credit rating, (2) the liquidity of the overall capital markets
and (3) the current state of the economy. We cannot assure that such financing will be available to us on acceptable terms or that such financing will be available at all. We
believe that our future cash from operations and availability under our revolving credit facility, together with our access to funds on hand, bank financing and capital markets
will provide adequate resources to fund our short-term and long-term liquidity and capital needs.

Subject to the terms and conditions of the Exchange Agreement, Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. are exchangeable at the option of the holder for cash, or, at our
election, for shares of our Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis. See “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement.” Depending on
our liquidity and capital resources, market conditions, the timing and concentration of exchange requests and other considerations, we may choose to fund cash-settled
exchanges of Partnership Units with available cash, borrowings or new issuances of Class A common stock or to settle exchanges by issuing Class A common stock to the
exchanging Partnership Unitholder. Issuing significant numbers of shares of our Class A common stock upon exchange of Partnership Units could adversely affect the tax
consequences to Blackstone of the distribution. Accordingly, while we will retain the right under the Exchange Agreement to elect to settle exchanges in cash or Class A
common stock in our sole discretion, we intend to limit such issuances of Class A common stock in settlement of exchanges of Partnership Units to the extent necessary to
preserve the intended tax-free nature of the spin-off and to comply with our obligations under the Tax Matters Agreement.

Regulatory Capital

We actively monitor our regulatory capital base. We are subject to regulatory requirements in the U.S. and selected international jurisdictions to ensure general financial
soundness and liquidity. This requires, among other things, that we comply with certain minimum capital requirements, recordkeeping, reporting procedures, experience and
training requirements for employees and certain other requirements and procedures. These regulatory requirements may restrict the flow of funds to and from affiliates. See
Note 12. “Regulated Entities” in the “Notes to Combined Financial Statements” for further information. The licenses under which we operate are meant to be appropriate to
conduct our strategic advisory, restructuring and reorganization and funds advisory services businesses. We believe that we provide each of our subsidiaries with sufficient
capital and liquidity, consistent with their business and regulatory requirements.

Critical Accounting Policies

We prepare our combined financial statements in accordance with GAAP. In applying many of these accounting principles, we need to make assumptions, estimates
and/or judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses in our combined financial statements. We base our estimates and judgments on
historical experience and other assumptions that we believe are reasonable under the circumstances.
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These assumptions, estimates and/or judgments, however, are often subjective. Actual results may be affected negatively based on changing circumstances. If actual amounts
are ultimately different from our estimates, the revisions are included in our results of operations for the period in which the actual amounts become known. We believe the
following critical accounting policies could potentially produce materially different results if we were to change underlying assumptions, estimates and/or judgments. See
Note 2. “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” in the “Notes to Combined Financial Statements” of this filing.

Principles of Combination

The combined financial statements have been prepared on a stand-alone basis and are derived from the consolidated financial statements and accounting records of
Blackstone. The combined financial statements reflect the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of PJT Partners as they were historically managed, in
conformity with GAAP. The combined financial statements include certain assets that have historically been held at the Blackstone corporate level but are specifically
identifiable or otherwise attributable to these combined financial statements, primarily goodwill and intangible assets.

These financial statements are presented as if such businesses had been combined for all periods presented. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues primarily consist of Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees, Interest Income and Other. Transaction-based fees are recognized when (a) there is evidence of an
arrangement with a client, (b) agreed upon services have been provided, (c) fees are fixed or determinable, and (d) collection is reasonably assured.

Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees — Strategic Advisory Fees consist of advisory retainer and transaction-based fee arrangements related to financial and strategic
advisory, restructuring and reorganization advisory and secondary advisory services. Advisory retainer fees are recognized when services for the transactions are complete, in
accordance with terms set forth in individual agreements.

Placement fees are from fund placement services for alternative investment funds and are typically recognized as earned upon acceptance by a fund of capital or capital
commitments, in accordance with terms set forth in individual agreements. The Company may receive non-refundable up-front fees upon execution of agreements with Funds to
provide capital fundraising services, which are recorded as revenues in the period over which services are provided.

Accrued but unpaid Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees are included in Accounts Receivable and Receivable from Affiliates in the Combined Statements of Financial
Condition.

Interest Income — The Company typically earns interest on Cash and Cash Equivalents and on outstanding Placement Fees receivable. Interest on Placement Fees
receivable is earned from the time revenue is recognized and is calculated based upon the London Interbank Offered Rate plus an additional percentage as mutually agreed upon
with the receivable counterparty. Interest receivable is included in Accounts Receivable and Receivable from Affiliates in the Combined Statement of Financial Condition.

Deferred Revenue — Deferred Revenue represents the receipt of Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees prior to such amounts being earned, and is recognized using the
straight-line method over the period that it is earned.

Other Revenue — Other Revenue consists of miscellaneous income and foreign exchange gains and losses arising on transactions denominated in currencies other than
U.S. dollars.
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Expenses

Our principal expense is related to compensation and benefits. Our accounting policies related thereto are as follows:

Compensation and Benefits — Certain employees of PJT Partners participate in Blackstone’s equity-based compensation plans. Equity-based compensation expense
related to these plans is based upon specific identification of cost related to PJT Partners’ employees. PJT Partners also receives allocated equity-based compensation expense
associated with Blackstone employees of central support functions. Compensation and Benefits consists of (a) employee compensation, comprising salary and bonus, and
benefits paid and payable to employees and partners and (b) equity-based compensation associated with the grants of equity-based awards to employees and partners.
Compensation cost relating to the issuance of equity-based awards with a requisite service period to partners and employees is measured at fair value at the grant date, taking
into consideration expected forfeitures, and expensed over the vesting period on a straight-line basis. Equity-based awards that do not require future service are expensed
immediately. Cash settled equity-based awards are classified as liabilities and are remeasured at the end of each reporting period.

In certain instances, PJT Partners may grant equity-based awards containing both a service and a market condition. The effect of the market condition is reflected in the
grant date fair value of the award. Compensation cost is recognized for an award with a market condition over the requisite service period, provided that the requisite service
period is completed, irrespective of whether the market condition is satisfied. If a recipient terminates employment before completion of the derived service period, any
compensation cost previously recognized is reversed unless the market condition has been satisfied prior to termination. If the market condition has been satisfied prior to
termination, the remaining unrecognized compensation cost is accelerated.

Intangibles and Goodwill

PJT Partners’ intangible assets are derived from customer relationships. Identifiable finite-lived intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives of 15 years, reflecting the contractual lives of such assets. Amortization expense is included within Other Expenses in the Combined Statements of
Operations. The Company does not hold any indefinite-lived intangible assets. Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Goodwill comprises goodwill arising from the contribution and reorganization of Blackstone’s predecessor entities in 2007 immediately prior to Blackstone’s initial
public offering. Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at least annually utilizing a qualitative or quantitative approach, and more frequently if circumstances indicate impairment
may have occurred. Goodwill is tested for impairment at the reporting unit level. A reporting unit is a component of an operating segment for which discrete financial
information is available which is regularly reviewed by segment management. The impairment testing for goodwill under the qualitative approach is based first on a qualitative
assessment to determine if it is more likely than not that the fair value of PJT Partners’ reporting unit is less than its respective carrying value. If it is determined that it is more
likely than not that the reporting unit’s fair value is less than its carrying value or when the quantitative approach is used, a two-step quantitative assessment is performed to
(a) calculate the fair value of the reporting unit and compare it to its carrying value, and (b) if the carrying value exceeds its fair value, to measure an impairment loss.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not invest in any off-balance sheet vehicles that provide liquidity, capital resources or market or credit risk support that expose us to any liability that is not
reflected in our combined financial statements.
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Recent Accounting Developments

Information regarding recent accounting developments and their impact on the Company can be found in Note 2. “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” in the
“Notes to Combined Financial Statements” of this filing.

Contractual Obligations, Commitments and Contingencies

The following table sets forth information relating to our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2014:

Contractual Obligations 2015 2016-2017 2018-2019 Thereafter Total
(Dollars in Thousands)
Operating Lease Obligations (a) $554 $ 1,158 $ 1,227 $ 72 $3,011

(a)  Our primary office space is leased by Blackstone and charges are allocated to us for which any future commitments are not included in this table. Further disclosure
regarding rent is presented in Note 10. “Commitments and Contingencies—Commitments, Operating Leases” in the “Notes to Combined Financial Statements” of this
filing. We lease certain office space under agreements that expire through 2015. In connection with these lease agreements, we are responsible for escalation payments.
The contractual obligation table above includes only guaranteed minimum lease payments for such leases and does not project potential escalation or other lease-related
payments. These leases are classified as operating leases for financial statement purposes and as such are not recorded as liabilities on the Combined Statements of
Financial Condition.

Tax Receivable Agreement

Holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) may, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P., on a
quarterly basis, from and after the first anniversary of the date of the consummation of the spin-off (subject to the terms of the exchange agreement) exchange their Partnership
Units for cash or, at our election, for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. on a one-for-one basis. New Advisory L.P. intends to make an election under
Section 754 of the Code effective for each taxable year in which an exchange of Partnership Units for cash or for shares of Class A common stock occurs, which is expected to
result in increases to the tax basis of the assets of New Advisory L.P. at the time of an exchange of Partnership Units. Stock-settled exchanges and certain of these cash-settled
exchanges are expected to result in increases in the tax basis of the tangible and intangible assets of New Advisory L.P. These increases in tax basis may reduce the amount of
tax that PJT Partners Inc. would otherwise be required to pay in the future. These increases in tax basis may also decrease gains (or increase losses) on future dispositions of
certain capital assets to the extent tax basis is allocated to those capital assets. The IRS may challenge all or part of the tax basis increase and increased deductions, and a court
could sustain such a challenge.

We will enter into a tax receivable agreement that provides for the payment by PJT Partners Inc. to exchanging holders of Partnership Units of 85% of the benefits, if any,
that PJT Partners Inc. is deemed to realize as a result of the increases in tax basis related to such future exchanges of Partnership Units and of certain other tax benefits related to
entering into the tax receivable agreement, including tax benefits attributable to payments under the tax receivable agreement. This payment obligation is an obligation of PJT
Partners Inc. and not of New Advisory L.P. PJT Partners Inc. expects to benefit from the remaining 15% of cash tax savings, if any, in income tax it realizes. For purposes of the
tax receivable agreement, the cash tax savings in income tax will be computed by comparing the actual income tax liability of PJT Partners Inc. (calculated with certain
assumptions) to the amount of such taxes that PJT Partners Inc. would have been required to pay had there been no increase to the tax basis of the assets of New Advisory L.P.
as a result of the exchanges and had PJT Partners Inc. not entered into the tax receivable agreement. The term of the tax receivable agreement will continue until all such tax
benefits have been utilized or expired, unless PJT Partners Inc. exercises its right to terminate the tax receivable agreement for an amount based on the agreed payments
remaining to be made under the agreement or PJT
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Partners Inc. breaches any of its material obligations under the tax receivable agreement in which case all obligations generally will be accelerated and due as if PJT Partners
Inc. had exercised its right to terminate the tax receivable agreement. Estimating the amount of payments that may be made under the tax receivable agreement is by its nature
imprecise, insofar as the calculation of amounts payable depends on a variety of factors. While the actual increase in tax basis, as well as the amount and timing of any payments
under the tax receivable agreement, will vary depending upon a number of factors, including the timing of exchanges, the price of shares of our Class A common stock at the
time of the exchange, the extent to which such exchanges are taxable and the amount and timing of our income, we expect that as a result of the size of the transfers and
increases in the tax basis of the tangible and intangible assets of New Advisory L.P., the payments that PJT Partners Inc. may make under the tax receivable agreement will be
substantial. The payments under the tax receivable agreement are not conditioned upon continued ownership of us by the holders of Partnership Units. See “Certain
Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Tax Receivable Agreement.”

We anticipate that we will account for the effects of these increases in tax basis and associated payments under the tax receivable agreement arising from future
exchanges as follows:

. we will record an increase in deferred tax assets for the estimated income tax effects of the increases in tax basis based on enacted federal and state tax rates at the date of
the exchange;

*  to the extent we estimate that we will not realize the full benefit represented by the deferred tax asset, based on an analysis that will consider, among other things, our
expectation of future earnings, we will reduce the deferred tax asset with a valuation allowance; and

«  we will record 85% of the estimated realizable tax benefit (which is the recorded deferred tax asset less any recorded valuation allowance) as an increase to the liability due

under the tax receivable agreement and the remaining 15% of the estimated realizable tax benefit as an increase to additional paid-in capital.

All of the effects of changes in any of our estimates after the date of the exchange will be included in net income. Similarly, the effect of subsequent changes in the
enacted tax rates will be included in net income.

Indemnifications

We enter into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. Our maximum exposure under these arrangements is not known. However, we have not had prior
claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and expect the risk of loss to be remote.

Market Risk and Credit Risk

Our business is not capital-intensive and we do not invest in derivative instruments or, generally, borrow through issuing debt. As a result, we are not subject to
significant market risk (including interest rate risk, foreign currency exchange rate risk and commodity price risk) or credit risk.

Risks Related to Cash and Cash Equivalents

Our cash and cash equivalents include all short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and have original maturities of three
months or less from the date of purchase. Cash is primarily maintained at one major U.S. financial institution. We believe our cash and cash equivalents are not subject to any
material interest rate risk, equity price risk, credit risk or other market risk.

Credit Risk

We regularly review our accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts by considering factors such as historical experience, credit quality, age of the accounts
receivable and recoverable expense balances and the current economic conditions that may affect a customer’s ability to pay such amounts owed to the Company.

98



Table of Contents

We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts that, in our opinion, provides for an adequate reserve to cover losses that may be incurred. As of December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, our allowance for doubtful accounts was $3.8 million and $2.9 million, respectively, representing 2.1% and 1.6%, respectively, of the gross accounts
receivable and receivable from affiliates outstanding at the respective dates.

Exchange Rate Risk

We are exposed to the risk that the exchange rate of the U.S. dollar relative to other currencies may have an adverse effect on the reported value of our non-U.S. dollar
denominated or based assets and liabilities. In addition, the reported amounts of our advisory revenues may be affected by movements in the rate of exchange between the
currency in which an invoice is issued and paid and the U.S. dollar, the currency in which our financial statements are denominated. The principal non-U.S. dollar currencies
include the pound sterling, the euro, the Japanese yen and the Hong Kong dollar. For the year ended December 31, 2014 the impact of the fluctuation of foreign currencies in
Other Comprehensive Income, Net of Tax — Currency Translation Adjustment in the Combined Statements of Comprehensive Income was $1.2 million and in Other Revenues
in the Combined Statement of Operations for transaction losses was $1.0 million. We have not entered into any transaction to hedge our exposure to these foreign currency
fluctuations through the use of derivative instruments or other methods.
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BUSINESS
Our Business

PJT Partners is a global independent financial advisory firm. Our veteran team of professionals, including our 38 partners, delivers a wide array of strategic advisory,
restructuring and reorganization, and funds advisory services to corporations, financial sponsors, institutional investors and governments around the world. We offer a balanced
portfolio of advisory services designed to help our clients realize major corporate milestones. We also provide, through Park Hill Group, fund placement and secondary advisory
services for alternative investment managers, including private equity funds, real estate funds and hedge funds.

We have world-class franchises in each of the areas in which we compete. Our Strategic Advisory business, established in 1985, offers a broad range of financial
advisory and transaction execution capability, including acquisitions, mergers, joint ventures, minority investments, asset swaps, divestitures, takeover defenses, corporate
finance advisory, private placements and distressed sales. Since inception, we have advised on more than 285 announced M&A transactions with a total value of more than $580
billion. Our Restructuring and Reorganization business, established in 1991, is one of the world’s leading restructuring advisors, having advised on more than 390 distressed
situations, both in and out of bankruptcy, involving more than $1.4 trillion of total liabilities. Park Hill Group, our Funds Advisory Services business, is the world’s leading
private equity and real estate fund placement agent, having served as a placement agent to more than 180 funds raising approximately $253 billion for a diverse range of
investment strategies since its inception in 2005. Moreover, Park Hill is the only group among its peers with top-tier dedicated private equity, hedge fund and real estate
advisory groups, as well as a dedicated team that supports secondary transactions in limited partnership interests in existing funds.

We believe the success of our business has resulted from a highly-experienced team and a relentless focus on our core principles: prioritizing our client’s interests,
providing superior client service, protecting client confidentiality and avoiding conflicts of interest. Our Strategic Advisory team is comprised of 118 professionals, including 16
partners, with an average of over 20 years of experience in providing corporate finance and mergers and acquisitions advice. Our Restructuring and Reorganization team is
comprised of 45 professionals, including 8 partners with an average of 17 years of experience advising a diverse base of clients, including companies, creditors, corporate
parents, hedge funds, financial sponsors and acquirers of troubled companies. We believe that we have one of the most seasoned and experienced restructuring teams in the
financial services industry, working on a significant share of the major restructuring assignments in this area. Our Park Hill team is comprised of 75 professionals, including 14
partners with an average of over 20 years of experience advising and executing on all aspects of the fundraising process, and operates across ten offices around the world.

Our firm will be led by Paul J. Taubman, who will serve as our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. Before departing in late 2012, Mr. Taubman spent 30 years at
Morgan Stanley where he served as Co-President of the Institutional Securities Group. Prior to becoming Co-President, he served as Head of Global Investment Banking and
Head of its Global Mergers and Acquisitions Department. In addition to being one of the preeminent investment bankers in the world, Mr. Taubman is a proven leader with the
experience and skill to lead PJT Partners in its new life as an independent public company. Since departing Morgan Stanley, Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital have advised on
transactions with a total value of nearly $240 billion. In 2013 and 2014 combined, those transactions on which Mr. Taubman personally advised placed him 14th in the global
M&A advisory league tables, which we believe is an unprecedented achievement for an individual practitioner.

Mr. Taubman joins us with a team of veteran investment bankers, including 9 partners, who have a wealth of experience and client relationships developed over long
tenures in the investment banking industry, and who share a common commitment to excellence. Through their sizeable equity stake in our business, a significant portion of
which is subject to performance-based vesting, the long-term incentives of Mr. Taubman and our partners will be strongly aligned with the interests of our stockholders. Upon
completion of the spin-off, our
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partners, advisory professionals and other employees will initially own in the aggregate over % of the equity in our business, assuming the equity awards to be received by
such persons in connection with the spin-off were fully vested and earned.

We believe this spin-off will further unlock our potential. Separation from Blackstone will meaningfully enhance our opportunities for organic growth, including by
eliminating conflicts with Blackstone’s investing areas and enhancing our ability to compete for business from financial sponsors. As a part of Blackstone, we have been
effectively precluded from competing for advisory and restructuring engagements in many transactions where the potential for an investment by a Blackstone fund created an
actual or perceived conflict of interest. As Blackstone’s investing businesses have grown broader and larger, the potential for such conflicts has grown commensurately. As an
independent company, we will be free from these constraints. Moreover, we will be free to compete for advisory and placement assignments from financial sponsors unhindered
by the inherent challenges of securing such assignments from Blackstone competitors.

We additionally believe we will excel in attracting and retaining world-class professionals. We believe that the opportunity to practice at a dedicated advisory firm whose
core mission is providing client-focused advice and solutions is a compelling proposition for practitioners that increasingly seek to leave behind large financial institutions.
Moreover, while we and PJT Capital have enjoyed great success recruiting, we believe that the freedom from conflicts and increased addressable market that will result from the
spin-off will make our firm even more attractive to new hires.

Since our founding, we have earned a reputation as a trusted, long-term strategic advisor by providing thoughtful, tailored solutions to help our clients achieve their
strategic, financial and fundraising goals. Together, our objective is to become the leading provider of financial advice and the top destination for advisory talent.

Our revenues for the year ended December 31, 2014 were $401.1 million. As of January 31, 2015, we employed 238 professionals across 15 offices around the world.

Our Strategy

We intend to grow our business by increasing our share of business from our existing clients and developing new client relationships as we expand into new industry
verticals, geographies and products. Our strategy for achieving these objectives has five components:

. Provide World-Class Financial Advice. The creativity and depth of our advice, and the integrity and judgment with which we deliver it, are the foundations of the
business we have built. As the newly independent PJT Partners, we intend to build on nearly three decades of commitment to excellence in the work we do and the
delivery of superior outcomes for our clients across our full suite of advisory services.

. Invest in New Capabilities to Better Serve Our Clients. We are focused on continuing to expand the breadth and depth of our platform and build capabilities in
areas where a sizeable market opportunity clearly exists in order both to expand wallet share with existing clients and to develop new client relationships. Such
efforts may include expansion into new industry verticals, geographies and product capabilities such as capital markets services. In each such case, our goal to offer
increasingly comprehensive and valuable solutions to our clients will be combined with a disciplined approach to managing our financial resources and an
insistence on hiring only top-tier talent.

. Exploit Embedded Growth Opportunities. We intend to drive organic growth by exploiting opportunities that will arise from our separation from Blackstone,
including relief from conflicts with Blackstone’s investing areas and an enhanced ability to compete for business from financial sponsors.
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For instance, we believe the ability to compete for strategic advisory engagements in transactions involving financial sponsors (which represented nearly a third of
global M&A advisory volume by transaction value in 2014) unhindered by the inherent challenges of securing advisory assignments from Blackstone competitors
increases by approximately 50% the addressable market of our strategic advisory services. The opportunities of our funds advisory services business have
similarly been constrained as some other sponsors have been reluctant to hire us to assist with their fundraising needs. Finally, Blackstone’s ability to hire us for
advisory and placement assignments will no longer be impacted by actual or perceived conflicts of interest following the spin-off.

Attract and Retain Best-in-Class Talent. The creativity, insightfulness and clarity of our advice, and the trusted client relationships it inspires, are the foundation of
our business. We will continue to focus on hiring and retaining top-quality practitioners with expertise and relationships in new industries, products and geographies
where we perceive an opportunity to fulfill existing or emerging client needs. We believe that the opportunity to practice at a dedicated advisory firm whose core
mission is providing client-focused advice and solutions is a compelling proposition for practitioners that increasingly seek to leave behind large financial
institutions. Moreover, while we and PJT Capital have enjoyed great success recruiting, we believe that the freedom from conflicts and increased addressable
market that will result from the spin-off will make our firm even more attractive to new hires.

Leverage Our Diverse Platform. We have developed a scaled, diversified global advisory franchise comprised of complementary businesses, which each share our
culture of excellence, teamwork and entrepreneurship. We are focused on maintaining the market leadership of our restructuring and reorganization and funds
advisory services businesses in order to complement our world-class strategic advisory franchise, offering our clients a comprehensive and differentiated suite of
independent advisory services and enhancing the stability of our revenue stream. As one firm, we intend to leverage the diverse capabilities and relationships of
each business to deliver value for our clients.

Competitive Strengths

We intend to execute on our strategy by capitalizing on the following core strengths of our organization:

.

Trusted Advisors with Proven Track Records. We are recognized experts in strategic M&A advisory, restructuring and reorganization, and funds advisory services.
Our teams act as trusted advisors to a diverse group of clients around the world. We provide clients with creative solutions addressing a range of complex strategic
and fundraising challenges. With 15 offices spanning the globe, we have advised on or served as placement agent on:

. more than 285 announced M&A transactions with a total value of more than $580 billion;
. more than 390 distressed situations, both in and out of bankruptcy, involving more than $1.4 trillion of total liabilities; and
. fundraising for more 180 funds that have raised approximately $253 billion in aggregate for a diverse range of investment strategies.

Through our spin-off and combination with PJT Capital, we believe we can harness the legacy, scale and scope of a well-established business while capturing the
entrepreneurial energy of a new firm.

Complementary Business Lines. Our unique and highly differentiated portfolio of industry, product, and geographical expertise will better enable us to serve our
clients. Our partners and team members have relationships with hundreds of corporate executives, board members, financial sponsors, and governments as well as
expertise in multiple product areas, industry verticals and geographies. Through our Park Hill business, we have relationships with over 3,000 different institutional
investors, who collectively manage over $75 trillion of capital. These unique relationships and capabilities have the potential to help us drive incremental value for
clients, and growth for our company, as we operate in a more integrated and cohesive manner.
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Veteran Team of Practitioners. As of January 31, 2015, our team consisted of 238 professionals, including 38 partners, each with an average of over 20 years of
relevant experience. Many of our partners are recognized leaders in their particular areas of expertise. Our partners share a culture of being practitioners first;
consistently demonstrating an active, hands-on, high-touch approach to serving clients. Our professionals adhere to core principles: prioritizing our client’s
interests, providing superior client service, protecting client confidentiality and avoiding conflicts of interest.

Experienced Leadership to Drive Profitable Growth. Our team will be led by Mr. Taubman, one of the preeminent investment bankers in the world. Mr. Taubman
is a proven leader with the experience and skill to lead PJT Partners in its new life as an independent public company, in addition to actively advising our firm’s

clients. We anticipate he will continue his success in attracting and retaining new talent that is increasingly seeking to leave large financial institutions in favor of
dedicated advisory firms.

Industry Trends

We believe we are well-positioned to take advantage of the following favorable trends in our industry:

.

Robust Mergers & Acquisitions Activity. M&A volume globally for 2014 was up 41% as compared to 2013, and 2014 was the most active year since 2007. We
expect this trend to continue as a result of an improving global macroeconomic environment, strong corporate balance sheets, attractive financing markets, a trend
toward global consolidation, increased financial sponsor activity and an environment in which companies are increasingly pursuing strategic acquisitions as part of
their growth strategy. As the environment for M&A continues to improve, we expect to see an increase in deal flow in which we are well positioned to participate.

The chart below depicts global announced M&A volume over the past ten years.

Global Announced M&A Volume
(8 in trillions)

54.3
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Source: Thomson Reuters 2015
Note: Volume defined as ranking value including net debt of target.
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. Active Debt Markets to Drive Future Restructuring and Reorganization Activity Both 2012 and 2013 represented record years for leveraged finance issuance in
the United States as companies took advantage of historically low borrowing costs to leverage their capital structures. Given the lag between high-yield issuance
and default rates, today’s historical level of current issuance should create a favorable environment for our Restructuring and Reorganization business in future
periods. Moreover, we believe that restructuring activity in recent periods has been approaching a cyclical low, with high-yield default rates well below their long-
term historical averages and strong demand for high-yield credit providing liquidity and access to capital for companies looking to refinance near-term maturities.
We believe our leading Restructuring and Reorganization advisory franchise will position us well to capitalize on a future upturn in restructuring activity when

corporate default rates moderate back to their long-term averages.

The chart below depicts the volume of global high yield debt issuance and the default rate for speculative-grade debt since 2003.
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Increasing Importance of Alternative Assets Driving Demand for Capital Raising Services McKinsey and Co. estimates that global alternative assets under
management has grown from $3.2 trillion in 2005 to $7.2 trillion in 2013, representing a compound annual growth of 11%. Moreover, institutional investors have

allocated increasingly larger portions of their portfolios to alternative asset classes. The allocation to alternative assets in pension fund portfolios increased from five
percent in 2001 to 25% in 2014.

Global AUM of Alternative Assets Pension Asset Allocation to Alternative Assets
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Growth in Alternative Investments, August 2014

In addition, as illustrated in the chart below, greater investor demand has led to a 14% compound annual growth rate in global capital raising for alternative
investment strategies over the last five years.

Global Capital Raised
(8 in billions)
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Note: Global capital includes private equity, real estate, secondaries, distressed debt, mezzanine, and other
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We expect this current trend will continue as the combination of volatile returns in public equities and low-yields on traditional fixed income investments shifts
investor focus to the lower correlated and absolute levels of returns offered by alternative assets. As a leading alternative asset fundraising platform, Park Hill is
well positioned to benefit from this tailwind. In addition, as an independent firm, Park Hill will be even better positioned to foster relationships with additional
alternative asset managers who were previously reluctant to hire Park Hill when it was a part of Blackstone.

. Growing Demand for Dedicated Advisory Services. Demand for dedicated advisory services has increased significantly over the past several years. Since 2003,
dedicated advisory firms have increased their market share of global M&A advisory fees significantly from 19% to 34%. In 2014, 60% of the top 10 announced
M&A deals and 60% of the top 20 announced M&A deals included a dedicated advisory firm. In addition, over the past five years, the great majority of
restructurings with an announced restructuring value of at least $100 million have included a dedicated advisory firm. We believe this is the result of a growing
market preference for firms whose core mission is providing client-focused advice and solutions, free from the conflicts at large financial institutions where sizable
sales and trading, underwriting and lending businesses coexist with an advisory business that comprises only a small portion of revenues and profits.

. Ongoing Challenges at Large Financial Institutions. We will seek to continue to take advantage of growth opportunities arising from the ongoing challenges at
large financial institutions. These firms face increasing regulation leading to higher operating costs, compensation limitations and increased capital constraints, all of
which we believe adversely affect their ability to serve clients and compete to attract and retain talented professionals. In addition, such institutions must devote
substantial resources and attention to the management of internal conflicts associated with lending to clients or potential clients of their advisory businesses or
trading in their securities. We believe dislocation at large financial institutions has led to an increased exodus of senior advisory talent and that we are well
positioned to take advantage of this trend as we seek to attract and retain top-tier professionals.

Competition

The financial services industry is intensely competitive, and we expect it to remain so. Our competitors are other investment banking and financial advisory firms. We
compete on both a global and a regional basis, and on the basis of a number of factors, including depth of client relationships, industry knowledge, transaction execution skills,
our range of products and services, innovation, reputation and price.

We believe our primary competitors in securing advisory engagements include the investment banking businesses of Bank of America Corporation, Citigroup Inc.,
Credit Suisse Group AG, The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., JPMorgan Chase & Co., Morgan Stanley and other large investment banking businesses as well as independent
investment banking firms such as Moelis & Company, Evercore Partners Inc., Greenhill & Co., Inc., Houlihan Lokey, Inc., Alvarez & Marsal, Lazard Ltd. and NM
Rothschild & Sons Limited. We believe the primary competitors of Park Hill Group in securing engagements for funds advisory services are Cogent, Credit Suisse, Hodes
Weill, Lazard Ltd., UBS AG, Greenhill and Evercore.

We also compete to attract and retain qualified employees. Our ability to continue to compete effectively in our business will depend upon our ability to attract new
employees and retain and motivate our existing employees.

In past years there has been substantial consolidation in the financial services industry. In particular, a number of large commercial banks and other broad-based
financial services firms have established or acquired broker-dealers or have merged with other financial institutions. Many of these firms have the ability to offer a wider range
of products, from loans, deposit-taking and insurance to brokerage, asset management and investment banking services, which may enhance their competitive position. They
also have the ability to support investment banking and securities products with commercial lending and other financial services revenues in an effort to gain market share,
which could result in pricing pressure in our business or loss of opportunities for us.
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In addition, we may be at a competitive disadvantage with regard to certain of our competitors who are able to, and regularly do, provide financing or market making services
that are often instrumental in effecting transactions. The trend toward consolidation has significantly increased the capital base and geographic reach of our competitors as well
as the potential for actual or perceived conflicts of these firms.

Regulation

Our business, as well as the financial services industry generally, is subject to extensive regulation in the U.S. and across the globe. As a matter of public policy,
regulatory bodies in the U.S. and the rest of the world are charged with safeguarding the integrity of the securities and other financial markets and with protecting the interests of
customers participating in those markets, not with protecting the interests of our stockholders or creditors. In the U.S., the SEC is the federal agency responsible for the
administration of the federal securities laws. Upon consummation of the spin-off, we anticipate that one or more of our subsidiaries through which we will conduct our financial
advisory and funds advisory services business in the U.S. will be registered as broker-dealers with the SEC. Any such registered broker-dealer will be subject to regulation and
oversight by the SEC. In addition, FINRA, a self-regulatory organization that is subject to oversight by the SEC, adopts and enforces rules governing the conduct, and examines
the activities, of its member firms, which would include any such registered broker-dealer. State securities regulators would also have regulatory or oversight authority over any
such registered broker-dealer.

Broker-dealers are subject to regulations that cover all aspects of the securities business, including capital structure, record-keeping and the conduct and qualifications of
directors, officers and employees. In particular, as a registered broker-dealer and member of a self-regulatory organization, we are subject to the SEC’s uniform net capital rule,
Rule 15¢3-1. Rule 15¢3-1 specifies the minimum level of net capital a broker-dealer must maintain and also requires that a significant part of a broker-dealer’s assets be kept in
relatively liquid form. The SEC and various self-regulatory organizations impose rules that require notification when net capital falls below certain predefined criteria, limit the
ratio of subordinated debt to equity in the regulatory capital composition of a broker-dealer and constrain the ability of a broker-dealer to expand its business under certain
circumstances. Additionally, the SEC’s uniform net capital rule imposes certain requirements that may have the effect of prohibiting a broker-dealer from distributing or
withdrawing capital and requiring prior notice to the SEC for certain withdrawals of capital.

In addition to the regulation we are subject to in the U.S., we are also subject to regulation internationally, such as by the Financial Conduct Authority in the United
Kingdom, the Securities and Futures Commission in Hong Kong, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission and the Dubai Financial Services Authority.

Certain parts of our business are subject to compliance with laws and regulations of U.S. Federal and state governments, non-U.S. governments, their respective agencies
and/or various self-regulatory organizations or exchanges relating to, among other things, the privacy of client information, and any failure to comply with these regulations
could expose us to liability and/or reputational damage.

The U.S. and non-U.S. government agencies and self-regulatory organizations, as well as state securities commissions in the U.S., are empowered to conduct periodic
examinations and initiate administrative proceedings that can result in censure, fines, the issuance of cease-and-desist orders or the suspension or expulsion of a broker-dealer or
its directors, officers or employees.

Broker-dealers are also subject to regulations, including the USA PATRIOT Act of 2001, which impose obligations regarding the prevention and detection of money-
laundering activities, including the establishment of customer due diligence and other compliance policies and procedures.
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Failure to comply with these requirements may result in monetary, regulatory and, in certain cases, criminal penalties. In connection with its administration and
enforcement of economic and trade sanctions based on U.S. foreign policy and national security goals, the Treasury Department’s Office of Foreign Assets Control, or OFAC,
publishes a list of individuals and companies owned or controlled by, or acting for or on behalf of, targeted countries. It also lists individuals, groups and entities, such as
terrorists and narcotics traffickers, designated under programs that are not country-specific. Collectively, such individuals and companies are called “Specially Designated
Nationals,” or SDNs. Assets of SDNs are blocked, and we are generally prohibited from dealing with them. In addition, OFAC administers a number of comprehensive
sanctions and embargoes that target certain countries, governments and geographic regions. We are generally prohibited from engaging in transactions involving any country,
region or government that is subject to such comprehensive sanctions.

The Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (the “FCPA”) and the UK 2010 Bribery Act (the “UK Bribery Act”) prohibit the payment of bribes to foreign government officials
and political figures. The FCPA has a broad reach, covering all U.S. companies and citizens doing business abroad, among others, and defining a foreign official to include not
only those holding public office but also local citizens acting in an official capacity for or on behalf of foreign government-run or -owned organizations or public international
organizations. The FCPA also requires maintenance of appropriate books and records and maintenance of adequate internal controls to prevent and detect possible FCPA
violations. Similarly, the UK Bribery Act prohibits us from bribing, being bribed or making other prohibited payments to government officials or other persons to obtain or
retain business or gain some other business advantage.

Park Hill Group is also affected by various state and local regulations that restrict or prohibit the use of placement agents in connection with investments by public
pension funds, including regulations in New York, Illinois and California. Similar measures are being considered or have been implemented in other jurisdictions.

Facilities

Our principal executive offices are currently located in leased office space at 345 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10154. We currently lease the space for our
offices in Atlanta, Beijing, Boston, Chicago, Dubai, Frankfurt, Hong Kong, London, Madrid, Menlo Park, San Francisco, Singapore, Sydney and Tokyo. We do not own any
real property. We intend to move our principal executive offices to , New York, New York in 2015.

Employees
As of January 31, 2015, we had 297 employees.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be subject to legal proceedings and claims in the ordinary course of business.

On June 16, 2009, Plaintiffs Frank Foy and Suzanne Foy, purportedly asqui tam plaintiffs on behalf of the State of New Mexico, filed a case in New Mexico state court
against Park Hill Group, The Blackstone Group L.P., and one of its officers (together, “Blackstone Defendants”), in addition to dozens of other named and unnamed defendants,
alleging violations of New Mexico’s Fraud Against Taxpayers Act (“FATA”) in an action styled Foy v. Austin Capital Management, Ltd., et al., Case No. D-101-CV-2009-
01189 (N.M. Dist. Ct.). The complaint alleges, among other things, that the New Mexico Educational Retirement Board and the New Mexico State Investment Council made
investments that were influenced by kickbacks and other inducements. In the complaint, the Blackstone Defendants are grouped together with other defendants who are all
alleged generically to have conspired to defraud the State of New Mexico. In May 2011, the trial court ruled that, as defendants had argued, FATA cannot constitutionally be
applied retroactively. Plaintiffs appealed and, in December 2012, the
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intermediate appellate court affirmed the trial court’s determination that FATA cannot constitutionally be applied retroactively. Plaintiffs appealed and the appeal remains under
consideration by the New Mexico Supreme Court. The proceedings in the trial court remain stayed pending resolution of Plaintiffs” appeal.

Blackstone Advisory Partners L.P. is named as a defendant in a consolidated class action pending in the Delaware Court of Chancery (n re Physicians Formula, Inc.
Stockholder Litigation). Purported classes of common stockholders of Physicians Formula, Inc. allege that the directors of Physicians Formula, Inc. breached their fiduciary
duties in connection with a merger between Physicians Formula, Inc. and Markwins International Corporation, as well as in connection with an earlier merger agreement
between Physicians Formula, Inc. and Swander Pace Capital. Plaintiffs allege that the directors failed to maximize shareholder value and that Physicians Formula, Inc.’s
definitive proxy failed to disclose certain material information to stockholders. Plaintiffs claim that Blackstone Advisory Partners L.P., which served as the financial advisor to
the Special Committee of the Physicians Formula, Inc. board of directors, aided and abetted the director defendants in the alleged breach of their fiduciary duty.

After the conclusion of discovery (other than expert discovery), the director defendants and Blackstone each requested the Court’s leave to file a motion for summary
judgment. Plaintiffs opposed the request. The court denied the requests of the director defendants and of Blackstone. Expert discovery is ongoing. There is no date scheduled for

any trial of the action.

Blackstone believes that the foregoing suits are totally without merit and will continue to defend them vigorously.
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MANAGEMENT
Directors and Executive Officers
Following the spin-off, we will consist of the businesses that currently conduct the operations of Blackstone’s financial and strategic advisory, restructuring and
reorganization advisory and funds advisory services as well as the acquired operations of PJT Capital. Mr. Taubman will join us as our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
concurrently with the spin-off. We have not yet determined the other individuals who will serve as members of our Board of Directors or as our executive officers following the
spin-off. Following the spin-off, none of our executive officers will be affiliated with Blackstone.

The following table sets forth certain information concerning Mr. Taubman.

Name Age Position(s)

Paul J. Taubman 54 Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Paul J. Taubman—MTr. Taubman will serve as our Chief Executive Officer and as Chairman of our Board of Directors. Mr. Taubman has served as founder and principal
of PJT Capital since August 2, 2013. Prior to founding PJT Capital, Mr. Taubman was Co-President of Morgan Stanley’s Institutional Securities Division. Mr. Taubman began
his career at Morgan Stanley in 1982 as an analyst and rejoined the firm as an associate after business school. After serving as Co-Head of the Global Mergers and Acquisitions
Department, Mr. Taubman assumed the rule of Co-Head of Investment Banking and subsequently Head of Investment Banking. After a 30-year tenure at Morgan Stanley,

Mr. Taubman retired in December 2012. Mr. Taubman is Board President of New York Cares. He graduated with a B.S. in Economics from the University of Pennsylvania’s
Wharton School in 1982, and earned his M.B.A. from Stanford University’s Graduate School of Business in 1986.

Mr. Taubman’s knowledge of and extensive experience in various senior leadership roles in the investment banking and the financial services industry will provide our
Board of Directors valuable industry-specific knowledge and expertise. In addition, Mr. Taubman’s role as our Chief Executive Officer will bring management perspective to
board deliberations and provide valuable information about the status of our day-to-day operations.

Our Board of Directors Following the Spin-Off

After the completion of the distribution, we expect to have a Board of Directors initially consisting of five directors. A majority of our directors will be independent
directors who meet the criteria for independence set forth in the NYSE Listing Rules. We are in the process of identifying additional individuals who will become directors
following the spin-off.

Structure of the Board of Directors

Our Board of Directors will be divided into three classes that will be, as nearly as possible, of equal size. The initial terms of the Class I, Class II and Class III directors
will expire at the annual meeting in each of 2016, 2017 and 2018, respectively, and in each case, when any successor has been duly elected and qualified. Upon the expiration of
each initial term, directors will subsequently serve three-year terms if renominated and reelected. The proposed Class I directors will include , the proposed Class 11
directors will include , and the proposed Class III directors will include

Committees of the Board of Directors

Following the spin-off, the standing committees of our Board of Directors will include an Audit Committee, a Compensation Committee and a Nominating and
Governance Committee, each as further described below.
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Following our listing on the New York Stock Exchange and in accordance with the transition provisions of the rules of the New York Stock Exchange applicable to companies
listing in conjunction with a spin-off transaction, each of these committees will, by the date required by the rules of the New York Stock Exchange, be composed exclusively of
directors who are independent. Other committees may also be established by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Audit Committee. The members of the Audit Committee are expected to be (chair) and . The Audit Committee will have the responsibility, among other
things, to meet periodically with management and with both our independent auditor and our internal auditor to review audit results and the adequacy of and compliance with
our system of internal controls. In addition, the Audit Committee will appoint or discharge our independent auditor, and review and approve auditing services and permissible
non-audit services to be provided by the independent auditor in order to evaluate the impact of undertaking such added services on the independence of the auditor. The
responsibilities of the Audit Committee will be more fully described in our Audit Committee charter. The Audit Committee charter will be posted on our website and will be
available in print to any shareholder who requests it. Further, the Board of Directors has determined that s and possess accounting or related financial
management expertise within the meaning of the New York Stock Exchange listing standards and that qualifies as an “audit committee financial expert” as defined under
the applicable SEC rules.

Compensation Committee. The members of the Compensation Committee are expected to be (chair) and . The Compensation Committee will oversee all
benefit programs, executive compensation and actions that affect our senior officers. The Compensation Committee will also provide strategic direction for our overall
compensation structure, policies and programs and will oversee and approve the succession planning process. The responsibilities of the Compensation and Personnel
Committee will be more fully described in the Compensation and Personnel Committee charter. The Compensation and Personnel Committee Charter will be posted on our
website and will be available in print to any shareholder who requests it. Each member of the Compensation and Personnel Committee will be a non-employee director and
there are no Compensation and Personnel Committee interlocks involving any of the projected members of the Compensation and Personnel Committee.

Nominating and Governance Committee. The members of the Nominating and Governance Committee are expected to be (chair) and . The Nominating and
Governance Committee will be responsible for developing and recommending to the Board of Directors criteria for identifying and evaluating director candidates; identifying,
reviewing the qualifications of and proposing candidates for election to the Board of Directors; and assessing the contributions and independence of incumbent directors in
determining whether to recommend them for reelection to the Board of Directors. The Nominating and Governance Committee will also review and recommend action to the
Board of Directors on matters concerning transactions with related persons and matters involving corporate governance and, in general, oversee the evaluation of the Board of
Directors. The responsibilities of the Nominating and Governance Committee will be more fully described in the Nominating and Governance Committee charter. The
Nominating and Governance Committee charter will be posted on our website and will be available in print to any shareholder who requests it.

Director Independence. Our Board of Directors is expected to annually determine the independence of directors based on a review by the directors and the Nominating
and Governance Committee. No director will be considered independent unless the Board of Directors determines that he or she has no material relationship with us, either
directly or as a partner, shareholder, or officer of an organization that has a material relationship with us. Material relationships can include commercial, industrial, banking,
consulting, legal, accounting, charitable, and familial relationships, among others. The standards that will be relied upon by the Board of Directors in affirmatively determining
whether a director is independent are composed, in part, of those objective standards set forth in the New York Stock Exchange rules, which generally provide that:

. A director who is an employee, or whose immediate family member (defined as a spouse, parent, child, sibling, father- and mother-in-law, son- and daughter-in-
law, brother- and sister-in-law and anyone,
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other than a domestic employee, sharing the director’s home) is an executive officer, of our company, would not be independent until three years after the end of
such relationship.

. A director who receives, or whose immediate family member receives, more than $120,000 per year in direct compensation from our company, other than director
and committee fees and pension or other forms of deferred compensation for prior services (provided such compensation is not contingent in any way on continued
service) would not be independent until three years after ceasing to receive such amount.

. A director who is a partner of or employed by, or whose immediate family member is a partner of or employed by and personally works on our company’s audit, a
present or former internal or external auditor of our company would not be independent until three years after the end of the affiliation or the employment or
auditing relationship.

. A director who is employed, or whose immediate family member is employed, as an executive officer of another company where any of our company’s present
executives serve on the other company’s compensation committee would not be independent until three years after the end of such service or employment
relationship.

. A director who is an employee, or whose immediate family member is an executive officer, of a company that makes payments to, or receives payments from, our
company for property or services in an amount which, in any of the last three fiscal years, exceeds the greater of $1 million, or 2% of such other company’s
consolidated gross revenue, would not be independent.

Director Compensation

Following the spin-off, our employees who serve on our Board of Directors will receive no separate compensation for service as a director or on committees of our
Board of Directors. However, we expect to establish compensation practices for our outside directors that will be aligned with creating and sustaining equityholder value
whereby such directors will receive customary compensation for their service as members of our Board of Directors and of committees of our Board of Directors of and be
reimbursed for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with such service.

Executive Compensation

Following the spin-off, we will consist of the businesses that currently conduct the operations of Blackstone’s financial and strategic advisory, restructuring and
reorganization advisory and funds advisory services as well as the acquired operations of PJT Capital. We did not have a principal executive officer during 2014. Mr. Taubman
will join us as our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer concurrently with the Separation and has had no historic role or compensation at Blackstone. We have not yet
determined the other individuals who will serve as executive officers of PJT Partners. The historical compensation of the Blackstone personnel who work in the Blackstone
operations that will comprise our business following the separation has been primarily determined by Blackstone’s founder, Mr. Stephen A. Schwarzman, who approves and
oversees administration of Blackstone’s executive compensation program. In connection with the spin-off, we will form our own Compensation Committee that will be
responsible for our future executive compensation programs. Accordingly, our executive compensation programs following the spin-off may differ significantly from the
Blackstone programs in place during 2014. We have presented information below under “—Actions Taken in Anticipation of Separation—Partner Agreement with Paul J.
Taubman” concerning the compensation arrangements entered into with Mr. Taubman.
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Actions Taken in Anticipation of Separation
Partner Agreement with Paul J. Taubman

New Advisory L.P. has entered into a Partner Agreement with Mr. Taubman (the “CEO Agreement”) which governs the terms of his employment from and after the
closing of the acquisition. Mr. Taubman will serve as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of PJT Partners Inc. and Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Partner of New
Advisory L.P. The CEO Agreement provides for an annual base salary of $1,000,000 through the third anniversary of the closing of the acquisition and an annual draw of
$350,000 thereafter.

Mr. Taubman is generally subject to covenants of non-competition and non-solicitation of employees, consultants, clients and investors during his service to New
Advisory L.P. and for a period ending on the later of (x) two and one-half years following our spin-off and (y) one year following the termination of his service to New
Advisory L.P. in the case of the non-competition restrictions, and two years following the termination of his service to New Advisory L.P. in the case of the non-solicitation
restrictions. If Mr. Taubman is terminated by New Advisory L.P. without “cause” or he resigns for “good reason,” the foregoing periods of time during which he will be subject
to the non-competition restrictions will be reduced to 120 days and 90 days respectively. If Mr. Taubman’s service with New Advisory L.P. is terminated for any reason other
than his resignation without “Board Change Good Reason” or a termination of service by New Advisory L.P. for cause, in each case within 24 months following a “Board
Change of Control,” then (1) the covenants of non-competition and non-solicitation of client and investors will expire upon termination, and (2) the covenants of non-
solicitation of employees and consultants will expire six months after termination. Mr. Taubman is also subject to perpetual covenants of confidentiality and non-disparagement.

Founder Units. Pursuant to the CEO Agreement and the Transaction Agreement, Mr. Taubman will acquire upon consummation of the acquisition, an aggregate
of Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. (“Founder Units”), which vest over a five year period, with 20% vesting on October 9, 2017 (the third anniversary of the
signing of the Transaction Agreement), 30% vesting on October 9, 2018 (the fourth anniversary of the signing of the Transaction Agreement), and 50% vesting October 9, 2019
(on the fifth anniversary of the signing of the Transaction Agreement). The Founder Units vest in full upon a change in control of PJT Partners.

Founder Earn-Out Units. Mr. Taubman will also acquire upon consummation of the acquisition, an aggregate of partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. (the
“Founder Earn-Out Units”) that will be issued in the form of LTIP Units, as described in “The Spin-Off—Amended and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement of New
Advisory L.P.” and “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.” The Founder Earn-Out Units are subject to
both time and performance vesting. The Founder Earn Out Units satisfy the time-vesting requirement over a five year period, with 20% vesting on October 9, 2017 (the third
anniversary of the signing of the Transaction Agreement), 30% vesting on October 9, 2018 (the fourth anniversary of the signing of the Transaction Agreement) and 50%
vesting on October 9, 2019 (the fifth anniversary of the signing of the Transaction Agreement). The performance vesting requirement will be satisfied upon the publicly traded
Class A shares of PJT Partners Inc. achieving certain volume-weighted average share price targets over any consecutive 30-day trading period following the consummation of
the spin-off, as follows:

. 1/5th of the Founders Earn-Out Units will be earned upon achieving a trading price of PJT Partners Inc. of $ per share;
. 1/5th of the Founders Earn-Out Units will be earned upon achieving a trading price of PJT Partners Inc. of $ per share;
. 1/5th of the Founders Earn-Out Units will be earned upon achieving a trading price of PJT Partners Inc. of $ per share;
. 1/5th of the Founders Earn-Out Units will be earned upon achieving a trading price of PJT Partners Inc. of $ per share; and
. 1/5th of the Founders Earn-Out Units will be earned upon achieving a trading price of PJT Partners Inc. of $ per share.
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The performance vesting requirements must be met prior to the sixth anniversary of the consummation of the spin-off. No portion of the Founder Earn Out Units will
become vested until both the time-vesting and performance-vesting conditions have been satisfied. Upon a change in control of PJT Partners, the time-vesting conditions will be
deemed satisfied, but the performance-vesting conditions will satisfied only if the applicable share price targets are achieved in connection with such change in control.

The Founder Units and Partnership Units received upon conversion of Founder Earn-Out Units will be entitled to the benefits of the exchange agreement, as described
under “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement.”

If Mr. Taubman’s service to PJT Partners terminates for any reason other than Mr. Taubman’s resignation without good reason or by PJT Partners for cause, then (i) all
of Mr. Taubman’s unvested Founder Units and Founder Earn-Out Units will remain outstanding and eligible to vest, (ii) the unvested performance-based Founder Earn-Out
Units will vest only upon the satisfaction of the applicable stock price performance conditions and will time vest on their regularly scheduled vesting dates during the period
Mr. Taubman is bound by the restrictive covenants described above (the “Restriction Period”), with full time-vesting at the end of the Restriction Period, or, if earlier, the date
of Mr. Taubman’s death, and (iii) all unvested Founder Units will continue to vest on their regularly scheduled vesting dates during the Restriction Period and will vest in full
upon the expiration of the Restriction Period, or, if earlier, the date of Mr. Taubman’s death.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Mr. Taubman’s service to PJT Partners is terminated for any reason other than his death, his resignation without Board Change Good
Reason, or termination by PJT Partners for cause, in each case within 24 months following a Board Change of Control, then all of Mr. Taubman’s unvested Founder Units and

Founder Earn-Out Units will fully vest upon such termination, without regard to any applicable service or performance vesting conditions.

For purposes of the CEO Agreement:

. “cause” means the occurrence or existence of any of the following: (i) Mr. Taubman’s willful act of fraud, misappropriation, or embezzlement against New

Advisory L.P. that has a material adverse effect on the business of New Advisory L.P., (ii) Mr. Taubman’s conviction of a felony or (iii) an un-appealable
final determination by a court or regulatory body having authority with respect to securities laws that Mr. Taubman violated any applicable securities laws
or any rules or regulations thereunder if such final determination (A) bars Mr. Taubman from employment in the securities industry or (B) renders

Mr. Taubman unable to substantially perform his duties to New Advisory L.P.; provided, that, New Advisory L.P. must provide a notice of termination to
Mr. Taubman within 60 days of the occurrence of the event constituting “cause,” and, other than with respect to clause (ii) above, Mr. Taubman will have
the opportunity to cure within 30 days of receiving such notice.

“good reason” means the occurrence of any of the following events without Mr. Taubman’s written consent: (i) a material adverse change in

Mr. Taubman’s titles, positions, authority, duties or responsibilities, (ii) the assignment of any duties materially inconsistent with Mr. Taubman’s
positions, (iii) a reduction of Mr. Taubman’s salary, (iv) the relocation of Mr. Taubman’s principal place of employment to anywhere other than New
Advisory L.P.’s principal office, (v) a material breach by New Advisory L.P. or its affiliates of the CEO Agreement or any other material agreement with
New Advisory L.P. or its affiliates, (vi) the failure of PJT Partners Inc. to nominate Mr. Taubman or Mr. Taubman’s failure to be elected to the board of
PJT Partners Inc. (other than as a result of Mr. Taubman’s voluntary resignation) or Mr. Taubman’s removal as a member of the board by PJT Partners
Inc. (other than for “cause”), (vii) the hiring or firing of any executive officer, or (viii) the failure by New Advisory L.P. to obtain written assumption of
the Partner Agreement by a purchaser or successor of New LP; provided, that, Mr. Taubman must
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provide a notice of termination to New Advisory L.P. within 60 days of the occurrence of the event constituting “good reason,” and New Advisory L.P.
will have the opportunity to cure within 30 days of receiving such notice.

. “Board Change Good Reason” means the occurrence of any of the following events without Mr. Taubman’s written consent: (i) a material adverse change
in Mr. Taubman’s titles, positions, authority, duties or responsibilities, (ii) the assignment any duties materially inconsistent with Mr. Taubman’s positions,
(iii) a reduction of Mr. Taubman’s salary, (iv) the relocation of Mr. Taubman’s principal place of employment to anywhere other than New Advisory
L.P.’s principal office, (v) a breach by New Advisory L.P. or its affiliates of the CEO Agreement or any other material agreement with New Advisory L.P.
or its affiliates, (vi) the failure of PJT Partners Inc. to nominate Mr. Taubman or Mr. Taubman’s failure to be elected to the board of PJT Partners Inc.
(other than as a result of Mr. Taubman’s voluntary resignation) or Mr. Taubman’s removal as a member of the board by PJT Partners Inc. (other than for
“cause”), (vii) the failure by New Advisory L.P. to obtain written assumption of the CEO Agreement by a purchaser or successor of New Advisory L.P.,
(viii) PJT Partners Inc. or any of its affiliates effecting a material disposition, acquisition or other business combination, (ix) PJT Partners Inc. or any of its
affiliates entering into a new significant business line or discontinuing a significant existing business line, (x) the hiring or firing of any executive officer,
or (xi) PJT Partners Inc. or any of its affiliates making any material compensation decisions with respect to partners or employees other than Mr. Taubman
or PJT Partners Inc. or any of its affiliates failing to implement any material compensation decision made by Mr. Taubman with respect to partners or
employees; provided, that, Mr. Taubman must provide a notice of termination to New Advisory L.P. within 120 days of the occurrence of the event
constituting “Board Change Good Reason,” and New Advisory L.P. will have the opportunity to cure within 10 days of receiving such notice.

. “Board Change of Control” means a majority of the members of the board of PJT Partners Inc. ceasing to be “continuing directors” which means any
member of the board of PJT Partners Inc. who: (i) was a member of such board immediately following the spin-off; or (ii) was nominated for election or
elected or appointed to the board with the approval of a majority of the “continuing directors” who were members of such board at the time of such
nomination, election or appointment .

Partner Agreements with Other Partners

New Advisory L.P. has entered into a Partner Agreement (each, a “Partner Agreement”) with each of s and (each, a “Partner”’) which governs the
terms of their employment with us from and after the spin-off. Each Partner will serve as Partner of New Advisory L.P. The Partner Agreement provides for an annual draw of
$350,000.

Each Partner is generally subject to covenants of non-competition and non-solicitation of employees, consultants, clients and investors during his or her service to New
Advisory L.P. and for a period ending on the later of (x) two and one-half years following our spin-off and (y) one year following the termination of his or her service to New
Advisory L.P. in the case of the non-competition restrictions, and two years following the termination of his or her service to New Advisory L.P. in the case of the non-
solicitation restrictions. If the Partner is terminated by New Advisory L.P. without “cause” or resigns for “good reason,” the foregoing periods of time during which he or she
will be subject to the non-competition restrictions will be reduced to 120 days and 90 days respectively. Each Partner is also subject to perpetual covenants of confidentiality and
non-disparagement.

The terms of the Partner Agreements that New Advisory L.P. entered into with the selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP provide that if any such Partner’s
service to PJT Partners terminates for any reason other than such Partner’s resignation without good reason or by PJT Partners for cause, then (x) all of such
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Partner’s unvested Founder Units will remain outstanding and eligible to vest, (y) the unvested Founder Earn-Out Units will be forfeited to the extent the applicable stock price
performance conditions have not been met, unless otherwise determined by Mr. Taubman, and (z) all unvested Founder Units will continue to vest on their regularly scheduled
vesting dates during the period that such Partner is subject to the restrictive covenants described above (the “Partner Restriction Period”) and will vest in full upon the expiration
of the Partner Restriction Period, or, if earlier, the date of the Partner’s death.

For purposes of each Partner Agreement:

. “cause” means the occurrence or existence of any of the following: (i) the Partner’s material breach of the Partner Agreement, restrictive covenants, or
material rules or regulations of New Advisory L.P., (ii) the Partner’s deliberate and repeated failure to substantially perform his or her duties to New
Advisory L.P., (iii) any act of fraud, misappropriation, embezzlement or similar conduct by the Partner against New Advisory L.P., or (iv) a conviction of a
felony or crime of moral turpitude, or a determination by a court, regulatory body, or self-regulatory body having authority with respect to securities laws,
that the Partner violated any securities laws or any rules or regulations, if such conviction or determination has a material adverse effect on (A) the
Partner’s ability to function as a Partner or (B) the business of New Advisory L.P.

. “good reason” means the occurrence of any of the following events without the Partner’s written consent: (i) a material adverse change in the Partner’s
title, authority, duties or responsibilities, (ii) the relocation of the Partner’s principal place of employment by more than 50 miles, (iii) a material breach by
New Advisory L.P. or its affiliates of the Partner Agreement or any other material agreement with New Advisory L.P., or (iv) the failure by New Advisory
L.P. to obtain written assumption of the Partner Agreement by a purchaser or successor of New Advisory L.P.; provided, that, the Partner must provide a
notice of termination to New Advisory L.P. within 60 days of the occurrence of the event constituting “good reason,” and in the event the Partner provides
notice of “good reason,” New Advisory L.P. will have the opportunity to cure within 30 days of receiving such notice.

PJT Partners Inc. 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan

In connection with the spin-off, we will adopt a new omnibus incentive plan.

Summary of Our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan

Purpose. The purpose of our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan is to provide a means through which to attract and retain key personnel and to provide a means whereby our
directors, officers, employees, consultants and advisors (and prospective directors, officers, employees, consultants, and advisors) can acquire and maintain an equity interest in
us, or be paid incentive compensation, including incentive compensation measured by reference to the value of our Class A common stock, thereby strengthening their
commitment to our welfare and aligning their interests with those of our stockholders.

Administration. Our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan will be administered by the compensation committee of our board of directors or such other committee of our board of
directors to which it has delegated power, or if no such committee or subcommittee thereof exists, our board of directors (as applicable, the “Committee”). The Committee is
authorized to interpret, administer, reconcile any inconsistency in, correct any defect in and/or supply any omission in our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan and any instrument or
agreement relating to, or any award granted under, our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan; establish, amend, suspend, or waive any rules and regulations and appoint such agents as
the Committee deems appropriate for the proper administration of our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan; and to make any other determination and take any other action that the
Committee deems necessary or desirable for the administration of our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan. Except to the extent prohibited by applicable law or the applicable rules
and regulations of any securities exchange or inter-dealer
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quotation system on which our securities are listed or traded, the Committee may allocate all or any portion of its responsibilities and powers to any one or more of its members
and may delegate all or any part of its responsibilities and powers to any person or persons selected by it in accordance with the terms of our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan.
Unless otherwise expressly provided in our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, all designations, determinations, interpretations, and other decisions under or with respect to our 2015
Omnibus Incentive Plan or any award or any documents evidencing awards granted pursuant to our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan are within the sole discretion of the
Committee, may be made at any time and are final, conclusive and binding upon all persons or entities, including, without limitation, us, any participant, any holder or
beneficiary of any award, and any of our stockholders.

Interests Subject to our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan. Our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan provides that the total number of shares of Class A common stock, Partnership
Units or LTIP Units (collectively, “Interests”) that may be issued under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan is . Of this amount, the maximum number of Interests for
which incentive stock options may be granted is ; the maximum number of Interests for which options or stock appreciation rights may be granted to any individual
participant during any single fiscal year is ; the maximum number of Interests for which performance compensation awards denominated in shares may be granted to any
individual participant in respect of a single fiscal year is (or if any such awards are settled in cash, the maximum amount may not exceed the fair market value of such
shares on the last day of the performance period to which such award relates); the maximum number of shares of Class A common stock granted during a single fiscal year to
any non-employee director, taken together with any cash fees paid to such non-employee director during the fiscal year, shall not exceed $ in total value; and the
maximum amount that may be paid to any individual participant for a single fiscal year under a performance compensation award denominated in cash is $ . Except for
substitute awards (as described below), in the event any award terminates, lapses, or is settled without the payment of the full number of shares subject to such award, including
as a result of net settlement of the award or as a result of the award being settled in cash, the undelivered Interests may be granted again under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive
Plan, unless the Interests are surrendered after the termination of our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, and only if stockholder approval is not required under the then-applicable
rules of the exchange on which the shares of Class A common stock are listed. Awards may, in the sole discretion of the Committee, be granted in assumption of, or in
substitution for, outstanding awards previously granted by an entity directly or indirectly acquired by us or with which we combine (referred to as “substitute awards’), and
such substitute awards shall not be counted against the total number of Interests that may be issued under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, except that substitute awards
intended to qualify as “incentive stock options™ shall count against the limit on incentive stock options described above. No award may be granted under our 2015 Omnibus
Incentive Plan after the tenth anniversary of the effective date (as defined therein), but awards theretofore granted may extend beyond that date.

Options. The Committee may grant non-qualified stock options and incentive stock options, under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, with terms and conditions
determined by the Committee that are not inconsistent with our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan; provided, that all stock options granted under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan
are required to have a per share exercise price that is not less than 100% of the fair market value of our Class A common stock underlying such stock options on the date such
stock options are granted (other than in the case of options that are substitute awards), and all stock options that are intended to qualify as incentive stock options must be
granted pursuant to an award agreement expressly stating that the options are intended to qualify as incentive stock options, and will be subject to the terms and conditions that
comply with the rules as may be prescribed by Section 422 of the Code. The maximum term for stock options granted under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan will be ten years
from the initial date of grant, or with respect to any stock options intended to qualify as incentive stock options, such shorter period as prescribed by Section 422 of the Code.
However, if a non-qualified stock option would expire at a time when trading of shares of common stock is prohibited by our insider trading policy (or “blackout period”
imposed by us), the term will automatically be extended to the 30th day following the end of such period. The purchase price for the Class A shares as to which a stock option is
exercised may be paid to us, to the extent permitted by law (i) in cash or its equivalent at the time the stock option is exercised; (ii) in Class A shares having a fair market value
equal to the aggregate exercise price for the Class A shares being purchased and
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satisfying any requirements that may be imposed by the Committee; or (iii) by such other method as the Committee may permit in its sole discretion, including, without
limitation, (A) in other property having a fair market value on the date of exercise equal to the purchase price, (B) if there is a public market for the Class A shares at such time,
through the delivery of irrevocable instructions to a broker to sell the Class A shares being acquired upon the exercise of the stock option and to deliver to us the amount of the
proceeds of such sale equal to the aggregate exercise price for the Class A shares being purchased or (C) through a “net exercise” procedure effected by withholding the
minimum number of shares needed to pay the exercise price and all applicable required withholding taxes. Any fractional shares of common stock will be settled in cash.

Stock Appreciation Rights. The Committee may grant stock appreciation rights, with terms and conditions determined by the Committee that are not inconsistent with our
2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan. Generally, each stock appreciation right will entitle the participant upon exercise to an amount (in cash, Class A shares or a combination of cash
and Class A shares, as determined by the Committee) equal to the product of (i) the excess of (A) the fair market value on the exercise date of one share of Class A common
stock, over (B) the strike price per share, times (ii) the number of shares of Class A common stock covered by the stock appreciation right. The strike price per share of a stock
appreciation right will be determined by the Committee at the time of grant but in no event may such amount be less than the fair market value of a share of common stock on
the date the stock appreciation right is granted (other than in the case of stock appreciation rights granted in substitution of previously granted awards).

Restricted Shares and Restricted Stock Units. The Committee may grant restricted Interests, restricted interest units, representing the right to receive, upon the expiration
of the applicable restricted period, one share of Class A common stock or one Partnership Unit for each restricted interest unit, or, in the sole discretion of the Committee, the
cash value thereof (or any combination thereof). As to restricted shares of our Class A common stock, subject to the other provisions of our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, the
holder will generally have the rights and privileges of a stockholder as to such restricted shares of Class A common stock, including, without limitation, the right to vote such
restricted shares of common stock (except, that if the lapsing of restrictions with respect to such restricted shares of Class A common stock is contingent on satisfaction of
performance conditions other than or in addition to the passage of time, any dividends payable on such restricted shares of Class A common stock will be retained, and
delivered without interest to the holder of such shares when the restrictions on such shares lapse, unless otherwise determined by the Committee). As to restricted Partnership
Units, subject to the other provisions of our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, the holder will generally have the rights and privileges of a partner as to such restricted Partnership
Unit, including, without limitation, the right to vote such Partnership Unit to the extent a unit has voting rights (except, that if the lapsing of restrictions with respect to such
restricted Partnership Unit is contingent on satisfaction of performance conditions other than or in addition to the passage of time, any dividends payable on such Partnership
Unit will be retained, and delivered without interest to the holder of such unit when the restrictions on such unit lapse, unless otherwise determined by the Committee).

Other Interest-Based Awards. The Committee may issue unrestricted Interests, rights to receive grants of awards at a future date, or other awards denominated in
Interests (including, without limitation, performance shares or performance units), under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, including performance-based awards, with terms
and conditions determined by the Committee that are not inconsistent with our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan.

Performance Compensation Awards. The Committee may also designate any award as a “performance compensation award” intended to qualify as “performance-based
compensation” under Section 162(m) of the Code. The Committee also has the authority to make an award of a cash bonus to any participant and designate such award as a
performance compensation award under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan. The Committee has sole discretion to select the length of any applicable performance periods, the
types of performance compensation awards to be issued, the applicable performance criteria and performance goals, and the kinds and/or levels of performance goals that are to
apply. The performance criteria that will be used to establish the performance goals may be based on the

118



Table of Contents

attainment of specific levels of our performance (and/or one or more affiliates, divisions or operational and/or business units, product lines, brands, business segments,
administrative departments, or any combination of the foregoing) and are limited to specific criteria enumerated in our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan.

Effect of Certain Events on 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan and Awards. In the event of (a) any dividend (other than regular cash dividends) or other distribution (whether
in the form of cash, shares of Class A common stock, other securities or other property), recapitalization, stock split, reverse stock split, reorganization, merger, consolidation,
split-up, split-off, spin-off, combination, repurchase or exchange of our shares of common stock or other securities, issuance of warrants or other rights to acquire our shares of
common stock or other securities, or other similar corporate transaction or event (including, without limitation, a change in control, as defined in our 2015 Omnibus Incentive
Plan) that affects the shares of common stock, or (b) unusual or nonrecurring events (including, without limitation, a change in control) affecting us, any affiliate, or the
financial statements of us or any affiliate, or changes in applicable rules, rulings, regulations or other requirements of any governmental body or securities exchange or inter-
dealer quotation system, accounting principles or law, such that in either case an adjustment is determined by the Committee in its sole discretion to be necessary or appropriate,
then the Committee must make any such adjustments in such manner as it may deem equitable, including, without limitation, any or all of: (i) adjusting any or all of (A) the
Interest limits applicable under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan with respect to the number of awards which may be granted thereunder; (B) the number of our Interests or
other securities which may be issued in respect of awards or with respect to which awards may be granted under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan and (C) the terms of any
outstanding award, including, without limitation, (1) the number of Interests or other securities subject to outstanding awards or to which outstanding awards relate, (2) the
exercise price or strike price with respect to any award or (3) any applicable performance measures; (ii) providing for a substitution or assumption of awards, accelerating the
exercisability of, lapse of restrictions on, or termination of, awards or providing for a period of time for participants to exercise outstanding awards prior to the occurrence of
such event; and (iii) cancelling any one or more outstanding awards and causing to be paid to the holders holding vested awards (including any awards that would vest as a
result of the occurrence of such event but for such cancellation) the value of such awards, if any, as determined by the Committee (which if applicable may be based upon the
price per share of Class A common stock received or to be received by other holders of our Class A common stock in such event), including, without limitation, in the case of
options and stock appreciation rights, a cash payment equal to the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the shares of Class A common stock subject to the option or stock
appreciation right over the aggregate exercise price or strike price thereof.

Nontransferability of Awards. An award will not be transferable or assignable by a participant otherwise than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution and any
such purported assignment, alienation, pledge, attachment, sale, transfer or encumbrance will be void and unenforceable against us or any affiliate. However, the Committee
may, in its sole discretion, permit awards (other than incentive stock options) to be transferred, including transfer to a participant’s family members, any trust established solely
for the benefit of a participant or such participant’s family members, any partnership or limited liability company of which a participant, or such participant and such
participant’s family members, are the sole member(s), and a beneficiary to whom donations are eligible to be treated as “charitable contributions” for tax purposes.

Amendment and Termination. Our board of directors may amend, alter, suspend, discontinue, or terminate our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan or any portion thereof at any
time; provided, that no such amendment, alteration, suspension, discontinuation or termination may be made without stockholder approval if (i) such approval is necessary to
comply with any regulatory requirement applicable to our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan or for changes in GAAP to new accounting standards; (ii) it would materially increase
the number of securities which may be issued under our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan (except for adjustments in connection with certain corporate events) or (iii) it would
materially modify the requirements for participation in our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan; provided, further, that any such amendment, alteration, suspension, discontinuance or
termination that would materially and adversely affect the rights of any participant or any holder or beneficiary of any award shall not to that extent be effective without such
individual’s consent.
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The Committee may, to the extent consistent with the terms of any applicable award agreement, waive any conditions or rights under, amend any terms of, or alter,
suspend, discontinue, cancel or terminate, any award granted or the associated award agreement, prospectively or retroactively, subject to the consent of the affected participant
if any such waiver, amendment, alteration, suspension, discontinuance, cancellation or termination would materially and adversely affect the rights of any participant with
respect to such award; provided that without stockholder approval, except as otherwise permitted in our 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan, (i) no amendment or modification may
reduce the exercise price of any option or the strike price of any stock appreciation right; (ii) the Committee may not cancel any outstanding option or stock appreciation right
and replace it with a new option or stock appreciation right (with a lower exercise price or strike price, as the case may be) or other award or cash payment that is greater than
the value of the cancelled option or stock appreciation right and (iii) the Committee may not take any other action which is considered a “repricing” for purposes of the
stockholder approval rules of any securities exchange or inter-dealer quotation system on which our securities are listed or quoted.

Dividends and Dividend Equivalents. The Committee in its sole discretion may provide part of an award with dividends or dividend equivalents, on such terms and
conditions as may be determined by the Committee in its sole discretion; provided, that no dividends or dividend equivalents shall be payable in respect of outstanding
(i) options or stock appreciation rights or (ii) unearned performance compensation awards or other unearned awards subject to performance conditions (other than or in addition
to the passage of time) (although dividends or dividend equivalents may be accumulated in respect of unearned awards and paid after such awards are earned and become
payable or distributable).

Clawback/Forfeiture. An award agreement may provide that the Committee may in its sole discretion cancel such award if the participant, while employed by or
providing services to us or any affiliate or after termination of such employment or service, violates a non-competition, non-solicitation or non-disclosure covenant or agreement
or otherwise has engaged in or engages in other detrimental activity that is in conflict with or adverse to our interests or the interests of any affiliate, including fraud or conduct
contributing to any financial restatements or irregularities, as determined by the Committee in its sole discretion. Without limiting the foregoing, all awards shall be subject to
reduction, cancellation, forfeiture or recoupment to the extent necessary to comply with applicable law.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Transaction Agreement

The following is a summary of certain material provisions of the Transaction Agreement. The rights and obligations of the parties are governed by the express terms and
conditions of the Transaction Agreement and not by this summary or any other information included in this information statement. Recipients of this information statement are
urged to read the Transaction Agreement in its entirety. The Transaction Agreement has been included to provide recipients of this information statement with information
regarding its terms. It is not intended to provide any other factual information about Blackstone, us, Mr. Taubman or PJT Capital. Information about Blackstone, us,

Mr. Taubman and PJT Capital can be found elsewhere in this information statement.

The Transaction Agreement contains representations and warranties that Blackstone, we, Mr. Taubman, PJT Capital LP and the other parties thereto made to each other.
These representations and warranties have been made solely for the benefit of the other parties to the Transaction Agreement and have been qualified by certain information that
has been disclosed to the other parties to the Transaction Agreement and that is not reflected in the Transaction Agreement. In addition, these representations and warranties
may be intended as a way of allocating risks among parties if the statements contained therein prove to be incorrect, rather than as actual statements of fact. Accordingly,
recipients of this information statement should not rely on the representations and warranties as characterizations of the actual state of facts. Moreover, information concerning
the subject matter of the representations and warranties may have changed since the date of the Transaction Agreement, which subsequent information may or may not be fully
reflected in the companies’ public disclosures.

The Acquisition. Under the Transaction Agreement, immediately prior to the distribution, we will acquire 100% of the equity interests of PJT Capital LP and PJT
Management, LLC (its general partner). As a result of the acquisition, PJT Capital LP will become our wholly owned subsidiary. Upon consummation of the acquisition,
Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP will receive an aggregate of unvested Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P., which will
be subject to time-based vesting as described in “Management—Actions Taken in Anticipation of Separation—Partner Agreement with Paul J. Taubman—Founder Units.”

Regulatory Approval and Efforts to Close. The acquisition is subject to the requirements of the HSR Act, and the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, which
provide that certain acquisition transactions may not be completed until required information has been furnished to the DOJ and the FTC, and until certain waiting periods have
been terminated or have expired. On December 18, 2014, the FTC granted early termination of the waiting period under the HSR Act with respect to the acquisition. The
expiration or earlier termination of any HSR Act waiting period would not preclude the DOJ or the FTC from challenging the Transactions on antitrust grounds or from seeking
to preliminarily or permanently enjoin the Transactions. None of the parties believe that the Transactions will violate federal antitrust laws, but there can be no guarantee that
the DOJ or the FTC will not take a different position. If the merger is not completed within twelve (12) months after the expiration or earlier termination of the applicable HSR
Act waiting period, the parties will be required to submit new information to the DOJ and the FTC, and a new HSR Act waiting period will have to expire or be earlier
terminated before the Transactions could be completed.

Subject to the terms of the Separation Agreement, the Transaction Agreement generally provides that the parties will use, and will cause their respective subsidiaries to
use, their reasonable best efforts to take promptly, or cause to be taken, all actions and to do promptly, or cause to be done, all things necessary, proper or advisable under
applicable laws to carry out the intent and purposes of the Transaction Agreement and to consummate the spin-off.

In connection with any filing or submission required, action to be taken or commitment to be made by the any party or its affiliates to consummate the transactions
contemplated by the Transaction Agreement, (A) no
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party shall, without the other parties’ prior written consent, sell, divest or dispose of, or commit to any sale divestiture or disposal of, any assets, license any of its intellectual
property or take any other action or commit to take any action that would limit their freedom of action with respect to, or their ability to retain any of, their respective businesses
or assets or intellectual property.

Representations and Warranties. The Transaction Agreement contains substantially reciprocal customary representations and warranties that we, Blackstone,
Mr. Taubman, PJT Capital LP and the other seller parties made to each other as of specific dates.

The representations and warranties by each of us, Blackstone and PJT Capital LP in the Transaction Agreement relate to, among other things: due organization, good
standing and corporate power; authority to enter into the Transaction Agreement (and other transaction-related agreements) and no conflicts with or violations of governance
documents, other obligations or laws; ownership, capitalization and subsidiaries; financial statements and absence of undisclosed liabilities; litigation; compliance with laws and
regulatory matters; prior conduct of business; tax matters; compliance with SEC requirements of the information supplied for this information statement (and any other
applicable requirements of the information supplied to other governmental authorities); transactions with interested persons; and payment of fees to brokers or finders in
connection with the spin-off. In addition, PJT Capital LP made representations and warranties that relate to material agreements; title to properties; insurance, benefit plans;
existence of third-party contracts for the services of Mr. Taubman and intellectual property matters and we and Blackstone made representations and warranties that relate to
information concerning our business pipeline and sufficiency of assets for the independent operation of the business following the spin-off.

Mr. Taubman and the other seller parties to the Transaction Agreement made representations and warranties relating to, among other things: due authorization and non-
contravention of law or contract; ownership; related party agreements; legal compliance; accredited investor status; receipt for investment; tax matters; and compliance with
SEC requirements of the information supplied for this information statement (and any other applicable requirements of the information supplied to other governmental
authorities).

Many of the representations and warranties contained in the Transaction Agreement are subject to a “material adverse effect” standard. None of the representations and
warranties contained in the Transaction Agreement survive the closing.

Under the Transaction Agreement, “material adverse effect” means any fact, event, series of events, change, effect or circumstance that, individually or in the aggregate,
(1) has had or would reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the business, condition (financial or otherwise), assets, liabilities or results of operations of the
relevant party or business unit, taken as a whole, or (2) prohibits or materially impairs the ability of the relevant party or business unit to timely perform its obligations under the
Transaction Agreement at or prior to closing; provided, however, that in no event shall any of the following constitute a material adverse effect (except in the case of (a), (b),
(c), (e) or (f) to the extent such fact, event, series of events, change, effect or circumstance has a disproportionate and adverse effect on the relevant party or business unit
relative to other persons in the investment banking industry in the United States):

(a)  any fact, event, series of events, change, effect or circumstance resulting from or relating to a decline or worsening in economic or financial conditions generally;
(b)  any fact, event, series of events, change, effect or circumstance that affects the investment banking industry generally;

(c)  any fact, event, series of events, change, effect or circumstance resulting from or relating to changes in the securities markets, capital markets, credit markets or
currency markets in the United States;

(d)  any fact, event, series of events, change, effect or circumstance resulting from or relating to the announcement of the spin-off;
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the engagement by the United States in hostilities or the escalation thereof, whether or not pursuant to the declaration of a national emergency or war, or the
occurrence or the escalation of any military or terrorist attack upon the United States;

any change in GAAP or applicable law or interpretations thereof;
any action taken by the other party or its affiliates; or

any effect resulting from compliance with the terms and conditions of the Transaction Agreement.

Conduct of Business. Until the earlier of the closing and termination of the Transaction Agreement, subject to certain exceptions and items disclosed in the schedules to
the Transaction Agreement, each of us and Blackstone with respect to our business, and Mr. Taubman, the other seller parties and PJT Capital with respect to the business of
PJT Capital are required to conduct the relevant business in the ordinary course consistent with past practice and shall use commercially reasonable efforts to preserve intact the
present business operations, organization and goodwill of the relevant business, and preserve the relationships with clients, employees and others having business relationships
with the relevant business, including, in the case of PJT Capital, by enforcing any covenants or other agreements with respect to certain material agreements and arrangements in
the schedules to the Transaction Agreement.

Without the prior written consent of the other parties to the Transaction Agreement (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed), subject
to certain specified exceptions and thresholds, and items disclosed in the schedules to the Transaction Agreement, neither we nor Blackstone with respect to the PJT Partners
business, and none of Mr. Taubman, the other seller parties and PJT Capital with respect to the business of PJT Capital may take, permit or authorize any or all of the following
actions or commit or agree to take any of the following actions:

adopt or propose any change in the organizational documents of PJT Capital, New Advisory L.P. or PJT Partners Inc., as applicable, except as required by
applicable law;

issue any equity interests, equity equivalents or other interests in PJT Capital, New Advisory L.P. or PJT Partners Inc., as applicable;

(A) incur, assume, guarantee, refinance or become obligated with respect to any indebtedness that will not be repaid at or prior to the spin-off, (B) other than in the
ordinary course, enter into any swap or hedging transaction or other derivative agreements, or (C) other than in the ordinary course, make any loans, capital
contributions, advances or other investments in or to any person;

sell, license or dispose of, or subject to any claim, any assets, other than in the ordinary course of business;
acquire (including by merger) another business or entity or equity interests or other interests of any other person or any material assets;
make any capital expenditures that would impose material liabilities on our business after the spin-off;

settle, compromise, discharge or agree to settle any action, except where such action is not reasonably likely to result in the imposition of injunctive relief against
the relevant business;

change or revoke any tax election (including any election relating to entity classification for U.S. Federal income tax purposes), enter into any closing agreement, or
settle or compromise any proceeding with respect to any tax or tax return; or

wind up, terminate or dissolve any relevant entity.

In addition, without our prior written consent (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed) PJT Capital may not declare, set aside or pay
any cash dividends, or make any cash distribution.
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No-Shop; Transfer of Interests. Until the earlier of the closing and termination of the Transaction Agreement, each of Blackstone and the seller parties will not (1) solicit,
initiate or knowingly encourage any acquisition proposal from any person, (2) engage in discussions or negotiations in respect of an acquisition proposal, (3) furnish or cause to
be furnished to any person, any information concerning the business, operations, properties or assets of our business or the business of PJT Capital, as applicable, in connection
with an acquisition proposal, or (4) otherwise cooperate in any way with, or assist or participate in, facilitate or encourage, any effort or attempt by any other person to do or
seek any of the foregoing.

For purposes of the Transaction Agreement, an “acquisition proposal” means any offer or proposal for, or indication of interest in (1) a merger, consolidation, stock
exchange, business combination, reorganization, recapitalization, liquidation, dissolution or other similar transaction involving PJT Capital, in the case of the seller parties, or us
or New Advisory L.P., in the case of Blackstone, any purchase of a majority or more of the assets of any of PJT Capital LP, PJT Management, LLC or their respective
subsidiaries, in the case of the seller parties, or us or New Advisory L.P., in the case of Blackstone, or any purchase of a majority of the interests, common stock or capital stock
of any of PJT Capital LP, PJT Management, LLC or their respective subsidiaries, in the case of the seller parties, or us or New Advisory L.P., in the case of Blackstone, or (2) in
the case of the seller parties, an employment or other services arrangement between Mr. Taubman (whether as an officer, partner, employee, independent contractor or
otherwise) and any person other than PJT Capital, in each case other than the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Agreement.

Until the earlier of the closing and termination of the Transaction Agreement, except for the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Agreement and certain other
exceptions expressly contemplated by the Transaction Agreement, none of the seller parties shall, directly or indirectly, sell, transfer or convey any of their interests in PJT
Capital or create or incur any encumbrance on any such interest without our prior written consent.

No Solicitation. Until the earlier of the closing or the second anniversary of the date of the Transaction Agreement, each of Blackstone and us, on the one hand, and the
seller parties and PJT Capital, on the other hand, shall not, and shall cause their respective affiliates not to, without the prior written consent of the other parties, directly or
indirectly, solicit or hire (or cause or seek to cause to leave the employ of the other parties), whether as an officer, employee or consultant or other independent contractor, any
individual who is currently or hereafter becomes a senior officer (or partner) or other management-level employee of the other parties, provided, however, that these restrictions
shall not apply (x) to any general advertisement, or any search firm engagement which, in any such case, is not directed or focused on personnel employed by the other parties
or their affiliates or (y) the solicitation or hiring of any individual whose employment or term in office was terminated by the other parties or their affiliates.

Partner Agreements. Pursuant to the Transaction Agreement, each of Mr. Taubman and the key members of his team has executed and delivered a Partner Agreement or
a Managing Director Agreement, as applicable, providing for such person’s employment by New Advisory L.P., which will become effective pursuant to their terms as of the
date of the distribution. See “Management—Actions Taken in Anticipation of Separation—Partner Agreement with Paul J. Taubman.”

Founder Earn-Out Units. The Transaction Agreement provides for the issuance to Mr. Taubman and the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP at the
time of the distribution of an aggregate of partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. that will be issued in the form of LTIP Units under our Omnibus Incentive Plan,
which will be subject to both time and performance vesting as described in “Management—Actions Taken in Anticipation of Separation—Partner Agreement with Paul J.
Taubman—Founder Earn-Out Units.”

Amendment; Waiver. The Transaction Agreement may not be amended except by an instrument in writing signed by each of the parties. Any provision of the
Transaction Agreement may be waived, provided that any such waiver must be set forth in a writing executed by the waiving party.
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Fees and Expenses. The Transaction Agreement provides that if the spin-off is consummated all expenses of PJT Capital in connection with the spin-off shall be borne
by PJT Capital and all expenses of us and Blackstone in connection with the spin-off shall be borne by Blackstone.

Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off

This section of the information statement summarizes material agreements between us and Blackstone (and, in certain cases, PJT Capital as well) that will govern the
spin-off and the ongoing relationships between the two companies thereafter and are intended to provide for an orderly transition to our status as an independent, publicly
traded company. Additional or modified agreements, arrangements and transactions, which would be negotiated at arm’s length, may be entered into between us and Blackstone
after the spin-off. The summaries below of each of these agreements set forth the terms that we believe are material. These summaries are qualified in their entirety by reference
to the full text of the applicable agreements, which are incorporated by reference into this information statement.

Following the spin-off, we and Blackstone will operate independently, and neither will have any ownership interest in the other. In order to govern certain ongoing
relationships between us and Blackstone after the spin-off and to provide mechanisms for an orderly transition, we and Blackstone intend to enter into agreements pursuant to
which certain services and rights will be provided for following the spin-off, and we and Blackstone will indemnify each other against certain liabilities arising from our
respective businesses. The following is a summary of the terms of the material agreements we have entered into or expect to enter into with Blackstone.

Separation Agreement

We intend to enter into a Separation Agreement with Blackstone prior to the consummation of the spin-off. The Separation Agreement will set forth agreements with
Blackstone regarding the principal actions to be taken in connection with our spin-off from Blackstone. It will also set forth other agreements that govern certain aspects of our
relationship with Blackstone following the spin-off.

Transfer of Assets and Assumption of Liabilities. The Separation Agreement will set forth the principal transactions required to effect our separation from Blackstone and
provide for certain transfers of assets and assumptions of liabilities. The contributed assets will include the following:

. 100% of the equity interests in Park Hill Group LLC and the regulatory-related permits and licenses used by Park Hill Group LLC for purposes of our business;

+ the assets of Blackstone Advisory Partners L.P. (“BAP”) that are exclusively or primarily used, or held for exclusive or primary use, in (x) the financial and strategic
advisory services conducted by BAP and/or (y) the restructuring and reorganization advisory services conducted by BAP (including, in each case, BAP engagement letters
and other contracts, employees and employment agreements and tangible property);

¢ an amount of cash to be determined prior to the spin-off, which amount will be designed to satisfy all regulatory and statutory reserve requirements and to provide
minimum working capital to our business; and

. such other assets of Blackstone subsidiaries that are exclusively or primarily used, or held for exclusive or primary use, in our business.

The assumed liabilities will include only specifically identified liabilities, including:
« liabilities to the extent relating exclusively or primarily to our business or the ownership of the Contributed Assets;

+ liabilities contemplated to be assumed by our business by the Separation Agreement, the Registration Rights Agreement, the Exchange Agreement, the Tax Receivable
Agreement, the Employee Matters Agreement, the Tax Matters Agreement and the Transition Services Agreement; and
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¢ accrued compensation (as calculated under GAAP and the relevant formulas for each of the three components of the our business through the closing consistent with past
practice from the prior year).

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the contributed assets will not include certain excluded assets and the assumed liabilities will not include certain excluded liabilities.

Excluded Assets will be all assets of Blackstone or any of its affiliates not included as contributed assets, including:

«  assets exclusively or primarily related to Blackstone’s capital markets and related capital markets services business, Blackstone’s private wealth unit, and businesses and
activities related to the funds of Blackstone and its affiliates, including “IRBD” and “GSO”;

e the Blackstone name and trademarks;
»  all cash and cash equivalents in excess of the amount agreed upon prior to the spin-off to be contributed to us;
«  all regulatory-related permits and licenses other than those held by Park Hill Group LLC; and

+ the equity interests in BAP.

Excluded Liabilities will be all liabilities of Blackstone or any of its affiliates not included as assumed liabilities, including:
*  certain severance obligations to be retained by Blackstone and any lease breakage costs incurred by us or our subsidiaries prior to March 31, 2016;
. liabilities incurred in connection with the implementation of the internal reorganization; and

*  any obligations for indebtedness for borrowed money.

To the extent any portion of the contributed assets or assumed liabilities or excluded assets or excluded liabilities, as the case may be, by their terms or operation of law,
cannot be transferred, the parties shall cooperate and use commercially reasonable efforts to seek to obtain, any necessary consents or approvals. In the event that any such
transfer of contributed assets or assumed liabilities or excluded assets or excluded liabilities, as the case may be, has not been consummated by the closing, from and after the
closing (1) the party retaining such contributed asset or excluded asset, as the case may be, shall thereafter hold such contributed asset or excluded asset in trust for the use and
benefit of the party entitled thereto (at the expense of the party entitled thereto) and (2) the party intended to assume or retain such assumed liability or excluded liability, as the
case may be, shall, pay or reimburse the party bearing such assumed liability or excluded liability for all amounts paid or incurred in connection with such assumed liability or
excluded liability.

In addition, to the extent necessary and permissible for regulatory purposes, the parties will agree to put in place back-to-back arrangements in one or more jurisdictions
to address any broker dealer or other licensing matters.

Financing. We expect to procure, substantially concurrently with the completion of the spin-off, from one or more financing sources a revolving credit facility for New
Advisory L.P. in an aggregate principal amount of up to $ million. We expect the revolving credit facility will have a maturity of and will be on market terms
(including pricing). We do not expect to have any borrowings under the revolving credit facility outstanding upon consummation of the spin-off.

Mutual Release and Indemnity. The Separation Agreement will provide for a customary mutual release of all pre-closing claims by Blackstone and us. In addition,
Blackstone will agree to indemnify us for losses arising out of any excluded assets or excluded liabilities and we will agree to indemnify Blackstone for losses arising out of
contributed assets and assumed liabilities.
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Legal Materials. We expect that the Separation Agreement will contain customary provisions with respect to invocation of joint representation privilege relating to pre-
separation privileged documents and cooperation with respect to litigation relating to pre-separation matters (including customary witness services covenant). Blackstone will be
entitled to control the assertion or waiver of privilege with respect to any privileged materials to the extent relating to Blackstone’s business other than the PJT Partners business.

Non-Compete and No Solicitation. We expect that the Separation Agreement will contain customary covenants with respect to access and record retention following the
spin-off. Additionally, the Separation Agreement will include non-competition and non-solicit covenants.

The Separation Agreement will provide that during the period beginning on the distribution date and ending on the third (3rd) anniversary thereof, each of Blackstone
and its affiliates will not engage (whether as an owner, operator, manager, employee, officer, director, consultant, advisor, representative or otherwise), directly or indirectly,
anywhere in the world in a business competitive with the PJT Partners business or the business of PJT Capital. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the foregoing covenant will not
be deemed to prohibit or otherwise restrict:

. the conduct of any business of Blackstone or any of its affiliates (including Patria Investimentos Ltda. and its affiliates and Blackstone’s capital markets
business, and advisory services provided by Blackstone and its affiliates to its funds and their portfolio companies) (other than the PJT Partners business)
in a manner consistent in all material respects with the way such business is conducted as of the date thereof;

. the acquisition of or any investment in any entity or person whose aggregate annual revenue (including the revenue of such person or entity’s subsidiaries)
from providing investment banking services, financial and strategic advisory services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and funds
advisory services do not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of its aggregate annual revenue (including the revenue of such person or entity’s subsidiaries);

. the business or operation of any direct or indirect portfolio companies of investment funds or vehicles or accounts managed or sponsored by Blackstone or
any of its affiliates or any of the fund management or advisory business of Blackstone or any of its affiliates; and

. ownership of less than five percent (5%) of the outstanding stock of any publicly-traded corporation.

In addition, the Separation Agreement will extend the effectiveness of the no-solicitation covenant contained in the Transaction Agreement to two years from the
consummation of the spin-off.

Dispute Resolution. The Separation Agreement will contain arbitration provisions, which match the Transaction Agreement.

Termination. The Separation Agreement will terminate automatically upon termination of the Transaction Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly contemplated by the
Separation Agreement or any of the other separation agreement, no covenants and agreements of the parties contained in the Separation Agreement or any other separation
agreement will survive the spin-off.

Employee Matters Agreement

We intend to enter into an Employee Matters Agreement with Blackstone that will govern the respective rights, responsibilities and obligations of the parties from and
after the spin-off with respect to employee-related liabilities and our respective retirement plans, nonqualified deferred compensation plans, health and welfare benefit plans,
and equity-based compensation plans (including the treatment of outstanding awards thereunder). The Employee Matters Agreement will generally provide for the allocation
and treatment of assets, account

127



Table of Contents

balances and liabilities, as applicable, arising out of incentive plans, retirement plans, nonqualified deferred compensation plans and employee health and welfare benefit
programs in which our employees participated prior to the spin-off.

We will retain or otherwise assume all liabilities for our current and former employees and employees of Blackstone that will become our employees upon
consummation of the spin-off, as well as liabilities related to former employees who, immediately prior to their separation from Blackstone, primarily provided services in
respect of our business (except that Blackstone will retain all severance liabilities with respect to former employees whose employment terminated prior to the consummation of
the spin-off). For at least 12 months following the spin-off, each individual who remains employed by us will receive (1) a base salary and bonus opportunity that generally are
no less favorable in aggregate than those provided immediately before the spin-off and (2) other compensation and employee benefits that are substantially similar in the
aggregate to those in effect immediately prior to the spin-off. We will assume all annual cash incentive arrangements with respect to PJT Partners personnel and will retain our
existing or adopt new welfare, 401(k) and similar plans for PJT Partners personnel.

Generally, fifty percent (50%) of each unvested Blackstone equity award held by PJT Partners personnel who remain employed with us through the spin-off will be
converted into equity awards of PJT Partners based on the per share price of Blackstone prior to the spin-off and an assumed $ valuation for PJT Partners. We expect
such converted equity awards to represent an aggregate of shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. and Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P., before
giving effect to any true-up awards as described in the next paragraph. The remaining 50% of each unvested Blackstone equity award generally will remain denominated in
Blackstone units after the spin-off. The vesting and settlement terms of these converted PJT Partners awards will be identical to the corresponding Blackstone award which it
replaced (and the unconverted Blackstone awards also will continue to vest on the same terms), except that any service-based vesting will be based on continuous service to us
instead of Blackstone. If any converted equity awards are forfeited by PJT Partners personnel, we generally will reimburse Blackstone in cash for the value of such forfeited
replacement equity awards on a quarterly basis. If the employment of any PJT Partners personnel is terminated, Blackstone, in its sole discretion, may elect to accelerate the
vesting of any converted equity awards.

In the event that the value of the PJT Partners personnel’s converted PJT Partners equity award during each 20-trading day period within the first 180 calendar days
following the spin-off is less than the hypothetical value that the relinquished Blackstone award would have had over the same periods, then the PJT Partners personnel will
receive a “true-up award” in an amount equal to the shortfall, with the shortfall calculated using 180-calendar day volume-weighted average trading prices of PJT Partners Inc.
and Blackstone following the spin-off. If, on the other hand, the value of the converted PJT Partners equity awards is equal to or greater than the value of hypothetical value of
the relinquished award in any of the 20-trading day measurement periods, then no true-up will be payable. The true-up award will be payable in cash, Blackstone equity or PJT
Partners equity, at Blackstone’s discretion. The vesting and settlement terms of any true-up award will correspond to the underlying award.

If, following the closing of the spin-off and prior to March 31, 2016, we terminate the employment of a former Blackstone employee who at the time of the spin-off
primarily provided services to the PJT Partners business, then we will provide such terminated employee with severance benefits pursuant to a formula agreed upon with
Blackstone. On a monthly basis, Blackstone will be obligated to reimburse us for a portion of any such severance costs to the extent required under the Employee Matters
Agreement.

We expect to issue various types of retention awards to PJT Partners personnel at the closing of the spin-off representing an aggregate of shares of Class A
common stock of PJT Partners Inc. and Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P., as well as certain cash-based retention awards. The retention awards will generally vest 100%
on the third anniversary of the spin-off (in the case of equity-based awards) or the second anniversary of the spin-off (in the case of cash-based awards) subject, in each case, to
the holder’s continued employment with
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us through such vesting date. Any forfeited retention award will be reallocated by us to employees within the same business group as the former holder of the forfeited award. If
the holder’s employment is terminated by PJT Partners without cause prior to the scheduled vesting date, 100% of the holder’s retention awards will vest and be payable upon
such termination date. Additionally, if the holder’s employment is terminated by PJT Partners due to the holder’s disability or due to the holder’s death prior to the third
anniversary of the spin-off, 100% of the retention awards will vest and be payable upon such termination date. Retention awards may also be issued in the form of performance-
vesting LTIP Units similar in structure to the Founder Earn-Out Units.

Tax Matters Agreement

We and New Advisory L.P. intend to enter into a Tax Matters Agreement with Blackstone and the selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP that will govern
the respective rights, responsibilities and obligations of the parties to the Tax Matters Agreement after the spin-off with respect to tax liabilities and benefits, tax attributes, tax
contests and other tax sharing regarding U.S. Federal, state, local and foreign income taxes, other tax matters and related tax returns. We have (and will continue to have
following the spin-off) several liability with one of the Distributing Corporations to the IRS for the consolidated U.S. Federal income taxes of such Distributing Corporation’s
consolidated group relating to the taxable periods during which we were part of that group. However, the Tax Matters Agreement will specify the portion, if any, of this tax
liability for which we will bear responsibility and Blackstone will agree to indemnify us against any amounts for which we are not responsible. The Tax Matters Agreement will
also provide special rules for allocating tax liabilities in the event that the spin-off is not tax-free. In addition, under the Tax Matters Agreement, PJT Partners Inc. and New
Advisory L.P. will agree to indemnify Blackstone, and Blackstone will agree to indemnify PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P., for any tax of PJT Partners Inc. or a
Distributing Corporation resulting from certain transactions to the extent an indemnifying party’s actions caused such tax liability, whether or not the indemnified party
consented to such transaction or the indemnifying party was otherwise permitted to enter into such transaction under the terms of the Tax Matters Agreement, and for all or a
portion of any tax liabilities resulting from the spin-off under certain other circumstances. Moreover, the Tax Matters Agreement will generally provide that the selling holders
of equity interests in PJT Capital LP will be responsible for any of its pre-acquisition taxes.

The Tax Matters Agreement will provide for certain covenants that may restrict our ability to pursue strategic or other transactions that otherwise could maximize the
value of our business and may discourage or delay a change of control that you may consider favorable. For example, unless we were to receive a private letter ruling from the
IRS, an opinion at no less than a “should level” reasonably acceptable to Blackstone from a nationally recognized tax advisor or Blackstone were to grant us a waiver, we would
be restricted until two years after the spin-off is consummated from entering into transactions (other than certain issuances of our stock pursuant to the exchange agreement)
which would result in an ownership shift in PJT Partners Inc. or divestitures of our business or entities which could impact the intended tax-free nature of the spin-off. We may,
however, issue shares of our Class A common stock to holders of Partnership Units pursuant to the exchange agreement or cause all or a portion of the voting power of any
share of Class B common stock with respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. to be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all
other matters presented to stockholders, subject to certain limitations on the amount of such issuances or increases in voting power, without receiving such a private letter ruling,
opinion or waiver. Under the Tax Matters Agreement, PJT Partners Inc. and New Advisory L.P. will agree to indemnify Blackstone for any tax resulting from any such
transactions, whether or not Blackstone consented to such transactions or we were otherwise permitted to enter into such transactions under the Tax Matters Agreement. Though
valid as between the parties, the Tax Matters Agreement will not be binding on the IRS.
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Transition Services Agreement

We intend to enter into a Transition Services Agreement with Blackstone under which Blackstone or its respective affiliates will provide us with certain services for a
limited time to help ensure an orderly transition for each of us and Blackstone following the distribution.

Other Agreements

Effective upon the distribution, we intend for certain intercompany work orders and/or informal intercompany commercial arrangements to be converted into third-party
contracts based on the standard terms and conditions of Blackstone.

Exchange Agreement

We will enter into an exchange agreement with the limited partners of New Advisory L.P. pursuant to which they (or certain permitted transferees) will have the right,
subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P., on a quarterly basis, from and after the first anniversary of the date of the
consummation of the spin-off (subject to the terms of the exchange agreement), to exchange all or part of their Partnership Units for cash, or, at our election, for shares of our
Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to customary conversion rate adjustments for splits, unit distributions and reclassifications. The price per Partnership Unit
to be received in a cash-settled exchange will be equal to the fair value of a share of our Class A common stock (determined in accordance with and subject to adjustment under
the exchange agreement). In the event cash-settled exchanges of Partnership Units are funded with new issuances of Class A common stock, the fair value of a share of our
Class A common stock will be deemed to be equal to the net proceeds per share of Class A common stock received by PJT Partners Inc. in the related issuance. Accordingly, in
this event, the price per Partnership Unit to which an exchanging Partnership Unitholder will be entitled may be greater than or less than the then-current market value of our
Class A common stock. The exchange agreement will also provide that a holder of Partnership Units will not have the right to exchange Partnership Units in the event that PJT
Partners Inc. determines that such exchange would be prohibited by law or regulation, would result in any breach of any debt agreement or other material contract of New
Advisory L.P., or, subject to certain limitations, would cause unreasonable financial burden on New Advisory L.P. As a holder exchanges Partnership Units for cash (to the
extent such cash-settled exchanges are funded with new issuances of Class A common stock as described above) or for shares of Class A common stock, the number of
Partnership Units held by PJT Partners Inc. is correspondingly increased as it acquires the exchanged Partnership Units.

Registration Rights Agreement

We will enter into a registration rights agreement with the limited partners of New Advisory L.P. pursuant to which we will grant them, their affiliates and certain of their
transferees the right, under certain circumstances and subject to certain restrictions, to require us to register under the Securities Act shares of Class A common stock delivered
in exchange for Partnership Units.

In addition, any holder or group of holders that tender Partnership Units with a cash value of at least $75 million (determined in accordance with the registration rights
agreement) in respect of any quarterly exchange date will have the right to request that we facilitate a registered underwritten offering with respect to (1) the sale by such
holder(s) of Class A common stock delivered to such holder(s) in exchange for such Partnership Units (in the event that we elect to settle such exchange in shares of Class A
common stock); or (2) the sale by us of Class A common stock to fund the cash-settled exchanges of such Partnership Units (in the event that we elect to settle such exchange in
cash); provided, however, that we will not be obligated to effect any such requested registration within 180 days after the effective date of a previous registration pursuant to the
registration rights agreement. In addition, we will have the right to defer effecting a demand for a maximum of 180 days in certain circumstances, including if such demand
could materially interfere with a bona fide business or financing transaction.
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Holders of Partnership Units will also have the ability to exercise certain piggyback registration rights in respect of registered offerings requested by other registration
rights holders or initiated by us, subject to customary cut-back provisions.

Tax Receivable Agreement

Holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) may, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P., on a
quarterly basis, from and after the first anniversary of the date of the consummation of the spin-off (subject to the terms of the exchange agreement) exchange their Partnership
Units for cash or, at our election, for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. on a one-for-one basis. New Advisory L.P. intends to make an election under
Section 754 of the Code effective for each taxable year in which an exchange of Partnership Units for cash or for shares of Class A common stock occurs, which is expected to
result in increases to the tax basis of the assets of New Advisory L.P. at the time of an exchange of Partnership Units. Stock-settled exchanges and certain of these cash-settled
exchanges are expected to result in increases in the tax basis of the tangible and intangible assets of New Advisory L.P. These increases in tax basis may reduce the amount of
tax that PJT Partners Inc. would otherwise be required to pay in the future. These increases in tax basis may also decrease gains (or increase losses) on future dispositions of
certain capital assets to the extent tax basis is allocated to those capital assets. The IRS may challenge all or part of the tax basis increase and increased deductions, and a court
could sustain such a challenge.

We will enter into a tax receivable agreement with the holders of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc.) that provides for the payment by PJT Partners Inc. to
exchanging holders of Partnership Units of 85% of the benefits, if any, that PJT Partners Inc. is deemed to realize as a result of these increases in tax basis and of certain other
tax benefits related to entering into the tax receivable agreement, including tax benefits attributable to payments under the tax receivable agreement. This payment obligation is
an obligation of PJT Partners Inc. and not of New Advisory L.P. PJT Partners Inc. expects to benefit from the remaining 15% of cash tax savings, if any, in income tax it
realizes. For purposes of the tax receivable agreement, the cash tax savings in income tax will be computed by comparing the actual income tax liability of PJT Partners Inc.
(calculated with certain assumptions) to the amount of such taxes that PIT Partners Inc. would have been required to pay had there been no increase to the tax basis of the assets
of New Advisory L.P. as a result of the exchanges and had PJT Partners Inc. not entered into the tax receivable agreement. The term of the tax receivable agreement will
continue until all such tax benefits have been utilized or expired, unless PJT Partners Inc. exercises its right to terminate the tax receivable agreement for an amount based on the
agreed payments remaining to be made under the agreement (as described in more detail below) or PJT Partners Inc. breaches any of its material obligations under the tax
receivable agreement in which case all obligations generally will be accelerated and due as if PJT Partners Inc. had exercised its right to terminate the tax receivable agreement.
Estimating the amount of payments that may be made under the tax receivable agreement is by its nature imprecise, insofar as the calculation of amounts payable depends on a
variety of factors. The actual increase in tax basis, as well as the amount and timing of any payments under the tax receivable agreement, will vary depending upon a number of
factors, including:

. the timing of exchanges—for instance, the increase in any tax deductions will vary depending on the fair market value, which may fluctuate over time, of the
depreciable or amortizable assets of New Advisory L.P. at the time of each exchange;

. the price of shares of our Class A common stock at the time of the exchange—the increase in any tax deductions, as well as the tax basis increase in other assets, of
New Advisory L.P., is directly proportional to the cash price for the applicable Partnership Units (in the case of a cash-settled exchange) or the price of shares of
our Class A common stock at the time of the exchange (in the case of a stock-settled exchange);

. the extent to which such exchanges are taxable—if an exchange is not taxable for any reason, increased deductions will not be available; and
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. the amount and timing of our income—PIJT Partners Inc. will be required to pay 85% of the cash tax savings as and when realized, if any. If PJT Partners Inc. does
not have taxable income, PJT Partners Inc. is not generally required (absent a change of control or circumstances requiring an early termination payment) to make
payments under the tax receivable agreement for that taxable year because no cash tax savings will have been realized. However, any cash tax savings that do not
result in realized benefits in a given tax year will likely generate tax attributes that may be utilized to generate benefits in previous or future tax years. The utilization
of such tax attributes will result in payments under the tax receivables agreement.

We anticipate that we will account for the effects of these increases in tax basis and associated payments under the tax receivable agreement arising from future
exchanges as follows:

. we will record an increase in deferred tax assets for the estimated income tax effects of the increases in tax basis based on enacted Federal and state tax rates at the
date of the exchange;

. to the extent we estimate that we will not realize the full benefit represented by the deferred tax asset, based on an analysis that will consider, among other things,
our expectation of future earnings, we will reduce the deferred tax asset with a valuation allowance; and

. we will record 85% of the estimated realizable tax benefit (which is the recorded deferred tax asset less any recorded valuation allowance) as an increase to the
liability due under the tax receivable agreement and the remaining 15% of the estimated realizable tax benefit as an increase to additional paid-in capital.

All of the effects of changes in any of our estimates after the date of the exchange will be included in net income. Similarly, the effect of subsequent changes in the
enacted tax rates will be included in net income.

We expect that as a result of the size of the increases in the tax basis of the tangible and intangible assets of New Advisory L.P., the payments that we may make under
the tax receivable agreement will be substantial. There may be a material negative effect on our liquidity if, as a result of timing discrepancies or otherwise, the payments under
the tax receivable agreement exceed the actual cash tax savings that PJT Partners Inc. realizes in respect of the tax attributes subject to the tax receivable agreement and/or
distributions to PJT Partners Inc. by New Advisory L.P. are not sufficient to permit PJT Partners Inc. to make payments under the tax receivable agreement after it has paid
taxes. Late payments under the tax receivable agreement generally will accrue interest at an uncapped rate equal to LIBOR plus 500 basis points. The payments under the tax
receivable agreement are not conditioned upon continued ownership of us by holders of Partnership Units.

In addition, the tax receivable agreement provides that upon certain changes of control, PJT Partners Inc.’s (or its successor’s) obligations with respect to acquired or
exchanged Partnership Units (whether acquired or exchanged before or after such transaction) would be based on certain assumptions, including that PJT Partners Inc. would
have sufficient taxable income to fully utilize the deductions arising from the increased tax deductions and tax basis and other benefits related to entering into the tax receivable
agreement.

Furthermore, PJT Partners Inc. may elect to terminate the tax receivable agreement early by making an immediate payment equal to the present value of the anticipated
future cash tax savings. In determining such anticipated future cash tax savings, the tax receivable agreement includes several assumptions, including (1) that any Partnership
Units that have not been exchanged are deemed exchanged for the market value of the shares of Class A common stock at the time of termination, (2) PJT Partners Inc. will
have sufficient taxable income in each future taxable year to fully realize all potential tax savings, (3) the tax rates for future years will be those specified in the law as in effect
at the time of termination and (4) certain non-amortizable assets are deemed disposed of within specified time periods. In addition, the present value of such anticipated future
cash tax savings are discounted at a rate equal to LIBOR plus 100 basis points. Assuming that the market value of a share of Class A common stock were to be equal to
$ and that LIBOR were to be %, we estimate that the
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aggregate amount of these termination payments would be approximately $ if PJT Partners Inc. were to exercise its termination right immediately following the spin-off.

As aresult of the change in control provisions and the early termination right, PJT Partners Inc. could be required to make payments under the tax receivable agreement
that are greater than the specified percentage of the actual cash tax savings that PJT Partners Inc. realizes in respect of the tax attributes subject to the tax receivable agreement.
In these situations, our obligations under the tax receivable agreement could have a substantial negative impact on our liquidity.

Decisions made by our internal owners in the course of running our business may influence the timing and amount of payments that are received by an exchanging or
selling existing owner under the tax receivable agreement. For example, the earlier disposition of assets following an acquisition or exchange transaction generally will
accelerate payments under the tax receivable agreement and increase the present value of such payments, and the disposition of assets before an acquisition or exchange
transaction will increase an existing owner’s tax liability without giving rise to any rights of an existing owner to receive payments under the tax receivable agreement.

Payments under the tax receivable agreement will be based on the tax reporting positions that we will determine. PJT Partners Inc. will not be reimbursed for any
payments previously made under the tax receivable agreement if a tax basis increase is successfully challenged by the IRS. As a result, in certain circumstances, payments could
be made under the tax receivable agreement in excess of PJT Partners Inc.’s cash tax savings.

New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement

As a result of the internal reorganization, PJT Partners Inc. will hold Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. and will be the sole general partner of New Advisory L.P.
Accordingly, PJT Partners Inc. will operate and control all of the business and affairs of New Advisory L.P. and, through New Advisory L.P. and its operating entity
subsidiaries, conduct our business.

The limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will also provide that substantially all expenses incurred by or attributable to PJT Partners Inc. (such as
expenses incurred in connection with the spin-off), but not including obligations incurred under the tax receivable agreement by PJT Partners Inc., income tax expenses of PJT
Partners Inc. and payments on indebtedness incurred by PJT Partners Inc., will be borne by New Advisory L.P.

Pursuant to the limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. as it will be in effect at the time of the consummation of the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. has the right
to determine when distributions will be made to holders of Partnership Units and the amount of any such distributions. If a distribution is authorized, such distribution will be
made to the holders of Partnership Units pro rata in accordance with the percentages of their respective partnership interests.

The holders of Partnership Units, including PJT Partners Inc., will incur United States Federal, state and local income taxes on their proportionate share of any taxable
income of New Advisory L.P. Except for the priority allocations of income in respect of LTIP Units described below, net profits and net losses of New Advisory L.P. will
generally be allocated to its holders (including PJT Partners Inc.) pro rata in accordance with the percentages of their respective partnership interests, except as otherwise
required by law. In accordance with the partnership agreement, we intend to cause New Advisory L.P. to make pro rata cash distributions, to the extent of available cash, to the
holders of the partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. in amounts equal to 50% of the taxable income allocated to such holders for purposes of funding their tax obligations
in respect of the income of New Advisory L.P. that is allocated to them.

The limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will provide that PJT Partners Inc. may not engage in, or cause or permit, a Termination Transaction (as
defined below), other than with the consent of limited
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partners holding a majority of all the outstanding Partnership Units (other than Partnership Units held by PJT Partners Inc. and entities controlled by PJT Partners Inc.),
including each limited partner that held, immediately following the consummation of the spin-off, and, as of any subsequent date of determination, holds, not less than five
percent (5%) of the total number of Partnership Units then outstanding (a “Significant Limited Partner”), or if the requirements discussed below are satisfied. A “Termination
Transaction” means any direct or indirect transfer of all or any portion of PJT Partners Inc.’s interest in New Advisory L.P. in connection with, or any other occurrence of:

. a merger, consolidation or other combination transaction involving PJT Partners Inc.;

+ asale, lease, exchange or other transfer of all or substantially all of the assets of PJT Partners Inc. not in the ordinary course of business, whether in a single transaction or a
series of related transactions;

» areclassification, recapitalization or change of the outstanding shares of our Class A common stock (other than a change in par value, or from par value to no par value, or
as a result of a stock split, stock dividend or similar subdivision, including in connection with the distribution, exchange, redemption or exercise of rights under our
stockholder rights agreement or securities issuable in respect of such rights);

« the adoption of any plan of liquidation or dissolution of PJT Partners Inc.; or

»  any other direct or indirect transfer of all or any portion of PJT Partners Inc.’s interest in New Advisory L.P., other than certain permitted transfers to affiliated entities.

Such consent of limited partners to a Termination Transaction is not required if either:

(1)  in connection with the Termination Transaction:

(i) each holder of Partnership Units is entitled to receive the “transaction consideration,” defined as the fair market value, at the time of the Termination Transaction, of
an amount of cash, securities or other property equal to the product of:

. the number of shares of our Class A common stock into which a Partnership Unit is then exchangeable; and

. the greatest amount of cash, securities or other property paid per share to the holder of any shares of our Class A common stock in consideration of such shares in
connection with the Termination Transaction;

provided that, if, in connection with the Termination Transaction, a purchase, tender or exchange offer is made to and accepted by the holders of a majority of the outstanding
shares of our Class A common stock, the transaction consideration will refer to the fair market value of the greatest amount of cash, securities or other property which such
holder would have received had it exercised its exchange right and received shares of our Class A common stock in exchange for its Partnership Units immediately prior to the
expiration of such purchase, tender or exchange offer and had accepted such purchase, tender or exchange offer; and

(i) New Advisory L.P. receives an opinion from nationally recognized tax counsel to the effect that such Termination Transaction will be tax-free to each holder of
Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc. and entities controlled by PJT Partners Inc.) for U.S. Federal income tax purposes (except to the extent of cash received);

(2)  all of the following conditions are met:

+  substantially all of the assets directly or indirectly owned by New Advisory L.P. prior to the announcement of the Termination Transaction are, immediately after the
Termination Transaction, owned directly or indirectly by (x) New Advisory L.P. or (y) another limited partnership or limited liability company organized or existing
under the laws of the United States, any state thereof, the District of Columbia, or any
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territory thereof, which is the survivor of a merger, consolidation or combination of assets with New Advisory L.P., which we refer to as the “surviving partnership,”
+ the surviving partnership is classified as a partnership for U.S. Federal income tax purposes;

«  each holder of Partnership Units (other than PJT Partners Inc. and entities controlled by PJT Partners Inc.) that held Partnership Units immediately prior to the
consummation of such Termination Transaction owns a percentage interest of the surviving partnership based on the relative fair market value of the net assets of New
Advisory L.P. and the other net assets of the surviving partnership immediately prior to the consummation of such transaction;

+ the rights of such limited partners with respect to the surviving partnership are at least as favorable as those of limited partners prior to the consummation of such
transaction and as those applicable to any other limited partners or non-managing members of the surviving partnership, and such rights include:

(a) if PJT Partners Inc. or its successor has a single class of publicly traded common equity securities, the right, to the same extent provided to holders of Partnership Units
pursuant to the exchange agreement, to exchange their interests in the surviving partnership for either: (1) a number of such publicly traded common equity securities with a
fair market value, as of the date of consummation of such Termination Transaction, equal to the transaction consideration referred to above, subject to customary conversion
rate adjustments for splits, unit distributions and reclassifications, which we refer to as the “successor shares amount;” or (2) cash in an amount equal to the fair market value of
the successor shares amount at the time of such exchange; or

(b) if PJT Partners Inc. or its successor does not have a single class of publicly traded common equity securities, the right to exchange their interests in the surviving
partnership on a quarterly basis for cash in an amount equal to the fair market value of such interest at the time of exchange, as determined at least once every calendar quarter
by an independent appraisal firm of recognized national standing retained by the surviving partnership.

For the purpose of determining compliance with the condition set forth in the third bullet above, the relative fair market values shall be reasonably determined by PJT Partners
Inc. as of the time of such transaction and, to the extent applicable, shall be no less favorable to the holders of Partnership Units than the relative values reflected in the terms of
such transaction.

The limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will also provide the limited partners with certain consent rights in the event a majority of our board of
directors ceases to be Continuing Directors (as defined below) (such event, a “Board Change of Control”). “Continuing Directors” means as of any date of determination, any
member of our board of directors who: (1) was a member immediately following the consummation by spin-off; or (2) was nominated for election or elected or appointed with
the approval of a majority of the Continuing Directors who were members at the time of such nomination, election or appointment, but excluding, for this purpose, any such
individual whose initial assumption of office occurs as a result of an actual or threatened election contest with respect to the election or removal of directors or other actual or
threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of a person other than the board of directors. From and after the occurrence of a Board Change of Control, the
following actions will require the approval of limited partners representing a majority in interest of all limited partners (excluding any limited partners controlled by PJT
Partners Inc.), including each Significant Limited Partner:

* any removal or appointment of the Chief Executive Officer of PJT Partners Inc.;
» the creation, authorization or issuance of any new class or series of equity interest in New Advisory L.P.;

¢ the incurrence of any indebtedness (other than inter-company indebtedness) by New Advisory L.P. or any of its subsidiaries or controlled affiliates that would, or is
intended to, result in a material increase in the amount of consolidated indebtedness of the New Advisory L.P. as compared to immediately prior to such Board Change of
Control;

*  any extraordinary distribution of New Advisory L.P.;
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«  any change in New Advisory L.P.’s distribution policy that would, or that is intended to, result in a material increase in the amount or frequency of distributions as
compared to levels prior to the Board Change of Control;

«  any change in New Advisory L.P.’s policy regarding Partnership Unit repurchases including without limitation from PJT Partners Inc., that would, or that is intended to,
result in a material increase in the amount or frequency of Partnership Unit repurchases as compared to levels prior to the Board Change of Control;

«  any merger, consolidation, or sale of all or any significant portion of the assets of New Advisory L.P.; or

*  any voluntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of New Advisory L.P. or the commencement of a proceeding for bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar
action with respect to the New Advisory L.P. or any of its subsidiaries or controlled affiliates.

In addition, the limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will enable New Advisory L.P. to issue LTIP Units pursuant to the 2015 Omnibus Incentive Plan.
LTIP Units are a class of partnership interest that are intended to qualify as “profits interests” in New Advisory L.P. for U.S. Federal income tax purposes that, subject to certain
conditions, including vesting, are convertible by the holder into Partnership Units. LTIP Units initially will not have full parity, on a per unit basis, with Partnership Units with
respect to ordinary and liquidating distributions. Upon the occurrence of specified events, LTIP Units can over time achieve full parity with Partnership Units, at which time
vested LTIP Units may be converted into Partnership Units on a one-for-one basis. The limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will provide that upon a sale of all
or substantially all of the assets of New Advisory L.P., holders of LTIP Units will receive a priority allocation of income. The priority allocation will be made to the holders of
LTIP Units until the capital account of each LTIP Unit equals the capital account of a Partnership Unit. In addition, the capital accounts of the LTIP Units will be increased in
priority to the Partnership Units when New Advisory L.P. revalues its assets. After the capital account balances of the LTIP Units have been increased such that each LTIP Unit
has a capital account balance equal to that of a Partnership Unit, allocations of net income and net loss are made on a per-unit basis. The effect of these allocation provisions is to
enable LTIP Units, which are issued with lower capital account balances than the Partnership Units, to participate in liquidating distributions of New Advisory L.P. on the same
basis as Partnership Units, assuming there is sufficient profit to allocate to the LTIP Units.

In addition, the limited partnership agreement of New Advisory L.P. will provide that each Partnership Unit will have attached to it a preferred unit purchase right. Such
rights will become excercisable, if at all, at such time and to the same extent as the preferred stock purchase rights attached to shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners
Inc. shall become exercisable pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement described in “Description of Our Capital Stock—Anti-Takeover Effects of Our Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated Bylaws, Our Stockholder Rights Agreement and Certain Provisions of Delaware Law.” Each right will entitle
its holder to purchase at an exercise price per preferred unit equal to the exercise price per share of Series A preferred stock determined in accordance with the stockholder
rights agreement (1) preferred units of New Advisory L.P., or (2) in lieu of such preferred units, a number of Partnership Units equal to the number of shares of Class A
common stock that a holder of a right attached to a share of Class A common stock would be entitled to purchase pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement. In the event that
holders of Class A common stock exercise or exchange the rights attached thereto for shares of Series A preferred stock, PJT Partners Inc. will exercise or exchange rights
attached to Partnership Units held by PJT Partners Inc. for a corresponding number of preferred units of New Advisory L.P. In the event that holders of Class A common stock
of PJT Partners Inc. exercise or exchange the rights attached thereto for additional shares of Class A common stock, PJT Partners Inc. will exercise or exchange rights attached
to Partnership Units held by PJT Partners Inc. for a corresponding number of additional Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. If at any time the ratio at which Partnership
Units are exchangeable for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. changes from one-for-one as described under “Certain Relationships and Related Person
Transactions—Exchange Agreement,” the number of preferred units or Partnership Units, as the case may be, to which a holder of Partnership Units is entitled to receive upon
exercise of or in exchange for the preferred
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unit purchase rights attached thereto will be adjusted accordingly. Each preferred unit of New Advisory L.P. will have substantially the same rights and preferences with respect
to distributions of New Advisory L.P. in relation to Partnership Units as a share of Series A preferred stock of PJT Partners Inc. is entitled with respect to dividends and
distributions of PJT Partners Inc. in relation to shares of Class A common stock. See “Description of Our Capital Stock—Preferred Stock—Junior Participating Preferred
Stock.”

Statement of Policy Regarding Transactions with Related Persons

Prior to the consummation of the spin-off, our board of directors will adopt a written statement of policy regarding transactions with related persons, which we refer to as
our “related person policy.” Our related person policy requires that a “related person” (as defined as in paragraph (a) of Item 404 of Regulation S-K) must promptly disclose to
our general counsel any “related person transaction” (defined as any transaction that is anticipated would be reportable by us under Item 404(a) of Regulation S-K in which we
were or are to be a participant and the amount involved exceeds $120,000 and in which any related person had or will have a direct or indirect material interest) and all material
facts with respect thereto. The general counsel will then promptly communicate that information to our board of directors. No related person transaction will be executed
without the approval or ratification of our board of directors or a duly authorized committee of our board of directors. It is our policy that directors interested in a related person
transaction will recuse themselves from any vote on a related person transaction in which they have an interest.

Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Our bylaws provide that we will indemnify our directors and officers to the fullest extent permitted by the Delaware General Corporation Law (the “DGCL”). In
addition, our certificate of incorporation will provide that our directors will not be liable for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty to the fullest extent permitted by the
DGCL.

There is no pending litigation or proceeding naming any of our directors or officers to which indemnification is being sought, and we are not aware of any pending or
threatened litigation that may result in claims for indemnification by any director or officer.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

As of the date of this information statement, all of the issued and outstanding shares of our Class A common stock are beneficially owned by Blackstone and there no
outstanding shares of Class B common stock. Upon consummation of the internal reorganization and prior to the distribution, all of the issued and outstanding shares of our
Class A common stock will be beneficially owned by Blackstone and our internal owners, and all of the issued and outstanding shares of our Class B common stock will be
held by our internal owners. On the distribution date, The Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders all of the issued and outstanding
shares of Class A common stock held by it. Immediately following the spin-off, Blackstone will not own any shares of any class of our common stock.

The following tables provide information with respect to the anticipated beneficial ownership of our Class A common stock, Class B common stock and Partnership
Units by:

. each person who we believe (based on the assumptions described below) will beneficially own more than 5% of any class of the outstanding voting securities of PJIT
Partners Inc.;

. each of our directors and the directors following the spin-off;
. each officer named in the summary compensation table; and
. all of our directors and executive officers following the spin-off as a group.

Except as otherwise noted below, the amounts of Class A common stock, Class B common stock and Partnership Units of each person are presented giving effect to the
internal reorganization, the acquisition and a distribution ratio of one share of our Class A common stock for every common units of Blackstone held by each person.

To the extent our directors and executive officers own Blackstone common units at the record date of the spin-off, they will participate in the distribution on the same
terms as other holders of Blackstone common units.

Except as otherwise noted in the footnotes below, each person or entity identified in the tables below has sole voting and investment power with respect to the securities
owned by such person or entity. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC.

Immediately following the spin-off, we estimate that approximately million shares of our Class A common stock will be issued and outstanding, based on the
number of common units of Blackstone expected to be outstanding as of the record date and based on the distribution ratio. The actual number of shares of our Class A common
stock outstanding following the spin-off will be determined on s , the record date. Immediately following the spin-off, there will be shares of Class B

common stock outstanding.

Class A Common Class B Common Combined Combined
Stock Stock Partnership Units Voting Power Voting Power
Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially in Director in All Other
Name of Beneficial Owner Owned(1) Owned(2) Owned(1)(2) Elections(2)(3) Matters(2)(3)
% of % of % of
Number Class Number Class Number Class Percentage Percentage

5% Stockholders:
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Class A Common Class B Common Combined Combined
Stock Stock Partnership Units Voting Power Voting Power
Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially in Director in All Other
Name of Beneficial Owner Owned(1) Owned(2) Owned(1)(2) Elections(2)(3) Matters(2)(3)
% of % of % of
Number Class Number Class Number Class Percentage Percentage

Directors and Executive Officers:

Paul J. Taubman — _
Directors and executive officers as a group

(

M

@)

3)

persons)

Represents less than 1%.

Subject to the terms of the exchange agreement, the Partnership Units may be exchanged for cash equal to the then-current market value of an equal number of shares of
our Class A common stock (determined in accordance with and subject to adjustment under the exchange agreement), or, at our election, for shares of our Class A
common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to customary conversion rate adjustments for splits, unit distributions and reclassifications. See “Certain Relationships and
Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement.” Beneficial ownership of Partnership Units reflected in this table has not been also reflected as beneficial ownership
of shares of our Class A common stock for which such units may be exchanged. Percentage of Partnership Units treats Partnership Units held by PJT Partners Inc. as
outstanding.

The shares of Class B common stock will have no economic rights but will entitle the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a
number of votes that is equal to the aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to
stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than director elections. With respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., shares of Class B common stock will initially
entitle holders to only one vote per share, representing significantly less than one percent of the voting power entitled to vote thereon. However, the voting power of Class
B common stock with respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other
matters presented to stockholders, as described under “Description of Capital Stock—Common Stock—Class B Common Stock.” The voting power on applicable matters
afforded to holders of Partnership Units by their shares of Class B common stock is automatically and correspondingly reduced as they exchange Partnership Units for cash
or for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. pursuant to the exchange agreement. If at any time the ratio at which Partnership Units are exchangeable for
shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. changes from one-for-one as described under “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange
Agreement,” the number of votes to which Class B common stockholders are entitled on applicable matters will be adjusted accordingly. Holders of shares of our Class B
common stock will vote together with holders of our Class A common stock as a single class on all matters on which stockholders are entitled to vote generally, except as
otherwise required by law. Blackstone’s senior management, including Mr. Schwarzman and all of Blackstone’s other executive officers, will provide an irrevocable proxy
to Mr. Taubman to vote their shares of Class B common stock for so long as Mr. Taubman is the CEO of PJT Partners Inc.

Represents percentage of voting power of the Class A common stock and Class B common stock voting together as a single class. See “Description of Capital Stock—
Common Stock.”

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires that our company’s executive officers and directors, and any persons beneficially owning more than 10% of a registered class

of our company’s equity securities, file reports of ownership and changes in ownership with the SEC within specified time periods. To our company’s knowledge, based upon a

review of the copies of the reports furnished to our company and written representations that no other reports were required, all filing requirements were satisfied in a timely
manner for the year ended December 31, 2014.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Prior to the distribution date, we will amend and restate our certificate of incorporation and our bylaws. The following is a description of the material terms of, and is
qualified in its entirety by, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws, each of which will be in effect upon the consummation of
the spin-off, the forms of which will be filed as exhibits to our Registration Statement on Form 10, of which this information statement forms a part. Under “Description of
Capital Stock,” “we,” “us,” “our,” and “our company” refer to PJT Partners Inc. and not to any of its subsidiaries.

Our purpose is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may now or hereafter be organized under the DGCL. Upon the consummation of this
offering, our authorized capital stock will consist of shares of Class A common stock, par value $0.01 per share, shares of Class B common stock, par
value $.01 per share, and shares of preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share. Unless our board of directors determines otherwise, we will issue all shares of our
capital stock in uncertificated form.

Common Stock
Class A Common Stock

Holders of shares of our Class A common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters on which stockholders are entitled to vote generally,
including the election or removal of directors. The holders of our Class A common stock do not have cumulative voting rights in the election of directors.

Holders of shares of our Class A common stock are entitled to receive dividends when and if declared by our board of directors out of funds legally available therefor,
subject to any statutory or contractual restrictions on the payment of dividends and to any restrictions on the payment of dividends imposed by the terms of any outstanding
preferred stock.

Upon our liquidation, dissolution or winding up and after payment in full of all amounts required to be paid to creditors and to the holders of preferred stock having
liquidation preferences, if any, the holders of shares of our Class A common stock will be entitled to receive pro rata our remaining assets available for distribution.

All shares of our Class A common stock that will be outstanding at the time of the completion of the spin-off will be fully paid and non-assessable. The Class A
common stock will not be subject to further calls or assessments by us. Holders of shares of our Class A common stock do not have preemptive, subscription, redemption or
conversion rights. There will be no redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to the Class A common stock. The rights, powers and privileges of our Class A common
stock will be subject to those of the holders of any shares of our preferred stock or any other series or class of stock we may authorize and issue in the future.

Class B Common Stock

With respect to all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other than director elections, each holder of Class B common stock shall be entitled, without
regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held by such holder, to one vote for each Partnership Unit in New Advisory L.P. held by such holder. Shares of Class
B common stock will initially entitle holders to only one vote per share in the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. However, all or a portion of the voting power of Class B
common stock with respect to the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. may be increased to up to the number of votes to which a holder is then entitled on all other matters
presented to stockholders as described below.

By written notice to PJT Partners Inc., each holder of Class B common stock may, at any time, request that such holder become entitled to a number of votes in the
election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. not to exceed at
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any time the number of votes to which such holder is then entitled on all other matters presented to stockholders, or such lesser number of votes as may be specified in such
holder’s request. PJT Partners Inc., in its sole discretion, may decline any such request. In the event that PJT Partners Inc. fails to decline such request within ten business days
of receipt thereof, such holder shall automatically become entitled to such voting power in director elections. Pursuant to the Tax Matters Agreement, we will agree to certain
limitations on our ability to take certain actions or to enter into certain transactions that could cause any portion of the spin-off to be taxable to the Distributing Corporations,
including with respect to equity issuances or other actions that result in the acquisition by holders of our stock of the power to vote in the election of directors (or the increase in
such voting power). See “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—Agreements with Blackstone Related to the Spin-Off—Tax Matters Agreement.”

If at any time the ratio at which Partnership Units are exchangeable for shares of our Class A common stock changes from one-for-one as described under “Certain
Relationships and Related Person Transactions—Exchange Agreement,” the number of votes to which Class B common stockholders are entitled will be adjusted accordingly.
Holders of shares of our Class B common stock will vote together with holders of our Class A common stock as a single class on matters on which stockholders are entitled to
vote generally, except as otherwise required by law.

Holders of our Class B common stock do not have any right to receive dividends or to receive a distribution upon a liquidation or winding up of PJT Partners Inc.

Preferred Stock

No shares of preferred stock will be issued or outstanding immediately after the spin-off. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation authorizes our board of
directors to establish one or more series of preferred stock (including convertible preferred stock). Unless required by law or any stock exchange, the authorized shares of
preferred stock will be available for issuance without further action by holders of our Class A or Class B common stock. Our board of directors is able to determine, with
respect to any series of preferred stock, the powers (including voting powers), preferences and relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and the qualifications,
limitations or restrictions thereof, including, without limitation:

. the designation of the series;

. the number of shares of the series, which our board of directors may, except where otherwise provided in the preferred stock designation, increase (but not above
the total number of authorized share of the class) or decrease (but not below the number of shares then outstanding);

. whether dividends, if any, will be cumulative or non-cumulative and the dividend rate of the series;

. the dates at which dividends, if any, will be payable;

. the redemption rights and price or prices, if any, for shares of the series;

. the terms and amounts of any sinking fund provided for the purchase or redemption of shares of the series;

. the amounts payable on shares of the series in the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the affairs of our company;

. whether the shares of the series will be convertible into shares of any other class or series, or any other security, of our company or any other entity, and, if so, the

specification of the other class or series or other security, the conversion price or prices or rate or rates, any rate adjustments, the date or dates as of which the shares
will be convertible and all other terms and conditions upon which the conversion may be made;

. restrictions on the issuance of shares of the same series or of any other class or series; and

. the voting rights, if any, of the holders of the series.
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We could issue a series of preferred stock that could, depending on the terms of the series, impede or discourage an acquisition attempt or other transaction that some, or
a majority, of the holders of our Class A common stock might believe to be in their best interests or in which the holders of our Class A common stock might receive a
premium over the market price of the shares of Class A common stock. Additionally, the issuance of preferred stock may adversely affect the holders of our Class A common
stock by restricting dividends on the Class A common stock, diluting the voting power of the Class A common stock or subordinating the liquidation rights of the Class A
common stock. As a result of these or other factors, the issuance of preferred stock could have an adverse impact on the market price of our Class A common stock.

Junior Participating Preferred Stock

Shares of our junior participating preferred stock, Series A, or “Series A preferred stock,” will be reserved for issuance upon exercise of the rights under our stockholder
rights agreement. See “Description of Our Capital Stock—Anti-Takeover Effects of Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated
Bylaws, Our Stockholder Rights Agreement and Certain Provisions of Delaware Law”. Shares of our Series A preferred stock may be purchased only after the rights have
become exercisable, and each share of Series A preferred stock:

«  will rank junior to any other class or series of our preferred stock with respect to the payment of dividends and the distribution of assets.

+  will entitle holders to a quarterly dividend in an amount per share equal to the greater of (1) $1.00, or (2) the product of (a) 1,000 (subject to antidilution adjustment)
and (b) the aggregate per share amount of all dividends declared on our Class A common stock since the preceding dividend payment date.

. will entitle holders to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of our stockholders.

. in the event of our liquidation, will entitle holders to a preferred liquidation payment equal to $100 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends, provided that
holders shall be entitled to receive not less than an aggregate amount per share equal to the product of (1) 1,000 (subject to antidilution adjustment) and (2) the
aggregate amount to be distributed per share to holders of our Class A common stock.

*  in the event of any consolidation, merger, combination, or other transaction in which shares of our Class A common stock are exchanged for or changed into stock
or securities of another entity, cash and/or other property, will be exchanged or changed into an amount per share equal to the product of (1) 1,000 (subject to
antidilution adjustment) and (2) the aggregate amount of stock, securities, cash, and/or other property into which or for which each share of our Class A common
stock is changed or exchanged.

The Series A preferred stock is not redeemable.

The exercise price of the rights, the number of shares of Series A preferred stock issuable, and the number of outstanding rights will adjust to prevent dilution that may
result from a stock dividend, a stock split, or a reclassification of the Series A preferred stock or our common stock.

Authorized but Unissued Capital Stock

Delaware law does not require stockholder approval for any issuance of authorized shares. However, the listing requirements of the NYSE, which would apply so long as
the shares of Class A common stock remains listed on the NYSE, require stockholder approval of certain issuances equal to or exceeding 20% of the then outstanding voting
power or the then outstanding number of shares of Class A common stock (we believe the position of the NYSE is that the calculation in this latter case treats shares issuable
upon exchange of outstanding Partnership Units not held by PJT Partners Inc. as outstanding). These additional shares may be used for a variety of corporate purposes, including
future public offerings, to raise additional capital or to facilitate acquisitions.
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One of the effects of the existence of unissued and unreserved common stock or preferred stock may be to enable our board of directors to issue shares to persons
friendly to current management, which issuance could render more difficult or discourage an attempt to obtain control of our company by means of a merger, tender offer, proxy
contest or otherwise, and thereby protect the continuity of our management and possibly deprive the stockholders of opportunities to sell their shares at prices higher than
prevailing market prices.

Dividends

The DGCL permits a corporation to declare and pay dividends out of “surplus” or, if there is no “surplus,” out of its net profits for the fiscal year in which the dividend is
declared and/or the preceding fiscal year. “Surplus” is defined as the excess of the net assets of the corporation over the amount determined to be the capital of the corporation
by its board of directors. The capital of the corporation is typically calculated to be (and cannot be less than) the aggregate par value of all issued shares of capital stock. Net
assets equals the fair value of the total assets minus total liabilities. The DGCL also provides that dividends may not be paid out of net profits if, after the payment of the
dividend, remaining capital would be less than the capital represented by the outstanding stock of all classes having a preference upon the distribution of assets. Declaration and
payment of any dividend will be subject to the discretion of our board of directors.

As described in “Certain Relationships and Related Person Transactions—New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement,” we intend to cause New Advisory L.P.
to make pro rata cash distributions, to the extent of available cash, to the holders of partnership interests in New Advisory L.P. in amounts equal to 50% of the taxable income
allocated to such holders for purposes of funding their tax obligations in respect of the income of New Advisory L.P. that is allocated to them.

Stockholder Meetings

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and our amended and restated bylaws provide that annual stockholder meetings will be held at a date, time and
place, if any, as exclusively selected by the chairman of our board of directors. Our amended and restated bylaws provide that special meetings of the stockholders may be
called only by or at the direction of the board of directors, the chairman of our board or the chief executive officer. To the extent permitted under applicable law, we may
conduct meetings by remote communications, including by webcast.

Anti-Takeover Effects of Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Our Amended and Restated Bylaws, Our Stockholder Rights Agreement and
Certain Provisions of Delaware Law

Stockholder Rights Agreement

At the request of Blackstone we will adopt a stockholder rights agreement to be executed prior to the spin-off. Although holders of shares of our Class B common stock
will initially own in excess of % of the equity in our business by virtue of their ownership of Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P., their shares of Class B common
stock will initially only entitle such holders to significantly less than one percent of the voting power for the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. Accordingly, in the
absence of a rights plan, a short-term investor would be able to acquire an outsized percentage of the voting power for the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc., and pursue
an agenda that may not be in the long-term best interests of our company, without making a commensurately significant investment in the ownership of our business. Due to
these highly unusual circumstances, Blackstone and we believe a stockholder rights agreement is prudent as it will permit our board of directors to manage our affairs for the
long term benefit of our stockholders and allow all stockholders to realize the full value of their investment.

We intend to submit the stockholder rights agreement to our stockholders for approval at the 2016 annual meeting and, unless such approval is obtained, the stockholder
rights agreement will expire by its terms on , 2016. Our stockholder rights agreement provides recognized stockholder protections, including
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automatic expiration in 12 months unless approved by stockholders (in which case it will expire in three years) and no features that would limit the ability of a future board of
directors to redeem the rights or otherwise make the stockholder rights agreement non-applicable to a particular transaction prior to a person or group becoming an “acquiring
person.”

Upon consummation of the spin-off, each outstanding share of our Class A common stock will have attached to it a right entitling its holder to purchase from us one one-
thousandth of a share of Series A junior participating preferred stock (subject to antidilution provisions) upon the occurrence of certain triggering events. The purchase price for
the Series A junior participating preferred stock shall be the exercise price of $ , subject to certain adjustments. Until a triggering events occurs, or the rights are earlier
redeemed, exchanged, or expire, the rights will not be evidenced by separate certificates and may be transferred only with the Class A common stock to which they are
attached.

The rights will become exercisable, unless redeemed or exchanged, 10 business days after a public announcement that any person or group beneficially owns 15 percent
or more of the outstanding shares of our Class A common stock (such person or group being an “acquiring person”), or 10 business days (or such later date as our board of
directors may determine) after a person or group commences a tender or exchange offer the consummation of which would result in any person or group beneficially owning 15
percent or more of the outstanding shares of our Class A common stock, whichever occurs first (the “rights distribution date”). In the event that the rights become exercisable,
we will distribute separate rights certificates evidencing the rights to all holders of our Class A common stock held on the date the rights become exercisable. In the event any
person or group has become the beneficial owner of 15 percent or more of our Class A common stock, each right will entitle its holder (except the acquiring party whose rights
become void) to purchase, in lieu of the Series A junior participating preferred stock, the number of shares of Class A common stock having a market value of two times the
exercise price of the right.

If, following the date that a person or group becomes the beneficial owner of 15 percent or more of our Class A common stock, we merge into or consolidate with, or
transfer 50 percent or more of our consolidated assets or earning power to another entity (other than PJT Partners Inc. or its subsidiaries) (any such transaction, a “flip-over
event”), then each right will entitle its holder to purchase the number of shares of common stock of the acquiring entity having a market value of two times the exercise price of
the right.

Any person who beneficially owns 15 percent or more of our Class A common stock as of the date of the initial filing with the SEC of the Registration Statement on
Form 10 of which this information statement forms a part (or would beneficially own 15 percent or more of our Class A common stock by virtue of the spin-off if the spin-off
were consummated as of the date of such initial filing), and including as “beneficially owned” for this purpose any shares of Class A common stock that may be issued to such
person upon redemption of Partnership Units held by such person (whether or not vested) in accordance with the Exchange Agreement, will not be deemed to be acquiring
persons under the stockholder rights agreement by virtue of such holdings (such persons being “exempt persons”). However, if, at any time after the date of the initial filing with
the SEC of the Registration Statement on Form 10 of which this information statement forms a part, any exempt person (1) beneficially owns less than 15 percent of our
Class A common stock (or would beneficially own less than 15 percent our Class A common stock by virtue of the spin-off if the spin-off were consummated as of the date of
such initial filing) or (2) acquires any additional outstanding shares of our Class A common stock (other than by way of a pro rata stock dividend or a stock split or solely as a
result of any unilateral grant of restricted stock or any other security by us or through the exercise of any options, warrants, rights or similar interests (including restricted stock)
granted by us to our directors, officers and employees pursuant to any equity incentive or award plan or acquisitions of Class A common stock upon redemption of Partnership
Units pursuant to the Exchange Agreement), such person shall no longer be an exempt person under the stockholder rights agreement. A person will not be deemed to be an
acquiring person due to (1) the repurchase of our shares that causes a holder to become the beneficial owner of 15 percent or more of our Class A common stock, unless and
until such person acquires beneficial ownership of additional shares representing one percent or more of our Class A common
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stock; (2) acquisitions by way of a pro rata stock dividend or a stock split; (3) acquisitions solely as a result of any unilateral grant of restricted stock or any other security by us
or our subsidiaries or through the exercise of any options, warrants, rights or similar interests (including restricted stock) granted by us or our subsidiaries to our directors,
officers and employees pursuant to any equity incentive or award plan); (4) acquisitions of shares of Class A common stock that would cause such person to be an acquiring
person, to the extent such acquisition is determined by our board of directors, in its sole discretion, to be inadvertent, provided, that following such acquisition, the acquirer
promptly, but in any case within 10 business days of notice to the acquirer, divests a sufficient number of shares so that such person would no longer otherwise qualify as an
acquiring person; or (5) acquisitions of Class A common stock upon exchange of Partnership Units pursuant to the Exchange Agreement.

The rights will expire on the earliest to occur of (1) the third anniversary of the consummation of the spin-off, (2) the time at which the rights are redeemed by us
pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement as described below, (3) the time at which the rights are exchanged pursuant to the stockholder rights agreement as described below,
and (4) , 2016 if stockholder approval has not been obtained.

The exercise price of the rights, the number of shares of Series A junior participating preferred stock issuable, and the number of outstanding rights will be adjusted to
prevent dilution that may occur from any stock dividend, a stock split, or a reclassification of the Series A junior participating preferred stock or our Class A common stock.

Our board of directors may redeem the rights, in whole, but not in part, at a price of $0.001 per right (subject to certain adjustments), or amend the agreement to change
the expiration date of the rights at any time prior to the earlier of the date that is 10 business days (unless extended by the board of directors in certain circumstances) following
such time as any person acquires 15 percent or more of our Class A common stock and the expiration date of the rights.

At any time after a person acquires 15 percent or more of our outstanding Class A common stock, but prior to such person becoming the beneficial owner of 50 percent
or more of our outstanding Class A common stock or there occurs a “flip-over event,” our board of directors may cause us to exchange for all or part of the then-outstanding and
exercisable rights shares of our Class A common stock at an exchange ratio of one share of Class A common stock per right, adjusted to reflect any stock split, stock dividend,
or similar transaction. We will have the discretion to exchange the rights for Series A junior participating preferred stock (or equivalent preferred stock) at an exchange ratio of
one right per one one-thousandth of a share of such preferred stock.

Until a right is exercised, its holder, as such, will have no rights as a stockholder with respect to such rights, including, without limitation, the right to vote or to receive
dividends.

The rights will have certain anti-takeover effects. For example, the rights will cause substantial dilution to any person or group who attempts, without approval of our
board of directors, to acquire a 15% or greater interest in our Class A common stock. As a result, the overall effect of the rights may be to render it more difficult or to
discourage any attempt to acquire us, even if the acquisition would be in the best interests of our stockholders. Because of our board of directors’ ability to redeem the rights, the
rights should not interfere with a merger or other business combination approved by our board of directors.

For so long as the rights continue to be associated with our Class A common stock, each new share of our Class A common stock issued will have attached to it a right.
Stockholders will not be required to pay any separate consideration for the rights issued with our Class A common stock.

In addition, each Partnership Unit will have attached to it a preferred unit purchase right as further described in “Certain Relationships and Related Party Transactions—
New Advisory L.P. Limited Partnership Agreement.”
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Acquisitions of shares of our Class A common stock as a result of acquiring additional Blackstone common units prior to the spin-off or shares representing
our Class A common stock in the when-issued trading market or as a result of the spin-off will each be included in determining the beneficial ownership of a person
and all such acquisitions following the date of the initial filing with the SEC of the Registration Statement on Form 10 of which this information statement forms a
part will be taken into account in determining whether a person is an acquiring person under the terms of the stockholder rights agreement. Therefore, a person
might become an acquiring person simultaneously with the consummation of the spin-off. Even if a person is an exempt person, such person could lose such status as
a result of pre-spin-off acquisitions.

Undesignated Preferred Stock

The ability to authorize undesignated preferred stock will make it possible for our board of directors to issue preferred stock with super majority voting, special approval,
dividend or other rights or preferences on a discriminatory basis that could impede the success of any attempt to acquire us or otherwise effect a change in control of us. These
and other provisions may have the effect of deferring, delaying or discouraging hostile takeovers, or changes in control or management of our company.

Classified Board of Directors

Our Board of Directors will be divided into three classes that will be, as nearly as possible, of equal size. The initial terms of the Class I, Class II and Class III directors
will expire at each of the first three annual meetings of our stockholders following the consummation of the spin-off, respectively, and in each case, when any successor has
been duly elected and qualified. Upon the expiration of each initial term, directors will subsequently serve three-year terms if renominated and reelected. The proposed Class I
directors will include , the proposed Class II directors will include , and the proposed Class III directors will include

Requirements for Advance Notification of Stockholder Meetings, Nominations and Proposals

Our amended and restated bylaws establish advance notice procedures for stockholder proposals and the nomination of candidates for election as directors, other than
nominations made by or at the direction of the board of directors or a committee of the board of directors. For any matter to be “properly brought” before a meeting, a
stockholder will have to comply with advance notice requirements and provide us with certain information. Our board of directors may increase or decrease the size of the board
of directors, and vacancies and newly created directorships may be filled only by a vote of a majority of the directors then in office, even though less than a quorum, and not by
the stockholders. Our amended and restated bylaws allow the presiding officer at a meeting of the stockholders to adopt rules and regulations for the conduct of meetings which
may have the effect of precluding the conduct of certain business at a meeting if the rules and regulations are not followed. These provisions may also defer, delay or discourage
a potential acquirer from conducting a solicitation of proxies to elect the acquirer’s own slate of directors or otherwise attempting to influence or obtain control of our company.

Supermajority Provisions
Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that the board of directors is expressly authorized to make, alter, or repeal our bylaws and that our

stockholders may only amend our bylaws with the approval of 80% or more of the voting power of all of the outstanding shares of our capital stock entitled to vote.

In addition, certain provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation, including those providing for a classified board of directors, may be amended,
altered, repealed or rescinded, in whole or in part, or any provision inconsistent therewith may be adopted, only with the approval of 80% or more of the voting power of all of
the outstanding shares of our capital stock entitled to vote.
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Nomination of CEO as Director; Rights of Chairman of the Board of Director

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that (1) our chief executive officer will, at the applicable time, be nominated for election as a director, and
will serve as the chairman of our board of directors upon such election, (2) our chief executive officer will serve as the chairman of the nominating and governance committee
of the board of directors for so long as such service is permitted under the NYSE Listing Rules and (3) the chairman of our board of directors shall select the chairman and
other members of the nominating and governance committee of our board of directors.

No Cumulative Voting

The DGCL provides that stockholders are not entitled to the right to cumulate votes in the election of directors unless our amended and restated certificate of
incorporation provides otherwise. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation does not provide for cumulative voting.

Stockholder Action by Written Consent

Pursuant to Section 228 of the DGCL, any action required to be taken at any annual or special meeting of the stockholders may be taken without a meeting, without prior
notice and without a vote if a consent or consents in writing, setting forth the action so taken, is signed by the holders of outstanding stock having not less than the minimum
number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all shares of our stock entitled to vote thereon were present and voted, unless the
company’s amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides otherwise. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation does not permit our Class A common
stockholders to act by consent in writing unless such action is recommended by all directors then in office, but does permit our Class B common stockholders to act by consent
in writing without requiring any such recommendation by the directors then in office.

Delaware Anti-Takeover Statute

We are subject to Section 203 of the DGCL. Section 203 provides that, subject to certain exceptions specified in the law, a publicly-held Delaware corporation shall not
engage in certain “business combinations” with any “interested stockholder” for a three-year period after the date of the transaction in which the person became an interested
stockholder. These provisions generally prohibit or delay the accomplishment of mergers, assets or stock sales or other takeover or change-in-control attempts that are not
approved by a company’s board of directors.

In general, Section 203 prohibits a publicly-held Delaware corporation from engaging, under certain circumstances, in a business combination with an interested
stockholder for a period of three years following the date the person became an interested stockholder unless:

«  prior to the date of the transaction, the board of directors of the corporation approved either the business combination or the transaction that resulted in the stockholder
becoming an interested stockholder;

. upon completion of the transaction that resulted in the stockholder becoming an interested stockholder, the stockholder owned at least 85% of the voting stock of the
corporation outstanding at the time the transaction commenced, excluding for purposes of determining the number of shares outstanding (1) shares owned by persons who
are directors and also officers and (2) shares owned by employee stock plans in which employee participants do not have the right to determine confidentially whether
shares held subject to the plan will be tendered in a tender or exchange offer; or

«  on or subsequent to the date of the transaction, the business combination is approved by the board of directors and authorized at an annual or special meeting of
stockholders, and not by written consent, by the affirmative vote of at least 66 2/3% of the outstanding voting stock which is not owned by the interested stockholder.
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Generally, a business combination includes a merger, asset or stock sale, or other transaction resulting in a financial benefit to the interested stockholder. An interested
stockholder is a person who, together with affiliates and associates, owns or, within three years prior to the determination of interested stockholder status, did own 15% or more
of a corporation’s outstanding voting stock.

Under certain circumstances, Section 203 makes it more difficult for a person who would be an “interested stockholder” to effect various business combinations with a
corporation for a three-year period. Accordingly, Section 203 could have an anti-takeover effect with respect to certain transactions our board of directors does not approve in
advance. The provisions of Section 203 may encourage companies interested in acquiring our company to negotiate in advance with our board of directors because the
stockholder approval requirement would be avoided if our board of directors approves either the business combination or the transaction that results in the stockholder
becoming an interested stockholder. However, Section 203 also could discourage attempts that might result in a premium over the market price for the shares held by
stockholders. These provisions also may make it more difficult to accomplish transactions that stockholders may otherwise deem to be in their best interests.

Dissenters’ Rights of Appraisal and Payment

Under the DGCL, with certain exceptions, our stockholders will have appraisal rights in connection with a merger or consolidation of our company. Pursuant to the
DGCL, stockholders who properly request and perfect appraisal rights in connection with such merger or consolidation will have the right to receive payment of the fair value of
their shares as determined by the Delaware Court of Chancery.

Stockholders’ Derivative Actions

Under the DGCL, any of our stockholders may bring an action in our name to procure a judgment in our favor, also known as a derivative action, provided that the
stockholder bringing the action is a holder of our shares at the time of the transaction to which the action relates or such stockholder’s stock thereafter devolved by operation of
law.

Exclusive Forum

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that unless we consent to the selection of an alternative forum, the Delaware Court of Chancery shall be
the sole and exclusive forum for any (1) derivative action or proceeding brought on behalf, to the fullest extent permitted by law, of our company, (2) action asserting a claim of
breach of a fiduciary duty owed by any director or officer of our company to our company or our company’s stockholders, creditors or other constituents, (3) action asserting a
claim against our company or any director or officer of our company arising pursuant to any provision of the DGCL or our amended and restated certificate of incorporation or
our amended and restated bylaws, or (4) action asserting a claim against our company or any director or officer of our company governed by the internal affairs doctrine. Any
person or entity purchasing or otherwise acquiring any interest in shares of capital stock of our company shall be deemed to have notice of and consented to the forum
provisions in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation. However, it is possible that a court could find our forum selection provision to be inapplicable or
unenforceable.

Limitations on Liability and Indemnification of Officers and Directors

The DGCL authorizes corporations to limit or eliminate the personal liability of directors to corporations and their stockholders for monetary damages for breaches of
directors’ fiduciary duties, subject to certain exceptions. Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation includes a provision that eliminates the personal liability of
directors for monetary damages for any breach of fiduciary duty as a director, except to the extent such exemption from liability or limitation thereof is not permitted under the
DGCL. The effect of these provisions is to eliminate the rights of us and our stockholders, through stockholders’ derivative suits on our
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behalf, to recover monetary damages from a director for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, including breaches resulting from grossly negligent behavior. However,
exculpation does not apply to any director if the director has acted in bad faith, knowingly or intentionally violated the law, authorized illegal dividends or redemptions or
derived an improper benefit from his or her actions as a director.

Our amended and restated bylaws provide that we must generally indemnify and advance expenses to our directors and officers to the fullest extent authorized by the
DGCL. We also are expressly authorized to carry directors’ and officers’ liability insurance providing indemnification for our directors, officers and certain employees for some
liabilities. We believe that these indemnification and advancement provisions and insurance are useful to attract and retain qualified directors and executive officers.

The limitation of liability, indemnification and advancement provisions in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws may
discourage stockholders from bringing a lawsuit against directors for breach of their fiduciary duty. These provisions also may have the effect of reducing the likelihood of
derivative litigation against directors and officers, even though such an action, if successful, might otherwise benefit us and our stockholders. In addition, your investment may
be adversely affected to the extent we pay the costs of settlement and damage awards against directors and officers pursuant to these indemnification provisions.

There is currently no pending material litigation or proceeding involving any of our directors, officers or employees for which indemnification is sought.

Transfer Agent and Registrar

The transfer agent and registrar for shares of our Class A common stock will be

Listing
Following the spin-off, we expect to have our Class A common stock listed on the NYSE under the ticker symbol “
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed a Registration Statement on Form 10 with the SEC with respect to the shares of Class A common stock that Blackstone common unitholders will receive
in the distribution. This information statement does not contain all of the information contained in the Registration Statement on Form 10 and the exhibits and schedules to the
Registration Statement on Form 10, portions of which have been omitted as permitted by the rules and regulations of the SEC. For further information about us and the spin-off,
we refer you to the registration statement and to its exhibits and schedules. Statements contained in this information statement as to the contents of any contract or other
document referred to are not necessarily complete and in each instance, if the contract or document is filed as an exhibit, reference is made to the copy of the contract or other
documents filed as an exhibit to the Registration Statement on Form 10. Anyone may inspect the registration statement and its exhibits and schedules without charge at the
public reference facilities the SEC maintains at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain copies of all or any part of these materials from the SEC upon the
payment of certain fees prescribed by the SEC. You may obtain further information about the operation of the SEC’s Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-
0330. In addition, the SEC maintains an Internet site at www.sec.gov, from which you can electronically access the Registration Statement on Form 10, including the exhibits
and schedules to the Registration Statement on Form 10.

As aresult of the distribution, we will become subject to the informational requirements of the Exchange Act and will be required to file reports and other information
with the SEC. You will be able to inspect and copy these reports and other information at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at the address noted above. You
also will be able to obtain copies of this material from the Public Reference Room of the SEC as described above, or inspect them without charge at the SEC’s website. We
intend to make available to our Class A common stockholders annual reports containing consolidated financial statements audited by an independent registered public
accounting firm.
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* The combined financial statements reflect the historical results of operations and financial position of PJT Partners, which collectively represents the financial and strategic

advisory services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses of The Blackstone Group L.P., for all periods presented. Accordingly, the
historical combined financial statements do not reflect what the results of operations and financial position of PJT Partners would have been had PJT Partners been a stand-
alone, public company for the periods presented.

PJT Partners’ business is presently conducted through a number of businesses for which there is no single holding entity, but which is under the common ownership of the
existing owners. There is currently no separate capital structure for the combined business. Accordingly, the Company has not presented historical earnings per share of the
combined businesses. See the Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Financial Statements included elsewhere in this information statement for a presentation of unaudited pro forma
earnings per share, giving effect to the spin-off and the adjustments described in the notes thereto.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Stockholder of PJT Partners Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial condition of PJT Partners Inc. (the “Company”) as of December 31, 2014. This financial statement is the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on this financial statement based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the statement of financial condition is free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor
were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the statement
of financial condition, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such statement of financial condition presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of PJT Partners Inc. as of December 31, 2014, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

New York, New York
March 4, 2015
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PJT Partners Inc.
Statement of Financial Condition
As of December 31, 2014

Assets

Cash $ 1
Stockholder’s Equity

Stockholder’s Equity $ 1

Notes to Statement of Financial Condition

1. ORGANIZATION

PJT Partners Inc. (the “Company”, formerly known as Blackstone Advisory Inc.) was incorporated in the State of Delaware on November 5, 2014 and changed its name
to PJT Partners Inc. on March 3, 2015. The Company’s fiscal year end is December 31. Pursuant to a reorganization into a holding corporation structure, the Company will
become a holding corporation and its only material asset is expected to be a controlling equity interest in New Advisory L.P. which at that time will be consolidated by the
Company. The Company will be the general partner of New Advisory L.P. and will operate and control all of the businesses and affairs of New Advisory L.P. and, through New
Advisory L.P. and its subsidiaries, continue to conduct the business now conducted by these subsidiaries.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The Statement of Financial Condition has been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Separate
Statements of Operations, Comprehensive Income, Stockholder’s Equity and of Cash Flows have not been presented in the financial statement because there have been no
activities of this entity.

3. STOCKHOLDER’S EQUITY

The Company is authorized to issue 1,000 shares of Class A common stock, par value $0.01 per share (“Class A Common Stock™), and 1,000 shares of Class B common
stock, par value $0.01 per share (“Class B Common Stock”). Under the Company’s certificate of incorporation in effect as of November 5, 2014, holders of shares of the
Company’s Class A common stock are (i) entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all matters on which stockholders are entitled to vote generally, including the
election or removal of directors; (ii) entitled to receive dividends when and if declared by the Company’s board of directors out of funds legally available therefor; and
(iii) entitled to receive pro rata the Company’s remaining assets available for distribution upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company. Under the
Company’s certificate of incorporation in effect as of November 5, 2014, holders of shares of Class B Common Stock are (i) not entitled to vote in respect of such shares on any
matter submitted to stockholders of the Company, except as required by law; (ii) not entitled to participate in respect of such shares in any dividend or distribution paid on the
stock of the Company; and (iii) not entitled to participate in respect of such shares in any distribution of assets of the Company upon the liquidation, dissolution, | or winding up
of the Company, except to the extent of the par value of such shares of Class B Common Stock. In exchange for $1.00, the Company has issued 100 shares of Class A Common
Stock, all of which were held by Blackstone Holdings I/I GP Inc., as of March 4, 2015. As of March 4, 2015, the Company has not issued any shares of Class B Common
Stock.

4. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of March 4, 2015, the date on which this financial statement was available to be issued, there have been no subsequent events since December 31, 2014 that require
recognition or disclosure in the financial statement.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the General Partner and Unitholders of The Blackstone Group L.P.:

We have audited the accompanying combined statements of financial condition of PJT Partners (“PJT Partners”, or the “Company”’) which collectively represents the
financial and strategic advisory services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses of The Blackstone Group L.P. (“Blackstone”) as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related combined statements of operations, comprehensive income, changes in parent company equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2014. Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index to Financial Statements. These combined
financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the combined financial
statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we
engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such combined financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of PJT Partners as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2014, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic combined financial statements taken
as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

As described in Note 2, the accompanying combined financial statements have been derived from the consolidated financial statements and accounting records of
Blackstone. The accompanying combined financial statements include expense allocations for certain corporate functions and for shared services provided by Blackstone. The
allocations may not reflect the expense the Company would have incurred as an independent, publicly traded company for the periods presented.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

New York, New York
March 4, 2015
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PJT Partners

Combined Statements of Financial Condition

(Dollars in Thousands)

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Receivable (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,758 and $2,876 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively)

Receivable from Affiliates
Due from Blackstone
Intangible Assets, Net
Goodwill

Other Assets

Deferred Tax Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Parent Company Equity
Accrued Compensation and Benefits
Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities
Taxes Payable
Deferred Revenue
Total Liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies
Parent Company Equity

Parent Company Investment
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Total Parent Company Equity

Total Liabilities and Parent Company Equity

See notes to combined financial statements.
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December 31, December 31,
2014 2013

$ 38,533 $ 29,664
162,924 162,540
12,162 17,456
36,517 9,805
19,797 22,450
68,873 68,873
6,441 6,940

2,704 1,934

$ 347,951 $ 319,662

$ 9,178 $ 12,711
4,817 4,518

62 295

1,574 810
15,631 18,334
331,310 301,561
1,010 (233)
332,320 301,328

$ 347,951 $ 319,662
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PJT Partners
Combined Statements of Operations
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Data)

Revenues
Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees
Interest Income
Other
Total Revenues
Expenses
Compensation and Benefits
Occupancy and Related
Travel and Related
Professional Fees
Communications and Information Services
Other Expenses
Total Expenses
Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes
Provision for Taxes
Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners

Revenues Earned from Affiliates
Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees

Pro Forma Combined Statement of Operations Information (Unaudited)
Income Before Provision for Taxes
Pro Forma Provision for Taxes

Pro Forma Net Loss
Pro Forma Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Redeemable
Non-Controlling Interests

Pro Forma Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners

Income per Share of Class A Common Stock
Basic

Diluted

Weighted-Average Shares of Class A Common Stock Outstanding
Basic

Diluted

See notes to combined financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
$398,942 $393,159 $351,203
3,046 2,955 3,809
(919) 840 (395)
401,069 396,954 354,617
317,478 339,778 318,255
25,601 21,715 22,332
13,382 13,678 13,606
10,837 12,344 13,713
7,048 6,772 7,855
19,185 16,467 18,047
393,531 410,754 393,808
7,538 (13,800) (39,191)
3,046 3,373 3,357
$ 4492  $(17,173)  $(42,548)
$ 46,859 $ 27,917 $ 39,545
$ 7,538
_ 14,972
(7,434)
S
$
$
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PJT Partners
Combined Statements of Comprehensive Income
(Dollars in Thousands)

Net Income (Loss)

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax - Currency Translation Adjustment

Comprehensive Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners

See notes to combined financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
$4,492 $(17,173) $(42,548)
1,243 (108) (141)

$5,735 $(17,281)  $(42,689)
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PJT Partners
Combined Statements of Changes in Parent Company Equity
(Dollars in Thousands)

Accumulated Total
Parent Other Parent
Company Comprehensive Company
Investment Income (Loss) Equity
Balance at January 1, 2012 $ 303,301 $ 16 $303,317
Net Loss (42,548) — (42,548)
Currency Translation Adjustment (141) (141)
Net Increase in Parent Company Investment 24,960 — 24,960
Balance at December 31, 2012 285,713 (125) 285,588
Net Loss (17,173) — (17,173)
Currency Translation Adjustment — (108) (108)
Net Increase in Parent Company Investment 33,021 — 33,021
Balance at December 31, 2013 301,561 (233) 301,328
Net Income 4,492 — 4,492
Currency Translation Adjustment — 1,243 1,243
Net Increase in Parent Company Investment 25,257 — 25,257
$331,310 $ 1,010 $332,320

Balance at December 31, 2014
See notes to combined financial statements.
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PJT Partners
Combined Statements of Cash Flows
(Dollars in Thousands)

Operating Activities
Net Income (Loss)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income (Loss) to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Equity-Based Compensation Expense
Excess Tax Benefits Related to Equity-Based Compensation
Depreciation Expense
Amortization Expense
Bad Debt Recovery
Other Non-Cash Amounts Included in Net Income (Loss)
Cash Flows Due to Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Accounts Receivable
Receivable from Affiliates
Due from Blackstone
Other Assets
Accrued Compensation and Benefits
Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities
Taxes Payable
Deferred Revenue
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Financing Activities
Excess Tax Benefits Related to Equity-Based Compensation
Net Decrease from Parent Company Investment
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flows Information
Payments for Income Taxes, including those to Blackstone

See notes to combined financial statements.
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Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
S 4,492 $(17,173)  $(42,548)
66,464 79,260 86,555
(60) (45) —
5,120 6,122 7,959

2,653 2,653 2,653
882 (1,245) (2,424)
(87) (1,088) (1,823)
(1,265) (11,558) (4,456)
5,294 (3,204) 13,217
(26,712) 12,717 (30,220)
(4,149) (6,315) (7,013)
(3,533) (826) (1,337)
299 575 (876)
(233) (543) (1,133)
764 (9,157) 9,073
49,929 50,173 27,627
60 45 —
(41,120) (45,150) (59,774)
(41,060) (45,105) (59,774)
— — (290)
8,869 5,068 (32,437)
29,664 24,596 57,033
$ 38,533 $ 29,664 $ 24,596
$ 3,668 $ 3,136 S 3477
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PJT Partners
Notes to Combined Financial Statements
(All Dollars Are in Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Data, Except Where Noted)

1. ORGANIZATION

On October 7, 2014, the board of directors of the general partner of The Blackstone Group L.P. (“Blackstone” or the “Parent”) approved a plan to separate Blackstone’s
financial and strategic advisory services, restructuring and reorganization advisory services and Park Hill Group businesses from Blackstone to form PJT Partners (“PJT
Partners” or the “Company”).

Blackstone will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders all of the issued and outstanding shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. held by it.
This pro rata distribution is referred to as the “Distribution”. The separation of the PJT Partners business from Blackstone and related transactions, including the Distribution,
the internal reorganization that will precede the Distribution and the acquisition by PJT Partners of PJT Capital LP (together with its general partner and their respective
subsidiaries, “PJT Capital”) that will occur substantially concurrently with the Distribution, is referred to as the “spin-off.”

The spin-off, including the consummation of the acquisition of PJT Capital and the Distribution is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions, as described
in Note 3. “Reorganization and Spin-Off”.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

These combined financial statements have been prepared on a stand-alone basis and are derived from the consolidated financial statements and accounting records of
Blackstone. The combined financial statements reflect the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of PJT Partners as they were historically managed, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). The combined financial statements include certain assets that have
historically been held at the Blackstone corporate level but are specifically identifiable or otherwise attributable to these combined financial statements, primarily goodwill and
intangible assets.

These financial statements are presented as if such businesses had been combined for all periods presented. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

The Combined Statements of Operations reflect intercompany expense allocations made to PJT Partners by Blackstone for certain corporate functions and for shared
services provided by Blackstone. Where possible, these allocations were made on a specific identification basis, and in other cases these expenses were allocated by Blackstone
based on a pro-rata basis of headcount, usage or some other basis depending on the nature of the allocated cost. Expenses without a specific consumption based indicator were
allocated based on revenues adjusted for factors such as the size and complexity of the business. See Note 9. “Related Party Transactions” for further information on expenses
allocated by Blackstone.

Both PJT Partners and Blackstone consider the basis on which the expenses have been allocated to be a reasonable reflection of the utilization of services provided to or
the benefit received by PJT Partners during the periods presented. The allocations may not, however, reflect the expense PJT Partners would have incurred as an independent,
publicly traded company for the periods presented. Actual costs that may have been incurred if PJT Partners had been a stand-alone company would depend on a number of
factors, including the chosen organizational structure, which functions were outsourced or performed by employees and strategic decisions made in areas such as information
technology and infrastructure. Following the spin-off, PJT Partners will perform these functions using its own resources or purchased services. For an interim period, however,
some of
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PJT Partners
Notes to Combined Financial Statements — Continued
(All Dollars Are in Thousands, Except Unit and Per Unit Data, Except Where Noted)

these functions will continue to be provided by Blackstone, pursuant to a transition services agreement for a period of 24 months with the option for Blackstone or PJT Partners
to terminate any given service with 60 days’ notice. In addition to the transition services agreement, effective upon the spin-off, PJT Partners intends for certain related party
arrangements to be converted into third party contracts.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the combined financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the combined financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and such differences could be material. Estimates and the assumptions underlying these
estimates are reviewed periodically, and the effects of revisions are reflected in the period in which they are determined to be necessary. In preparing the combined financial
statements, management makes estimates regarding the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts, evaluation of goodwill and intangible assets, realization of deferred
taxes, measurement of equity-based compensation and other matters that affect the reported amounts and disclosures in the combined financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues primarily consist of Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees, Interest Income and Other. Transaction-based fees are recognized when (a) there is evidence of an
arrangement with a client, (b) agreed upon services have been provided, (c) fees are fixed or determinable, and (d) collection is reasonably assured.

Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees — Strategic Advisory Fees consist of advisory retainer and transaction-based fee arrangements related to financial and strategic
advisory and restructuring and reorganization advisory and secondary advisory services. Advisory retainer fees are recognized when services for the transactions are complete,
in accordance with terms set forth in individual agreements.

Placement fees are from fund placement services for alternative investment funds and are typically recognized as earned upon acceptance by a fund of capital or capital
commitments, in accordance with terms set forth in individual agreements. The Company may receive non-refundable up-front fees upon execution of agreements with funds to
provide capital fundraising services, which are recorded as revenues in the period over which services are provided.

Accrued but unpaid Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees as of the reporting date are included in Accounts Receivable and Receivable from Affiliates in the Combined
Statements of Financial Condition.

Interest Income — The Company typically earns interest on Cash and Cash Equivalents and on outstanding placement fees receivable. Interest on Placement Fees
receivable is earned from the time revenue is recognized and is calculated based upon the London Interbank Offered Rate plus an additional percentage as mutually agreed upon
with the receivable counterparty. Interest receivable is included in Accounts Receivable and Receivable from Affiliates in the Combined Statements of Financial Condition.

Deferred Revenue — Deferred Revenue represents the receipt of Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees prior to such amounts being earned, and is recognized using the
straight-line method over the period that it is earned.
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PJT Partners
Notes to Combined Financial Statements — Continued
(All Dollars Are in Thousands, Except Unit and Per Unit Data, Except Where Noted)

Other Revenue — Other Revenue consists of miscellaneous income and foreign exchange gains and losses arising on transactions denominated in currencies other than
U.S. dollars.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
The carrying value of financial instruments approximates fair value. Financial instruments held by the Company include Cash Equivalents and Accounts Receivable.
GAAP establishes a hierarchical disclosure framework which prioritizes and ranks the level of market price observability used in measuring financial instruments at fair
value. Market price observability is affected by a number of factors, including the type of financial instrument, the characteristics specific to the financial instrument and the

state of the marketplace, including the existence and transparency of transactions between market participants. Financial instruments with readily available quoted prices in
active markets generally will have a higher degree of market price observability and a lesser degree of judgment used in measuring fair value.

Financial instruments measured and reported at fair value are classified and disclosed based on the observability of inputs used in the determination of fair values, as
follows:
. Level I — Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical financial instruments as of the reporting date.

*  Level II - Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date, and fair value is
determined through the use of models or other valuation methodologies.

*  Level III — Pricing inputs are unobservable for the financial instruments and includes situations where there is little, if any, market activity for the financial instrument. The

inputs into the determination of fair value require significant management judgment or estimation.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, the determination of which category within
the fair value hierarchy is appropriate for any given financial instrument is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash and Cash
Equivalents consist of cash which is primarily held at one major U.S. financial institution.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable includes placement fees, interest and advisory fee receivables. Accounts receivable are assessed periodically for collectability and an allowance is

recognized for doubtful accounts, if required.

Included in Accounts Receivable are long term receivables which relate to placement fees that are generally paid in installments over a period of four years. Additional
disclosures regarding Accounts Receivable are discussed in Note 4. “Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts”. The Company charges interest on long term
receivables based upon the London Interbank Offered Rate plus an additional percentage as mutually agreed upon with the receivable counterparty.
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PJT Partners
Notes to Combined Financial Statements — Continued
(All Dollars Are in Thousands, Except Unit and Per Unit Data, Except Where Noted)

The Company is reimbursed by certain clients for reasonable travel, telephone, postage and other out-of pocket expenses incurred in relation to services provided.
Expenses that are directly related to such transactions and billable to clients are presented net in Accounts Receivable and Receivable from Affiliates in the Combined
Statements of Financial Condition.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The Company performs periodic reviews of outstanding accounts receivable and its clients’ financial condition. The Company generally does not require collateral and
establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon factors such as historical experience, credit quality, age of the accounts receivable balances and the current economic
conditions that may affect a counterparty’s ability to pay such amounts owed to the Company.

After concluding that a reserved accounts receivable balance is no longer collectible, the Company will reduce both the gross receivable and the allowance for doubtful
accounts. This is determined based on several factors including the age of the accounts receivable balance and the creditworthiness of the counterparty.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill recorded arose from the contribution and reorganization of Blackstone’s predecessor entities in 2007 immediately prior to Blackstone’s initial public offering
(“IPO”). Goodwill is reviewed for impairment at least annually and more frequently if circumstances indicate impairment may have occurred. Goodwill is tested for impairment
at the reporting unit level. A reporting unit is a component of an operating segment for which discrete financial information is available which is regularly reviewed by segment
management. The impairment testing for goodwill is based first on a qualitative assessment to determine if it is more likely than not that the fair value of PJT Partners’ reporting
unit is less than its respective carrying value. If it is determined that it is more likely than not that the reporting unit’s fair value is less than its carrying value, a two-step
quantitative assessment is performed to (a) calculate the fair value of the reporting unit and compare it to its carrying value, and (b) if the carrying value exceeds its fair value, to
measure an impairment loss.

PJT Partners’ intangible assets are derived from customer relationships. Identifiable finite-lived intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives of 15 years, reflecting the contractual lives of such assets. Amortization expense is included within Other Expenses in the Combined Statements of
Operations. The Company does not hold any indefinite-lived intangible assets. Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements consist primarily of leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures and equipment, computer hardware and software and
are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are calculated using the straight-line method over the assets’ estimated
useful economic lives, which for leasehold improvements are the lesser of the lease terms or the life of the asset, generally ten to fifteen years, and three to seven years for other
fixed assets. The Company evaluates long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be
recoverable. Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements are included in Other Assets on the Combined Statements of Financial Condition and Depreciation and
Amortization are included in Other Expenses on the Combined Statements of Operations.
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Foreign Currency

In the normal course of business, the Company may enter into transactions not denominated in United States dollars. Foreign exchange gains and losses arising on such
transactions are recorded as Other Revenue in the Combined Statements of Operations. In addition, the Company combines a number of businesses that have a non-U.S. dollar
functional currency. Non-U.S. dollar denominated assets and liabilities are translated to U.S. dollars at the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date and income, expenses,
gains and losses are translated at the prevailing exchange rate on the dates they were recorded. Cumulative translation adjustments arising from the translation of non-U.S.
dollar denominated operations are recorded in Other Comprehensive Income.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive Income consists of Net Income and Other Comprehensive Income. The Company’s Other Comprehensive Income is comprised of foreign currency
cumulative translation adjustments.

Compensation and Benefits

Certain employees of PJT Partners participate in Parent’s equity-based compensation plans. Equity-based compensation expense related to these plans is based upon
specific identification of cost related to PJT Partners’ employees. PJT Partners also receives allocated equity-based compensation expense associated with Parent employees of
central support functions. Compensation and Benefits consists of (a) employee compensation, comprising salary and bonus, and benefits paid and payable to employees and
partners and (b) equity-based compensation associated with the grants of equity-based awards to employees and partners. Compensation cost relating to the issuance of equity-
based awards with a requisite service period to partners and employees is measured at fair value at the grant date, taking into consideration expected forfeitures, and expensed
over the vesting period on a straight-line basis. Equity-based awards that do not require future service are expensed immediately. Cash settled equity-based awards are classified
as liabilities and are remeasured at the end of each reporting period.

In certain instances, PJT Partners may grant equity-based awards containing both a service and a market condition. The effect of the market condition is reflected in the
grant date fair value of the award. Compensation cost is recognized for an award with a market condition over the requisite service period, provided that the requisite service
period is completed, irrespective of whether the market condition is satisfied. If a recipient terminates employment before completion of the derived service period, any
compensation cost previously recognized is reversed unless the market condition has been satisfied prior to termination. If the market condition has been satisfied prior to
termination, the remaining unrecognized compensation cost is accelerated.

Income Taxes

The Company’s operations have historically been included in Parent’s income tax returns, except for certain entities that are classified as partnerships for U.S. tax
purposes. For purposes of the combined financial statements, PJT Partners income tax expense and deferred tax balances have been presented on a separate company basis as if
the Company filed income tax returns on a stand-alone basis separate from Parent. As a stand-alone entity, PJT Partners’ deferred taxes and effective tax rate may differ from
those in the historical periods.
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The effects of tax adjustments and settlements from taxing authorities are presented in PJT Partners’ combined financial statements in the period to which they relate as if
the Company were a separate tax filer. The Company recognizes the current and deferred tax consequences of all transactions that have been recognized in the combined
financial statements using the provisions of enacted tax laws.

PJT Partners and certain of their subsidiaries operate in the U.S. as partnerships for U.S. Federal income tax purposes and generally as corporate entities in non-U.S.
jurisdictions. Accordingly, these entities in some cases are subject to New York City unincorporated business taxes or non-U.S. income taxes. Certain entities that are classified
as partnerships for U.S. tax purposes filed income tax returns on a separate company basis.

Income taxes are accounted for using the asset and liability method of accounting. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the expected
future tax consequences of differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis, using tax rates in effect for the year in which the
differences are expected to reverse. The effect on deferred assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period when the change is enacted.
Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Current tax
liabilities are recorded within Taxes Payable in the Combined Statements of Financial Condition.

PJT Partners analyzes its tax filing positions in all of the U.S. Federal, state, local and foreign tax jurisdictions where it is required to file income tax returns, as well as
for all open tax years in these jurisdictions. PJT Partners records uncertain tax positions on the basis of a two-step process: (a) a determination is made whether it is more likely
than not that the tax positions will be sustained based on the technical merits of the position, and (b) those tax positions that meet the more-likely-than-not threshold are
recognized as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely to be realized upon ultimate settlement with the related tax authority. PJT Partners
recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions in Other Expenses within the Combined Statements of Operations.

Affiliates

PJT Partners considers its partners, employees, Parent, Parent funds and the portfolio companies of the Parent funds to be affiliates.

Recent Accounting Developments

In February 2013, the FASB issued guidance on the reporting of amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income. The guidance did not change the
requirement for reporting net income or other comprehensive income in financial statements. However, the amendments required an entity to provide information about the
amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by component. In addition, an entity is required to present, either on the face of the statement where net
income is presented or in the notes to the financial statements, significant amounts reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive income by the respective line items of
net income but only if the amount reclassified is required under GAAP to be reclassified to net income in its entirety in the same reporting period. For other amounts that are not
required under GAAP to be reclassified in their entirety to net income, an entity is required to cross-reference to other disclosures required under GAAP that provide additional
detail about those amounts.

The guidance was effective prospectively for periods beginning after December 15, 2012. Adoption had no impact on the Company’s combined financial statements.
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In September 2011, the FASB issued enhanced guidance on testing goodwill for impairment. The amended guidance provides an entity with the option to first assess
qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is
less than its carrying amount. If, after assessing the totality of events or circumstances, an entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is
less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step impairment test is unnecessary. However, if an entity concludes otherwise, then it is required to perform the first
step of the two-step impairment test by calculating the fair value of the reporting unit and comparing the fair value with the carrying amount of the reporting unit. If the carrying
amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, then the entity is required to perform the second step of the goodwill impairment test to measure the amount of the impairment
loss, if any. Under the amended guidance, an entity has the option to bypass the qualitative assessment for any reporting unit in any period and proceed directly to performing
the first step of the two-step goodwill impairment test. An entity may resume performing the qualitative assessment in any subsequent period. The amended guidance includes
examples of events or circumstances that an entity must consider in evaluating whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of reporting units is less than its carrying
amount. The amended guidance no longer permits the carry forward of detailed calculations of a reporting unit’s fair value from a prior year. The guidance is effective for
annual and interim goodwill impairment tests performed for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2011. The Company adopted the guidance on October 1, 2012, the date of
annual impairment testing. The amended guidance did not have a material impact on the Company’s combined financial statements.

In March 2013, the FASB issued guidance on a parent entity’s accounting for cumulative translation adjustment upon derecognition of certain subsidiaries or groups of
assets within a foreign entity or of an investment in a foreign entity. When a parent entity ceases to have a controlling financial interest in a subsidiary or a group of assets that is
a business within a foreign entity, any related portion of the total cumulative translation adjustment should be released into net income if the sale or transfer results in the
complete or substantially complete liquidation of the foreign entity in which the subsidiary or group of assets had resided. For an equity method investment that is a foreign
entity, partial sale guidance applies. As such, a pro rata portion of the cumulative translation adjustment should be released into net income upon a partial sale of such an equity
method investment. For an equity method investment that is not a foreign entity, the cumulative translation adjustment is released into net income only if the partial sale
represents a complete or substantially complete liquidation of the foreign entity that contains the equity method investment. Additionally, the guidance clarifies that the sale of
an investment in a foreign entity includes both (a) events that result in the loss of a controlling financial interest in a foreign entity (that is, irrespective of any retained
investment) and (b) events that result in an acquirer obtaining control of an acquiree in which it held an equity interest immediately before the acquisition date (sometimes also
referred to as a step acquisition). Accordingly, the cumulative translation adjustment should be released into net income upon the occurrence of those events. The guidance shall
be applied on a prospective basis for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2013. The guidance should be applied to derecognition
events occurring after the effective date. Prior periods should not be adjusted. Early adoption is permitted. Adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s combined
financial statements.

In June 2014, the FASB issued amended guidance on revenue from contracts with customers. The guidance requires that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
An entity is required to (a) identify the contract(s) with a customer (b) identify the performance obligations in the contract (c) determine the transaction price (d) allocate the
transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and (e) recognize revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.
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In determining the transaction price, an entity may include variable consideration only to the extent that it is probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative
revenue recognized would not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is resolved.

The guidance introduces new qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements about contracts with customers including revenue and impairments recognized,
disaggregation of revenue and information about contract balances and performance obligations. Information is required about significant judgments and changes in judgments
in determining the timing of satisfaction of performance obligations and determining the transaction price and amounts allocated to performance obligations. Additional
disclosures are required about assets recognized from the costs to obtain or fulfill a contract.

The amended guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016 including interim periods within that reporting period. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact of the new guidance and the method of adoption in the combined financial results.

In November 2014, the FASB issued amended guidance on pushdown accounting. The amended guidance provides an acquired entity with an option to apply pushdown
accounting in its separate financial statements upon occurrence of an event in which an acquirer obtains control of the acquired entity. Pushdown accounting is defined by the
guidance as the use of the acquirer’s basis in the preparation of the acquiree’s separate financial statements. The amended guidance provides an acquired entity the option to
determine whether to elect to apply pushdown accounting for each individual change-in-control event in which an acquirer obtains control of the acquired entity. If pushdown
accounting is not applied in the reporting period in which the change-in-control event occurs, an acquired entity has the option to elect to apply pushdown accounting in a
subsequent reporting period to the acquired entity’s most recent change-in-control event. If pushdown accounting is applied to an individual change-in-control event, that
election is irrevocable. The amendments in this updated guidance are effective on November 18, 2014. Adoption of the amended guidance did not have a material impact on
PJT Partners’ combined financial statements.

3. REORGANIZATION AND SPIN-OFF

In connection with the spin-off, Blackstone will undergo an internal reorganization, pursuant to which the operations that have historically constituted Blackstone’s
Financial Advisory reporting segment, other than Blackstone’s capital markets services business, will be contributed to New Advisory L.P., a newly-formed holding partnership
that will be controlled by PJT Partners Inc., as general partner. Blackstone’s capital markets services business, which has historically derived a majority of its revenue from
transactions involving portfolio companies or investment funds of Blackstone, will not be contributed to New Advisory L.P. and Blackstone will retain this business following
completion of the spin-off. In the internal reorganization, the limited partners of the holding partnerships that own Blackstone’s operating subsidiaries and certain individuals
engaged in the Company’s business will receive Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc., as well as common units, of partnership interest in New Advisory L.P.
(“Partnership Units”) that, subject to certain terms and conditions, are redeemable at the option of the holder for cash, or, at New Advisory L.P.’s election, for shares of PJT
Partners Inc.’s Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis.

Prior to the distribution, New Advisory L.P. will acquire all of the outstanding equity interests in PJT Capital LP. In connection with the acquisition, Mr. Taubman and
the other selling holders of equity interests in PJT Capital LP will receive unvested Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P.
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Following the internal reorganization and the acquisition, The Blackstone Group L.P. will distribute on a pro rata basis to its common unitholders, all of the issued and
outstanding Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. held by it.

Following the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will be a holding company and its sole asset will be its controlling equity interest in New Advisory L.P. As the sole general
partner of New Advisory L.P., PJT Partners Inc. will operate and control all of the business and affairs and consolidate the financial results of New Advisory L.P. and its
subsidiaries. The ownership interest of the limited partners of New Advisory L.P. will be reflected as a redeemable non-controlling interest in PJT Partners Inc.’s consolidated
financial statements.

The limited partners of New Advisory L.P. will also hold all issued and outstanding shares of the Class B common stock of PJT Partners Inc. The shares of Class B
common stock will have no economic rights but will entitle the holder, without regard to the number of shares of Class B common stock held, to a number of votes that is equal
to the aggregate number of vested and unvested Partnership Units of New Advisory L.P. held by such holder on all matters presented to stockholders of PJT Partners Inc. other
than director elections. Shares of Class B common stock will initially entitle holders to only one vote per share in the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. In certain
circumstances provided in PJT Partners Inc.’s certificate of incorporation, however, all or a portion of the voting power of any share of Class B common stock may become
entitled to vote on all matters on which stockholders are entitled to vote generally, including the election of directors of PJT Partners Inc. The voting power on applicable matters
afforded to holders of Partnership Units by their shares of Class B common stock is automatically and correspondingly reduced as they exchange Partnership Units for cash or
for shares of Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. pursuant to the exchange agreement. If at any time the ratio at which Partnership Units are exchangeable for shares of
Class A common stock of PJT Partners Inc. changes from one-for-one, the number of votes to which Class B common stockholders are entitled on applicable matters will be
adjusted accordingly. Holders of shares of PJT Partners Inc.’s Class B common stock will vote together with holders of PJT Partners Inc.’s Class A common stock as a single
class on all matters on which stockholders are entitled to vote generally, except as otherwise required by law.
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Pro Forma Combined Statement of Operations Information (Unaudited)

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presented on the Combined Statements of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2014 is based on PJT
Partners’ historical financial statements as adjusted to reflect the internal reorganization described above.

Income Before Provision for Taxes $ 7,538
Pro Forma Provision for Taxes (a) 14,972
Pro Forma Net Loss (7,434)

Pro Forma Net Income (Loss) Attributable to Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests (b)
Pro Forma Net Income (Loss) Attributable to PJT Partners
Loss per Share of Class A Common Stock
Basic
Diluted
Weighted-Average Shares of Class A Common Stock Outstanding
Basic .
Diluted

s s

(a)  The provision for income taxes reflected in the historical financial combined statements was calculated on a separate tax return basis, although PJT Partners’ operations
have historically been included in Blackstone’s U.S. Federal, state and foreign tax returns.

Following the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will be subject to U.S. Federal income taxes, in addition to state and local taxes with respect to the allocable share of any net
taxable income of New Advisory L.P., which will result in higher income taxes. As a result, the pro forma combined statement of operations reflect an adjustment to the
provision for income taxes to reflect effective rates below. These effective rates have been determined as if PJT Partners filed separate, stand-alone income tax returns after
giving effect to the reorganization described elsewhere in this filing and calculate PJT Partners’ Provision for Taxes. The following tables reconcile PJT Partners’ pro
forma effective tax rate to the U.S. Federal statutory rate and calculate PJT Partners’ Provision for Taxes:

Year Ended
December 31,
2014

Statutory U.S. Federal Income Tax Rate 35.0%
Income Passed Through to Redeemable Non-Controlling Interest Holders -16.9%
Foreign Income Taxes 4.2%
State and Local Income Taxes 58.6%
Compensation 115.3%
Other _ 2.4%
Effective Income Tax Rate _ 198.6%
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(b)

4.

Thus, PJT Partners’ provision for taxes is as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2014
Income Before Provision for Taxes $ 7,538
Effective Income Tax Rate _ 198.6%
Provision for Taxes $ 14972

Following the spin-off, PJT Partners Inc. will become the sole general partner of New Advisory L.P. PJT Partners Inc. will initially own less than 100% of the economic
interest in New Advisory L.P., but will have 100% of the voting power and control the management of New Advisory L.P. Immediately following the spin-off, the non-
controlling interest will be %. The percentage of the Net Income Attributable to the Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests will vary from this percentage due to the
differing level of income taxes applicable to the controlling interest.

Partnership Units in New Advisory L.P. are exchangeable at the option of the holder for cash, or, at PJT Partners’ election, for shares of Class A common stock on a one-
for-one basis. The election to exchange Partnership Units is entirely within the control of the Partnership Unitholder, although PJT Partners retains the sole option to
determine whether to settle the exchange in either cash or shares of Class A common stock. A non-controlling interest with redemption features not solely within PJT

Partners’ control is considered a redeemable non-controlling interest and is presented separately from Equity in Unaudited Pro Forma Combined Statement of Financial
Condition.

The corporate tax provision attributable to PJT Partners Inc. is allocated solely to PJT Partners Inc. The pro forma Net Income is split as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,
2014
Income Before Provision for Taxes $ 7,538
Tax Provision Attributable to all Shareholders _ 3,287
Net Income Attributable to all Shareholders 4,251
Redeemable Non-Controlling Interests Percentage _
Net Income Attributable to Redeemable Non-Controlling
Interests $
Net Income Attributable to all Shareholders $ 4,251
Controlling Interests Percentage _
Tax Provision (Benefit) Attributable Solely to
PJT Partners Inc. _
Net Income Attributable to PJT Partners Inc. $

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

Included in Accounts Receivable and Receivable from Affiliates are long term receivables of $66.0 million and $65.2 million as of December 31, 2014 and December 31,

2013, respectively, related to placement fees that are generally paid in installments generally over a period of four years. Of these amounts, $5.1 million and $8.4 million relate
to long term receivables with affiliates as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The carrying value of such long term receivables approximates fair value. Long term
receivables are classified as Level II in the fair value hierarchy.
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The Company does not have any long term receivables on non-accrual status. Long term receivables which were more than 90 days past due as of December 31, 2014
and December 31, 2013 were $1.1 million and $9.2 million, respectively. Long term receivables from affiliates which were more than 90 days past due as of December 31, 2014
were $0.2 million. As of December 31, 2014, there were no long term receivables from affiliates which were more than 90 days past due.

Changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts related to long term receivables are presented below:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Balance, Beginning of Year $ 1,621 $ 2,849 $ 5,040
Allowance Recovery (1,229) (1,228) _(2,191)
Balance, End of Year $ 392 $ 1,621 $ 2,849

5. GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The carrying value of goodwill was $68.9 million as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company concluded that it
was not more likely than not that the fair value of its reporting units was less than their respective carrying values.

Intangible Assets, Net consists of the following:

December 31,
2014 2013
Finite-Lived Intangible Assets/Customer Relationships $ 39,791 $ 39,791
Accumulated Amortization _(19,994) _(17,341)
Intangible Assets, Net $ 19,797 $ 22,450

Changes in the Company’s Intangible Assets, Net consists of the following:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Balance, Beginning of Year $22,450 $25,103 $ 27,756
Amortization Expense (2,653) (2,653) (2,653)
Balance, End of Year $19,797 $ 22,450 $ 25,103

Amortization expense was $2.7 million for each of the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Amortization of Intangible Assets held at
December 31, 2014 is expected to be $2.7 million for each of the years ending December 31, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019. The intangible assets as of December 31, 2014
are expected to amortize over a weighted-average period of 7.5 years.
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6. OTHER ASSETS

Other Assets consists of the following:

December 31,

2014 2013
Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements $ 17,404 $ 17,400
Less: Accumulated Depreciation _(12,293) _(12,874)
Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements, Net 5,111 4,526
Prepaid Expenses 1,120 1,737
Other Assets 210 67
$ 6,441 $ 6,940

Depreciation expense, including Parent allocations, was $5.1 million, $6.1 million and $8.0 million related to Furniture, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements for the
years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and was included in Other Expenses in the Combined Statements of Operations.

7. INCOME TAXES

PJT Partners income taxes were calculated on a separate tax return basis, although PJT Partners’ operations have historically been included in Parent’s U.S. Federal, state
and foreign tax returns. As a stand-alone entity, PJT Partners’ deferred taxes and effective tax rate may differ from those in the historical periods.

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes
United States $ 8,952 $ (6,413) $(19,203)
International (1,414) (7,387) (19,988)
Total $ 7,538 $(13,800) $(39,191)
The Provision for Income Taxes consists of the following:
Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
Current
Foreign Income Tax $ 319 $ 230 $ 571
State and Local Income Tax 3,495 3,354 2,727
Deferred
State and Local Income Tax _(768) _ (211 59
Provision for Taxes $3,046 $3,373 $3,357
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The following table summarizes the Company’s tax position:

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes $7,538 $(13,800) $(39,191)
Total Provision for Taxes $3,046 $ 3,373 $ 3,357
Effective Income Tax Rate 40.4% -24.4% -8.6%
The following table reconciles the Provision for Taxes to the U.S. Federal statutory tax rate:
Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
Statutory U.S. Federal Income Tax Rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Income Passed Through to Common Unitholders andNon-Controlling Interest Holders(a) - - -

41.6% 16.3% 18.2%
Foreign Income Taxes - -

10.8% 20.4% 18.3%
State and Local Income Taxes -

39.8% 21.9% -6.4%
Change in Tax Rate _-3.6% _-0.8% =0.7%
Effective Income Tax Rate (b) -

404%  244%  B6%

(a)  Includes income that is not taxable to PJT Partners and its subsidiaries. Such income is directly taxable to the Company’s unitholders and non-controlling interest holders.
(b)  The effective tax rate is calculated on Income (Loss) Before Provision for Taxes.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences that may exist between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. A summary of the tax
effects of the temporary differences is as follows:

December 31,
2014 2013
Deferred Tax Assets
Equity-Based Compensation $2,659 $2,247
Depreciation and Amortization (408) (399)
Other 453 ___ 86
Total Deferred Tax Assets $2,704 $1,934

Future realization of tax benefits depends on the expectation of taxable income within a period of time that the tax benefits will reverse. The Company also considers
projections of taxable income in evaluating its ability to utilize deferred tax assets. In projecting its taxable income, the Company begins with historic results and incorporates
assumptions of the amount of future pretax operating income. The assumptions about future taxable income require significant judgment and are consistent with the plans and
estimates that the Company uses to manage its business. At this time, the Company’s projections of future taxable income that include the effects of originating and reversing
temporary differences, including those for the tax basis intangibles, indicate that it is more likely than not that the benefits from the deferred tax asset will be realized.
Therefore, the Company has determined that a valuation allowance is not needed at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013.
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Currently, the Company does not believe it meets the indefinite reversal criteria that would cause the Company to not recognize a deferred tax liability with respect to its
foreign subsidiaries. Where applicable, the Company will record a deferred tax liability for any outside basis difference of an investment in a foreign subsidiary.

The Company’s Parent or its subsidiary files tax returns as prescribed by the tax laws of the jurisdictions in which it operates. In the normal course of business, the

Company is subject to examination by federal and certain state, local and foreign tax regulators. As of December 31, 2014, the Company’s U.S. Federal income tax returns for

the years 2011 through 2013 are open under the normal three-year statute of limitations and therefore subject to examination. State and local tax returns are generally subject to
audit from 2010 through 2013.

The Company’s unrecognized tax benefits, excluding related interest and penalties, were:

December 31,

2014 2013
Unrecognized Tax Benefits - January 1 $ 5 s—
Additions for Tax Positions of Prior Years 56 5
Settlements _(61) =
Unrecognized Tax Benefits - December 31 $— $ 5

If the above tax benefits were recognized, $4.7 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2013 would reduce the annual effective rate. The Company does not believe
that it will have a material increase or decrease in its unrecognized tax benefits during the coming year.

The unrecognized tax benefits are recorded in Accounts Payable, Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities in the Combined Statements of Financial Condition.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties accrued related to unrecognized tax positions in Other Expenses. During the years ended December 31, 2014 and
December, 31, 2013, $42.3 thousand and $2.9 thousand, respectively, of interest expense and no penalties were accrued. During 2014, the Company paid $45.2 thousand of
interest that was accrued in the settlement of an audit of a subsidiary tax return for the year 2007.

On September 13, 2013, the U.S. Treasury Department and the IRS issued final regulations that address costs incurred in acquiring, producing, or improving tangible
property (“the tangible property regulations™). The tangible property regulations are generally effective for tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2014, and may be adopted
in earlier years. Management does not anticipate the impact of these changes to be material to the Company’s combined financial condition or results of operations.

8. EQUITY-BASED COMPENSATION

Until the consummation of the spin-off, existing PJT Partners employees will continue to participate in Parent’s equity compensation plans. The equity-based
compensation expense recorded by PJT Partners, for the periods presented, includes the expense associated with the employees historically attributable to PJT Partners’
operations. As the equity-based compensation plans are Parent’s plans, the amounts have been recognized within “Parent Company Investment” and “Due from Blackstone” on
the Combined Statements of Financial Condition.

Parent has granted equity-based compensation awards to the Company’s partners, non-partner professionals, non-professionals and selected external advisers under the
Partnership’s 2007 Equity Incentive Plan (the “Equity
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Plan”), the majority of which to date were granted in connection with Parent’s IPO. The Equity Plan allows for the granting of options, unit appreciation rights or other unit-
based awards (units, restricted units, restricted common units, deferred restricted common units, phantom restricted common units or other unit-based awards based in whole or
in part on the fair value of the Parent common units or Parent Holdings Partnership Units) which may contain certain service or performance requirements. As of January 1,

2014, the Parent had the ability to grant 164,224,426 units under the Equity Plan.

For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 the Company recorded compensation expense of $90.4 million, $126.5 million, and $121.7 million, respectively,

in relation to its equity-based awards with corresponding tax benefits of $0.3 million, $0.3 million and $0.3 million, respectively.

As of December 31, 2014, there was $67.0 million of estimated unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested awards. This cost is expected to be recognized

over a weighted-average period of 2.0 years.

Total vested and unvested outstanding units, including Parent common units, Parent Holdings Partnership Units and deferred restricted common units, were 21,524,864

as of December 31, 2014. Total outstanding unvested phantom units were 513 as of December 31, 2014.

A summary of the status of the Company’s unvested equity-based awards as of December 31, 2014 and of changes during the period January 1, 2014 through

December 31, 2014 is presented below:

Blackstone Holdings The Blackstone Group L.P.
Equity Settled Awards Cash Settled Awards
‘Weighted- Deferred Weighted- ‘Weighted-
Average Restricted Average Average
Blackstone Grant Date Common Grant Date Phantom Grant Date
Unvested Units Units Fair Value Units Fair Value Units Fair Value
Balance, December 31, 2013 6,072,041 $ 2140 3,302,136 $  12.60 2,020 $ 28.97
Granted 459,436 32.47 414,621 29.10 233 28.05
Vested (2,915,145) 27.33 (1,110,136) 15.10 (661) 33.77
Forfeited (259,132) 18.61 (307,775) 13.46 (1,079) 31.39
Transferred Out (a) i — — i (922) 12.14 — —
Balance, December 31, 2014 ] 3,357,200 $ 23.05 ] 2,297,924 $ 16.40 513 $ 32.62
(a)  Represents the transfer of units related to employee transfers from PJT Partners to another Blackstone business.
Units Expected to Vest
The following unvested units, after expected forfeitures, as of December 31, 2014, are expected to vest:
Weighted-Average
Service Period
Units in Years
Blackstone Holdings Partnership Units 2,991,660 1.6
Deferred Restricted Blackstone Common Units 2,058,544 _ 1.3
Total Equity-Based Awards :5,050,204 _ 1.5
Phantom Units ] 513 0.0
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Deferred Restricted Common Units and Phantom Units

Blackstone has granted deferred restricted common units to certain partner and non-partner professionals, analysts and senior finance and administrative personnel and
selected external advisers and phantom units (cash settled equity-based awards) to other partner and non-partner employees. Holders of deferred restricted common units and
phantom units are not entitled to any voting rights. Only phantom units are to be settled in cash.

The fair values of deferred restricted common units have been derived based on the closing price of Blackstone’s common units on the date of the grant, multiplied by
the number of unvested awards and expensed over the assumed service period, which ranges from 1 to 8 years. Additionally, the calculation of the compensation expense
assumes forfeiture rates based upon historical turnover rates, ranging from 1.0% to 13.9% annually by employee class, and a per unit discount, ranging from $0.01 to $7.17 as a
majority of these unvested awards do not contain distribution participation rights. In most cases, Blackstone will not make any distributions with respect to unvested deferred
restricted common units. However, there are certain grantees who receive distributions on both vested and unvested deferred restricted common units.

The phantom units vest over the assumed service period, which ranges from 2 to 4 years. On each such vesting date, Blackstone delivered or will deliver cash to the
holder in an amount equal to the number of phantom units held multiplied by the then fair market value of the Blackstone common units on such date. Additionally, the
calculation of the compensation expense assumes forfeiture rates based upon historical turnover rates, ranging from 1.0% to 13.9% annually by employee class. Blackstone is
accounting for these cash settled awards as a liability.

Blackstone paid $0.1 million, $0.1 million and $0.1 million to non-partner employees in settlement of phantom units for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012, respectively.

Parent Holdings Partnership Units

At the time of Parent’s reorganization in 2007, Parent’s predecessor owners and selected advisers received 827,516,625 Partner Holdings Partnership Units, of which
387,805,088 were vested and 439,711,537 were to vest over a period of up to 8 years from the IPO date. Subsequent to this reorganization, Parent has granted Parent Holdings
Partnership Units to newly hired partners. Parent has accounted for the unvested Parent Holdings Partnership Units as compensation expense over the vesting period. The fair
values have been derived based on the closing price of Parent’s common units on the date of the grant, or $31 (based on the IPO price per Parent common unit) for those units
issued at the time of the reorganization, multiplied by the number of unvested awards and expensed over the assumed service period which ranges from 1 to 8 years.
Additionally, the calculation of the compensation expense assumes a forfeiture rate of up to 13.9%, based on historical experience.

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Receivable from Affiliates

Receivable from Affiliates includes placement and advisory fee receivables from affiliates. Strategic advisory and placement fee receivables from affiliates totaled
$12.2 million and $17.5 million as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Due from Blackstone

Due from Blackstone represents the net amount of non-placement and advisory fee related receivables and payables transacted with affiliates in the ordinary course of
business.
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Revenues Earned from Affiliates

Strategic Advisory and Placement Fees earned from affiliates totaled $46.9 million, $27.9 million and $39.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and
2012, respectively. These fees were earned in the ordinary course of business.

Interest Income earned from affiliates totaled $0.3 million, $0.5 million and $1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Corporate Allocations

Blackstone has historically provided PJT Partners with various office facilities, administrative and operational support services at cost. Such expenses have historically
been allocated to PJT Partners based upon an established methodology appropriate to the expense. Under this methodology, expenses incurred by support service groups are
allocated based agreed upon expense drivers. Example allocation methodologies include time and labor studies and proportional usage, headcount or square footage measures.
Additionally, Blackstone incurs expenses on behalf of PJT Partners that can be specifically attributed to PJT Partners. Such expenses are comprised principally of compensation
and benefits, occupancy and office services, communications and information services, research and professional fees. PJT Partners reimburses Blackstone for its share of all
such expenses paid on its behalf.

Additionally, Blackstone provides bill paying, cash management and foreign currency risk services on behalf of PJT Partners. These arrangements generate amounts due
to or due from Blackstone which are reflected in Due from Blackstone.

Management believes the assumptions underlying the combined financial statements are reasonable. Nevertheless, the combined financial statements may not include all
of the actual expenses that would have been incurred and may not reflect PJT Partners’ combined results of operations, financial position and cash flows had it been a stand-
alone company during the periods presented. Actual costs that would have been incurred if PJT Partners had been a stand-alone company would depend on multiple factors,
including organizational structure and strategic decisions made in various areas, including information technology and infrastructure.

In connection with the spin-off, the Company incurred severance costs of $19.8 million primarily associated with the termination of employees and related benefits for
the year ended December 31, 2014. Of this, $5.2 million was a non-cash charge related to equity-based compensation and was included in Parent Company Investment in the
Combined Statement of Financial Condition and the remainder was recorded in Compensation and Benefits in the Combined Statements of Operations. The following table
summarizes the severance costs:

Severance, December 31, 2013 $ —
Incurred 14,601
Paid __(1,208)
Severance, December 31, 2014 i 13,393

At December 31, 2014, $10.4 million and $3.0 million were included in Due from Blackstone and Accrued Compensation and Benefits, respectively, in the Combined
Statements of Financial Condition.
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10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments
Operating Leases

The Company leases office space in various cities throughout the United States under non-cancelable leases expiring at various dates through 2020.

As of December 31, 2014, the aggregate minimum future payments required on the operating leases are as follows:

2015 $ 554
2016 571
2017 587
2018 605
2019 622
Thereafter _ 72
Total $ 3,011

Total rent expense, including Parent allocations, of $23.3 million, $18.9 million and $19.5 million is included in Occupancy and Related charges in the Combined
Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. These amounts include variable operating escalation payments, which are paid
when invoiced.

Litigation

From time to time, the Company is named as a defendant in legal actions relating to transactions conducted in the ordinary course of business. Some of these matters may
involve claims of substantial amounts. Although there can be no assurance of the outcome of such legal actions, in the opinion of management, after consultation with external
counsel, the Company believes it is not probable and/or reasonably possible that any current legal proceedings or claims would individually or in the aggregate have a material
adverse effect on the combined financial statements of the Company.

Indemnification

The Company enters into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. The Company’s maximum exposure under these arrangements is not known. However, the
Company has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these contracts and expects the risk of loss to be remote.

Concentrations

The Company is not subject to any material concentrations with respect to its revenues for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, and credit risk with
respect to its accounts receivable as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.
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11. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Parent provides a 401(k) plan (the “Plan”) for eligible employees in the United States. For certain administrative employees who are eligible for participation in the Plan,
Parent makes a non-elective contribution of 2% of such employee’s annual compensation up to a maximum of one thousand six hundred dollars regardless of whether the
employee makes any elective contributions to the Plan. In addition, Parent will also contribute 50% of certain eligible employee’s contribution to the Plan with a maximum
matching contribution of one thousand six hundred dollars. For each of the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company incurred expenses of $0.3 million in
connection with such Plan.

Parent provides a defined contribution plan for eligible employees in the United Kingdom (“U.K. Plan”). All United Kingdom employees are eligible to contribute to the
U.K. Plan after three months of qualifying service. Parent contributes a percentage of an employee’s annual salary, subject to United Kingdom statutory restrictions, on a
monthly basis for administrative employees of the Company based upon the age of the employee. For the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the Company
incurred expenses of $0.2 million, $0.1 million and $0.1 million, respectively, in connection with the U.K. Plan.

12. REGULATED ENTITIES

Park Hill Group LLC, which is an entity within the Park Hill Group funds advisory services business, is a registered broker-dealer and is subject to the net capital
requirements of Rule 15¢3-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 as amended (the “Exchange Act”). Park Hill Group LLC elected to adopt the alternative standard, which
defines minimum net capital as the greater of $250 thousand or 2% of aggregate debit items computed in accordance with the reserve requirement. Park Hill Group LLC had net
capital as of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 of $34.6 million and $17.8 million, respectively, which exceeded the minimum net capital requirement by
$34.3 million and $17.6 million, respectively.

Park Hill Group LLC does not carry customer accounts and does not otherwise hold funds or securities for, or owe money or securities to, customers and, accordingly, is
exempt from the SEC Customer Protection Rule (Rule 15¢3-3).

13. BUSINESS INFORMATION

PJT Partners’ activities as a financial and strategic, restructuring and reorganization and fund placement adviser constitute a single reportable segment. An operating
segment is a component of an entity which conducts business, incurs revenues and expenses for which discrete financial information is available that is reviewed by the chief
operating decision maker in assessing performance and making resource allocation decisions. PJT Partners has a single operating segment and therefore a single reportable
segment.

Strategic Advisory Fees are earned from investment banking services and advice and due to the complexity of the transactions and integrated client service, is not
allocable between financial and strategic and restructuring and reorganization activities. Placement Fees are earned from fund placement activities.

Since the financial markets are global in nature, the Company generally manages its business based on the operating results of the Company taken as a whole, not by
geographic region. The following table sets forth the geographical distribution of revenues and assets based on the location of the office that generates the revenues or holds the
assets, and therefore may not be reflective of the geography in which the Company’s clients are located.
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As of and for the Year Ended

December 31,
2014 2013 2012
Revenues
United States $ 352,391 $ 352,244 $ 303,081
Rest of World __ 48,678 44,710 51,536
Total § 401,069 $ 396,954 $ 354,617
Assets
United States $ 329,475 $ 297,649
Rest of World __ 18,476 _ 22,013
Total § 347,951 § 319,662

14. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As of March 4, 2015, the date on which these financial statements were available to be issued, there have been no subsequent events since December 31, 2014 that
require recognition or disclosure in the combined financial statements.
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Balance, Beginning of Period
Additions:
Bad Debt Expense
Deductions:
Charge-offs of Uncollectible Balances

Balance, End of Period

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Year Ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012
$ 2,876 $ 4,121 $ 6,545
2,138 677 1,558
(1,256) (1,922) _(3,982
$ 3,758 $ 2,876 § 4,121
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